# STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA INFORMATION MEMO

**\$**1

TO: Governor, State of WV

January 12, 2006

Secretary of State WV Legislature Legislative Librarian

WV Licensing Bd. Association

CC: Performance Evaluation & Research Division

ATTN: Mr. John Sylvia

FROM: FRANKIE S. CAYTON, ADMINISTRATOR

OF: WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

210 Oak Drive, Suite A, Clarksburg, WV 26301

TELEPHONE: (304) 627-2251

FAX: (304) 627-2253

E-Mail: wvbopt@mail.wvnet.edu

Web Site: www.wvbopt.com

#### **RE: ANNUAL REPORT**

The following is submitted as a biennium report for the WV Board of Physical Therapy.

- 1. We currently have <u>2165 Actively Licensed Physical Therapists</u>; and <u>1184 Actively Licensed Physical Therapist Assistants</u>.
- 2. We are in the process of converting our DOS Licensure Database to a Windows Format. We will transition to the new database sometime this Spring 2006. Until then, we are a little limited in regards to the types of reports that we can produce.
- 3. All of our Financial Information is kept and maintained by WVFIMS or West Virginia Financial Information Management System. Our central keying person is Linda Lyter along with members of her staff. WVFIMS is responsible for entering our information, requesting checks, performing payroll duties, and running our reports. I do not have access from this office to the mainframe computer.

Libray

# STATE OF WEST VIRGINIA INFORMATION MEMO

TO: Governor, State of WV

January 15, 2007

Secretary of State WV Legislature Legislative Librarian

WV Licensing Bd. Association

CC: Performance Evaluation & Research Division

ATTN: Mr. John Sylvia



FROM: FRANKIE S. CAYTON, ADMINISTRATOR

FSC2252@yahoo.com

OF: WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY 642 Davisson Run Road, Clarksburg, WV 26301

**TELEPHONE:** (304) 627-2251

FAX: (304) 627-2253

E-Mail: wvbopt@yahoo.com

Web Site: www.wvbopt.com

#### **RE: ANNUAL REPORT**

The following is submitted as a Biennium Report for the WV Board of Physical Therapy.

- 1. We currently have <u>2618 Licensed Physical Therapists</u>; and <u>1288 Licensed Physical Therapist Assistants</u>.
- 2. We have converted our DOS Licensure Database to a Windows Format. It has been up and running since October 2006. Since it is Web-based, we access it via the internet. This "off-site storage service" provides extra security and protection for our Agency's records against any catastrophe that could occur in the Board Office itself. We will be adding enhancements as needed.
- 3. All of our Financial Information is kept and maintained by WVFIMS or West Virginia Financial Information Management System. Our central keying person is Linda Lyter along with members of her staff. WVFIMS is responsible for entering our information, requesting checks, performing payroll duties, and running our reports. I do not have access from this office to the mainframe computer.

# WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

# 642 Davisson Run Road CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 (304) 627-2251

E-Mail: <a href="mailto:wvbopt@yahoo.com">wvbopt@yahoo.com</a>
Web Address: <a href="mailto:www.wvbopt.com">www.wvbopt.com</a>

# **TABLE OF CONTENTS:**

- 1. Minutes for the Years 2005 and 2006
  - 2. Financial Reports
    - a. Fiscal Yr. End 2005
    - b. Fiscal Yr. End 2006
  - 3. Summary of Disciplinary Cases
  - 4. List of Active PT's and PTA's

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. **November 29, 2006** 

**MINUTES** 

642 Davisson Run Road CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, Don Sensabaugh

(Introduction of New Members) Leslie Barber, John Spiker, Jack Spatafore, Melanie Taylor

MEMBERS ABSENT: Melanie Taylor

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by

\*\*\*

Don Sensabaugh and seconded by Sally Oxley.

- 2. Financial Report Quarter ending <u>Sept. 30, 2006.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)
- \*\*\* The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Don Sensabaugh and seconded by John Spiker.
  - 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
    - A. (New Board Appointments by the Governor's Office)
- \*\*\* Leslie Barber PT replacing Elizabeth Meyer with a term through 6/30/2008

John Spiker PT replacing Cynthia Fox with a term through 6/30/2009

Jack Spatafore PT replacing John DeBlasis with a term through 6/30/2010

Melanie Taylor PT replacing John Williams with a term through 6/30/2011

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports. (Cont.)
  - A. (New Board Appointments by the Governor's Office) (Cont.)

Sally Oxley, Board Chair, greeted the new Members to the Board and gave them a synopsis of their role as a Board Member protecting the interests of the public. She briefed them on potential situations that could occur that would cause them to review their position and possible conflicts of interest. She encouraged them each to contact our representative in the Attorney General's Office in any situation that may arise involving a potential conflict of interest in order to get a ruling on their participation. Ms. Oxley reviewed the difference between their role as a Board Member versus their role as a Member of the Professional Association and what protocol to follow should they find themselves engaged in conversation or public speaking.

- B. Rules and Regulatory Law.
- \*\*\* Sally Oxley, Board Chair, reminded those present that our Board is due for Sunset Review during the calendar year of 2009 with contact being made by the Legislature possibly during the latter part of 2008.

- 4. Continuing Education Updates.
- (Need to form a Committee of two that would be willing to review submitted Course Work.)

  \*\*\*

  (John Spiker and Leslie Barber each volunteered to participate on this Committee.)

John Spiker and Leslie Barber will now be reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The list of names for the 2006 audit has been run.)

- 5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place as needed.)
- \*\*\* (Need to add a person to the Committee to review Case Files with Don Sensabaugh.)

  (Jack Spatafore volunteered to participate on this Committee.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

#### Case 2002-04 and 2004-04

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed August 24, 2005.

An Invoice was mailed to William Galeota, Attorney for Jane Gemlich, on April 3, 2006. The itemized list came to a total due of: \$4,537.70. We gave them 30 days to submit payment or to establish a payment plan. Our request letter was received by them on April 7th.(The money should be received by this meeting date.)

The check in the amount of \$609.70 and the accompanying letter from Mr. Galeota were discussed.

It was agreed that Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office would draft a letter to Mr. Galeota in regards to his refusal to reimburse the Board for Attorneys Fees. Kate will include wording as it appears in the Budget Bill wherein it states that the A.G.'s Office can charge for services. A draft of the letter will be emailed and circulated to F. Cayton and to the Board Members when it is ready.

Don Sensabaugh suggested that in the future that Attorneys Fees be included in future Consent Decrees as part of the costs that the Board could assess the Respondents. He also suggested that the invoice for fees to be collected be included in the Consent Decree.

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office did draft a letter for Board review which was ultimately sent in final form to Mr. Galeota. His response has been circulated to the Board Members.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case 2002-04 and 2004-04 (Cont.)

Discussion:

It was discussed and unanimously decided that Kate Campbell should send a letter to Mr. Galeota informing him that we will accept the check that was previously given to us; and that our intention is to deposit it and "Close" the Case.

\*\*\* The letter written by Kate Campbell dated September 7, 2006 was sent to Mr. Galeota.

Case No. 2004-07 (Original Complaint received 09/16/04) (18 mos. = March 16, 2006)

The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case.

\*\*\* Invoice created and mailed. The amount to be reimbursed to the Board is \$\frac{\$\$313.00}{}\$.

Case No. 2005-03 (Original Complaint received 11/10/05) (18 mos. = May 10, 2007)

The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case

\*\*\* Invoice created and mailed. The amount to be reimbursed to the Board is \$250.00.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case No. 2006-01 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee decided that a letter would be written to the Complainant requesting copies of the patient's records, written orders and Physical Therapy Notes.

A written request was made to the Complainant for the patient's records. Subsequently, we were contacted by Counsel for the facility who requested that our request be made in the form of a subpoena. Kate Campbell created the subpoena and it was sent to the Attorney for the facility. The records have since been received by the office; copied; and forwarded to the two Members of the Disciplinary Committee for their review.

The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

(A copy of the patient's medical records have been given by Cynthia Fox to Ralph Utzman PT for his review and opinion.)

The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

\*\*\* The Statement of Charges and the Consent Decree were given to Sally Oxley, Board Chair, for her signature and will be mailed out.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

As soon as the Respondent's answer to the Complaint is received, it will be circulated to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review. (The Complainant in this Case is the same as in Case No. 2006-01.

Respondent's answer to the Complaint was received and circulated to the Committee Members. (This Case is cross-referenced with Case No. 2006-01. So, the receipt of the patient's records will also enable the Committee to make a decision in regards to this Case as well.)

The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

(A copy of the patient's medical records have been given by Cynthia Fox to Ralph Utzman PT for his review and opinion.)

\*\*\* The Statement of Charges and the Consent Decree were given to Sally Oxley, Board Chair, for her signature and will be mailed out.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### **General Discussion**

\*\*\* (F. Cayton has not received any paperwork (WV-48) or Invoice for Services from Ralph Utzman PT (Ethics Investigator) as of this writing.)

Those present agreed that Mr. Utzman needed to follow through and submit an invoice for his services.

\*\*\* Discuss Cynthia Fox's role as Ethics Investigator based on her CLEAR BASIC NCIT Certification; as well as funding Cynthia Fox and F. Cayton to the Advanced NCIT when it becomes available in or near WV.

It was agreed by those present that they would like to continue to enhance the training and education of Cynthia Fox PT and Frankie Cayton, Administrator.

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The office is still moving towards the goal of making on-line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees a reality. In lieu of this goal, a Web-based data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who also created our new Web Site: www.wvbopt.com On-line renewals should be a reality for licensee expiring 12/31/2007.

We are planning to transition to the Web-based database after the August Board.

We are planning to transition to the Web-based database after the August Board Meeting.

\*\*\* The Web-based licensure database became "live" October 23, 2006. Training has been held for the staff in order that transition from the old database to the new one can transpire.

- 6. Office Updates.
  - B. Office relocation.
- \*\*\* Welcome to the new home of the WV BOPT...!!

  We have a five-year lease for this space that includes a paved, lighted parking lot and room inside to expand. It is especially nice to have a dedicated conference room that doesn't interfere with the work room area.

#### C. Loaner equipment.

Our IT person who helped in networking all our computers and hooking up the cable Internet service, works full-time for the Federal Government. He is responsible for the acquisition and disposal of 3-yr. old computer equipment. Many units are given to police departments or other government offices. He has made 3 emergency workstations available to us until we can purchase new equipment. Conda lost her mouse and monitor in the move. Vicki's tower and mouse have also expired. So far, my workstation is not giving me any problems.

\*\*\* We will need to plan on upgrading the three workstations at some point in the near future; either in calendar year 2007 or fiscal year 2008.

7. Board Newsletter. (Previous Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted by the end of April 2007)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as follows:

A. Introduction/Greeting - Sally Oxley
B. Ten Best Ways to Lose Your License - Debbie Ingra

B. Ten Best Ways to Lose Your License - Debbie Ingram
C. Statistical Information on Disciplinary Cases - Debbie Ingram

D. Disclosure/Ethics - Gifts - Boundaries - Cynthia Fox

(3rd Installment -?)

E. Recently asked questions (approved in Minutes) - Frankie Cayton

Disciplinary Actions Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

It was also agreed that the News Letter should include any and all recent training done by the Board Members and/or Staff; and that we make mention that this hard copy News Letter may be the last or the next to the last one that is mailed out since they can be posted and downloaded from our Web Site.

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. The Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy (FSBPT) sponsors Jurisdictional Board Member Training annually and it is usually held in Alexandria, VA. (Any of the new Members interested in attending this training? Last year it was held in July.)

Sally Oxley attended this past July and believes that this Board Member training was very beneficial and that the Board should take advantage of sending new Members to potential future sessions.

# 9.a. Materials given to the Board Members:

- 1. Copy of the Statutory and Regulatory Law
- 2. Governance Philosophy
- 3. Board Member Orientation Manual (FSBPT Publication)
- 4. Demystifying Occupational & Professional Regulation
- 5. Model Practice Act 4th Version (FSBPT Publication)
- 6. Various FSBPT Handouts and Sample Credential Evaluation
- 7. Copies of the Spring/Summer 2006 and the Fall/Winter 2006 Board News Letters

# 9.b. Position of Secretary

Sally Oxley, Board Chair made mention that the position of Secretary for the Board needed to be filled. The role of the Secretary would be that this person would preside at meetings should the Chair be absent.

Leslie Barber volunteered to assume this position. There were no objections and no further nominations that were made. Ms. Barber assumed the role by acclamation.

#### 9. c. Sunset Committee

Sally Oxley, Board Chair, made mention that the Board needed to establish a Sunset Committee which could prepare for the Legislative Review that would take place in 2009. Ms. Oxley asked if there was anyone who would be interested in serving on that Committee with herself.

Leslie Barber volunteered to assume this position. There were no objections and no further volunteers came forward nor were any other nominations made. Ms. Oxley and Ms. Barber assumed their roles on this Committee by acclamation.

#### **MISCELLANEOUS)**

10. (Nothing to Report at this time.)

# (INFORMATION)

11. Course Work Evaluation Tool

A copy of the 4<sup>th</sup> Version Course Work Evaluation Tool was mailed to Ralph Utzman PT of WVU and to Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University. We are asking them to comment on what additional requirements should be listed in order to measure foreign-educated applicants with the current Masters' standard which is prevalent in accredited PT Programs in the U.S.A.

As of this meeting no response had been received from either Ralph Utzman PT or Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University.

John DeBlasis shared that Ms. Zook has taken a new position at Wheeling Jesuit and that Dr. Vargus has replaced her.

\*\*\* It was generally discussed and decided that F. Cayton should pursue this issue and obtain the requested information.

# (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: <u>February 21, 2007</u>
Future dates of Board Meetings are as follows: May 16, 2007, August 29, 2007, and November 28, 2007.

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at **Noon.** 

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - Noon September 25, 2006

MINUTES

642 Davisson Run Road CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, John Williams, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh (Via phone conference)

MEMBERS ABSENT: Cynthia Fox

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Barry Koerber, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxlev MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

(OLD BUSINESS)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

1. Disciplinary Committee Report.

Case No. 2006-01 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee decided that a letter would be written to the Complainant requesting copies of the patient's records, written orders and Physical Therapy Notes.

A written request was made to the Complainant for the patient's records. Subsequently, we were contacted by Counsel for the facility who requested that our request be made in the form of a subpoena. Kate Campbell created the subpoena and it was sent to the Attorney for the facility. The records have since been received by the office; copied; and forwarded to the two Members of the Disciplinary Committee for their review.

Copies of the patient's records were also reviewed by Ralph Utzman PT, Ethics Investigator for the WV Board of Physical Therapy.

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members along with Ralph Utzman believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case.

A phone conference call was scheduled for Noon on September 25, 2006. Appropriate Notice was given to the Secretary of State's Office.

Participants in the call included those listed above. Barry Koerber of the Attorney General's Office participated in the call in place of Kate Campbell who had personal obligations to attend to.

On behalf of the Disciplinary Committee, Don Sensabaugh briefly described why the Committee and the Ethics Investigator had reached their conclusion.

# WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - MINUTES - September 25, 2006 Page 2

Case No. 2006-01 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007) (Cont.)

Don Sensabaugh made a recommendation on behalf of the Disciplinary Committee that the Members find Probable Cause in Case 2006-01. The Committee finds that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. (unprofessional conduct) and b.7 (gross negligence). He further recommended that the Members agree to entering into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in Case 2006-01 which would provide for a suspension of the PT's license for four to six weeks; and also require that the Respondent reimburse the Board for administrative and procedural costs which would include attorneys' fees and the fees of the Ethics Investigator.

John DeBlasis made Motion that Probable Cause does exist in Case 2006-01 and that the Consent Decree be created as recommended by the Disciplinary Committee. Sally Oxley Seconded the Motion. It carried unanimously as there was No Dissent.

Discussion was held in regards to the length of suspension. John DeBlasis felt that the PT's license should be suspended for a period of four weeks. It then became the Disciplinary Committee's recommendation to suspend the License of the PT for a period of four weeks.

Elizabeth Meyer seconded the Committee's recommendation to suspend the PT's License for four weeks and that this amount of time be stipulated in the Consent Decree. The Motion carried as there was No Dissent.

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007) (This Case File is cross referenced with Case No. 2006-01 since the PTA in question was working under the supervision of the PT that Case.)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

As soon as the Respondent's answer to the Complaint is received, it will be circulated to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review. (The Complainant in this Case is the same as in Case No. 2006-01.

Respondent's answer to the Complaint was received and circulated to the Committee Members. (This Case is cross-referenced with Case No. 2006-01. So, the receipt of the patient's records will also enable the Committee to make a decision in regards to this Case as well.)

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members along with Ralph Utzman believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case.

# WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - MINUTES - September 25, 2006 Page 3

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007) (Cont.)

A phone conference call was scheduled for Noon on September 25, 2006. Appropriate Notice was given to the Secretary of State's Office.

Participants in the call included those listed above. Barry Koerber of the Attorney General's Office participated in the call in place of Kate Campbell who had personal obligations to attend to.

On behalf of the Disciplinary Committee, Don Sensabaugh briefly described why the Committee and the Ethics Investigator had reached their conclusion.

Don Sensabaugh made a recommendation on behalf of the Disciplinary Committee that the Members find Probable Cause in Case 2006-02. The Committee finds that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. (unprofessional conduct) and b.7 (gross negligence). He further recommended that the Members agree to entering into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in Case 2006-01 which would provide for a public reprimand of the PTA in question and also require that the Respondent reimburse the Board for administrative and procedural costs which would include attorneys' fees and the fees of the Ethics Investigator.

John DeBlasis made Motion that Probable Cause does exist in Case 2006-02 and that the Consent Decree be created as recommended by the Disciplinary Committee. Sally Oxley Seconded the Motion. It carried unanimously as there was No Dissent.

#### **ADJOURNMENT**

2. Meeting Adjourned at 12:25 p.m. with no further business to be discussed.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. August 30, 2006
MINUTES

642 Davisson Run Road CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, John Williams, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John Williams.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>June 30, 2006.</u>
(The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Cynthia Fox and seconded by John DeBlasis.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (New Board Appointments by the Governor's Office)

Discussion was held regarding the two calls that had been made into the office by two new appointees. Both wanted to know what the calendar was for upcoming Board Meetings.

Don Sensabaugh shared with the group that an individual had contacted him in regards to being asked by the Governor's Office if he would be willing to serve. He was interested in finding out what kind of time commitment he would be making to serve on the Board.

F. Cayton then shared that as a result of the two people calling into the Office that she had called the Governor's Office and had talked with Scott Cosco who gave her a list of names that had been contacted to replace the current Members whose terms had expired.

# 3. Legislative Updates and Reports. (Cont.)

#### A. (New Board Appointments by the Governor's Office) (Cont.)

Mr. Cosco said that all of the current Members who had served at least two terms were being replaced except for Don Sensabaugh; which meant that Sally Oxley PT, Cynthia Fox PT, John Williams PT, John DeBlasis PT and Elizabeth Meyer PT were all going to be replaced.

The current Members had not been contacted by the Governor's Office nor did they know that they were being replaced. Mr. Cosco had also never contacted the Board Office to check and see if the potential new Board appointees that were slated to replace the current Members were "Active" or in "Good Standing". (This was an issue that F. Cayton ultimately discussed with Mr. Cosco on at least three separate occasions.)

It was unanimously decided that F. Cayton would have further communications with the Governor's Office to see if and when the new appointees would take their positions and to also appeal to them to leave some of the current Members on in order that continuity could be maintained.

# B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that their were three Bills in Committee; but that as of this date, there was no movement on any of them.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2006)

\*\*\* (Nothing to Report at this time.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place as needed.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

#### Case 2002-04

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed August 24, 2005.

An Invoice was mailed to William Galeota, Attorney for Jane Gemlich, on April 3, 2006. The itemized list came to a total due of: \$4,537.70. We gave them 30 days to submit payment or to establish a payment plan. Our request letter was received by them on April 7th.(The money should be received by this meeting date.)

The check in the amount of \$609.70 and the accompanying letter from Mr. Galeota were discussed.

It was agreed that Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office would draft a letter to Mr. Galeota in regards to his refusal to reimburse the Board for Attorneys Fees. Kate will include wording as it appears in the Budget Bill wherein it states that the A.G.'s Office can charge for services. A draft of the letter will be emailed and circulated to F. Cayton and to the Board Members when it is ready.

Don Sensabaugh suggested that in the future that Attorneys Fees be included in future Consent Decrees as part of the costs that the Board could assess the Respondents. He also suggested that the invoice for fees to be collected be included in the Consent Decree.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case 2002-04 (Cont.)

\*\*\* Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office did draft a letter for Board review which was ultimately sent in final form to Mr. Galeota. His response has been circulated to the Board Members.

Discussion:

It was discussed and unanimously decided that Kate Campbell should send a letter to Mr. Galeota informing him that we will accept the check that was previously given to us; and that our intention is to deposit it and "Close" the Case.

Case No. 2004-07 (Original Complaint received 09/16/04) (18 mos. = March 16, 2006)

\*\*\* The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case.

Case No. 2005-03 (Original Complaint received 11/10/05) (18 mos. = May 10, 2007)

\*\*\* The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

<u>Case No. 2006-01</u> (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee decided that a letter would be written to the Complainant requesting copies of the patient's records, written orders and Physical Therapy Notes.

A written request was made to the Complainant for the patient's records. Subsequently, we were contacted by Counsel for the facility who requested that our request be made in the form of a subpoena. Kate Campbell created the subpoena and it was sent to the Attorney for the facility. The records have since been received by the office; copied; and forwarded to the two Members of the Disciplinary Committee for their review.

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

(A copy of the patient's medical records have been given by Cynthia Fox to Ralph Utzman PT for his review and opinion.)

The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

As soon as the Respondent's answer to the Complaint is received, it will be circulated to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review. (The Complainant in this Case is the same as in Case No. 2006-01.

Respondent's answer to the Complaint was received and circulated to the Committee Members. (This Case is cross-referenced with Case No. 2006-01. So, the receipt of the patient's records will also enable the Committee to make a decision in regards to this Case as well.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### Case No. 2006-02 (Cont.)

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

(A copy of the patient's medical records have been given by Cynthia Fox to Ralph Utzman PT for his review and opinion.)

#### **General Discussion**

(Report from Cynthia Fox in regards to her contact with Ralph Utzman PT and his willingness to participate on the Disciplinary Committee.)

Cynthia Fox reported that she had communicated with Ralph Utzman PT and that he might be interested in serving on the Disciplinary Committee as long as the Members and the representative from the A.G.'s Office felt that there was no conflict of interest.

It was discussed and decided that it did not appear that there would be any ethical conflicts with Mr. Utzman participating in Disciplinary Matters. The Members went on to discuss the idea presented by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office that Mr. Utzman might also be useful to the Board as an Expert Witness in Disciplinary Case Hearings. It was not decided as to whether or not Mr. Utzman could also serve as the Board's Investigator.

Cynthia Fox is to find out what Mr. Utzman's hourly rate would be in order that the appropriate State WV-48 paperwork could be created which would allow the Board to pay him an hourly rate not to exceed \$10,000.00 per calendar year.

\*\*\* It was unanimously decided that Ralph Utzman's title would be "Ethics Investigator" based on Cynthia Fox checking with at least six other Boards and researching the issue.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The office is still moving towards the goal of making on-line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees a reality. In lieu of this goal, a Web-based data base is being created by

# 6. Office Updates (Cont.)

A. (Cont.)

Matthew Thornton who also created our new Web Site: www.wybopt.com

Incorporated into this program will be a mechanism that will organize, track, and record Continuing Education courses. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

\*\*\* We are planning to transition to the Web-based database after the August Board Meeting.

#### B. Office relocation.

\*\*\* Welcome to the new home of the WV BOPT...!!

We have a five-year lease for this space that includes a paved, lighted parking lot and room inside to expand. It is especially nice to have a dedicated conference room that doesn't interfere with the work room area.

#### C. Loaner equipment.

\*\*\* Our IT person who helped in networking all our computers and hooking up the cable Internet service, works full-time for the Federal Government. He is responsible for the acquisition and disposal of 3-yr. old computer equipment. Many units are given to police departments or other government offices. He has made 3 emergency workstations available to us until we can purchase new equipment. Conda lost her mouse and monitor in the move. Vicki's tower and mouse have also expired. So far, my workstation is not giving me any problems.

7. Board Newsletter. (Previous Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted by the end of Sept. 2006)

Assigned topics for the fall/winter newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

B. Recent Cases in the Healthcare Field

- Don Sensabaugh

C. C.L.E.A.R. Training (Basic NCIT)

- Cynthia Fox & Frankie Cayton

D. Disclosure/Ethics - Gifts - Boundaries

- Cynthia Fox

(2<sup>nd</sup> Installment)

E. Recently asked questions (approved in Minutes) - Frankie Cayton

**Disciplinary Actions** Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

It was also agreed that the News Letter should include any and all recent training done by the Board Members and/or Staff; and that we make mention that this hard copy News Letter may be the last or the next to the last one that is mailed out since they can be posted and downloaded from our Web Site.

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

- 8. The Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy (FSBPT) has requested that the WV Board send a representative to the Jurisdictional Board Member Training to be held July 21 - 23, 2006, in Alexandria, VA.
  - A. Sally Oxley as Board Chair attended this meeting representing our Board.

\*\*\*

Sally did speak about her experience at this important training and shared some of the topics that were covered: "FSBPT Benchmark Studies"; "Exam Updates and Information" which included that it now only takes 48 hours for scores to be reported to respective jurisdictions. In regards to students who may be tempted to cheat on the Exam, they should consider that if caught they will be guilty of "moral turpitude" and will be subject to disciplinary proceedings. It was also learned that jurisdictional license application forms should include the question, "Have you ever voluntarily surrendered your license?" Most States require applicants to complete questions regarding felony convictions or disciplinary actions by the Board; but not many ever inquire if an applicant has ever voluntarily given their license privileges up. It was learned that a licensee can opt to do this in some instances which enables them avoid having a negative record in the event of a complaint or wrong doing.

#### (NEW BUSINESS) (Cont.)

#### A. (Cont.)

Sally also passed out copies of documents entitled: "Board Member Code of Conduct" and "Board Member Bill of Rights".

In summary, Ms. Oxley felt that this Board Member training was very beneficial and that the Board should take advantage of sending new Members to potential future sessions.

9. Cynthia Fox and Frankie Cayton attended Basic NCIT sponsored by C.L.E.A.R.

Cynthia and Frankie both shared what their experience was like at the C.L.E.A.R. Basic NCIT held in Charleston on May 16 - 18, 2006. After the three-days training, a test was taken and both ladies passed and received their Basic Certification as Investigators.

It was generally discussed that even though Cynthia's term on the Board may be expired, that the general consensus of the current Board Members would be that the future Members utilize her as an Investigator/Consultant. It was recognized that Cynthia has dedicated a lot of time in her efforts as Chair of the Disciplinary Committee and that the Board as a whole had thus far invested a lot of time and money into her training.

10. Jennifer Trimble - WVU PT graduate - but not a WV Licensee

Cindy Skiles PT of Teays Valley PT had contacted Sally Oxley and the Board Office to report that Ms. Trimble was working out of Dr. VanScoys' Chiropractic Office in Hurricane, WV. Copies of Dr. VanScoy's office sign board had been emailed into the office as evidence that Ms. Trimble was there and that they were advertising her as being their Physical Therapist.

It was discussed and decided that F. Cayton would send Ms. Trimble a "Certified" Letter informing her to "Cease and Desist" holding herself out to be a Physical Therapist since she does not possess a license to practice in WV. A copy of the letter is also to go to Dr. VanScoy and the Prosecuting Attorney of Putnam County. It was agreed that an Application for licensure should also be included in Ms. Trimble's letter in order that she could be afforded the opportunity to apply as required by Law.

# 11. Questions submitted by Mike Kessler PT

1. In an outpatient clinic, under the direct supervision of a PT, may a PTA complete a status report to a physician on a patient they are familiar with? Can the report include objective (ROM, strength, etc...) measurements, an assessment (i.e. interpretation of objective data only, as to gains or lack of gains, without why the changes occurred) and a plan section without changing the plan of care from the primary PT?

#### (NEW BUSINESS) (Cont.)

- 11. Questions submitted by Mike Kessler PT (Cont.)
  - 1. (Cont.)

The Board Members agreed that the PTA may not interpret objective data; however, the PTA may state his/her findings. With that correction, the above answer would be "yes" as long as the supervising PT signs the report.

2. Is it acceptable as per Practice Act, for a PTA to take objective measurements, which would be used by the primary PT in the preparation of a status report to be sent to a physician?

The Board Members agreed that this would be acceptable.

3. Section 16-1-9.2.d. states that the PTA shall not perform "final discharge assessment/evaluation....Can the PTA take part in any part of the discharge?

The Board Members agreed that this would be acceptable with the supervising PT's signature.

12. <u>Lynn Mendicino</u> - (U.S. Citizen who was educated in Norway)

Ms. Mendicino previously applied to our Board for a License in 2003. However, the credential evaluation performed by I.C.A. did not indicate at that time that she had the equivalent of a B.S. Degree in PT - - but instead, a B.S. Degree in Biology. I.C.A. also said that much of what they requested was supplied to them by Ms. Mendicino herself instead of it coming directly from the school as is the requirement. There is still no completed I.C.A. Evaluation that has arrived to add to her file material.

She has hired an attorney from Charleston to aid her in gaining a WV PT License. (A couple pieces of correspondence are included for your review.)

It was generally discussed and decided that this would not be an issue that the Board would address until the time that Ms. Mendicino would apply for a license

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

13. (Nothing to Report at this time.)

#### (INFORMATION)

11. Course Work Evaluation Tool

A copy of the 4<sup>th</sup> Version Course Work Evaluation Tool was mailed to Ralph Utzman PT of WVU and to Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University. We are asking them to comment on what additional requirements should be listed in order to measure foreign-educated applicants with the current Masters' standard which is prevalent in accredited PT Programs in the U.S.A.

\*\*\* As of this meeting no response had been received from either Ralph Utzman PT or Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University.

John DeBlasis shared that Ms. Zook has taken a new position at Wheeling Jesuit and that Dr. Vargus has replaced her.

It was generally discussed and decided that F. Cayton should pursue this issue and obtain the requested information.

\*\*\* 12. CLEAR Basic National Certification Investigator Training (N.C.I.T.)

Held in Charleston May 15 - 18, 2006.

Attended by Cynthia Fox and Frankie Cayton who both passed the Exam and received their Basic Investigator's Certification. Continuing Education credit was also awarded.

(This is also documented under Item Number 9.)

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

13. The next meeting date of the Board will be: November 15, 2006

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

14. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:15 p.m.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. May 10, 2006 MINUTES

642 Davisson Run Road CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, Cynthia Fox, John Williams, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: John DeBlasis

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

(OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Cynthia Fox.

(Questions and Answers for No. 5 and No. 6 discussed at the February 22, 2006, Board Meeting were reviewed; and the Members voted unanimously to include them in the documented Questions and Answers to appear in Minutes and to be included in the next Board News Letter.)

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>March 31, 2006.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Cynthia Fox and seconded by John Williams.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

\*\*\* The PERD Report was discussed this past Legislative Session. So far there has been no Bill created or introduced to change the practice of Boards submitting Expenditure Schedules instead of Fiscal Year Budgets.

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that their were three Bills in Committee; but that as of this date, there was no movement on any of them.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

- C. Rules and Regulatory Law.
- \*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

\*\*\*

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month.)

#### CASE DISCUSSION

#### Case 2002-04

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed August 24, 2005.

An Invoice was mailed to William Galeota, Attorney for Jane Gemlich, on April 3, 2006. The itemized list came to a total due of: \$4,537.70. We gave them 30 days to submit payment or to establish a payment plan. Our request letter was received by them on April 7th.(The money should be received by this meeting date.)

\*\*\* The check in the amount of \$609.70 and the accompanying letter from Mr. Galeota were discussed.

It was agreed that Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office would draft a letter to Mr. Galeota in regards to his refusal to reimburse the Board for Attorneys Fees. Kate will include wording as it appears in the Budget Bill wherein it states that the A.G.'s Office can charge for services. A draft of the letter will be emailed and circulated to F. Cayton and to the Board Members when it is ready.

Don Sensabaugh suggested that in the future that Attorneys Fees be included in future Consent Decrees as part of the costs that the Board could assess the Respondents. He also suggested that the invoice for fees to be collected be included in the Consent Decree.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case No. 2004-07 (Original Complaint received 09/16/04) (18 mos. = March 16, 2006)

The Disciplinary Committee said at the August 2005 Board Meeting that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

A copy of the Case File was made for Kate Campbell's review. She will construct a Consent Decree and forward it to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review.

A copy of the APTA's Codes of Professional Conduct (expanded version) was downloaded from the APTA's Web Site and faxed to Kate Campbell's Office for her review as well.

A Consent Decree was created and mailed first class and "certified/return receipt requested" to the Respondent's address in WV as well as to the newly discovered address in PA. (A search was done via Google and then confirmed by Robert Kline, Admin. for the PA Bd.)

We have been contacted by an Attorney who has been retained by the Respondent. The Attorney informed F. Cayton that the Consent Decree would be signed by the Respondent and returned to the Office address.

\*\*\* The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case.

<u>Case No. 2005-03</u> (Original Complaint received 11/10/05) (18 mos. = May 10, 2007)

We are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The issues in this Complaint are the same as in Case No. 2004-07. The Disciplinary Committee proposed that a Consent Decree also be created by Kate Campbell for review.

A Consent Decree was created and mailed to the Respondent. The Respondent has since called into the Office informing F. Cayton that they would be signing the paperwork and mailing it in.

\*\*\* The Consent Decree signed by the Respondent was received by the Office. It was then signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair. An Invoice will now be created in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs associated with this Case

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

<u>Case No. 2006-01</u> (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee decided that a letter would be written to the Complainant requesting copies of the patient's records, written orders and Physical Therapy Notes.

A written request was made to the Complainant for the patient's records. Subsequently, we were contacted by Counsel for the facility who requested that our request be made in the form of a subpoena. Kate Campbell created the subpoena and it was sent to the Attorney for the facility. The records have since been received by the office; copied; and forwarded to the two Members of the Disciplinary Committee for their review.

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

As soon as the Respondent's answer to the Complaint is received, it will be circulated to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review. (The Complainant in this Case is the same as in Case No. 2006-01.

Respondent's answer to the Complaint was received and circulated to the Committee Members. (This Case is cross-referenced with Case No. 2006-01. So, the receipt of the patient's records will also enable the Committee to make a decision in regards to this Case as well.)

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee Members believe that there is Probable Cause in this Case. It was requested that Kate Campbell create a Statement of Charges which will be mailed to the Respondent which will state that the Respondent violated §30-20-10 b.3. and b.7.

It was also discussed that the DHHR should also be informed regarding this case since the regulation of Nursing Homes falls under their jurisdiction.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### **General Discussion**

(Report from Cynthia Fox in regards to her contact with Ralph Utzman PT and his willingness to participate on the Disciplinary Committee.)

\*\*\* Cynthia Fox reported that she had communicated with Ralph Utzman PT and that he might be interested in serving on the Disciplinary Committee as long as the Members and the representative from the A.G.'s Office felt that there was no conflict of interest.

It was discussed and decided that it did not appear that there would be any ethical conflicts with Mr. Utzman participating in Disciplinary Matters. The Members went on to discuss the idea presented by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office that Mr. Utzman might also be useful to the Board as an Expert Witness in Disciplinary Case Hearings. It was not decided as to whether or not Mr. Utzman could also serve as the Board's Investigator.

Cynthia Fox is to find out what Mr. Utzman's hourly rate would be in order that the appropriate State WV-48 paperwork could be created which would allow the Board to pay him an hourly rate not to exceed \$10,000.00 per calendar year.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The office is still moving towards the goal of making on-line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees a reality. In lieu of this goal, a Web-based data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who also created our new Web Site: www.wvbopt.com

Incorporated into this program will be a mechanism that will organize, track, and record Continuing Education courses. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

\*\*\* We are planning to transition to the Web-based database sometime in May after the Board Meeting.

#### B. Office relocation.

\*\*\* Welcome to the new home of the WV BOPT...!! The Members got to look around the new office space and they seemed pleased. We have a five-year lease for this space that includes a paved, lighted parking lot and room inside to expand. It was especially nice to have a dedicated conference room that didn't interfere with the work room area.

- 6. Office Updates (Cont.)
- \*\*\* C. Performance Evaluations (Staff)

A. Introduction/Greeting

As always at the May Meeting, Performance Appraisals were an item that was on the Agenda. The Office recently had to be moved and the three staff people worked long and hard to get the Office in "Meeting-ready" condition. It took 2 months and 5 days to unpack, sort, file, and stow away all the items that were contained in the 120 boxes that were involved in the move.

After review of the Financial figures and some discussion, it was unanimously decided by the Board Members that Frankie Cayton, Conda Mace and Vicki Maxwell would each receive a 6% increase to their current salaries.

WV-11's were created and signed by Sally Oxley, Board Chair granting the increases.

7. Board Newsletter. (Previous Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted by the end of May 2006)

- Sally Oxley

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

В.		
C.	FSBPT Open Letter re "Certified Personal Trainer"	
D.	Disclosure/Ethics - Gifts - Boundaries	- Cynthia Fox
E.	Recently asked questions (approved in Minutes)	- Frankie Cayton
	Disciplinary Actions	
	Address Change Reminder	
	Continuing Education Requirement Reminder	

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. The Federation of State Boards of Physical Therapy (FSBPT) has requested that the WV Board send a representative to the Jurisdictional Board Member Training to be held July 21 - 23, 2006, in Alexandria, VA.

Sally Oxley as Board Chair will attend this meeting representing our Board.

# (MISCELLANEOUS)

9.

# (INFORMATION)

10. Course Work Evaluation Tool

A copy of the 4th Version Course Work Evaluation Tool was mailed to Ralph Utzman PT of WVU and to Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University. We are asking them to comment on what additional requirements should be listed in order to measure foreign-educated applicants with the current Masters' standard which is prevalent in accredited PT Programs in the U.S.A.

\*\*\* As of this meeting no response had been received from either Ralph Utzman PT or Letha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit University.

# (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: August 30, 2006.

# (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 pm.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. February 22, 2006

MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, John Williams, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh, Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John Williams.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>Sept. 30, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by John Williams.

Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>Dec. 31, 2005</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by John Williams.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

- \*\*\* Copies of the Performance Evaluation Research Development (PERD) Report was distributed and discussed. The Report was compiled to draw a comparison between some of the Professional Licensing Boards in regards to their projected budget figures and actual expenditures. The Physical Therapy Board was not listed in the Report.
  - B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

\*\*\* John DeBlasis reported that their were three Bills in Committee; but that as of this date, there was no movement on any of them.

- C. Rules and Regulatory Law.
- \*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

\*\*\* The Annual Random Audit was run. There were no Board Members' Names that came up in the Audit. The Office Staff then did a random draw that only included Board Members' Names and two were selected. The two Board Members audited for the calendar year of 2005 were Sally Oxley and John DeBlasis.

Those that were audited are in the process of forwarding their documentation/proof of Continuing Education compliance into the Office.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

## Case 2002-04

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed August 24, 2005.

\*\*\* Invoice needs to be created and forwarded to Ms. Gemlich in order that the Board can be reimbursed for administrative and procedural costs.

A Draft of the proposed Invoice was reviewed by those present. It was approved with some minor changes for mailing to the Respondent. The total amount due is \$4,537.70.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

<u>Case No. 2004-07</u> (Original Complaint received 09/16/04) (18 mos. = March 16, 2006)

The Disciplinary Committee said at the August 2005 Board Meeting that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

It was discussed and decided that the Case File should be duplicated and given to Darlene Ratliff-Thomas who would then review it and construct a Consent Decree with potential Discipline outcomes. The Disciplinary Committee would confer and/or review the wording as constructed by Ms. Thomas. If approved, the Consent Decree would then be forwarded to the Respondent for his signature. In the event that the Respondent would not cooperate and sign, then the Respondent would have the opportunity to request an Informal Meeting.

\*\*\* A copy of the Case File was made for Kate Campbell's review. She will construct a Consent Decree and forward it to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review.

A copy of the APTA's Codes of Professional Conduct (expanded version) was downloaded from the APTA's Web Site and faxed to Kate Campbell's Office for her review as well.

Case No. 2005-03 (Original Complaint received 11/10/05) (18 mos. = May 10, 2007)

We are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

\*\*\* The issues in this Complaint are the same as in Case No. 2004-07. The Disciplinary Committee proposed that a Consent Decree also be created by Kate Campbell for review.

Case No. 2006-01 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

\*\*\* The Disciplinary Committee decided that a letter would be written to the Complainant requesting copies of the patient's records, written orders and Physical Therapy Notes.

Case No. 2006-02 (Original Complaint received 02/01/06) (18 mos. = August 1, 2007)

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

\*\*\* As soon as the Respondent's answer to the Complaint is received, it will be circulated to the Disciplinary Committee Members for review. (The Complainant in this Case is the same as in Case No. 2006-01.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### **General Discussion**

\*\*\* There was some general old business discussed regarding David Lyle whose PTA License had been Revoked. Mr. Lyle has never paid any of the money due the Board for the costs involved with his two Cases. The Members had wondered if in the future, if he would be allowed by Law to reapply for another License to practice. Kate Campbell informed those present that before Mr. Lyle could ever consider such a course of action, that he would have to pay the Board the money he owes.

A proposal was made by Cynthia Fox in regards to hiring a third person to participate on the Disciplinary Committee. She thought it might be beneficial to have Ralph Utzman PT who is an educator with the PT Program at West Virginia University. If he and the Members would agree to such an arrangement, fees for his services would then be discussed and determined.

John DeBlasis made Motion that Cynthia contact Ralph in order to see if he would be interested in such a proposal. Elizabeth Meyer seconded the Motion and it passed unanimously.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The office is still moving towards the goal of making on-line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees a reality. In lieu of this goal, a Web-based data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who also created our new Web Site: <a href="www.wvbopt.com">www.wvbopt.com</a>
You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

Incorporated into this program will be a mechanism that will organize, track, and record Continuing Education courses. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

#### \*\*\* B. Office relocation.

Our current Lease expires February 28, 2006. The Landlord does not wish to renew the Lease. In lieu of that, I have secured a new home for the Office. We will be moving to 642 Davisson Run Road which is about one mile from here. The space consists of 2500 sq. ft. for \$7.20/sq ft. - - or \$1500.00 per month. Outside and yard maintenance will be

- 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)
  - B. Office relocation. (Cont.)

provided as well as water and garbage. We will pay the electric and gas bills. It is a fairly new structure and we are the second tenants.

We will have our own kitchen, three offices, a dedicated conference/hearing room, large multi-purpose room, two bathrooms, patio and a lighted, paved parking lot. It is ADA accessible and is an ideal location in which to house the Licensing Board. We will have a five-year, renewable lease. Our new Landlord is David Allen who is a quadriplegic.

7. Board Newsletter. (Previous Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted by May 2006)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

- B
- C. FSBPT Open Letter re "Certified Personal Trainer"
- D. Disclosure/Ethics Gifts Boundaries

- Cynthia Fox

E. Recently asked questions?

- Frankie Cayton

**Disciplinary Actions** 

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

- 8. (Review several recently asked questions; and recent letter from the FSBPT on "Certified Personal Trainers cPT".)
- \*\*\* A. Questions and Answers Attached.

It was unanimously decided that anyone posing a question to the Board regarding the Law must make their inquiry in writing. Whenever possible the Policy of the Board will be to discuss the Questions and possible Answers in a group at the next Board Meeting. Questions may or not be answered based on the appropriateness of the Board to give an Answer. When agreed upon and deemed appropriate, some Questions with Answers may be published in the Board News Letter.

#### (NEW BUSINESS) (CONT.)

- 8. (Review several recently asked questions; and recent letter from the FSBPT on "Certified Personal Trainers Cpt".) (Cont.)
- \*\*\* B. The FSBPT Letter that was sent to Jurisdiction Board Members and Administrators was reviewed and discussed. The concern that the letter addresses is the issue of the job title or initials used by Personal Trainers. Personal Trainers are being called cPT's which creates an issue of title protection for Physical Therapists. Personal Trainers are not regulated, so there is no uniformity. Anyone can call themselves a Personal Trainer. There are many different certification programs for Personal Trainers. These certification Programs are non-governmental with no accreditation or regulatory requirements. Each organization, therefore, is able to develop its own titles and abbreviations.

After review and discussion of the concerns surrounding this issue, it was unanimously decided that the Federation's Letter would be added to our next Board News Letter.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. (Nothing at this time.)

#### (INFORMATION)

10. Course Work Evaluation Tool

Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at the May 2005 Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4<sup>th</sup> Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

The previous versions of the recommended FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tools were created to measure the equivalency of the foreign educated person against our U.S., B.S. Degree graduates. However, effective January 1, 2003, there were no more B.S. Degree granting Programs in the U.S.; they all went to Masters Entry Level Degrees. So, the FSBPT 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Course Work Tool measures the equivalency of the foreign educated person to a person graduating from a U.S. PT Program possessing a Masters Degree (not a DPT Degree).

In order to maintain accreditation, all PT Programs had to convert to a post baccalaureate degree by 01/01/2003. This means that the last B.S. Degrees would have to have been issued by 12/31/2002. The 4<sup>th</sup> Edition FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool reflects this change.

## (INFORMATION) - CONT.

- 10. Course Work Evaluation Tool Cont.
- \*\*\* We adopted the 4<sup>th</sup> Version Tool at the August 2005 Board Meeting. It has since been learned from Ralph Utzman of the PT Program at WVU that the 11<sup>th</sup> intervention, electrotherapy, was omitted and that the Tool still only measures an education that is equivalent to a B.S. Degree. It does not measure a foreign-educated person's education for equivalency to a Masters Degree which is what the FCCPT has led the Delegate Assembly to believe.

In speaking with Lili Garrett of I.C.A. and Sue Lindeblad of the FCCPT, I have further learned that the FCCPT does not strictly adhere to the Tool and only requires that an applicant only meet 75% of the criteria. Sue Lindeblad of the FCCPT even made an on-site visit to I.C.A. in order to "train" the Garretts on how to utilize the Tool "by reading between the lines and making assumptions in regards to what courses they could give credit for". It has been recommended by I.C.A. that States use an amended form of this Tool. I have asked for their input by the Feb. 2006 Bd. Mtg.

The Members unanimously decided that WV would require that a foreign-educated applicant meet 100% of the criteria listed on the Tool and that the 11<sup>th</sup> intervention be included in the Credentials Evaluation performed by I.C.A. It was also suggested that we could get some input from Ralph Utzman PT of WVU and Leetha Zook PT of Wheeling Jesuit.

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, May 10, 2006

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 pm.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING -PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. November 2, 2005 **AGENDA** 

210 Oak Drive Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

NOTE: This meeting was canceled at the request of the Administrator, who underwent surgery on September 13, 2005. The next meeting of the Board will take place in February 2006.

MEMBERS PRESENT:					
MEMBERS ABSENT:					
NON-MEMBERS PRESENT:					
MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton					
(OLD BUSINESS)					
1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.					
The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by and seconded by					
2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>Sept. 30, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)					
The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made byand seconded by					
3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)					

A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

\*\*\* (Report?)

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

\*\*\* It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (CASE CLOSED)

(History concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(New Information)

A second complaint was filed against David Lyle which is numbered Case No. 2004-05.

The revocation of Mr. Lyles' WV PTA License was published in the Board's News Letter.

\*\*\* The Members had inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

Case 2001-0	<u>)2</u> (Case Closed	- Discipline in Force	e) Check date	in Sept.	2005 when	supervision
is to cease						
(Other histo	ry concerning thi	is Case appears in pr	revious Minut	es)		

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

# Case 2002-04

(Consent Decree in place)

Invoice needs to be created for Administrative and Procedural Costs.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

# Case No. 2004-07

(Consent Decree should be ready for this meeting - to be constructed by the A.G.'s Office.)

# **General Discussion**

Discussion was briefly held in regards to the role of an Athletic Trainer in a Physical Therapy setting. This is an issue that will be discussed further in the future.

6. Office Updates.

\*\*\*

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

(The Web-based Licensure data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who created the new Web Site.)

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted by the Feb. 2006 Board Meeting)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Int	troduction/Greeting	- Sally Oxley
В		- Elizabeth Meyer
C		- Sally and/or Frankie
D. Ju	risprudence Questions and Answers	- Cynthia Fox
E. Re	cently asked questions	- Frankie Cayton
Di	sciplinary Actions	
A	ddress Change Reminder	
Co	ontinuing Education Requirement Reminder	

\*\*\*

(NEW BUSINESS)

8.

(MISCELLANEOUS)

9.

#### (INFORMATION)

10. 4th Version FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tool

\*\*\* The previous versions of the recommended FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tools were created to measure the equivalency of the foreign educated person against our U.S., B.S. Degree graduates. However, effective January 1, 2003, there were no more B.S. Degree granting Programs in the U.S.; they all went to Masters Entry Level Degrees. So, the FSBPT 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Course Work Tool measures the equivalency of the foreign educated person to a person graduating from a U.S. PT Program possessing a Masters Degree (not a DPT Degree).

In order to maintain accreditation, all PT Programs had to convert to a post baccalaureate degree by 01/01/2003. This means that the last B.S. Degrees would have to have been issued by 12/31/2002. The 4<sup>th</sup> Edition FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool reflects this change.

(Copy of the FSBPT Board liason letter - - via email from Ann Tyminski, Exec. Director of the Maryland Board of PT - - attached for your review. This was previously emailed to the WV BOPT Board Members on approximately July 7, 2005.)

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: <u>February 2006 (date to be announced)</u>. Other meetings will be as follows: (Schedule to be set.)

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13.	There being no f	urther business	to discuss, th	ne meeting a	djourned (with	lunch being	served)
	at	<u></u> .					

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. AUGUST 24, 2005

MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Don Sensabaugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Williams

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Darlene Ratliff-Thomas, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

## (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Don Sensabaugh.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>June 30, 2005.</u>
(The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Elizabeth Meyer.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

- C. Rules and Regulatory Law.
- \*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

\*\*\* It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

<u>Case 2001-01</u> (CASE CLOSED)

(History concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(New Information)

A second complaint was filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>.

The revocation of Mr. Lyles' WV PTA License was published in the Board's News Letter.

\*\*\* The Members had inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

(The Board has not heard back from Kate Campbell as of this meeting.)

The Members decided that in future Cases that language should be added concerning the waiting period that would be necessary before a Licensee with a "Revoked License" could reapply. (If David Lyle should attempt to reapply at some point in the future, he would be required to pay all outstanding costs associated with the dissolution of his Case.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

<u>Case 2001-02</u> (Case Closed - Discipline in Force) Check date in Sept. 2005 when supervision is to cease. (September 3, 2005.)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

A second Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office drafted another Consent Decree for Mr. Galeota's review. He rejected some of the wording as his recollection of what was agreed upon from our previous Informal Hearing differed from the Disciplinary Committee's recollection. His recollection also differed from the Notes that were taken of the meeting by F. Cayton.

A conference call was held on Monday, April 25<sup>th</sup> among Kate Campbell, Cynthia Fox, Don Sensabaugh, William Galeota, Jane Gemlich and Frankie Cayton. (We were on the phone for one hour and 45 minutes.)

A second conference call will be scheduled for Tuesday, May 10<sup>th</sup> at 10:00 am. The Members unanimously agreed that the wording in a Consent Decree needed to be agreed upon during this upcoming conference call.

\*\*\* The conference call was held. Those participating agreed that the new Consent Decree would only be acceptable if the wording stating that we would not publish the outcome of the Case be omitted.

The Board's Decision was presented to Mr. Galeota and Ms. Gemlich which prompted Mr. Galeota to write a letter objecting to the publishing of the outcome of the Case in the Board News Letter. As a result of his refusal to accept our most recent offer, the Members then communicated with one another regarding acquiescing to their request - - and once again agreeing not to publish the outcome of the Case in the Board News Letter. The new Consent Decree will be drawn up with new cover letter once a quorum of the Members agree to this latest proposal

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed this date.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

Case 2004-05 (CASE CLOSED) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee said that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

It was discussed and decided that the Case File should be duplicated and given to Darlene Ratliff-Thomas who would then review it and construct a Consent Decree with potential Discipline outcomes. The Disciplinary Committee would confer and/or review the wording as constructed by Ms. Thomas. If approved, the Consent Decree would then be forwarded to the Respondent for his signature. In the event that the Respondent would not cooperate and sign, then the Respondent would have the opportunity to request an Informal Meeting.

Case No. 2005-01 (CASE CLOSED)

<u>Case No. 2005-02</u> (CASE CLOSED)

#### **General Discussion**

Discussion was held in regards to the types of documentation that could take place at an Informal Meeting. The idea of always having it recorded or always having a court reporter present was ruled out. The majority along with the representative of the Attorney General's Office felt that taking accurate notes would suffice. It was felt and agreed that if a situation arose that would justify a more formal form of documentation, then a recording or a court reporter would be utilized.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

(The Web-based Licensure data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who created the new Web Site.)

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted in September 2005)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

B. Professional Ethics

C. Information from FSBPT Annual Mtg.

D. Jurisprudence Questions and Answers

E. Recently asked questions Disciplinary Actions

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

- Sally Oxley

- Elizabeth Meyer

- Sally Oxley

- Cynthia Fox

- Frankie Cayton

# (NEW BUSINESS)

\*\*\*

8. <u>Eric Shaw PT</u> representing the <u>WV PT Association</u> will be sharing his concerns regarding the conflict in terminology and practice (WV PT Law vs. WV Chiropractic Law).

Eric Shaw PT current President of the WV PT Association was present and discussed his concerns about the inconsistent and contradictory language as it appears in our Law versus the Chiropractor's Law regarding who can perform Physical Therapy modalities.

It was generally discussed and decided that our goal and mission would not be to restrict Chiropractic Practice; however, the Chiropractors should not be allowed to use terms that infer that they do Physical Therapy. It was agreed by those present that there is contradictory language in the two Laws.

It was also discussed that Members of both the PT Association and the Board should get together and strategically plan to change wording in the PT Law prior to Sunset in 2009.

## (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. (Nothing to report at this time.)

## (INFORMATION)

10. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at the May 2005 Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4th Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

(Discussion was held as to whether to retain the current Tool or adopt the new Federation Tool)

After review and discussion, the Members decided that a little more information was needed in order to make an informed decision

The previous versions of the recommended FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tools were created to measure the equivalency of the foreign educated person against our U.S., B.S. Degree graduates. However, effective January 1, 2003, there were no more B.S. Degree granting Programs in the U.S.; they all went to Masters Entry Level Degrees. So, the FSBPT 4th Edition Course Work Tool measures the equivalency of the foreign educated person to a person graduating from a U.S. PT Program possessing a Masters Degree (not a DPT Degree).

In order to maintain accreditation, all PT Programs had to convert to a post baccalaureate degree by 01/01/2003. This means that the last B.S. Degrees would have to have been issued by 12/31/2002. The 4<sup>th</sup> Edition FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool reflects this change.

(Copy of the FSBPT Board liason letter - - via email from Ann Tyminski, Exec. Director of the Maryland Board of PT - - attached for your review. This was previously emailed to the WV BOPT Board Members on approximately July 7, 2005.)

Shirliebeth Wooton made Motion that our Board adopt the 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Version of the FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool. Don Sensabaugh seconded the Motion and it passed by acclamation.

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, November 2, 2005
Other meetings will be as follows:

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 p.m.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING -

PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m.

May 4, 2005 MINUTES 210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John Williams, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh and Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Don Sensabaugh and seconded by John DeBlasis.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>March 31, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Cynthia Fox .

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

## 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

#### A. (cont.)

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter. (This was done.)

A Joint Resolution Committee is meeting in Charleston on Sunday, Nov. 7, 2004. A representative from our Board has been invited to attend. The Committee was formed at the close of the last Legislative Session to research the alleged shortage of PT's and Physical Therapy services in the southern part of WV.

Cynthia Fox did attend this meeting and described to those present what the experience was like. As it turned out, Rick Staton was not present due to illness. The PT profession was represented by educators, Association members and herself. Cynthia was afforded time to speak and to answer questions that were posed to her. Overall she felt that the meeting went well and got no indication from those on the Committee that their intent was to lower licensure standards and criteria for foreign-educated applicants. The Chair of the Committee is Roman Prezzioso Senator from Fairmont, WV and the Co-Chair is Margarette Leach Delegate from Huntington, WV. There was no information regarding future meetings.

# \*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

## B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that Interim Meetings were being held to discuss whether or not an Athletic Trainers Board was needed. The most recent of these meeting was held at Martinsburg. The Task Force is working closely with the Athletic Trainers in order to maintain a dialogue with them to discuss their plans and desires. It is believed that

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion) (cont.)

the Chiropractors in the State are going to oppose the idea of licensure for AT's even though the Athletic Trainers intend to pursue the issue during this next Legislative Session

According to John DeBlasis, S.B. 174 is going to be introduced on Monday, February 21<sup>st</sup>. If passed, this Bill would establish the creation of an Athletic Trainers Board in the State. The progression of the Bill will be monitored.

- \*\*\* It was learned at the WV Licensing Bd. Assoc. Mtg. on Friday, March 11, 2005 that the Athletic Trainers' Bill was "dead".
  - C. Rules and Regulatory Law.
- \*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)
  - 4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

The Random Audit was run. Thirty-three (33) persons contacted have sent in their Proof of Compliance with our requirement to obtain 10 Contact Hrs. of Continuing Education for the calendar year of 2004.

\*\*\* It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

<u>Case 2001-01</u> (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days was up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.) Nothing has been paid to this date.

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

#### (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there was now reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

The Hearing did take place this date. It began at approximately 10:30 am and lasted until approximately 12:00 noon. David Lyle appeared and represented himself.

The Board was represented by Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office. Francis Camigliano, Court Reporter was present to record the proceedings. Members of the Board who are not on the Disciplinary Committee comprised the Jury.

## 5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

## Case 2001-01 (cont.)

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law compiled by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office and by David Lyle PTA Respondent were circulated to the Members of the Jury. After some review and brief discussion, Elizabeth Meyer made Motion to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as compiled by Kate Campbell of the A. G.'s Office and Revoke David Lyle's PTA License in the State of WV. John DeBlasis seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously. (Cynthia Fox abstained from voting being as she is Chair of the Disciplinary Committee.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do the necessary paperwork and forward it to us for the Board Chair to sign. (This was done.)

\*\*\* David Lyle sent a personal letter into the Board Office saying that he is going to appeal the Board's Decision. (Kate Campbell says that he was suppose to file his appeal with a Circuit Court by April 25, 2005. She is going to write to him and inform him of his error.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office will draft a letter for Frankie's signature informing Mr. Lyle of his error of not filing with the Circuit Court; and also apprize him of the cost involved to make his requested copies of file material.

It was decided by the Members that Mr. Lyle's license revocation would be published in the Board Newsletter.

The Members also inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

#### Case 2001-02 (Case Closed - Discipline in Force)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

John DeBlasis made an on site visit on September 16, 2004. His findings and documentation have been copied and forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee Members as well as Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office.

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-02 (cont.)

John DeBlasis said that the Board needs a recommendation from the Disciplinary Committee in regards to his findings from when he made the on site visit to Sorongon's place of business. There was even discussion that there could possibly be a need for a new Statement of Charges. Cynthia Fox and Don Sensabaugh as the two members of the Disciplinary Committee will review John's documentation and make a decision as how to proceed.

Kate Campbell told the Members that this Case file was one of the ones that had been kept by Karen Thornton who formerly represented us in legal matters. Ms. Campbell suggested that Cynthia Fox email Karen with the information regarding John DeBlasis' findings and get her input on how it would be best to proceed.

\*\*\* A letter was written to Mr. Sorongon which documented the findings from John DeBlasis' on-site visit. (This was previously circulated to the Members.)

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

A second Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

\*\*\* Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office drafted another Consent Decree for Mr. Galeota's review. He rejected some of the wording as his recollection of what was agreed upon from our previous Informal Hearing differed from the Disciplinary Committee's recollection. His recollection also differed from the Notes that were taken of the meeting by F. Cayton.

A conference call was held on Monday, April 25<sup>th</sup> among Kate Campbell, Cynthia Fox, Don Sensabaugh, William Galeota, Jane Gemlich and Frankie Cayton. (We were on the phone for one hour and 45 minutes.)

A second conference call will be scheduled for Tuesday, May 10th at 10:00 am.

The Members unanimously agreed that the wording in a Consent Decree needed to be agreed upon during this upcoming conference call.

Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

The Hearing took place this date (Nov. 3, 2004 at 10:30 a.m.)

See notes concerning the Hearing as written under Case No. 2001-01.

## 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee said that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

#### Case No. 2005-01

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved. (Cynthia Fox is ready to Close this Case once she gets agreement from another Member of the Disciplinary Committee.)

The Disciplinary Committee agreed that there was No Probable Cause in this matter and that both the Complainant and the Respondent should be notified in writing.

### Case No. 2005-02

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved. (Cynthia Fox is ready to Close this Case once she gets agreement from another Member of the Disciplinary Committee.)

The Disciplinary Committee agreed that there was No Probable Cause in this matter and that both the Complainant and the Respondent should be notified in writing.

## **General Discussion**

Discussion was briefly held in regards to the role of an Athletic Trainer in a Physical Therapy setting. This is an issue that will be discussed further in the future.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

C. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

We need to hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. Her other part time job with Gear Up in Doddridge County School System will be over as funding is no longer going to be provided for the program.

She will have been here five years as of June. We are working her four days per week when her schedule permits. We are to the place now that she cannot keep up with the assigned work that is given her. This office has always been short one full time staff person.

#### 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)

C. (Cont.)

Position for Vicki Maxwell.

Elizabeth Meyer made Motion that the Board hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. The Motion was seconded by Cynthia Fox and was approved unanimously.

## D. Performance Appraisals

After Performance Appraisals were reviewed and discussed, John DeBlasis made Motion that Frankie Cayton and Conda Mace each receive a 3% increase. The Motion was seconded by John Williams and was approved unanimously.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted in September 2005)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

B. Professional Ethics

C. Information from FSBPT Annual Mtg.

D. Jurisprudence Questions and Answers

E. Recently asked questions

**Disciplinary Actions** 

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

- Sally Oxley

- Elizabeth Meyer

- Sally and/or Frankie

- Cynthia Fox

- Frankie Cayton

\*\*\*

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

- 8. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at this Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4<sup>th</sup> Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.
- \*\*\* (Discussion as to whether to retain the current Tool or adopt the new Federation Tool)

After review and discussion, the Members decided that a little more information was needed in order to make an informed decision.

## (MISCELLANEOUS)

\*\*\* 9. Sandra Hewitt - Question

On March 30th, we received a phone call from Ms. Hewitt. She asked the following question:

"In the PT scope of practice, is a PT allowed to pop a shoulder back into place without an xray being performed and without the patient's permission...?"

An immediate answer was insisted upon. After contacting both Sally Oxley (who was not available), I then contacted John DeBlasis who provided an answer.

It was unanimously decided by the Members that all questions pertaining to matters of the Law or PT practice should be requested to come into the office in writing - - either by mail, fax or email. This was officially adopted as the Board's position and Policy regarding such questions should they arise in the future.

#### (INFORMATION)

10. (Nothing at this time.)

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, August 24, 2005. (Other meetings will be as follows: November 2, 2005)

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:00 noon.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING -PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. February 16, 2005

**MINUTES** 

Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

210 Oak Drive

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Williams, Don Sensabaugh and Shirliebeth Wooton

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

# (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John DeBlasis.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending Dec. 31, 2004. (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Cynthia Fox.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

#### A. (cont.)

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter. (This was done.)

A Joint Resolution Committee is meeting in Charleston on Sunday, Nov. 7, 2004. A representative from our Board has been invited to attend. The Committee was formed at the close of the last Legislative Session to research the alleged shortage of PT's and Physical Therapy services in the southern part of WV.

After discussion it was decided that Cynthia Fox and/or Frankie Cayton would attend this Meeting.

\*\*\* Cynthia Fox did attend this meeting and described to those present what the experience was like. As it turned out, Rick Staton was not present due to illness. The PT profession was represented by educators, Association members and herself. Cynthia was afforded time to speak and to answer questions that were posed to her. Overall she felt that the meeting went well and got no indication from those on the Committee that their intent was to lower licensure standards and criteria for foreign-educated applicants. The Chair of the Committee is Roman Prezzioso Senator from Fairmont, WV and the Co-Chair is Margarette Leach Delegate from Huntington, WV. There was no information regarding future meetings.

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that Interim Meetings were being held to discuss whether or not an Athletic Trainers Board was needed. The most recent of these meeting was held at Martinsburg. The Task Force is working closely with the Athletic Trainers in order to maintain a dialogue with them to discuss their plans and desires. It is believed that

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion) (cont.)

the Chiropractors in the State are going to oppose the idea of licensure for AT's even though the Athletic Trainers intend to pursue the issue during this next Legislative Session.

\*\*\* According to John DeBlasis, S.B. 174 is going to be introduced on Monday, February 21<sup>st</sup>. If passed, this Bill would establish the creation of an Athletic Trainers Board in the State. The progression of the Bill will be monitored.

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

Question: When a facility (CAMC) contracts with a "for profit" company that provides Continuing Education, shouldn't the company request and pay for Board review of the Course to be offered? (For profit companies pay \$50.00 per course for review.) As it is, we don't charge facilities (CAMC) when they ask us to review a course that they are hosting. CAMC has been making the request for review on behalf of the "for profit" companies thereby circumventing paying the required fee.

It was discussed and agreed that the review of courses for a profit making company should be paid for. The company interested in presenting the course and desiring Board review/ approval, should submit the appropriate documentation to the office and pay the required fee as allowed by Law.

\*\*\* The Random Audit was run. Thirty-three (33) persons contacted have sent in their Proof of Compliance with our requirement to obtain 10 Contact Hrs. of Continuing Education for the calendar year of 2004.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days was up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.) Nothing has been paid to this date.

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

#### (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there was now reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

The Hearing did take place this date. It began at approximately 10:30 am and lasted until approximately 12:00 noon. David Lyle appeared and represented himself. The Board was represented by Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office. Francis Camigliano, Court Reporter was present to record the proceedings. Members of the Board who are not on the Disciplinary Committee comprised the Jury.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-01 (cont.)

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are to be created and submitted to the Board Office by Mr. Lyle and Ms. Campbell. Ms. Camigliano will forward transcribed copies of the proceeding to Ms. Campbell, Mr. Lyle and the Board Office. Once the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law have been circulated to the Members of the Jury, then a Decision will be forthcoming as to whether or not Mr. Lyle's license to practice should be disciplined.

\*\*\* Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law compiled by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office and by David Lyle PTA Respondent were circulated to the Members of the Jury. After some review and brief discussion, Elizabeth Meyer made Motion to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as compiled by Kate Campbell of the A. G.'s Office and Revoke David Lyle's PTA License in the State of WV. John DeBlasis seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously. (Cynthia Fox abstained from voting being as she is Chair of the Disciplinary Committee.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do the necessary paperwork and forward it to us for the Board Chair to sign.

#### Case 2001-02 (Case Closed - Discipline in Force)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist. (As of this writing that info has been supplied to us.) Also, all monies owed us have been paid in full.

The checklist has been created by Sally Oxley and approved by the Members of the Board. An on-site visit is being planning for the near future by John DeBlasis. Sally Oxley

signed a letter on Board Stationery which will identified John DeBlasis as representing the Board and also authorize him to make the on-site visit. The letter will stipulate that Mr. Sorongon is to cooperate fully with the on-site visit and inspection of employees' licenses and patient records. John will take with him a copy of the Final Order and the authorization letter.

John DeBlasis made the on site visit on September 16, 2004. His findings and documentation

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-02 (cont.)

have been copied and forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee Members as well as Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office.

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 37.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

John DeBlasis said that the Board needs a recommendation from the Disciplinary Committee in regards to his findings from when he made the on site visit to Sorongon's place of business. There was even discussion that there could possibly be a need for a new Statement of Charges. Cynthia Fox and Don Sensabaugh as the two members of the Disciplinary Committee will review John's documentation and make a decision as how to proceed.

\*\*\* Kate Campbell told the Members that this Case file was one of the ones that had been kept by Karen Thornton who formerly represented us in legal matters. Ms. Campbell suggested that Cynthia Fox email Karen with the information regarding John DeBlasis' findings and get her input on how it would be best to proceed.

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

(Cynthia Fox has been making progress and giving the office updates in this pursuit.)
The Members agreed that Kate Campbell would create a Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing in this matter that would be forwarded to Ms. Gemlich and her Counsel.

Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing will be signed at this Board Meeting. (Date in February 2005 needs to be set.)

\*\*\* The Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

\*\*\* Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2004-04 (Closed)

Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

The Hearing took place this date (Nov. 3, 2004 at 10:30 a.m.)

See notes concerning the Hearing as written under Case No. 2001-01.

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

#### Case No. 2005-01

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

#### Case No. 2005-02

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

#### **General Discussion**

Frankie Cayton inquired in regards to what action (if any) should be taken against a licensee who had been disciplined in another State; and what was this office to report on a verification for a licensee who had been disciplined in another State - - but was in good standing in WV.

Kate Campbell said that there was no action necessary to be taken against a licensee who had been disciplined in another State. She also suggested that when we do verifications on such an individual that we include a statement on the verification form stating that the interested party might want to check with the HIPDB (Health Integrity Professional Data Base) where all disciplinary actions taken against licensees are reported and recorded.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

B. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

We need to hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. Her other part time job with Gear Up in Doddridge County School System will be over as funding is no longer going to be provided for the program.

She will have been here five years as of June. We are working her four days per week when her schedule permits. We are to the place now that she cannot keep up with the assigned work that is given her. This office has always been short one full time staff person.

If an Athletic Trainers Board is added this year, then we will need a fourth person - - not a third person.

\*\*\*
Frankie Cayton once again made an appeal to the Members in regards to permanently hiring Ms. Maxwell based on the on-going increased workload in the office. Ms. Maxwell's demeanor and work ethic are perfectly suited for this job. She has proven herself to be not only responsible and motivated; but also invaluable to the efficiency of the office and its systems. The balance in the Board's account is consistently above \$100,000 per quarter. To add a third person might take about \$25,000 more per year. Ms. Maxwell would be a State Employee entitled to benefits.

The Members discussed the issue after asking Ms. Cayton to leave the room. Upon returning, she was told that the Board Chair, Sally Oxley would like to meet with Vicki at the next scheduled Board Meeting which is to take place May 4, 2005. Ms. Cayton was also instructed to draw up a sample salary with the necessary deductions in order that those figures could be reviewed and discussed. A decision will be forthcoming at the May Meeting.

- 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)
  - C. (Info. Re: Law Suit filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston. Kelli Talbott of the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.)

(Additional papers have been served on other "outlying Agencies/Boards)

Kate Campbell shared with those present at the November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2004 meeting that Judge Berger refused to hear this Case; therefore, the Lottery Commission has to stay in Charleston, WV. No other Boards were enjoined in this Law Suit.

- \*\*\* Kate Campbell said that this issue is **CLOSED**.
  - D. We are going to contract with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at www.wvlicensingboards.com

Then compare that to what our site looks like: www.wvbopt.com

\*\*\* The Web Site has been created and is awesome. The temporary site name (for viewing purposes only) is: www.matthew-thornton.com/wvbopt

A Motion was made by John DeBlasis to endorse and move forward with Items A. and D. regarding the conversion of the licensure database to Microsoft Access; as well as making the necessary improvements to our Web Site to facilitate on line renewals. Cynthia Fox seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted in March 2005.)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

B. Sexual Misconduct

- Sally Oxley

C. Jurisprudence questions/answers

- Cynthia Fox

D. Recently asked questions

- Frankie Cayton

**Disciplinary Actions** 

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

**Exam Cheating** 

\*\*\* Discussion was held in regards to asking the WV PT Association if they would like to have someone contribute an article based on "Professional Ethics". The Members agreed that this would be a good idea and that Ms. Cayton should contact the Association to see if they had anyone who would be willing to write such an article.

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at the next Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4<sup>th</sup> Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. Kay Lazenby PT - Question

Ms. Lazenby had requested that the Members discuss and provide her an answer to the following question:

Can a Physical Therapist working in an outpatient facility of a hospital provide "general supervision to the PTA's working in the hospital? (The two buildings are separated by a parking lot.)

After discussion, the Members unanimously decided that the answer to Ms. Lazenby's Question would be "no".

#### (INFORMATION)

10. (Nothing at this time.)

### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, May 4, 2005.
Other meetings will be as follows:

August 24, 2005 November 2, 2005

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 pm.

345678)012345678990123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567890123456789012345678901234567899012345

0000 999999 222222 222222 00 00 99 99 22 22 22 22 0.0 00 99 99 22 22 22 0.0 00 9999999 22 22 0.0 99 22 0.0 00 00 99 99 22 22 0000 999999 22222222 2222222

#### Enterprise Output Manager 6.1.2

Printer: PDFFILES3
Printer Driver: Windows Driver

ost System - RunId ---UserId--- --Account--- --Project--- -FileTypeNVASwitcher FIM ASCII

st Filename: 0922.001 Host Queue: WEBFILE

ta Filename: 0922.001

---Print Attributes------Time-------Event----- --Date-aracters per line: 132 File Create Date: N/A N/A nes per page: 75 File Transfer Date: 07/01/05 09:26:40 o lines: O Printing Date: 07/01/05 09:45:31 ttom lines: n les per Inch: 6.00

14567890123456

PORT: WVD0001

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2005 PFY 2005

PAGE 4762

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

TRANS COMPLETION WARRANT NO.

CID TYPE DATE OR OBJ/CLASS REVENUES DISBURSEMENTS OTHERS

*****	****	*****	*****	******	*****	**** ***	*****	****	*****	*****	*****	*
FUND:	8603	WEST	VIRGINIA	BOARD OF B	PHYSICAL T	HERAPY F	UND					
22765	WW	06/09,						284.9	92			
22765	WW	06/09/						3,601.3	34			
22765	WW	06/09/						150.0	00			
22765	WW	06/09/						957.2	28			
22765	WW	06/09/						286.9	98			
22944	WW	06/24/						309.9	95			
22944	WW	06/24/			•			4,051.6				
22944	WW	06/24/						376.8	30			
586677	FI		/05 027					100.0				
586680	FI		/05 010					95.0				
586682	FI		05 027					33.1				
587340	FI		05 027					16.0				
587343	FI		/05 024					167.3				
588857	EE		/05 026					110.9				
588860	FI		/05 027					32.9				
588864	FI		/05 024					211.4				
588867	FI		05 024					143.				
591116	FI		/05 024					232.8				
593641	FI		/05 027					22.0				
6912444	WW		/05 100040					3,500.0				
6912463	WW		/05 100041					144.5				
6912561	WW		/05 100041					125.				
6912817	WW		/05 100043					9.				
6912823	WW	06/08/	/05 100041	16083				48.				
6912848	WW WW		/05 100041					129.3				
6912859	WW		/05 100041					117.4				
6912871 6912923	WW		/05 100041					104.0				
6912937	WW		/05 100039 /05 100042					1,000.0				
6912941	WW		/05 100042 /05 100039					2.3	-			
6912941	WW	06/03/	/05 100039 /05 100039	7/326				22.7	-			
6917405	WW	06/03/	/05 100039 /05 100039	7/3 <u>2</u> 6				11.				
6925385	WW		/05 100033 /05 100043					40.0				
6925399	WW		/05 100043 /05 100043					492.0				
6940204	WW		/05 100043 /05 100046					217.3				
6941149	WW		/05 100040					78.3				
6952910	WW		05 100047					250.8				
6952910	WW		05 100047					271.5				
6952910	WW		05 100047					199.0				
6952910	ww		05 100047					219.3				
6952910	WW		05 100047					1,002.0				
	.,,,,	-0,21,	00 1000T	. 5 , 0 6				1,002.0	, 0			
P YR 05												
8603-0	99	IATOT	LS FOR MON	NTH		0.00	2	0,169.	53		0.00	

ORT: WVD0001

1922

VD0001
ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2005 PFY 2005
PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

: ID		OR OBJ/CLASS	REVENUES	DISBURSEMENTS	OTHERS
		**************************************		**************************************	******
	05 PFY TOTAL	YEAR TO DATE		167,414.66	0.00
114099	01 DP 06/06/	05 640-696	10,208.70		
860	3-999-640 GROSS	REV - MONTH	10,208.70	0.00	0.00
860	)3-999-640 NET F	REV - MONTH	10,208.70	0.00	0.00
	05 PFY TOTAL	YEAR TO DATE	154,895.92		0.00
FU	JND: 8603 TOT FO	OR MONTH GROSS NET	**	20,169.63	0.00
	2005 REVEI 13TH 2005 OTHER	2004 CASH BALANCE PFY GROSS REVENUE UE REFUNDS MONTH EXPENDITURES PFY EXPENDITURES TRANSACTIONS BALANCE END OF JUNE	2005	103,618.64 154,895.92 0.00 - 0.00 - 167,414.66 - 0.00 91,099.90	

12345678901234

0000 999999 222222 222222 00 00 99 99 22 22 22 00 99 99 22 0.0 22 00 9999999 22 22 0.0 99 22 22 00 00 00 00 99 99 22 22 0000 999999 22222222 2222222

#### Enterprise Output Manager 6.1.2

Printer: PDFFILES3
Printer Driver: Windows Driver

-Host System- -Runid- ---Userid--- --Account--- --Project--- -FileType-WVASwitcher FIM ASCII

Host Filename: 0922 Host Queue: WEBFILE

Data Filename: 0922

----Print Attributes---- ----Event----- --Date-- --Time-Characters per line: 132 File Create Date: N/A N/A
Lines per page: 75 File Transfer Date: 10/02/06 08:34:51
Top lines: 0 Printing Date: 10/02/06 08:55:34
Bottom lines: 0

Lines per Inch: 6.00

12345678901234

REPORT: WVD0001

0922

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR SEPTEMBER 2006 PFY 2007 PAGE 3936

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

DO	C ID	TRANS TYPE		WARRANT NO. OR OBJ/CLASS	REVENUES	DISBURSEMENTS	OTHERS
**				**************************************			******
W W	28421 28421		09/12/06 09/12/06			1,411.11 411.92	
W	28421		09/12/06			289.72	
W	28421	WW	09/12/06			3,923.08	
W	28602		09/26/06			3,923.08	
W	28602		09/26/06			300.13	
W I	28602 7517582	WW WW	09/26/06	1002666182		411.92 11.38	
Ī	7517582			1002666182		11.35	
Ī	7528940			1002667958		183.32	
I	7529401	WW		1002684031		149.15	
	7544770			7000298349		307.58	
I	7544770			7000298349		56.00	
Т	7544770	WW	09/18/06	7000298349		313.75	
AP	P YR 07						
	8603	-099	TOTALS I	FOR MONTH	0.00	11,703.49	0.00
		07 P	FY TOTAL YE	EAR TO DATE		46,373.25	0.00
	_						
D	1261309						
D	1268827	DP	09/12/06	640-696 640-696	10,342.40		
	8603	-999-64	40 GROSS RE	EV - MONTH	27,095.90	0.00	0.00
	8603	-999-64	40 NET REV	- MONTH	27,095.90	0.00	0.00
	_	07 P	FY TOTAL YE	EAR TO DATE	27,095.90		0.00
	FUN	D: 8603	3 TOT FOR M	MONTH GROSS	27,095.90	11,703.49	0.00
				NET	27,095.90		
				6 CASH BALANCE		51,426.44	
			REVENUE	GROSS REVENUE		27,095.90 0.00	_
				TH EXPENDITURES		0.00	
				EXPENDITURES		46,373.25	

REPORT: WVD0001

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR SEPTEMBER 2006 PFY 2007 PAGE 3937

0922 PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-999-640

TRANS COMPLETION WARRANT NO.

OTHERS DOC ID TYPE DATE OR OBJ/CLASS REVENUES DISBURSEMENTS

\*

FUND: 8603 WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY FUND

OTHER TRANSACTIONS

0.00 CASH BALANCE END OF SEPTEMBER 2006 32,149.09

#### WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

#### **DISCIPLINARY CASE HISTORY**

**Statement**: The WV Board of Physical Therapy has a Disciplinary Committee that is comprised of two (2) Board Members who review all complaints and participate in phone conference calls the second Tuesday of every month to discuss Cases. All Cases are carefully reviewed and, if warranted, are fully investigated.

Case 2005-01 - Mazie Green vs. Kevin Workman PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Kevin Workman.)

Case 2005-02 - Mazie Green vs. Mick Bates PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Mick Bates.)

Case 2005-03 - Lisa Conti RN of Weirton Medical Center vs. Ann Bobalik PT

(CLOSED) The Findings of the Disciplinary Committee indicated that Ms. Bobalik wase guilty of violating the Code of Ethics that govern the practice and ethical behavior of PT's and PTA's. A Statement of Charges and Consent Decree were created and signed by the Board Chair and forwarded to Ms. Bobalik for her signature. The Consent Decree stipulated that Ms. Bobalik PT receive a public reprimand and pay the Board administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$250.00.

- Case 2006-01 Chanda Spragg of Genesis HealthCare vs. William Betkoski PT

  (This Case is still Open). After collecting documentation and reviewing the patient's records, the Disciplinary Committee of the Board made recommendation that the Board find Probable Cause in this Case. A Statement of Charges stating that the Respondent violated §30-20-10b.3.and b.7. along with a Consent Decree has been created, signed by the Board Chair, and forwarded to Mr. Betkoski for his signature.
- Case 2006-02 Chanda Spragg of Genesis HealthCare vs. Michelle Bidwell PTA

  (This Case is still Open). After collecting documentation and reviewing the patient's records, the Disciplinary Committee of the Board made recommendation that the Board find Probable Cause in this Case. A Statement of Charges and a Consent Decree has been created, signed by the Board Chair, and forwarded to Ms. Bidwell for her signature.

# Summary Count of all Licensees (counsum) 01/11/06

	PTs	PTAs	
Active Inactive Lapsed Deceased Other	1045 518 592 8 2	594 240 350 0	
Total	2165	1184	
Grand Total	3349		

## WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001090 PTA Abe, Crystal D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001313 PT Abraham, Caterina M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001172 PT Acabeo-Smith, Providencia	34 Nicholas	
002361 PT Acciavatti, Robert S	31 Monongalia	
002436 PT Acord, Jonathan M	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
001152 PTA Adames, Jason	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001695 PT Adams, Amy	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000891 PTA Adams, Bethany A	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
000284 PTA Adams, Christopher P	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
002201 PT Adams, Heidi R	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002148 PT Adams, Raymond F	31 Monongalia	
001075 PTA Addair, Patrick L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001123 PT Adkins, Delinda L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000273 PTA Adkins, Mark A	18 Jackson	54 Wood
000668 PTA Adkins Jr, James E	06 Cabell	50 Wayne
001004 PT Adkins-Cox, Linda C	23 Logan	00 Unknown
001049 PT Albis, Eulalio B	20 Kanawha	23 Logan
000317 PT Alexander, Cheryl L	31 Monongalia	
000917 PTA Aliff, Christy L	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000617 PTA Aliff, Cynthia G	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier
001882 PT Allen, Amy E	13 Greenbrier 02 Berkeley	
002496 PT Allen, Brenda G 001323 PT Allen, Walter M	14 Hampshire	
002429 PT Alsop, Jill S	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
002465 PT Altobello, Mollie L	31 Monongalia	
000425 PTA Ambrose, Teresa A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001048 PT Amores, Emmanuel C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001203 PTA Amos, Laura J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000192 PT Amrine, Louise A	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001945 PT Anders, Jason M	41 Raleigh	
000209 PTA Anderson, Ann (Monica) M	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000881 PTA Anderson, Gwenda L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001434 PT Anderson, Katherine L	49 Upshur	21 Lewis
001171 PT Anderson, Mary T	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001976 PT Andrews, Derek M	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000348 PT Andrews, Sharon S	26 Marshall	35 Ohio
001017 PTA Anthony, Micah D	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001288 PT Antonik, Melinda J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000600 PT Apts, David W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001884 PT Arbogast, Susan B	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000977 PTA Arcuragi, Debra K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000883 PTA Arcuragi, Eugene P	00 Unknown	26 Marshall
000332 PT   Argabrite, Joseph W   000809 PTA   Arkell, Tracy G	00 Unknown 40 Putnam	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000609 PTA ARREIT, Tracy G   000656 PTA Armstrong, Matthew J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
301072 PTA Armstrong, Matthew 3	10 Fayette	13 Greenbrier
001056 PTA Arthur, Christi A	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
302248 PT Arthur, Julia R	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
02123 PT Ash, Courtney W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
TOTALO 11 TOTAL OSCIONOS II	oo ongnomi	o oimmonii

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
Ditail PT Ashton, Jeffrey D  O00849 PTA Atha, Traci M  O00679 PT Atkinson, Beverley G  O00697 PTA Attilli, Roger D  O01026 PT Ault, Deborah E  O00464 PT Bageant, Alice H  O00410 PTA Bailey, Jeffery K  O01939 PT Bailey, Maria G  O01894 PT Bailey, Rachel A  O02366 PT Bailey, Timothy S  O00094 PT Baird, Ann L  O00095 PT Baird, Robert R  O01027 PTA Baker, Amy A  O02516 PT Baker, Joey L  O00024 PTA Baker, Melanie S  O00779 PTA Bakos, Nicole  O02165 PT Ball, Amy E  O00922 PTA Ball, Frances M  O00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A  O00863 PT Baluch, G. Fatima  O01589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane  O00623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L  O01805 PT Barber, Lesleigh D  O01965 PT Barber, Lesleigh D  O01965 PT Barber, Lesleigh D  O01965 PT Barber, Melissa A  O02195 PT Barker, Bradley J  O02483 PT Barnes, Gwen A  O02380 PT Barnett, Tammy L  O02045 PT Barnett, Bradley J  O01797 PT Barnish, Andrew J  O02543 PT Bartlett, Kerry W  O00434 PTA Basile, Chastity D  O01654 PT Bastin, Shawn E  O01179 PT Bates, Michael P  O01636 PT Baumann, Robert A	Home County  00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 17 Harrison 27 Mason 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 28 Mercer 29 Mineral 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown	06 Cabell 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 54 Wood 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 25 Marion 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 47 Tucker 06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 14 Hampshire 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 16 Hardy 32 Monroe 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer
002195 PT Barkley, Michael K 000021 PTA Barnes, Gwen A 002380 PT Barnes, Matthew M 002483 PT Barnes, Stephanie M 001190 PTA Barnett, Tammy L 002045 PT Barnette, Bradley J 001797 PT Barrish, Andrew J 002543 PT Bartlett, Kerry W 000434 PTA Basile, Chastity D	25 Marion 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer	00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 39 Preston 28 Mercer
001792 PT Bastin, Shawn E 001179 PT Bates, Michael P	20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh

## WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002382 PT	Bechtel, Matthew E	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002294 PT	Beck, Jon H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000868 PTA	Beeghly, Kristina D	39 Preston	39 Preston
000111 PT	Beeler, Susan C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001159 PTA	Beeman, Carrie M	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
000791 PTA	Behary, Jackie A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002190 PT	Behrmann, Suzanne N	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000949 PTA	Belfiore, Amy R	25 Marion	00 Unknown
002450 PT	Bellomy, Crystal G	30 Mingo	50 Wayne
000347 PTA	Bennett, Andrea L	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
000312 PT	Bennett, J. Gregory	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002495 PT	Benson, Angela S	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
001331 PT	Benson, Diane	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
002427 PT	Benson II, Robert J	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
000741 PT		39 Preston	46 Taylor
001025 PTA		17 Harrison	00 Unknown
001132 PTA	Bess, Heather D	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
000815 PT	Best, Gina M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001129 PT	Betkoski, William J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001706 PT		06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001124 PTA	Bias, Alison N	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000629 PTA	Bias, Paula J	03 Boone	03 Boone
000481 PTA	Bibb, Kevin R	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
000267 PTA	Bidwell, Michelle L	48 Tyler	00 Unknown
001109 PT	Billie, Renee A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002490 PT	Billingsley, Thomas P	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002359 PT	Billy, Melissa J	54 Wood	00 Unknown 15 Hancock
000204 PTA	Birkoski, Therese J	15 Hancock	20 Kanawha
000780 PT	Biondo, Ida J	20 Kanawha	19 Jefferson
001866 PT	Bird, Ginna A	19 Jefferson 01 Barbour	49 Upshur
001165 PT	Birmingham, Kathleen	39 Preston	31 Monongalia
000876 PTA	Bishoff, Sherea R	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
000864 PT 001008 PTA	Bishop, Ann Marie	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001008 PTA 000602 PT	Bishop, Donna K Black, Donald C	47 Tucker	47 Tucker
000002 PT 000941 PTA	Black, Ericka J	50 Wayne	00 Unknown
000941 PTA 002477 PT	Black, James E	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000040 PTA	Black, Nancy B	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
001737 PT	Black, Valerie S	12 Grant	12 Grant
001737 PT 001182 PT	Blake, Jackie L	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
002161 PT	Blanchard, Kellie J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000775 PTA	Blaniar, Richard J	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000981 PTA	Bleau, Janet E	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001930 PT	Blosser, Stephanie A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001066 PT	Bobalik, Ann L	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
002325 PT	Bodrog, Jeffrey J	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000220 PTA	Bohrer, Anissa P	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
000740 PT	Boles, Amy L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000676 PT	Boles, Trent C	54 Wood	54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000925 PTA Bonar, Michael A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002420 PT Bonella, Carol L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001788 PT Bonenberger, Kimberly H	31 Monongalia	
000782 PTA Bonsall, Traci	17 Harrison	54 Wood
000682 PT Boone, Kathy P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000405 PT Boone, Sharon L	49 Upshur	49 Upshur
001248 PT Boring, Kevin C	49 Upshur	04 Braxton 17 Harrison
000265 PT Born, Beverly R	25 Marion	
002437 PT Bosley, Erin E 002063 PT Bovenizer, Megan M	02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia	
002063 PT Bovenizer, Megan M 000806 PTA Bowers, Jaclyn F	04 Braxton	11 Gilmer
000036 PT Bowles, John D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001076 PT Bowling, Gregory S	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002545 PT Boyd, Brian S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001047 PTA Bradley, Janie C	06 Cabe11	40 Putnam
002330 PT Brady, Misty A	39 Preston	00 Unknown
001133 PTA Bragg, Leah M	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
000478 PTA Bragg, Melissa S	41 Raleigh	32 Monroe
001571 PT Brannin, Richard J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000852 PT Brautigam, John W	31 Monongalia	
000816 PTA Breedlove, Tammy L	46 Taylor	00 Unknown
000621 PTA Breesawitz, Kristina A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001282 PT Brennan, Steven J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha
002137 PT Briscoe, David A 002546 PT Brody, Patrick M	40 Putnam 13 Greenbrier	
000435 PT Brooks, Carol G	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
001932 PT Brooks, Ruth A	31 Monongalia	
000757 PT Brooks, Sheila J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000411 PTA Brown, Aaron M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000638 PT Brown, Barry L	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
000913 PTA Brown, Chad R	27 Mason	00 Unknown
000241 PTA Brown, Douglas L	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001592 PT Brown, Gerald M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000845 PTA Brown, Kara L	54 Wood	00 Uriknown
000989 PTA Brown, Kendra L	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002548 PT Brown, Randy M	00 Unknown	50 Wayne
000413 PTA Brown, Regina K	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000639 PTA Browning, Anita C	41 Raleigh 00 Unknown	41 Raleigh 54 Wood
001124 PT Bruker, Whitney D 001572 PT Brumfield, Angela D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001201 PTA Brumfield, Charlotte L	22 Lincoln	30 Mingo
001121 PTA Brumfield, Derrick J	23 Logan	00 Unknown
002504 PT Brumfield, Derrick J	00 Unknown	23 Logan
002345 PT Bryan, Tiffany A	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
002524 PT Buchanan, Stacy R	44 Roane	00 Unknown
001951 PT Buchholz, Brian A	00 Unknown	14 Hampshire
002468 PT Bucholtz, Ronald S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000461 PT Bucks, Kathy 0	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
002033 PT Buell, Craig S	06 Cabell	50 Wayne

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000839 PT Buenaventura, Mary Ann Dreza 002342 PT Bullock, Matthew W 000145 PTA Burcham, Cynthia J 001126 PTA Burcham, Krystal G 000183 PTA Burgess, Carl R 002350 PT Burgess, Scott C 002522 PT Burke, Tod J 001724 PT Burke Jr, James W 002041 PT Burks, Sarah E 002029 PT Burnett, Ramona L 002132 PT Burnett, Ramona L 002132 PT Burnett, Ramona L 002132 PT Burnett, Ramona L 001021 PTA Bush, Nicole A 001021 PTA Bush, Nicole A 001021 PTA Butcher, Sarah E 002321 PT Butcher, Sarah E 002321 PT Butcher, Stephen K 002471 PT Cabic, Jenelle M 001306 PT Cain, Lesley A 001924 PT Calvert, Kari L 001435 PT Calvert, Faul K 000635 PTA Cameron, Lisa D 000528 PTA Cameron, Terry L 002491 PT Campbell, Rosanne 000469 PT Campbell, Rosanne 000469 PT Canaday, Nona K 001849 PT Cancade, Tanya K 001165 PTA Cartley, Amber L 00780 PTA Carlton, Travis H 002283 PT Caron, Ann-Marie J 001533 PT Carothers, Angelica Bowles - 001973 PT Carothers, John F 002163 PT Carpenter, Jennifer E 002076 PT Carpenter, Jennifer E 002076 PT Carpenter, Jennifer E 002076 PT Carpenter, Meg C 001167 PT Cartwright, Heather D 000728 PT Cartwright, Heather D 000728 PT Castleberry, Julia M 000835 PTA Casto, Brandy M	18 Jackson 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 23 Logan 20 Kanawha 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier 41 Raleigh 25 Marion 19 Jefferson 41 Raleigh 54 Wood 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 55 Wyoming 11 Gilmer 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 10 Fayette 10 Fayette 25 Marion 28 Mercer 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 34 Nicholas 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	18 Jackson 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 19 Jefferson 28 Mercer 54 Wood 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 03 Unknown 04 Raleigh 05 Wood 06 Unknown 07 Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002280 PT Chapman, Rebecca L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000181 PTA Charlton, Thomas D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000116 PT Cheng, Diana P	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001291 PT Chepes, Michele I	54 Wood	54 Wood
000795 PTA Chinn, Cynthia A	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000050 PT Christensen, Louise C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000820 PTA Christian, Aaron L	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000821 PTA Christian, Heather E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002492 PT Christiansen, Heather L	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
000808 PTA Christman, Carrie J	20 Kanawha	22 Lincoln
002375 PT Ciccolella, Brad M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000993 PT Clark, Darlene K	42 Randolph	
002327 PT Clark, Julianna M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000599 PTA Clark, Lori A	13 Greenbrier	41 Raleigh
000361 PTA Clark, Steven D	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
001819 PT Clem, Stacie R	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001091 PT Clemens, Marnie	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000108 PTA Clemmons, Tina M	02 Berkeley	
002353 PT Clevenger, Angela M	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001136 PTA Clevenger, Connie D	51 Webster	04 Braxton
000405 PTA Clevenger, Cynthia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha 17 Harrison
001092 PT Clevenger, Judith A	49 Upshur	00 Unknown
000626 PTA Cline, Terry J	23 Logan 40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001068 PTA Cobb, Megan L 001001 PTA Coburn, David L	00 Unknown	50 Wayne
000512 PTA Coffield, Lee A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
000889 PTA Coffman, Carrie K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001037 PTA Coffman, Scott E	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000133 PT Coffman, Suzanne S	46 Taylor	25 Marion
002488 PT Cokash, Daniel N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001033 PTA Cole, Bobbi J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002406 PT Coleman, Jeffrey W	13 Greenbrier	
001059 PTA Colgrove, Jeremiah J	54 Wood	54 Wood
001106 PTA Collier, Crystal L	23 Logan	30 Mingo
002040 PT Collier, Shawna S	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000737 PTA Collins, Barry S	23 Logan	00 Unknown
000968 PTA Collins, Erin G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002282 PT Collins, James M	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
000778 PT Collins Jr, Frank E	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
002078 PT Collopy, Kelli Ann	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
000437 PTA Colston, Elsa A	20 Kanawha	03 Boone
001574 PT Commodore, Teresa M	31 Monongalia	39 Preston
000112 PT Compton, Deborah A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000790 PT Conaway, Michael B	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
000251 PTA Conaway, Sandra C	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000448 PTA Conner, Arlie T	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001544 PT Cook, Douglas P	52 Wetzel	51 Webster
000042 PTA Cook, Patricia J	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
001082 PT Cooke, Debra K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000986 PT Cooke, Phillip C 002202 PT Cooper, Andrea L	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	31 Monongalia 52 Wetzel
000682 PTA Cooper, Charity L	36 Pendleton	12 Grant
001018 PTA Cooper, James R	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001129 PTA Cooper, Jerry C	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002149 PT Cooper, Maggie M	42 Randolph	39 Preston
000853 PTA Cooper, Michael Z_	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000167 PT Cooper, Patricia T	47 Tucker	47 Tucker
002015 PT Copeland, Chad W	54 Wood	54 Wood
000969 PTA Copeland, Thomas W	01 Barbour	46 Taylor 01 Barbour
002474 PT Cote, Rebecca L	00 Unknown 17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
001436 PT Cox, Amy L 000740 PTA Crabtree, Debrah P	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
000837 PTA Craig, Whitney R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000647 PTA Criddle, Amy E	25 Marion	00 Unknown
002413 PT Crittenden, David T	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
001711 PT Crone, Dana E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002381 PT Crosby, Kelly K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000597 PT Cross, Janet E	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
001162 PTA Croston, Ashley D	01 Barbour	00 Unknown
000964 PTA Crouch, Kelley T	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000773 PT Crowder, Joseph R	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002473 PT Crowell, Sarah K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 54 Wood
000827 PT Crowley, Benitha E	00 Unknown 52 Wetzel	54 Wood 52 Wetzel
000874 PTA Crumrine, Bridgette E 002418 PT Culleny, Linda S	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
001191 PTA Cunningham, Carolyn S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000878 PTA Cunningham, Sally A	17 Harrison	46 Taylor
001197 PTA Curley, Michael S	39 Preston	00 Unknown
001145 PTA Curry, Bradley J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001130 PTA Cutlip, Amber R	51 Webster	34 Nicholas
000956 PTA Cutrona, Dorothea R	19 Jefferson	02 Berkeley
000400 PTA Cyrankowski, Karen S	25 Marion	17 Harrison
001039 PTA Dailey, Destini N	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000689 PTA Dailey, Melissa A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001199 PTA Damron, Alanda S	06 Cabell	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh
001933 PT Damron, Wendy Y 000323 PT Daniel, Dee-dee	41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000323 PT Danieley, Ann G	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000761 PTA Daugherty, Jamie J	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
002395 PT Davidson, Amanda S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001040 PTA Davidson, Donna J	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001081 PTA Davidson, Sherry J	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
002337 PT Davis, Cheree R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000679 PTA Davis, Christopher P	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000824 PT Davis, Duane S	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002279 PT Davis, Karen E	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002449 PT Davis, Leah R	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
300755 PTA Davis, Timothy K	41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001310 PT Davis II, Robert E 001715 PT Davis Olds, Courtny B 001972 PT Dayoub, James E 001478 PT de Arellano, Rafael Ramirez 001045 PT Deakin, Lori W 000974 PT Deal, Louise A 000600 PTA Dean, Debra L 000866 PTA Dean, Tammy G 000006 PT Dean Jr, Harry E 000245 PT DeBlasis, John F 000460 PT DeBord, Dianne E 000450 PTA DeGarmo, Denelle M 001437 PT DeGarmo, Matthew C 001966 PT DeLeon, Tamara L 000428 PTA Demus, James 002431 PT Dennison, Douglas J 000766 PT Desaulniers, Joseph R 002520 PT Deskovich, Justin C 001194 PTA Desper, Terry L 000903 PTA Detrick, Joshua R 000811 PTA Devericks, Joanna G 000344 PT Devine-King, Ann T 001259 PT Dexter, Tricia L 001857 PT DiBacco, John M 000341 PT Dibacco, John M 000341 PT Dipold, Michelle S 001311 PT Dlugos, Kelly B 002349 PT Dobbs, Thomas L 002466 PT Dodson, Charles F 002444 PT Doerner, Sarah Keeney 000241 PT Doll, Sandra D 000983 PT Dong, Chen-Fen 001568 PT Donley, Yvonne M 000763 PTA Dorsey, Barbara L 001048 PTA Dosson, Christopher J 001671 PT Dotson, Jukey L	10 Fayette 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 38 Pocahontas 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 17 Harrison 35 Ohio 02 Berkeley 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Kanawha 04 Braxton 05 Kanawha 06 Kanawha 07 Harrison 08 Kanawha 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 01 Monongalia 01 Harrison 02 Kanawha 03 Honongalia 04 Braxton 05 Kanawha 06 Warshall 07 Harrison 08 Morgan 09 Webster 09 Kanawha 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 01 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 03 Honongalia 04 Harrison 05 Harrison 06 Unknown 07 Harrison 08 Harrison 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 01 Harrison 02 Harrison 03 Honongalia 04 Harrison 05 Harrison 06 Harrison 07 Harrison 08 Harrison 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Harrison 01 Harrison 02 Harrison 03 Honongalia	41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 21 Lewis 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 25 Marion 00 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Greenbrier 12 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 13 Unknown 14 Unknown 15 Unknown 16 Unknown
		41 Raleigh
000958 PTA Drvar, Bethany D 001105 PTA Duffy, Brian C	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001729 PT Dulaney Jr, David L	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
000615 PTA Dunford, Bobby Q	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001005 PTA Dunford, Kimberly M	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001780 PT Dunlevy, Ryan J	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001879 PT Dunn Jr, Dallas E	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002443 PT Durst, Julie A	00 Unknown	27 Mason
001017 PT Dutton, Mary Anne	54 Wood	54 Wood
001290 PT Dyer, Alfred J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002032 PT Dyer, Kristy D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000432 PT Dymm, Gail F	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001588 PT Dziedzicki, Julie K	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002514 PT Eaches, Christina D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002216 PT Earl, Kristen L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002453 PT Eastwood, Laura S	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
000742 PTA Eberhart, Eric B	31 Monongalia	
000588 PT Edmondson, Lynn E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 37 Pleasants
001119 PTA Edwards, Joan R	54 Wood 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002253 PT Eimer, James M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002254 PT Eimer, Jeffrey S 002261 PT Eisenhofer, Justin D	54 Wood	54 Wood
002261 PT Eisenhofer, Justin D 001079 PTA Elkins, Bartholomew T	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002508 PT Ellifritz, Erika D	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
002300 PT Elliott, Denise L	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
001094 PT Elliott, James M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000705 PTA Elliott, Timothy S	25 Marion	25 Marion
002118 PT Ellis, Patrick M	20 Kanawha	23 Logan
000802 PTA Elswick, Samantha C	10 Fayette	04 Braxton
002268 PT Eppich, William L	23 Logan	23 Logan
001468 PT Erickson, Jeff C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001599 PT Erickson, Mia L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002476 PT Erner, Kristine S	27 Mason	27 Mason
000129 PTA Ertz, Marilyn Y	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001156 PTA Erwin, Jaime N	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001073 PTA Esham, Vesta M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001052 PTA Eudy, Dawn L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002494 PT Evans, Betty W	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
000811 PT Evans, Christina A	39 Preston	39 Preston
001556 PT Everly, Sandra M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000996 PTA Exline, Amy B	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
001162 PT Fadaly, Ola E 000940 PTA Fain, Shawn E	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
000940 PTA Fain, Shawn E 000436 PT Faini, Sharon H	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel
001189 PT Falkenstein, Derek A	25 Marion	25 Marion
001150 PTA Farley, Amanda L	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000686 PTA Fawcett, Kelly A	46 Taylor	17 Harrison
002276 PT Feathers, Jordan T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000050 PTA Federer, Sherrie L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
002529 PT Felton, Cortney L	49 Upshur	00 Unknown
002369 PT Felton, Stephen D	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County Bu	usiness County
001625 PT Ferguson, Angela D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000706 PTA Ferguson, Julie A		54 Wood
001318 PT Ferguson, Lisa M	•	00 Unknown
001708 PT Fernandez, Theresa A	20 Kanawha	17 Harrison
001191 PT Ferrell, Hazel M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000995 PTA Ferrell II, David L	54 Wood	54 Wood
002189 PT Ferry, Janice K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000933 PTA Feury, Dina M	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
002069 PT Fields, Amanda R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001393 PT Filippine, Jemia M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002258 PT Fink, Brandon W	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
000449 PTA Fisher, Brigetta A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
002316 PT Fisher, Connie M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000714 PTA Fleenor, Brandon T	55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
002480 PT Fleming, Emily S	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000936 PT Fleming, Julie M	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000226 PTA Fleming, Sidney C	10 Fayette	34 Nicholas
000390 PTA Fletcher, Marinna P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001179 PTA Flinn, Alisha N	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002513 PT Florence, Jason R	00 Unknown	52 Wetzel
002541 PT Florence, Shane W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000242 PT Flowers, David W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002405 PT Fluty, Kelly R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001168 PTA Foltz, Ashley D	01 Barbour	00 Unknown
001095 PTA Ford, Karren S	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
000683 PTA Forinash Jr, Jerry B	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000298 PT Forrest, J. Stan	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001570 PT Forrest, Tracy M	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000965 PTA Forshey, James A	54 Wood	54 Wood 17 Harrison
000424 PTA Forsyth, Kristen C	17 Harrison 22 Lincoln	00 Unknown
000966 PTA Foster, Andrea N	00 Unknown	27 Mason
000769 PTA Foster, LuAnn 000712 PT Fox, Cynthia A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000712 PT Fox, Cynthia A 001341 PT Fox, Jamy J	37 Pleasants	54 Wood
001044 PTA Fox, Susan L	45 Summers	55 Wyoming
000243 PT Fragale, Anthony P	54 Wood	54 Wood
000812 PTA Fraley, Tiffany C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002231 PT Francis, Kimberly M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000007 PTA Frankhouser, Rosemary	31 Monongalia	46 Taylor
000725 PTA Frazier, Brandi D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002371 PT Freed, Laura J	54 Wood	54 Wood
002267 PT Freeman, Bryan E	44 Roane	25 Marion
000096 PTA Freeman, Penny L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001185 PTA French, Sarah B	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
002528 PT Freshour, Kristen D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001309 PT Frohnapfel, Andrea C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001991 PT Frome, Stacy M	20 Kanawha	18 Jackson
002288 PT Fruits, Angela L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000989 PT Frum, James C	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001101 PTA Frush, Katherine A 001098 PTA Fryer, Toni L 001094 PTA Full, Jesseca L 001104 PTA Full, Stephanie J 000866 PT Fullen, Amy Z 002245 PT Fullerton, Cherie L 000804 PT Furda, Michael E 000398 PT Gajendragadkar, Surekha S 001095 PT Galey, Hilary C 000431 PTA Gallimore, Paula H 002160 PT Gandee, Josh B 001917 PT Garavaglia, Tracy L 000381 PTA Garlow, Misty J 001113 PTA Garrett, Christina M 002124 PT Garton, George T 002409 PT Gates, Sandra E 000046 PTA Gatrell, Carolyn L 001912 PT Geary, Andrea D 002467 PT Gent, Karl D 000079 PT Gernert, Stephen B 002135 PT Gibson, William F 000838 PT Gillispie, Juliet C 001142 PTA Gills, Pamela D 002527 PT Gilmore, Benjamin D 002036 PT Gilmore, Matthew B 001326 PT Gioeli, Ann C 001656 PT Giompalo, Trisha M 001904 PT Goode, Karen D 002107 PT Good, Karen D 002107 PT Good, Karen D 002107 PT Goode, Jeffrey H 001061 PT Goode, Jeffrey H 001061 PT Goode, Mark E 000919 PTA Goorich, Kim E 000844 PTA Gorham, Paula G 000446 PT Grabam, Paula G 000440 PT Gragg, Heather D 002235 PT Gradam, Lauren M 001013 PTA Graham, Stacy N 001205 PTA Graham, Stacy N 001205 PTA Graham, Tina R	17 Harrison 15 Hancock 53 Wirt 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 54 Wood 18 Jackson 25 Marion 17 Harrison 27 Mason 31 Monongalia 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 03 Boone 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 23 Logan 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Fayette 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 03 Mercer 04 Barbour 05 Brooke 06 Harrison 07 Unknown 08 Wercer 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Barbour 02 Kanawha 03 Brooke 05 Brooke 06 Harrison 07 Harrison 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 01 Barbour 01 Mason 01 Unknown 02 Mercer	21 Lewis 15 Hancock 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 25 Marion 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
	28 Mercer 08 Clay 25 Marion 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 54 Wood	

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000888 PTA Gregory, Katrina L	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
002315 PT Gregory, Lucas J	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
001665 PT Gregory, Pamelyn S	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
000259 PTA Griffin, Karen L	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
001502 PT Griffith, Beth A	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000783 PTA Griffith, Melissa C	28 Mercer	51 Webster
000817 PTA Griffith, Reena L	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000819 PTA Griffith, Rhonda L	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
002458 PT Gronell, Lindsay C	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
000416 PTA Groves, Kimberly R	34 Nicholas	
001161 PTA Grubb, Brooke E	00 Unknown	54 Wood
001183 PT Grubler, Kristine M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002308 PT Guidry, Julie A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002309 PT Guidry, Matthew 0	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001006 PTA Guthrie, Jodie B	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002486 PT Habineza, Maurice	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000530 PT Hackney, Martha D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002500 PT Haddox, Sarah E	06 Cabell	00 Unknown 40 Putnam
000109 PT Hager, Sharon L	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000892 PTA Hale, Jason P 001196 PT Haley, Rhonda L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000421 PTA Hall, April L	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
000462 PTA Hall, Charles B	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000963 PTA Haller, Kimberly D	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001438 PT Hamilton, John Mark	16 Hardy	16 Hardy
001549 PT Hamilton, Rebecca D	25 Marion	25 Marion
000944 PTA Hammond, Nicole S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001147 PTA Hampton, Stephanie G	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001099 PTA Hamrick, James S	51 Webster	51 Webster
000494 PTA Hand Jr, Raymond G	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
001202 PT Hanna, Leslie D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002510 PT Hannakan, Tiffany M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002417 PT Hanretty, Angela G	14 Hampshire	00 Unknown
002360 PT Hansberry, Heather J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
000966 PT Hansel, Susan M	54 Wood	54 Wood
001996 PT Happy, Colleen L	19 Jefferson	00 Unknown
001387 PT Harbert, James R	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001384 PT Harding, Michelle A	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001439 PT Hardwick, Timothy W	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000881 PT Hargus, Hema	54 Wood	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
001206 PTA Harnish, Alicia J	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000151 PT Harper, Ilene B 000047 PTA Harper, Julia M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000803 PTA Harrah, Lesia J	10 Fayette	55 Wyoming
002424 PT Harris, Matthew S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001077 PT Harris, Paul B	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
001337 PT Harris-Altizer, Wendy R	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000781 PTA Harrison, Amanda J	25 Marion	00 Unknown
301235 PT Hart, Catherine E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison

## WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, Fir	rst, MI) Ho	me County E	Business County
002012 PT Hart, Melissa A		Mason	06 Cabell
000069 PTA Hartzell, Susan L		Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001073 PT Hatcher, Dean D		- Wood	54 Wood 00 Unknown
002025 PT Hatcher, Judith A		Wood Cabell	28 Mercer
001051 PTA Hatfield, Kristin D 002162 PT Hatfield, Richard A		. Raleigh	00 Unknown
002162 PT Hatfield, Richard A 002549 PT Hatfield, Stacy E		Unknown	00 Unknown
002410 PT Hatley, Shawna R		Upshur	49 Upshur
000865 PTA Hayes, Gregory A		Marion	17 Harrison
000385 PT Heare, Donald L		Hampshire	00 Unknown
000799 PT Heavener, Ruth E		. Monongalia	<b>~</b>
000484 PTA Heavner, Nancy H		Unknown	00 Unknown
002221 PT Hebbert, Scott E		Unknown	00 Unknown
000687 PTA Heck, Katrina M	06	Cabell	04 Braxton
001196 PTA Hedrick, Linda L		Pleasants	00 Unknown
000738 PTA Helmstetter, Anna M		Unknown	00 Unknown
000441 PTA Hemphill, Michael L		Unknown	00 Unknown
000937 PTA Hemstreet, Jennifer		Raleigh	20 Kanawha
000143 PT Henderson, Mary L		Wayne	06 Cabell
001112 PTA Henderson, Sara D		'Harrison	17 Harrison
000926 PTA Hendrickson, Holly D		Wood	00 Unknown
001358 PT Henrich, Mark D		Unknown	40 Putnam
002158 PT Hensley, John G		Logan	30 Mingo 00 Unknown
000971 PTA Henthorn, Julianne F		Unknown Grant	12 Grant
000746 PT Herrick, Jeffrey 000813 PT Herrick, Molly A		: Grant	12 Grant
002542 PT Hess III, George G		Unknown	15 Hancock
000607 PTA Hesson, Misty L		Cabell	06 Cabell
000868 PT Hibbs, Douglas K		Logan	23 Logan
001947 PT Hibbs-Kerr, Dorothy		Wood	27 Mason
000364 PT Hickman, Nancy E		Marion	25 Marion
001164 PTA Hicks, Wendy W		Unknown	24 McDowell
001015 PTA Higgs, Sara E	25	Marion	25 Marion
001187 PTA Highley, Andrea D		: Wetzel	00 Unknown
000777 PTA Hill, Charles J		Wayne	00 Unknown
001163 PTA Hill, Kristina D		Marion	00 Unknown
000141 PT Hill, Suellen H		Harrison	17 Harrison
001038 PTA Hill, Teresa L		Wood	00 Unknown
001631 PT Hineman, Janelle S		Harrison	17 Harrison
001555 PT Hines, Jennifer A		Fayette	41 Raleigh 45 Summers
000674 PTA Hines, Paula C		! Monroe . Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000919 PT Hitt, Gina M 002372 PT Hoghe, Jennifer H		. Kaleigh B Mercer	28 Mercer
000786 PTA Holdren, Janis J		Unknown	54 Wood
000997 PTA Holiday, Sharon A		Unknown	54 Wood
001343 PT Holliday, Michael P		Barbour	01 Barbour
001057 PTA Hollinshead, Misty D		Unknown	00 Unknown
002339 PT Holmes, Justin J		Unknown	35 Ohio
002291 PT Holmes II, Gerald W		Unknown	00 Unknown

001741 PT	Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
No.		•	
Nonongalia   Non	001741 PT Hopta, Bethany M		
Nonongalia   O0 Unknown			
Note			
Note			
000163 PTA         Houck, Alison W         06 Cabell         00 Putnam         20 Kanawha         00 Putnam         20 Kanawha         00 Putnam         20 Kanawha         00 Putnam         00 Unknown         00 Unknown <td></td> <td></td> <td></td>			
000616 PTA         Houston, Jacqueline H         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001909 PT         Hudkins, Diana L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000442 PTA         Huffman, Howard Jason         40 Putnam         00 Unknown           000442 PTA Huggins, Myra-Belle M         52 Wetzel         00 Unknown           000452 PTA Huggins, Shawna K         25 Marion         25 Marion           000201 PT Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         60 Cabell         06 Cabell           001555 PT         Humbrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000131 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000140 PT         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001526 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kana			
Note			
002005 PT         Huffman, Howard Jason         40 Putnam         00 Cabell           001442 PTA         Huffman, Jessica L         40 Putnam         06 Cabell           001167 PTA         Huggins, Myra-Belle M         52 Wetzel         00 Unknown           000452 PTA         Huggins, Shawna K         25 Marion         25 Marion           001009 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           0010143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001555 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000214 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           00013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         20 Kanawha           001137 PT         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson			
000442 PTA         Huffman, Jessica L         40 Putnam         06 Cabell           00167 PTA         Huggins, Shawna K         25 Marion         25 Marion           000201 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT         Hull, Timothy S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001565 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000144 PTA         Hunt, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           0001440 PT         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001010 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma. Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT Isaac, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001600 PT Isaac, Jose			
001167 PTA         Huggins, Myra-Belle M         52 Wetzel         00 Unknown           000452 PTA         Huggins, Shawna K         25 Marion         25 Marion           000201 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001555 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000184 PTA         Hunt, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         40 Wood           000013 PTA         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001240 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001252 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001101 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           00113 PT Isac, Solara B         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           00180 PT Isac, Angela C			
000452 PTA         Huggins, Shawna K         25 Marion         25 Marion           000201 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001049 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001049 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001143 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           0001440 PT         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood         54 Wood           00013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           002234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huse, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001137 PT         Hyse, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Hyse, Diana G			
000201 PT         Hull, Cheryl W         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001009 PT         Hull, Timothy S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001565 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humbrey, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         07 Calhoun           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         07 Calhoun           001257 PT         Isal, Amy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun			
001009 PT         Hull, Timothy S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001565 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000156 PTA         Hunt Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000137 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000101 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT         Isca, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           0012137 PT         Isal, Amy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           002485 PT         Isernia, Lynn E         20 Kanawha         07 Unknown			
001143 PT         Humble, Sarah E         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001565 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000144 PTA         Hunts, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000103 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000101 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma. Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT         Ickes, Timothy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           001895 PT         Isaly, Amy R         54 Wood         00 Unknown           001581 PT         Isch, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph           001582 PT         Isco, Pasquale J         13 Greenbrier         13 Greenbrier			
001565 PT         Humphrey, Tracey E         25 Marion         17 Harrison           000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000814 PTA         Hunt, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           0012234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000101 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma. Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT         Ickes, Timothy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           001600 PT         Isaac, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002485 PT         Isch, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph           001581 PT         Izzo, Willa R         13 Greenbrier         13 Greenbrier           001582 PT         Jacinto, Charles S         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh			
000269 PT         Humphreys, Gregory T         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000814 PTA         Hunt, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           00013 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           00013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           0010137 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT         Ickes, Timothy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           001600 PT         Isaac, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001895 PT         Isch, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph           002157 PT         Isaly, Amy R         54 Wood         00 Unknown           000872 PTA         Isch, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph           001581 PT         Izzo, Willa R         13 Greenbrier         13 Greenbrier			
000814 PTA         Hunt, Sarah A         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           0001440 PT         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           0012234 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           0012234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           0010137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001805 PT         Isch, Angela         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           001807 PT         Isad, Angela         20 Kanawha         00 Unknown           001581 PT         Izer, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph     <			
000156 PTA         Hunter, Ellen L         54 Wood         54 Wood           000013 PTA         Hurst, Carolyn S         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           001440 PT         Hurst, Randolph D         49 Upshur         54 Wood           001234 PT         Huskey, Billie J         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           001526 PT         Huson, Felicia L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000101 PTA         Hymes, Diana G         47 Tucker         42 Randolph           001137 PT         Ibrahim, Ma Zurita H         18 Jackson         18 Jackson           001895 PT         Ickes, Timothy R         20 Kanawha         07 Calhoun           001600 PT         Isaac, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001600 PT         Isaac, Joseph A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002485 PT         Isah, Angela C         01 Barbour         42 Randolph           002485 PT         Isernia, Lynn E         20 Kanawha         00 Unknown           001581 PT         Izzo, Willa R         13 Greenbrier         13 Greenbrier           000786 PT         Jacinto, Charles S         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000158 PT         Jackoo, Donald W         42 Randolph         42 Randolph      <	the state of the s		
000013 PTA Hurst, Carolyn S 001440 PT Hurst, Randolph D 002234 PT Huskey, Billie J 001526 PT Huskey, Billie J 001011 PTA Hymes, Diana G 001011 PTA Hymes, Diana G 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 001101 PTA Hymes, Diana G 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 001100 PT Isaac, Joseph A 001137 PT Isaly, Amy R 001139 PT Isaly, Amy R 001140 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 00150 PT Isaly, Amy R 00160 PT Isaly, Amy R 001			
001440 PT Hurst, Randolph D 49 Upshur 54 Wood 002234 PT Huskey, Billie J 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 001526 PT Huson, Felicia L 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 000101 PTA Hymes, Diana G 47 Tucker 42 Randolph 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R 20 Kanawha 07 Calhoun 001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002157 PT Isaly, Amy R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 002457 PT Isernia, Lynn E 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 001581 PT Izernia, Lynn E 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001582 PT Jacinto, Charles S 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 00195 PT Jacko, Donald W 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 00 Unk			
002234 PT Huskey, Billie J 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 001526 PT Huson, Felicia L 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 000101 PTA Hymes, Diana G 47 Tucker 42 Randolph 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R 20 Kanawha 07 Calhoun 001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002157 PT Isaly, Amy R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 000872 PTA Isch, Angela C 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000195 PT Jacko, Donald W 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001123 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 002479 PT Johnson, Jamie L 05 Brooke 05 Brooke 002479 PT Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 0026 PTA Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00279 PT Johnson, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall			
001526 PTHuson, Felicia L20 Kanawha20 Kanawha000101 PTAHymes, Diana G47 Tucker42 Randolph001137 PTIbrahim, Ma.Zurita H18 Jackson18 Jackson001895 PTIckes, Timothy R20 Kanawha07 Calhoun001600 PTIsaac, Joseph A00 Unknown00 Unknown002157 PTIsaly, Amy R54 Wood00 Unknown000872 PTAIsch, Angela C01 Barbour42 Randolph002485 PTIsernia, Lynn E20 Kanawha00 Unknown001581 PTIzzo, Pasquale J13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier001582 PTIzzo, Willa R13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier000786 PTJacinto, Charles S41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000786 PTJacinto, Sylvia L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000195 PTJacko, Donald W42 Randolph42 Randolph001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown001059 PTJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha001026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo06 Cabell20 Kanawha001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D<			28 Mercer
000101 PTA Hymes, Diana G 001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R 20 Kanawha 07 Calhoun 001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0001872 PTA Isch, Angela C 001 Barbour 002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 000888 PT Jacinto, Charles S 000888 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 000195 PT Jackson, Carol E 000195 PT Jackson, Carol E 00186 PT James, Jonathan D 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 001 Unknown 001059 PT Johnson, Prica D 001059 PT Johnson, Frica D 001059 PT Johnson, Myriam G 002479 PT Johnson, Samuel 0001279 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 0001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown			20 Kanawha
001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R 001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 002157 PT Isaly, Amy R 002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 000848 PT Jacinto, Charles S 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 00195 PT Jacko, Donald W 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 002479 PT Johnson, Jamie L 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 000026 PTA Johnson, Regina G 0001279 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown		47 Tucker	42 Randolph
001895 PTIckes, Timothy R20 Kanawha07 Calhoun001600 PTIsaac, Joseph A00 Unknown00 Unknown002157 PTIsaly, Amy R54 Wood00 Unknown000872 PTAIsch, Angela C01 Barbour42 Randolph002485 PTIsernia, Lynn E20 Kanawha00 Unknown001581 PTIzzo, Pasquale J13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier001582 PTIzzo, Willa R13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier000786 PTJacinto, Charles S41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000848 PTJacinto, Sylvia L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000195 PTJacko, Donald W42 Randolph42 Randolph001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown001059 PTJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002479 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001279 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall		18 Jackson	
001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002157 PT Isaly, Amy R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 000872 PTA Isch, Angela C 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000195 PT Jackon, Donald W 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 0002479 PT Johnson, Jamie L 05 Brooke 002479 PT Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 0001314 PT Johnson, Samuel 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall		20 Kanawha	07 Calhoun
000872 PTAIsch, Angela C01 Barbour42 Randolph002485 PTIsernia, Lynn E20 Kanawha00 Unknown001581 PTIzzo, Pasquale J13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier001582 PTIzzo, Willa R13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier000786 PTJacinto, Charles S41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000848 PTJacinto, Sylvia L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000195 PTJacko, Donald W42 Randolph42 Randolph001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown000643 PTAJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000243 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall		00 Unknown	
002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 001581 PT Izzo, Pasquale J 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000195 PT Jacko, Donald W 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 0002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall	002157 PT Isaly, Amy R	54 Wood	
001581 PTIzzo, Pasquale J13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier001582 PTIzzo, Willa R13 Greenbrier13 Greenbrier000786 PTJacinto, Charles S41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000848 PTJacinto, Sylvia L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh000195 PTJacko, Donald W42 Randolph42 Randolph001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown000643 PTAJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall	000872 PTA Isch, Angela C		
001582 PT Izzo, Willa R 000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 000195 PT Jacko, Donald W 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 0010643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00128			
000786 PT Jacinto, Charles S 000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 000195 PT Jacko, Donald W 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 0010643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L 002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown			
000848 PT Jacinto, Sylvia L 000195 PT Jacko, Donald W 001264 PT Jackson, Carol E 001344 PT James, Jonathan D 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L 002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D  41 Raleigh 42 Randolph 42			
000195 PTJacko, Donald W42 Randolph42 Randolph001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown000643 PTAJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
001264 PTJackson, Carol E00 Unknown00 Unknown001344 PTJames, Jonathan D40 Putnam40 Putnam002383 PTJanovich, Michelle A00 Unknown35 Ohio002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown000643 PTAJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
001344 PT James, Jonathan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Brooke 08 Brooke 08 Brooke 08 Brooke 09 Unknown 09 U			
002383 PT Janovich, Michelle A 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002119 PT Jefferson, Rebecca A 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L 05 Brooke 05 Brooke 002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall			
002119 PTJefferson, Rebecca A35 Ohio00 Unknown001123 PTAJeffries, Kristen D00 Unknown00 Unknown000643 PTAJohnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L 05 Brooke 05 Brooke 002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall			
000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D06 Cabell06 Cabell001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PT Johnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall	· ·		
001059 PTJohnson, Jamie L05 Brooke05 Brooke002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
002479 PTJohnson, Myriam G20 Kanawha00 Unknown002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
002433 PTJohnson, Regina G06 Cabell20 Kanawha000026 PTAJohnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PTJohnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PTJohnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel06 Cabell20 Kanawha001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo35 Ohio35 Ohio001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D00 Unknown26 Marshall			
001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall			
001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D 00 Unknown 26 Marshall			
To an			

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
	Jollay, Bryan G	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001146 PTA	Jones, Christina L	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000798 PTA	Jones, Christopher S	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
002394 PT	Jones, Cortney P	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002456 PT	Jones, Dina L	00 Unknown 40 Putnam	31 Monongalia 40 Putnam
002246 PT	Jones, Hana C	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001016 PT	Jones, Lisa M Jones, Michael F	54 Wood	54 Wood
000174 PT 001016 PTA	Jones, Morgan W	13 Greenbrier	
001010 PTA	Jones, Robert F	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000039 PT	Jones, Shawn H	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001896 PT	Jones, Susan E	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001177 PTA	Joos, William M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000093 PTA	Joyce, Orda J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001116 PTA	Juan, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000429 PTA	Judy, Rebecca A	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
000322 PT	Justice, Mary K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000982 PTA	Justice, Nathan B	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
000182 PT	Justice, Sharon T	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001054 PTA	Kaiser, Lisa N	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
001181 PTA	Kamits, Ashley L	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000188 PT	Kapicak, Mary G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001722 PT	Karcher, Lisa R	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
000521 PT	Karrs, Andrea R	13 Greenbrier	
002103 PT	Katchuk, Holly S	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier 30 Mingo
002017 PT	Kazalas, John C	00 Unknown 39 Preston	39 Preston
001104 PT 002533 PT	Keech, Mary K Keller, Mollie K	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
001022 PTA	Kelley, Jessica L	09 Doddridge	00 Unknown
000097 PTA	Kelley, Orlyn David	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001199 PT	Kelly, Amy J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001880 PT	Kelly, Jodi R	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001174 PTA	Kendig, Adam D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001043 PT	Kennedy, Michael E	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000567 PTA	Kennedy, Nathan J	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000622 PT	Kerns, Gwendolyn K	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
000193 PT	Kessler, Diana P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000870 PT	Kessler, Michael R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001298 PT	Ketchum, Sheryl A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000870 PTA	Key, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
002151 PT	Kiger, Justin T	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002049 PT	Kiger, Nikki C	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000799 PTA	King, Heather L	54 Wood 27 Mason	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
002352 PT 001679 PT	King, Jason L King, Jeffrey J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001079 PT 002187 PT	King, Serirey 3 King, Karla R	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001573 PT	Kinkade, Lincoln N	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001575 PT	Kinney, Diane C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000747 PTA	Kirkendall, William K	23 Logan	20 Kanawha
300. 17 1 171	The second section of the second section secti	y	

## WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees

002305 PT         Kirlangitis, John I         15 Hancock         15 Hancock           000034 PTA         Kisner, Joyce A         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           001063 PTA         Kissinger, Leigh A         28 Mercer         28 Mercer           001514 PT         Kitchen, Shannon N         19 Jefferson         19 Jefferson           002401 PT         Kingensmith, Jr. Ronald E         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           00166 PT         Kluth, Rosemary C         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           002461 PT         Knell, Christin L         40 Putnam         40 Putnam           001131 PTA         Knight, Alisha R         45 Summers         00 Unknown           002136 PT         Knupp, Valerie J         31 Monongalia         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           001123 PT         Koenig, Nancy M         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001107 PTA         Kostella, Michelle L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001176 PTA         Kostella, Michelle L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001138 PT         Kucherawy, Chad A         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001138 PT         Kucherawy, Chad A         35 Ohio         35 Ohio	Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
	002305 PT 000034 PTA 001063 PTA 001514 PT 002419 PT 000166 PT 002461 PT 001131 PTA 002136 PT 001233 PT 001968 PT 001007 PTA 001176 PTA 002171 PT 001383 PT 000283 PT 0002145 PT 000283 PT 0002145 PT 000669 PTA 000213 PT 000846 PTA 000213 PT 000846 PTA 000100 PT 000710 PTA 001101 PT 000710 PTA 001101 PT 000710 PTA 001101 PT 000793 PT 001101 PT 000962 PT 000962 PT 000964 PTA 001201 PT 000964 PTA 001201 PT 000946 PTA 001201 PT 000046 PTA 001201 PT	Kirlangitis, John I Kisner, Joyce A Kissinger, Leigh A Kitchen, Shannon N Klingensmith, Jr, Ronald E Kluth, Rosemary C Knell, Christin L Knight, Alisha R Knupp, Valerie J Koenig, Nancy M Komorowski, Jennifer C Koren, Amber N Kostella, Michelle L Kotyk, Todd J Kozen, J. Travis Kreger, Alison A Kucherawy, Chad A Kurz, Robert W L'Hommedieu, Lori K Lacek, Matthew W Lafferty, Karen S Lakten, Sean J Lambdin, Kathryn A Lambert, Angela T Lambert, Angela T Lambert, Karen A Lambie, Jr, Richard F Lambiotte Jr, Thomas J LaMothe, Deborah L LaMothe, Michael P Lamyaithong, Aleli Ramiscal Landry, Jennifer A Landt, Teresa E Lane, Gretchen R Lane, Jeffery S LaNeve, Joseph E Laneve, Ronald E Lanham, Anna L Lanier, Jill M	15 Hancock 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 40 Putnam 45 Summers 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 44 Roane 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 54 Wood 00 Unknown 22 Lincoln 00 Unknown 23 Logan 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 23 Logan 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 23 Logan 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 21 Logan 22 Mercer 23 Logan 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Kanawha 03 Kanawha 04 Randolph 05 Kanawha 06 Kanawha	15 Hancock 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 19 Jefferson 02 Berkeley 35 Ohio 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 52 Wetzel 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 44 Roane 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia
000942 PT Laska, Tadeusz 35 Ohio 35 Ohio	000046 PT 000027 PTA 002224 PT 001897 PT	Laneve, Ronald E Lanham, Anna L Lanier, Jill M Laraba, Natalie J	42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell	31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001045 PTA Lemaster, Courtney J 001254 PT Lemieux, Holly T 001203 PT Lemley, Paula R 002452 PT Lemons, Melissa G 002054 PT Leonard, Cheryl A 000136 PTA Lester, Tonya R 000595 PT Lett, Cornelia B 001783 PT Lewis, Chad E 000212 PT Lewis, Sandra K 001867 PT Libell, Michele A 002538 PT Lien, Pei-Ting 000230 PT Lilly, Klaye C 002014 PT Lindsey, Sharon E 001031 PTA Linger, Susan D 001041 PTA Linger, Susan D 001049 PTA Linger, Susan D 001149 PTA Lipscomb, Pamela I 000793 PTA Litteral, Samuel H 000646 PTA Littreal, Angela M 002335 PT Looper, Jody M 001441 PT Long, Holly E 000568 PTA Long, Jennifer D 000166 PTA Lopezllavore, Ivan 001670 PT Lough, Robert K 000628 PT Lovern, Lori P 002502 PT Lucas, Mary M 002463 PT Lucas, Scott L 001188 PT Lucas, Scott L 001188 PT Lucas, Scott L 001052 PT Lynn, Robert W 002536 PT Lynn, Robert W 002536 PT Lynn, Robert W 00151 PTA Lyons, Donna M 00107 PTA Macaluso, Brian T 001554 PT Mace, Raylea J	10 Fayette 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 25 Marion 02 Berkeley 06 Cabell 10 Fayette 40 Putnam 42 Randolph 23 Logan 25 Marion 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 28 Mercer 40 Putnam 26 Marshall 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 18 Jackson 02 Berkeley 15 Hancock 17 Harrison	54 Wood 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 06 Cabell 33 Morgan 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 03 Logan 11 Lewis 00 Unknown 12 Lewis 00 Unknown 13 Monongalia 14 Harrison 15 Brooke 16 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Mercer 19 Unknown 19 Unknown 10 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Harrison 12 Mercer 11 Unknown 12 Mercer 12 Unknown 13 Monongalia 14 Unknown 15 Brooke 16 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Harrison 19 Unknown 19 Harrison 20 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Monongalia 11 Unknown 12 Harrison 12 Mercer 13 Monongalia 14 Unknown 15 Brooke 16 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Harrison 19 Harrison 20 Unknown 21 Lewis 22 Harrison 23 Honongalia 24 Harrison 25 Harrison 26 Harrison 27 Harrison 28 Hercer 29 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Unknown 31 Monongalia 32 Unknown 33 Morgan 34 Harrison 35 Harrison 36 Harrison 37 Harrison 38 Harrison 39 Harrison 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Harrison 32 Harrison 33 Morgan 34 Harrison 34 Harrison 35 Harrison 36 Harrison 37 Harrison 38 Harrison 38 Harrison 39 Harrison 30 Unknown 31 Harrison 31 Harrison 32 Harrison 31 Harrison 32 Harrison 33 Harrison 34 Harrison 35 Harrison 36 Harrison 37 Harrison 38 Harrison 39 Harrison 30 Unknown 31 Harrison 31 Harris
002536 PT Lyons, Anne M 001151 PTA Lyons, Debora L 000651 PT Lyons, Donna M 000107 PTA Macaluso, Brian T	00 Unknown 18 Jackson 02 Berkeley 15 Hancock	00 Unknown 18 Jackson 02 Berkeley 05 Brooke
000635 PT Magana, Lori J 001024 PTA Mahone, Jessica M 000916 PTA Mahoney, Teresa M 001617 PT Malabanan-Bazzi, Geraldine B 000190 PT Malamisura, Mary H 000915 PTA Mallory, Jennifer R 000538 PTA Mallow, Linda S 002228 PT Mamakos, Louise V 000836 PT Manallo, Zenaida G	20 Kanawha 27 Mason 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh

Lic# LicTyp Nam	e (Last, First, MI)	Hor	ne County	Busir	ness County
000626 PT Mancinel 000374 PT Mandich, 000748 PTA Mankin, 000234 PT Mann, Kr 000539 PTA Marangor 001751 PT Marcum, 002421 PT Marcum, 002421 PT Marks, Marcum, 000618 PT Markun, 000618 PT Martin, 000356 PT Martin, 001058 PTA Martin, 001058 PTA Martin, 001058 PTA Martin, 001058 PTA Martin, 001953 PT Martin, 001953 PT Martin, 001953 PT Martin, 001953 PT Martin, 000437 PT Martin, 000437 PT Martin, 000437 PT Martin, 000707 PTA Marcushi, 0001071 PT Mascio, 000149 PTA Mason, FOO0271 PT Mason, FOO0271 PT Mason, FOO0315 PTA Matyas, 000894 PTA Mayer, Coulong PT Mayer, Coulong	li, Corrie A Mary Beth H Vickie L Linda K isty P o, Patti J i, Allen H Brenda L ichael J Jeffrey P Sandra G Parrin W Andrea M Cecelia C Deborah J Jonathan A Laurie A Nicholas J Rebecca E Richard H Shelli M Thomas Michael Cynthia D Mark W i, Anita rances M errence L coni, Nicole R y, Debora K Stephen F James L christina M erystal G I, Crystal L Mary Elizabeth Cheyenne M	31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 3	Monongalia Raleigh Monongalia Raleigh Monongalia Kanawha Unknown Unknown Cabell Cabell Unknown Wood Cabell Pleasants Cabell Unknown Marion Unknown Marion Unknown Marion Unknown Marion Unknown Marion Unknown Marion Unknown Hancock Unknown Hancock Unknown Harcock Unknown Hancock Unknown Hancoch	31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 3	Monongalia Raleigh Monongalia Raleigh Monongalia Kanawha Brooke Unknown Cabell Cabell Wood Cabell Wood Unknown Wood Kanawha Hancock Marion Unknown Monongalia Kanawha Harrison Cabell Hancock Unknown Berkeley Ohio Hancock Kanawha Brooke Fayette Cabell Wood Unknown Berkeley Ohio Hancock Kanawha Brooke Fayette Cabell Wood Unknown Mineral Unknown Unknown
001308 PT Mayfield 000704 PTA Mayhorn, 002125 PT Mayle, 0 000736 PTA Mayle,	l, Crystal L   Mary Elizabeth  heyenne M  eather L	14 00 35 01	Hampshire Unknown Ohio Barbour	29 00 00 42	Mineral Unknown
000993 PTA Mays, Ry 001378 PT Mazure, 001799 PT Mazzie, 000954 PTA McBee, A 102238 PT McCale, 100729 PTA McCallis	Gina M Shelley A	23 35 17 01 20 22 31	Kanawha Logan Ohio Harrison Barbour Kanawha Lincoln Monongalia Unknown	23 35 17 17 20 40 25	Kanawna Logan Ohio Harrison Harrison Kanawha Putnam Marion Unknown

McClung, Ann W	Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
00157 PT McGahan, Thomas L 50 Wayne 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 01970 PT McGee, David M 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 01970 PT McGee, Julie M 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 01543 PT McGinnis, Carla A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01076 PTA McGinnis, Christopher L 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 002260 PT McGinnis, Renee Riffle 25 Marion 46 Taylor 01535 PT McGraw, Kelly A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 000603 PTA McGrew, Robin M 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001122 PTA McGuire, Christina L 55 Wyoming 13 Greenbrier 000586 PT McKitrick, Amy D 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 100789 PT McLeod, Michael S 25 Marion 42 Randolph 001977 PT McMillion, Kristen M 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 001691 PT McNally, Michael J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000601 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 002039 PT McNew, Shanda R 31 Monongalia 39 Preston 001134 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 001134 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 001134 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 001134 PTA McNew, Shanda R 31 Monongalia 39 Preston 001134 PTA McNew, Shanda R 31 Monongalia 39 Preston 001134 PTA McNew, Shanda R 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001198 PTA Meadows, Bryan E 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001198 PTA Meadows, Linda R 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 002457 PT Meadows, Michael L 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000708 PTA Meadows, Mika B 45 Summers 45 Summers 002237 PT Meadows, Susan F 13 Greenbrier 31 Monongalia 002370 PT Medjesky, Rachel M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	002068 PT McClaugherty, Shannon D 000155 PT McClung, Ann W 001137 PTA McClung Jr, Gary A 000122 PTA McComas, Warren 001473 PT McConnell, Melinda A 001049 PTA McCoy, Emily A 001036 PT McCracken, Thomas D 000815 PTA McCrady, Woodrow M 000954 PT McCray, Wyoma G 000375 PT McCue, Shirley R 000363 PT McCue, William C 001042 PTA McCullough, Shannon L 001170 PTA McCutchan, Nicole R 000696 PTA McDaniel, Restona R 002284 PT McDonald, Chrystal L 001193 PT McDonald, Sandra E 001014 PTA McDougal, James A 000479 PT McFadden, Thomas J 001206 PT McFarland, Charles J	55 Wyoming 13 Greenbrier 54 Wood 00 Unknown 32 Monroe 18 Jackson 35 Ohio 54 Wood 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 43 Ritchie 09 Doddridge 13 Greenbrier 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 25 Marion 35 Ohio	28 Mercer 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 10 Unknown 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 035 Ohio
NNN734 PTA Meek Angela S NN Unknown 50 Wayne	001014 PTA McDougal, James A 000479 PT McFadden, Thomas J 001206 PT McGahan, Brenda G 000157 PT McGahan, Thomas L 002196 PT McGee, David M 001970 PT McGee, Julie M 001543 PT McGinnis, Carla A 001076 PTA McGinnis, Christopher L 002260 PT McGinnis, Renee Riffle 001535 PT McGraw, Kelly A 000603 PTA McGrew, Robin M 001122 PTA McGuire, Christina L 000586 PT McKitrick, Amy D 000789 PT McLeod, Michael S 000947 PTA McLeod, Robb B 001977 PT McMillion, Kristen M 001691 PT McNally, Michael J 000601 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 002039 PT McNew, Shanda R 002415 PT McQuain, Jerry A 001134 PTA McVey, Melanie R 001198 PTA Meadows, Bryan E 000730 PTA Meadows, Michelle L 000708 PTA Meadows, Michelle L 000708 PTA Meadows, Susan F 002237 PT Meadows, Susan F 000803 PT Mears, Robert C 002370 PT Medjesky, Rachel M	35 Ohio 35 Ohio 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 55 Wyoming 19 Jefferson 25 Marion 17 Harrison 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 66 Cabell 31 Monongalia 45 Summers 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown	35 Ohio 35 Ohio 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 46 Taylor 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 13 Greenbrier 19 Jefferson 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 39 Preston 04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 50 Unknown 31 Monongalia 45 Summers 31 Monongalia 45 Summers 31 Monongalia 45 Canawha 60 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002534 PT Mercer, Jessica S	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002205 PT Mercer, John C	00 Unknown	26 Marshall
002441 PT Mergenthaler, Jamie D	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
002275 PT Merritt, Bridie L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002519 PT Metcalfe, Megan E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000973 PTA Metheney, Rebecca J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002299 PT Metz, Joshua P	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000037 PT Meyer, Elizabeth M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000349 PTA Mezzapelle, Deborah A	54 Wood	54 Wood
000350 PTA Mezzapelle, Peter A	00 Unknown	54 Wood
000978 PTA Michael, Darlene D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001115 PT Michael, Michele L	25 Marion	17 Harrison
001848 PT Michaels, Eric D	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001163 PT Midkiff, Jennifer L	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh
001091 PTA Miller, Amanda L	41 Raleigh 00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001174 PT Miller, Connie J	19 Jefferson	02 Berkeley
001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002188 PT Miller, Joshua G	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
002469 PT Miller, Karen R	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001898 PT Mills, Andrea L	46 Taylor	46 Taylor
001886 PT Minor, Tracy D	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
002074 PT Mirasola, James J	05 Brooke	15 Hancock
001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000129 PT Monk, Linda N	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001171 PTA Moore, Amy J	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
001754 PT Moore, Anna C	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002037 PT Moore, Audra G	25 Marion	25 Marion
002242 PT Moore, Christopher J	25 Marion	25 Marion 41 Raleigh
000486 PTA Moore, Jason W	41 Raleigh 19 Jefferson	
001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001012 FTA Moore, Merrssa M 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000541 PTA Moran, Linda L	46 Taylor	01 Barbour
000792 PTA Morehead, Pamela J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000102 PTA Moreland, Ronald L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000713 PTA Morgan, Cassandra J	23 Logan	23 Logan
001234 PT Morgan, Pamela A	41 RaĬeigh	41 Raleigh
001207 PT Morgan, Richard T	25 Marion	25 Marion
000665 PTA Morgan, Sandra L	11 Gilmer	00 Unknown
001114 PTA Morgan, Stephanie M	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000436 PTA Morgan, Steven L	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
002518 PT Morris, Amanda J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000842 PTA Morris, Kristie L	25 Marion	00 Unknown
301084 PTA Morrow, Leah M	27 Mason	00 Unknown

001252 PT	Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
Nonongalia   31 Monongalia   31 Monongalia   000750 PTA   Mosley, Saliy A   00 Unknown   00 Unknown   0002425 PT   Mousadis, James W   15 Hancock	001192 PTA Moser, Tara I 002243 PT Moses, Adrian J	00 Unknown 54 Wood	00 Unknown 15 Hancock
002425 PT Mousadis, James W         15 Hancock         15 Hancock           000952 PTA Mowery, Jamie L         04 Braxton         04 Braxton           000051 PTA Mull, Kathy A         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           000051 PTA Mullenax, Heather N         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001172 PTA Mullenax, Heather N         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001208 PTA Mullins, Erik S         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002407 PT Mullins, Jodie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           00237 PT Murray, Heather M         18 Jackson         54 Wood           000237 PT Murray, Heigh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000237 PT Murray, Hugh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000237 PT Murray, Hugh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000227 PT Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         01 Unknown           002277 PT Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           00058 PTA Nell, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001266 PT Nalson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001266 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown	000237 PTA Mosher, Regina G	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
No.	002425 PT Mousadis, James W	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
No.			
Marcer   28 Mercer   29 Marawha   20 Kanawha   20 Kanawha   20 Mercer   28 Mercer   29 Mercer   20 M	000051 PTA Mull, Kathy A		
000800 PTA         Mullins, Jodie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           002412 PT         Mullins, Paul B         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002112 PT         Murphy, Peggy A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000739 PTA         Murray, Heather M         18 Jackson         54 Wood           000237 PT         Murray, Hugh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000970 PTA         Murray, Milton B         00 Unknown         20 Kanawha           000828 PTA         Mursay, Hayer         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002218 PT         Myers, Aaron M         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002277 PT         Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002277 PT         Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000608 PT         Nalls, Sandra F         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000792 PTA         Narartowich, Miriam U         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001266 PT         Neal, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001266 PT         Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001278 PT         Nester, Margaret H         06 Cabell         06 Cabell	001491 PT Mullens, Gina M	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002112 PT         Murphy, Peggy A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000739 PTA         Murray, Heather M         18 Jackson         54 Wood           000237 PT         Murray, Hugh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000970 PTA         Murray, Milton B         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           000828 PTA         Musick, Sharon M         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002218 PT         Myers, Aaron M         15 Hancock         00 Unknown           002217 PT         Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000608 PT         Nalls, Sandra F         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           001926 PT         Nanartowich, Miriam U         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           001926 PT         Neal, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001266 PT         Neel, Curtis L         05 Brooke         35 Ohio           001266 PT         Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001278 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001278 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001278 PT         Newberg-Wire B         30 Mingo         30 Mingo <td></td> <td>54 Wood</td> <td>00 Unknown</td>		54 Wood	00 Unknown
000739 PTA         Murray, Heather M         18 Jackson         54 Wood           000237 PTA         Murray, Hugh C         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           000970 PTA         Murray, Hilton B         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           000828 PTA         Musick, Sharon M         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002277 PT         Majmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT         Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT         Nalls, Sandra F         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT         Nanartowich, Miriam U         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT         Neal, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001266 PT         Neel, Curtis L         05 Brooke         35 Ohio           001266 PT         Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           00129 PT         Nester, Margaret H         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001209 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001218 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001265 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathree B         00 Unknown         0			
000970 PTA         Murray, Milton B         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           000828 PTA         Musick, Sharon M         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           002218 PT         Myers, Aaron M         15 Hancock         00 Unknown           002277 PT Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000608 PT Nalls, Sandra F         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT Neel, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001266 PT Neel, Curtis L         05 Brooke         35 Ohio           001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001278 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001278 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001265 PT Newbory Jr, Donnie E         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B         30 Mingo         30 Mingo           002927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A         50 Wayne         06 Cabell           002111 PT Nichols, Mark E         40 Putnam         06 Cabell           000951 PTA Nicoli Gemlich, Jane	000739 PTA Murray, Heather M		=
002218 PT         Myers, Aaron M         15 Hancock         00 Unknown           002277 PT         Najmulski, Adam P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001926 PT         Nalls, Sandra F         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           001926 PT         Nanartowich, Miriam U         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001057 PTA         Neal, Karan E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           001296 PT         Neel, Curtis L         05 Brooke         35 Ohio           001266 PT         Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001266 PT         Nester, Margaret H         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001209 PT         Nestor, Jennifer L         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           002178 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001265 PT         Newberry Jr, Donnie E         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           002373 PT         Newsome, Jeffrey B         30 Mingo         30 Mingo           000996 PT         Nicholas, Alfred E         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000927 PTA         Nicholas, Jacqueline A         50 Wayne         06 Cabell           002111 PT         Nichols, Mark E         40 Putnam         06 Cabell <td>000970 PTA Murray, Milton B</td> <td>00 Unknown</td> <td>31 Monongalia</td>	000970 PTA Murray, Milton B	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
000608 PT Nalls, Sandra F 00 Unknown 00 Berkeley 001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0001057 PTA Neal, Karan E 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001296 PT Neel, Curtis L 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000384 PT Nester, Margaret H 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001209 PT Nestor, Jennifer L 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 002178 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 001265 PT Newberry Jr, Donnie E 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000996 PT Nicholas, Alfred E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A 50 Wayne 06 Cabell 002111 PT Nichols, Mark E 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 000951 PTA Nicholson, Kimberly J 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R 23 Logan 00 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 30 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 35 Ohio 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 54 Wood 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	002218 PT Myers, Aaron M	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
001926 PTNanartowich, Miriam U00 Unknown00 Unknown001057 PTANeal, Karan E20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001296 PTNeel, Curtis L05 Brooke35 Ohio001266 PTNelson, ReNee R00 Unknown00 Unknown000384 PTNester, Margaret H06 Cabell06 Cabell001209 PTNestor, Jennifer L17 Harrison17 Harrison002178 PTNewberg-Rommel, Cathleen R02 Berkeley00 Unknown001265 PTNewberry Jr, Donnie E41 Raleigh41 Raleigh002373 PTNewsome, Jeffrey B30 Mingo30 Mingo000996 PTNicholas, Alfred E00 Unknown00 Unknown000211 PTNicholas, Jacqueline A50 Wayne06 Cabell002111 PTNichols, Mark E40 Putnam06 Cabell000951 PTANicholson, Kimberly J17 Harrison00 Unknown001103 PTNicoli Gemlich, Jane25 Marion31 Monongalia0040426 PTANine, Zshawn L06 Cabell06 Cabell001182 PTANoe, Kelli R23 Logan00 Unknown001702 PTNoonan, Cara R17 Harrison46 Taylor002128 PTNowakowski, Kelly A35 Ohio35 Ohio000571 PTNunley, Belu A20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001085 PTNuyad, Maria Victoria V00 Unknown54 Wood002222 PTO'Brien, David M20 Kanawha20 Kanawha002053 PTO'Brien, David M20 Kanawha20 Kanawha002053 PTO'Brien, Davi	002277 PT Najmulski, Adam P 000608 PT Nalls, Sandra F		
001296 PT         Neel, Curtis L         05 Brooke         35 Ohio           001266 PT         Nelson, ReNee R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000384 PT         Nester, Margaret H         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001209 PT         Nestor, Jennifer L         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           002178 PT         Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R         02 Berkeley         00 Unknown           001265 PT         Newberry Jr, Donnie E         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           002373 PT         Newsome, Jeffrey B         30 Mingo         30 Mingo           000996 PT         Nicholas, Alfred E         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000997 PTA         Nicholas, Jacqueline A         50 Wayne         06 Cabell           002111 PT         Nichols, Mark E         40 Putnam         06 Cabell           002111 PT         Nicholson, Kimberly J         17 Harrison         00 Unknown           001103 PT         Nicoli Gemlich, Jane         25 Marion         31 Monongalia           000426 PTA         Nine, Zshawn L         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           001102 PT         Noonan, Cara R         17 Harrison         46 Taylor           002128 PT         Nowakowski, Kelly A         35 Ohio         35 Ohio </td <td>001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U</td> <td></td> <td></td>	001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U		
000384 PT Nester, Margaret H 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001209 PT Nestor, Jennifer L 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 002178 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 001265 PT Newberry Jr, Donnie E 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000996 PT Nicholas, Alfred E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A 50 Wayne 06 Cabell 002111 PT Nichols, Mark E 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 002111 PT Nicholson, Kimberly J 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R 23 Logan 00 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 24 Wood 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	001296 PT Neel, Curtis L	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
002178 PTNewberg-Rommel, Cathleen R02 Berkeley00 Unknown001265 PTNewberry Jr, Donnie E41 Raleigh41 Raleigh002373 PTNewsome, Jeffrey B30 Mingo30 Mingo000996 PTNicholas, Alfred E00 Unknown00 Unknown000927 PTANicholas, Jacqueline A50 Wayne06 Cabell002111 PTNicholson, Kimberly J17 Harrison00 Unknown00103 PTNicoli Gemlich, Jane25 Marion31 Monongalia000426 PTANine, Zshawn L06 Cabell06 Cabell001182 PTANoe, Kelli R23 Logan00 Unknown001702 PTNoonan, Cara R17 Harrison46 Taylor002128 PTNowakowski, Kelly A35 Ohio35 Ohio000571 PTNunley, Belu A20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001085 PTNuyad, Maria Victoria V00 Unknown54 Wood002222 PTO'Brien, David M20 Kanawha20 Kanawha002053 PTO'Connor, Stephanie A02 Berkeley02 Berkeley00727 PTO'Daniel, Mary Grace J18 Jackson18 Jackson002378 PTO'Dell, Leigh Ann40 Putnam40 Putnam001885 PTO'Dell, Rebecca J40 Putnam20 Kanawha	000384 PT Nester, Margaret H	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000996 PT Nicholas, Alfred E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A 50 Wayne 06 Cabell 002111 PT Nichols, Mark E 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 000951 PTA Nicholson, Kimberly J 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07102 PT Noonan, Cara R 23 Logan 00 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 54 Wood 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 00727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	002178 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000996 PT 000927 PTA 000927 PTA 000927 PTA 002111 PT 000951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 0010951 PTA 			30 Mingo
002111 PT Nichols, Mark E 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 000951 PTA Nicholson, Kimberly J 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R 23 Logan 00 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 54 Wood 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 00727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha			
001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R 23 Logan 00 Unknown 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 54 Wood 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	002111 PT Nichols, Mark E	40 Putnam	
001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R 001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 17 Harrison 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J  23 Logan 146 Taylor 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unkno	001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
002128 PTNowakowski, Kelly A35 Ohio35 Ohio000571 PTNunley, Belu A20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001085 PTNuyad, Maria Victoria V00 Unknown54 Wood002222 PTO'Brien, David M20 Kanawha20 Kanawha002053 PTO'Connor, Stephanie A02 Berkeley02 Berkeley000727 PTO'Daniel, Mary Grace J18 Jackson18 Jackson002378 PTO'Dell, Leigh Ann40 Putnam40 Putnam001885 PTO'Dell, Rebecca J40 Putnam20 Kanawha	001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R	23 Logan	00 Unknown
001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 00 Unknown 54 Wood 002222 PT 0'Brien, David M 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 002053 PT 0'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 000727 PT 0'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT 0'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT 0'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 18 Jackson 18 Jackson 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	• · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		54 Wood
000727 PT0'Daniel, Mary Grace J18 Jackson18 Jackson002378 PT0'Dell, Leigh Ann40 Putnam40 Putnam001885 PT0'Dell, Rebecca J40 Putnam20 Kanawha	·		
001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J	18 Jackson	
	001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002364 PT Ober, Leslie A 000202 PT Olson. Blair P	31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
000953 PTA Ordiway, Bryanna L	46 Taylor	31 Monongalia
001154 PT Osman, Mohamed I	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001106 PT Ott, Thomas A	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001269 PT Overmiller, Susan B	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001210 PT Owens, Douglas H	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000211 PT Oxley, Sally B	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001560 PT Pack, Sharon M	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
002506 PT Packroni, Colony A	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001078 PT Palkovic, Theresa M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000721 PT Palumbo, Barbara M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh
002127 PT Pannell, Angela M	41 Raleigh 00 Unknown	06 Cabell
001051 PT Park, Emma B 000990 PTA Parsons, Andrew R	40 Putnam	00 Caberr 00 Unknown
000093 PT Parsons, Paul J	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002236 PT Parsons, Sara J	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001135 PT Passerby, Kevin A	25 Marion	43 Ritchie
001226 PT Patrick, Donna J	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000929 PTA Patterson, Bryan J	27 Mason	20 Kanawha
001768 PT Patti, John M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001204 PTA Pauley, Megan L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000980 PTA Payne, Amanda L	40 Putnam	18 Jackson
002287 PT Payne, Brooke R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000964 PT Pe, Anthony P	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001919 PT Pearson, Amy N	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
000841 PTA Peng, Juan D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
002272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
000248 PT Perlosky, Edward	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E	00 Unknown	54 Wood
000238 PT Pertko, Jane A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V	16 Hardy	16 Hardy
001700 PT Peterman, Susan A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001988 PT Pham, Van T	30 Mingo	30 Mingo
000910 PTA Phares, Sara G	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
002535 PT Phillips, Erik R	52 Wetzel	54 Wood
001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L	40 Putnam	40 Putnam 42 Randolph
001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B   001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S	01 Barbour 35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002512 PT Pile, Jill S	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
001699 PT Pinti, Kelly L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
Output   Fillory North	17 Hall 130H	2, 110.1 100.1

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001698 PT Pinti, Mark A 001176 PT Pipes, Robert F	17 Harrison 31 Monongalia	17 Harrison 31 Monongalia
000970 PT Pittore, Ettore	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
001125 PTA Plemons, Kelli M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001184 PT Poling, Rebecca A	47 Tucker	42 Randolph
002540 PT Popinski, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000889 PT Porter, Thomas E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002167 PT Porto, Thomas S	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001388 PT Posey, Jason D	25 Marion	17 Harrison
001712 PT Poston, Carolyn S	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000138 PT Potterfield, Katharine B	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000582 PT Powell, James A	37 Pleasants	37 Pleasants
000205 PT Powelson, Jacqueline H	01 Barbour	17 Harrison
000206 PT Powelson, Jeffrey A	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
001002 PT Powroznik, Kristine A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000678 PT Prezzia, Jill C	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001144 PTA Pridemore, Regina A	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
002547 PT Priem, Edward J	52 Wetzel	52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha
001850 PT Priest, Mary E	20 Kanawha	28 Mercer
000060 PTA Prout, Phyllis A	00 Unknown 17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000683 PT Pulice, John W 000583 PT Pullen, Mary A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000583 PT Pullen, Mary A 001193 PTA Pullin, Mallory R	27 Mason	00 Unknown
002539 PT Pyle, Heather R	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002082 PT Queen, Amy L	49 Upshur	31 Monongalia
001046 PTA Queen, Melissa D	00 Unknown	55 Wyoming
000924 PT Quinlan, Cheryl C	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
001192 PT Rabatin, Susan A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001349 PT Raber-Ammons, Lisa D	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001212 PT Racer, Billy D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001943 PT Rader, Teresa S	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
000419 PTA Radford, Heather N	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001138 PTA Radford, Tammy L	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
001180 PT Rager, Lisa M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001645 PT Ramey, Donna M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001432 PT Ramey, Michelle M	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002526 PT Randolph, Christa D	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001719 PT Rankin, Kelley S	02 Berkeley	33 Morgan
000018 PTA Rapp, Debbie D	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown
000804 PTA Ratcliff, Jason W	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
000930 PTA Rayburn, Shawn E	00 Unknown 00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001305 PT Reager, Kristy L 001960 PT Reasbeck, Kelly J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001604 PT Reecher, Christina B	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001839 PT Reed, Beth A	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
001444 PT Reed, Burton R	54 Wood	54 Wood
000694 PTA Reed, Monica L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000279 PTA Reese, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	15 Hancock
001173 PTA Reesman, Matthew C	25 Marion	00 Unknown
•		

Lic# LicTy	o Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000242 PTA	Reichard, Stephanie A	44 Roane	44 Roane
001229 PT	Reilley, William C	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
001860 PT	Reinacher, Stacy L	05 Brooke	00 Unknown
000028 PT	Renton, Eleanor J	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001954 PT	Rexroad, Debbie J	04 Braxton	04 Braxton
000482 PT	Reynolds, Teresa M	39 Preston	39 Preston
000645 PTA	Reynolds, Terry D	00 Unknown	43 Ritchie
000886 PT	Rhodes, Amber A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002358 PT	Rhodes, Eli W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
002056 PT	Rhodes, Mary Tolley	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000239 PT	Rhodes, William M	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000246 PTA	Rice, Melinda K	00 Unknown	
001957 PT	Rice, Teresa A	31 Monongalia	
001029 PTA	Richmond Jr, Michael G	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002156 PT	Rider, Heather M	25 Marion	25 Marion 35 Ohio
000353 PTA	Riedel, Richard E	35 Ohio	
002511 PT	Ries, Krista J	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia	
000146 PT 001731 PT	Riivald, Heikki J Riley, Barbara J	00 Unknown	
001/31 PT 000099 PT	Riley, Karen E	14 Hampshire	
000033 PT 002379 PT	Rinaldo Jr, Anthony C	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000132 PT	Rine, Joan W	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000132 TT	Ringel-Williams, Cynthia M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000893 PT	Riseley, Joanna L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001110 PTA	Robertson, Scott M	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
001093 PTA	Robison, Alene K	04 Braxton	00 Unknown
001053 PTA	Roles, Lisa R	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002493 PT	Roman, Kymberly A	02 Berkeley	
001013 PT	Rorick, Kelly J	17 Harrison	54 Wood
000723 PTA	Rose, Jennifer C	00 Unknown_	52 Wetzel
002432 PT	Rose, Ronda L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001598 PT	Ross, Michael E	93 OIIIO	LO Hai ona i
002230 PT	Roth, Jacqueline M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000158 PT	Roth, Steven J	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
000378 PT	Roth, Trudy A	19 Jefferson	
000510 PTA 000061 PTA	Rothrock, Jerri D	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha
000001 PTA 001153 PTA	Roush, David L Roush, Teri L	20 Kanawha 27 Mason	27 Mason
001153 PTA 002544 PT	Roxby, Kellie A	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
002344 PT	Roy, Charles K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000470 PTA	Rozell II, Keith D	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
000772 PTA	Rozell III, Orlando J	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
000818 PTA	Ruble, Amy M	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000872 PT	Rudmann, Jaunita K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000869 PT	Ruggieri, Barbara J	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
000726 PTA	Ruggieri, Joseph P	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000553 PT	Ruiz, Fernandito D	23 Logan	23 Logan
000314 PTA	Runyon, Dennis R	23 Logan	23 Logan
001118 PTA	Runyon, Susan L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000711 PTA Rutherford, Lucinda M	37 Pleasants	54 Wood
000167 PTA Rutledge, Karen M	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000733 PTA Rutledge II, Fredrick A	00 Unknown	20 Kanawha
000446 PTA Sabol, Candace R	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
001774 PT Sadorra, Nicole M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000943 PTA Sage, Tricia L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000498 PTA Sager Jr, Daniel F	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000674 PT Salazar, Ivan R	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000401 PT Sale, June T	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000805 PTA Salmons, Amy C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000188 PTA Salyers, Connie L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000162 PTA Salyers, Kimberly D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002090 PT Samluk, Amy J	36 Pendleton	36 Pendleton
002110 PT Sampsell, Eric C	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002233 PT Sampsell, Jennifer L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002470 PT Sampson, Stephanie S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001180 PTA Sams, Erica A	00 Uriknown	54 Wood
002460 PT Sanderson, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002255 PT Sandridge, Carolyn E	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000691 PTA Sandy, Lawren E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000351 PT Sansone, Catherine F	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001132 PT Santa Lucia, Michael J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001714 PT Santos, Candice Q	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001742 PT Santos, Maria C	10 Fayette	00 Unknown 28 Mercer
000482 PTA Sargent, Angela K	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
001039 PT Sathre, Kathryn A	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002086 PT Savage, Karin E	00 Unknown 02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002159 PT Saville, Samuel E 001873 PT Schempp, Lloyd K	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001100 PTA Scheuch, Leticia R	46 Taylor	39 Preston
000293 PTA Schill, James B	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001566 PT Schmidt, Nanette M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000179 PT Schnupp, Thomas W	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
000921 PT Schoetz, William H	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001158 PTA Schreckengost, Robert D	54 Wood	54 Wood
000048 PT Schuetz, Robert W	41 Raleigh	13 Greenbrier
001195 PTA Schultz, Natalie L	27 Mason	20 Kanawha
000801 PT Scott, Kristi R	45 Summers	45 Summers
001019 PTA Sebok, Samuel L	03 Boone	23 Logan
000957 PTA Seckman, Charles M	02 Berkeley	17 Harrison
000749 PTA Seeley, Janis L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002455 PT Seivertson, Samantha J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
000794 PT Selby, Joan T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000832 PT Senior, Christina	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001086 PTA Senn, Travis W	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
002138 PT Sergent, Nicole M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001092 PTA Seville, Kacie A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002448 PT Sevinsky, Scott J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001352 PT Sexton, Alisha T	54 Wood	54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002150 PT Sexton, Marianna L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002186 PT Seymour, Kathy L	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000918 PTA Shaffer II, John R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001110 PT Shahsavari, Rozita	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001202 PTA Shamblin, Rodney S	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001175 PTA Shannon, Kristina L	39 Preston	00 Unknown
001215 PT Shannon-Alix, Jeanette L	25 Marion	25 Marion
000979 PTA Shaver, Kristi D	54 Wood	54 Wood
001157 PT Shaw, John Eric	25 Marion	46 Taylor
002031 PT Shaw, Patricia A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001814 PT Sheets, Anne M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000924 PTA Shelton, Joseph L	10 Fayette	28 Mercer
000150 PTA Shenton, Mark P 002042 PT Shepley, Amy J	15 Hancock 00 Unknown 28 Mercer	05 Brooke 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer
002072 PT Sheppard, Tanya L 001777 PT Shiffler, Matthew A 001148 PTA Shinn, Jo Beth	00 Unknown 28 Mercer	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
001216 PT Shipley, Craig A 002046 PT Shipley, Wenonah D	02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia	19 Jefferson
000150 PT Shipper, Nancy L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000787 PTA Shoemaker, Chad E	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
001275 PT Showalter, Barbara M	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
000838 PTA Shreve, Catherine C	29 Mineral	14 Hampshire
002048 PT Shreve, Nicole L	17 Harrison	01 Barbour
002329 PT Shultz, Brian S	39 Preston	00 Unknown
001351 PT Shultz, Robert A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000144 PTA Shuman, Tammy L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002095 PT Sickels, Jodi A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000856 PTA Siders, Ricky L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001445 PT Sikarskie, Duane F	49 Upshur	54 Wood
002252 PT Simmons, Heidi C	19 Jefferson	19 Jefferson
002525 PT Simmons, Jason M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002289 PT Simms, Justin W 001749 PT Simpson, Amy S	26 Marshall 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha	26 Marshall 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
000027 PT Simpson, Charles C 000648 PTA Simpson, Kevin W 001922 PT Simpson, Tracy L	29 Mineral 29 Mineral	29 Mineral 00 Unknown
001984 PT Sims, Dennis H	55 Wyoming	02 Berkeley
001032 PTA Sindledecker, Shannon L	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000692 PTA Sine, Diane E 002059 PT Singh, Jaspreet T	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia
002447 PT Sions, Jaclyn Megan 000629 PT Skiles, Cynthia W 002367 PT Sleeth, Nicole D	31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 09 Doddridge	40 Putnam 00 Unknown
000983 PTA Slusarek, Clara A	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
001140 PTA Smalley, Gregory U	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002050 PT Smarr, Aaron A 001154 PTA Smith, April A	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown	20 Kanawha 22 Lincoln 16 Hardy
000851 PTA Smith, Betsy K	UU UIINIIUWII	to haray

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County Business County
002365 PT Smith, Carrie J	40 Putnam 00 Unknown
000863 PTA Smith, Charles Q	50 Wayne 06 Cabell
000258 PT Smith, Gary D	00 Unknown 54 Wood
000236 FT Sillti, daily B 000822 PTA Smith, Jennifer A	50 Wayne 50 Wayne
000986 PTA Smith, Jennifer J	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000388 PTA Smith, Joyce E	29 Mineral 29 Mineral
000501 PTA Smith, Karen A	17 Harrison 17 Harrison
002313 PT Smith, Lori A	35 Ohio 35 Ohio
000869 PTA Smith, Meghan L	25 Marion 00 Unknown
001183 PTA Smith, Natosha D	06 Cabell 40 Putnam
001659 PT Smith, Shane W	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
001353 PT Smith, Stephanie S	00 Unknown 06 Cabell
001128 PTA Smith, Tamara S	54 Wood 00 Unknown
000409 PTA Smith, Terri L	06 Cabell 20 Kanawha
000848 PTA Smith II, Dana W	06 Cabell 00 Unknown
000301 PT Smith Jr, Arthur J	34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas
002422 PT Smolder, Scott D	40 Putnam 00 Unknown
000773 PTA Sneigle, Suzanne W	54 Wood 54 Wood
001135 PTA Snodgrass, Katherine A	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
000685 PT Snodgrass, Shannon A	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
001769 PT Snyder, Kathryn M	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
001319 PT Snyder, Lea Ann	00 Unknown 05 Brooke
001956 PT Snyder, Shaun P	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
000202 PTA Snyder, Stephanie S 000825 PTA Snyder, Tammy J	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000825 PTA Snyder, Tammy J	27 Mason 18 Jackson
000812 PT Sokos, Frances L	35 Ohio 15 Hancock
002341 PT Soles, Robert J	54 Wood 54 Wood
000784 PT Sorg, P. Joseph	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
000937 PT Sorongon, Ferdinand P	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha
001112 PT Sorongon, Maria G	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha
002200 PT Southard, Damian A	00 Unknown 06 Cabell
001014 PT Sovel, Derrick A	54 Wood 54 Wood
000134 PT Spadafore, John B	17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison
002229 PT Spatafore, Andrew E	17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison
002038 PT Spatafore, Jack A 000721 PTA Spaulding, Denise M	41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha
000721 PTA Spaulding, Denise M 000834 PTA Spencer, Jayna B	00 Unknown 15 Hancock
000187 PT Spiker, John C	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia
001111 PTA Sprouse, Angela L	42 Randolph 42 Randolph
002057 PT Spurlock, Christopher M	23 Logan 23 Logan
001563 PT Stacy, Aileen Z	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
000181 PT Staggers, Michael F	29 Mineral 00 Unknown
001354 PT Staggers III, John W	29 Mineral 00 Unknown
000686 PT Stakem, Sherry L	00 Unknown 29 Mineral
000038 PTA Stalek, Patricia 0	37 Pleasants 54 Wood
000624 PTA Stalnaker, Opie E	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000272 PT Stansberry, Sherry E	17 Harrison 17 Harrison
000275 PT Starkey, Judith L	17 Harrison 17 Harrison
002501 PT Starks, Mindy B	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha

None	Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000801 DTA Tann Travic W 06 Caboll 10 Dutnam	000797 PT Starvaggi, Paul D 000366 PT Stauber, William T 000867 PT Steafey, Neely K 000392 PT Steele, Amy K 000893 PTA Steele, Amy K 000893 PTA Stephens, Judith L 002227 PT Stephenson, Peggy S 001141 PTA Stewart, Lindy N 001139 PTA Stocker Jr, Richard E 000910 PT Stoffer, Gina S 001649 PT Stoll, Gwen A 000276 PT Stone, Jerilyn V 001097 PTA Straight, Audrey L 000428 PT Strasser, Catherine B 000393 PT Strasser, Robert L 002044 PT Straiton, Jeffrey L 002357 PT Strickland, Jonathan R 002164 PT Stouckell, Amanda S 002281 PT Stuck, Jeremy R 01043 PTA Sturm, Sarah M 002203 PT Sullivan, Mark A 000594 PTA Summers, David A 000594 PTA Summers, Stephen L 000131 PTA Swan, Darla J 000952 PT Swan, W. Trevor 000731 PT Swanson, Anita L 001041 PTA Sweeney, Cathy A 001557 PT Swiger, Alicia D 000867 PTA Swisher, Anne K 000458 PTA Swisher, Sheila S 001489 PT Syvertson, Gregory S 001686 PT Tadak, Paul F 001303 PT Tanner, Jeffrey A 001513 PT Tarr, Holly R	05 Brooke 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 50 Wayne 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 39 Preston 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 39 Preston 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 39 Preston 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 44 Roane 06 Cabell 06 Cabell	05 Brooke 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 25 Marion 31 Monongalia
- VOUCHUL FUR LOUIS ILONIS W	001303 PT Tanner, Jeffrey A 001513 PT Tarr, Eric J 000850 PTA Tarr, Holly R	06 Cabell 06 Cabell	00 Unknown 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000884 PTA Teachout, Brea N	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
002183 PT Terry, Kelly 0	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001627 PT Thomas, James A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001356 PT Thomas, Krystal L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000850 PT Thomas, Vicki R	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
001567 PT Thompson, Curry S	20 Kanawha	42 Randolph
000731 PTA Thompson, Rebecca G	34 Nicholas	51 Webster
002301 PT Thompson, Robert D	50 Wayne	00 Unknown
002454 PT Tibbs, Robin L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000106 PTA Tice, Karen S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001189 PTA Tincher, Christopher M	45 Summers	00 Unknown
001030 PTA  Tluchowski, Tammy A	00 Unknown	15 Hancock
002293 PT Toleman, David_T	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
001321 PT Toler, Andrew E	30 Mingo	23 Logan
000187 PTA Toler, Jeanette G	30 Mingo	23 Logan
002482 PT Tompkins, Terra E	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000572 PTA Toothman, Eric C	25 Marion	17 Harrison 17 Harrison
000987 PT Travis, John T	17 Harrison 39 Preston	46 Taylor
000516 PTA Trickett, Jennifer L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001220 PT Tridico, Jamie L	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
001869 PT Trushel, Kimberly A 001937 PT Trusty, April K	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000028 PTA Tucker, Reba H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002271 PT Tucker, Rebecca E	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001207 PTA Tucker, Tanya N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000305 PT Tunick, Ruth H	42 Randolph	41 Raleigh
000203 PT Turkaly, Nancy K	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000155 PTA Turner, Janet I	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001116 PT Turner, Julie R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000770 PTA Turrill, Christina M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000209 PT Tutalo, Karen C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001496 PT Tymeson, JoAnn M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002256 PT Tyree, Scott W	20 Kanawha	04 Braxton
002239 PT Ude, Christopher M	25 Marion	46 Taylor
000444 PT Ullum, August Robert	26 Marshall	35 Ohio
001208 PT Upward, Fiona M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000880 PT Utzman, Ralph R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002475 PT Vacca, Adrienne D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000036 PTA Valentine, Shirley M	00 Unknown 54 Wood	31 Monongalia 54 Wood
000280 PTA Valley, Penny D 000652 PTA Van Dyke, Billy W	24 McDowell	41 Raleigh
000955 PTA Vance, Anita B	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
002035 PT VanMatre, Leslee K	27 Mason	27 Mason
000715 PTA VanMeter, Kerri K	06 Cabell	27 Mason
001390 PT Vargas, Zeusa R	55 Wyoming	34 Nicholas
001221 PT Vaughan, Clark K	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000159 PT Vaughan, Paul M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001061 PTA Vaught, David D	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001107 PTA Vaught, Melody R	54 Wood	54 Wood

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000856 PT	Verkouteren, John S	33 Morgan	33 Morgan
000938 PT	Viars, Constance S	23 Logan	23 Logan
001717 PT	Vincent, Sharon R	25 Marion	25 Marion
000115 PT	Vitelli, Josephine	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000920 PT	Vogel, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001197 PT	Von Scio, Elaine R	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000587 PT	Vorholt, Kimberly J	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000585 PT	Vorholt, Stephen D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002022 PT	Vought, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001186 PT	Waddell, Mary C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000487 PTA	Waggamon, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000394 PT	Waggy, Carol A	31 Monongalia	
000124 PTA	Wagner, David A	05 Brooke	05 Brooke 34 Nicholas
001583 PT	Walberg, Karen R	10 Fayette 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
002336 PT	Walker, Kimberly J Walker, Leisha R	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
	Walker, Leisna k Walker, Michael D	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
001004 FTA	Walker, Sammy L	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
000718 FTA	Wallen, Elizabeth A	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000131 TT	Walter, William W	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001872 PT	Ward, Alexander D	00 Unknown	54 Wood
001680 PT	Ward, Andrea D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000619 PTA	Ward, Roger K	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002442 PT	Wareham, Amanda B	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000522 PT	Warner, Carol A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001222 PT	Warner, Todd A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002262 PT	Wassam, Danielle R	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001090 PT	Watson, Cami L	44 Roane	18 Jackson
001200 PTA	Watson, Stacie M	54 Wood	11 Gilmer
002532 PT	Watson, Steven E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000831 PTA	Watts, Rachel C	55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
000900 PTA	Weaver, Crystal M	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown 54 Wood
001333 PT 001998 PT	Weber, Edward G	54 Wood 49 Upshur	00 Unknown
001934 PT	Weber, John L Weber, Rachel F	49 Upshur	42 Randolph
001934 FT 001009 PTA	Weekley Jr, Robert H	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000255 PT	Weigel, Marjorie J	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001750 PT	Weiler, Richard J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001644 PT	Welch, Amy D	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002130 PT	Wells, Sherri D	54 Wood	54 Wood
000857 PTA	Wendell, Karen D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002347 PT	West, Adam T	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
002377 PT	West, Adam G	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002139 PT	West, Alicia M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002209 PT	White, Aaron L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001507 PT	White, Daryl A	06 Cabell	50 Wayne
	White, Eddie R	06 Cabell	40 Putnam
002412 PT	Whited, Mark A	00 Unknown	30 Mingo
000308 PTA	Whiteman, Christopher T	29 Mineral	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002517 PT Whiteman, Christopher T	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
000634 PT Whiteman Jr, Roy D	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000914 PTA Whitlatch, Lisa G	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
001050 PTA Whitlatch, Shelley R	54 Wood	54 Wood
001223 PT Whitmore, Stacey L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001941 PT Whittemore, Chara L	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
000288 PTA Wicklem, Eric A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000826 PTA Wickline, Leslie R	32 Monroe	00 Unknown
001274 PT Wieloh-Darmelio, Amy	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000199 PTA Wilburn, Patricia A	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001847 PT Wilcox, Kip R	20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
000760 PTA Wilcox, Sherry L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000229 PTA Wiley, Bernadette A	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
001950 PT Wiley, Christine	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001716 PT Wilhelm Leslie Naseef	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001184 PTA Will, Heather J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000972 PTA Williams, Brenda L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002489 PT Williams, Douglas M	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002530 PT Williams, Jason D	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
000067 PT Williams. John E	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002363 PT Williamson, Jason E	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
002362 PT Williamson, Meredith A	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000223 PTA Willis, Karla S	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001989 PT Willy II, Richard W	54 Wood	32 Monroe
000029 PTA Wilson, Deborah G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000143 PTA Wilson, Deborah A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000688 PT Wilson, Deborah J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001720 PT Wilson, John C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002505 PT Wilson Hall, Brandy L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002250 PT Winter, Aimee E	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001962 PT Wisvari, J. Christopher	00 Unknown	48 Tyler
001593 PT Witherell, Winston R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000254 PTA Wittmann, Jeanne T	00 Unknown	14 Hampshire
002464 PT Witzgall, Megan L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002439 PT Wolfe, Ashley N	04 Braxton	13 Greenbrier
000593 PTA Womack, Shawn M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000605 PTA Wood, Frederick Scott	27 Mason	27 Mason
001225 PT Wood, Joseph S	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000984 PT Wood, Patricia E	02 Berkeley	19 Jefferson
001190 PT Woods, Cari A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000755 PT Woods, Wayne P	39 Preston	39 Preston
002075 PT Wooton, Richard B	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001069 PT Workman, Kevin A	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000680 PTA Wright, DeNee' S	01 Barbour	01 Barbour
002067 PT Wright, Kimberly R	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001515 PT Wright, Theresa S	16 Hardy	14 Hampshire
002140 PT Wyant, Erin R	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002318 PT Yacco, Roxanne E	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
001166 PTA Yerkey, Carrie J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown

01/13/06 indlst

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001103 PTA Yost, Bobbie J 000768 PTA Yost, Kelly M 002507 PT Young, Corey R 000003 PTA Young, Judy K 002052 PT Young, Stephen M 000758 PT Zamski, Gary W 000967 PTA Zeigler, Jason S 000549 PTA Zimnox, Diana L 001186 PTA Zoller, Melissa R 002295 PT Zook, Letha B	54 Wood 25 Marion 26 Marshall 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 35 Ohio	54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 00 Unknown
Total 1529 Active Individuals		

Summary Count of all Licensees (counsum) 04/06/06

	PTs	PTAs	
Active Inactive Lapsed Deceased Other	998 540 625 8 2	573 254 367 0 0	
Total	2173	1194	

Grand Total 3367

Count of PTs and PTAs 04/06/06

actptcn

Total PT A 998 Total PTA A 572

# WV Board of Physical Therapy

Report of Active PTAs by County of Employment as of 04/06/06 (actcoun)

	County	# Employed
00	Unknown	204 10 34 83 15 21 72 62 23 54 44 27 18 24 20 63 81 24 11
01	Barbour	2
02	Berkeley Boone	10
03	Boone	3
0 <del>4</del> 05	Braxton Brooke	8
06	Cabell	33
07	Cabell Calhoun	1
10	Fayette	5
11	Gilmer	2
12	Grant	1 7
13	Hamnshire	2
15	Hancock	6
16	Hardy	2
17	Harrison	23
18	Jackson	5
20	Kanawha	44
27	Lewis	4 2
23	Logan	7
24	McDowe11	1
25	Marion_	8
26	Fayette Gilmer Grant Greenbrier Hampshire Hancock Hardy Harrison Jackson Kanawha Lewis Lincoln Logan McDowell Marion Marshall Mason Mercer Mineral Mingo Monongalia Monroe Nicholas Ohio Pendleton Pleasants	2
2/	Marcar	20 20
29	Mineral	6
30	Mingo	3
31	Monongalia	28
32	Monroe	1
34	Nicholas	2
36	Pendleton	1
37	Pleasants	ī
39	Preston	2
	Putnam	10
41	Raleigh	31
42	Randolph Ritchie	0 1
44	Roane	1
45	Summers	2
46	Taylor	5
47	Tucker	1
50	Wayne Webster Wetzel	8
27 2T	Mensiel.	ა ვ
54	Wood	37
55	Wyoming	8 1 2 5 1 8 3 37 4
Tot	tal Active	PTAs 572

Counties not displayed have no active licensees.

Lic# LicTyp Name (La	ast, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001090 PTA Abe, Crystal	n	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001313 PT Abraham, Cate	_	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
		34 Nicholas	
002361 PT Acciavatti, F		31 Monongalia	
002436 PT Acord, Jonath		25 Marion	
001152 PTA Adames, Jasor		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001695 PT Adams, Amy		00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
000891 PTA Adams, Bethar		18 Jackson	18 Jackson
000284 PTA Adams, Christ		00 Unknown	29 Mineral
002201 PT Adams, Heidi	R <sup>'</sup>	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002148 PT Adams, Raymor	nd F	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001075 PTA Addair, Patri	ick L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001123 PT Adkins, Delir	nda L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000273 PTA Adkins, Mark		18 Jackson	54 Wood
000668 PTA Adkins Jr, Ja		06 Cabell	50 Wayne
001004 PT Adkins-Cox, L		23 Logan	00 Unknown
001049 PT Albis, Eulali		20 Kanawha	23 Logan
000317 PT Alexander, Ch		31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000917 PTA Aliff, Christ		40 Putnam	
000617 PTA Aliff, Cynthi	ia G	10 Fayette	
001882 PT Allen, Amy E		13 Greenbrier	
002496 PT Allen, Brenda		02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier	28 Mercer
001892 PT Allen, Heather		14 Hampshire	
001323 PT Allen, Walter 002429 PT Alsop, Jill S	· M	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
002429 PT Alsop, Jill S 002465 PT Altobello, Mo		31 Monongalia	_
000425 PTA Ambrose, Tere		06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001048 PT Amores, Emmar		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001203 PTA Amos, Laura J		54 Wood	00 Unknown
000192 PT Amrine, Louis		31 Monongalia	
001945 PT Anders, Jasor	n M	41 Raleigh	PP 11 mars day as
000209 PTA Anderson, Ann	n (Monica) M	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000881 PTA Anderson, Gwe	enda L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001434 PT Anderson, Kat	cherine L	49 Upshur	21 Lewis
002226 PT Anderson, Lia	a R	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001171 PT Anderson, Mar	'y T	00 Uriknown	02 Berkeley
001976 PT Andrews, Dere		42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000348 PT Andrews, Shar		26 Marshall	35 Ohio
001017 PTA Anthony, Mica		31 Monongalia	
001288 PT Antonik, Meli		31 Monongalia	
000600 PT Apts, David W	-	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001884 PT Arbogast, Sus		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000977 PTA Arcuragi, Deb		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000883 PTA Arcuragi, Eug		00 Unknown	26 Marshall
000332 PT Argabrite, Jo		00 Unknown	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000809 PTA Arkell, Tracy		40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000656 PTA Armstrong, Ma		00 Unknown 10 Fayette	13 Greenbrier
001072 PTA Arrington, Cr 001056 PTA Arthur, Chris		50 Wayne	50 Wayne
VULUSU FIA ALCHUE, CHETS	DUI A	JU Mayric	Jo najne

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002248 PT Arthur, Julia R	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
002123 PT Ash, Courtney W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001181 PT Ashton, Jeffrey D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000849 PTA Atha, Traci M	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
000679 PT Atkinson, Beverley G	31 Monongalia	
000697 PTA Attilli, Roger D	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001026 PT Ault, Deborah E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002551 PT Bacak, Janice J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000464 PT Bageant, Alice H	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000410 PTA Bailey, Jeffery K	55 Wyoming	55 Wyoming
001939 PT Bailey, Maria G	55 Wyoming	54 Wood
001894 PT Bailey, Rachel A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002366 PT Bailey, Timothy S	06 Cabell	00 Uriknown
000094 PT Baird, Ann L	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000095 PT Baird, Robert R	42 Randolph	
001027 PTA Baker, Amy A	17 Harrison	25 Marion
002516 PT Baker, Joey L	27 Mason	00 Unknown
000024 PTA Baker, Melanie S	02 Berkeley	
000779 PTA Bakos, Nicole	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
001300 PT Baldwin, Mary A	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002165 PT Ball, Amy E	00 Unknown	47 Tucker
000922 PTA Ball, Frances M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 000863 PT Baluch, G. Fatima	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
001589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane	29 Mineral	14 Hampshire
000623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001805 PT Barbe, Steven P	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002192 PT Barber, Lesleigh D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001965 PT Barbieri, Debra F	00 Unknown	16 Hardy
001485 PT Barger, Sharon R	00 Unknown	32 Monroe
002129 PT Barker, Melissa A	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
002195 PT Barkley, Michael K	25 Marion	00 Unknown
000021 PTA Barnes, Gwen A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002380 PT Barnes, Matthew M	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
002483 PT Barnes, Stephanie M	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001190 PTA Barnett, Tammy L	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
002045 PT Barnette, Bradley J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001797 PT Barrish, Andrew J	25 Marion	25 Marion
002543 PT Bartlett, Kerry W	31 Monongalia	39 Preston
000455 PT Basich, Mark S	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
000434 PTA Basile, Chastity D	28 Mercer	28 Mercer 28 Mercer
001654 PT Basile II, Angelo David	28 Mercer 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001792 PT Bastin, Shawn E 001179 PT Bates, Michael P	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001179 PT Bates, Michael P 001636 PT Baumann, Robert A	00 Unknown	54 Wood
001350 PT Bays, Amber B	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000794 PTA Bays, Clayton T	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
002331 PT Beach-Dunham, Heather L	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000678 PTA Beagle, Randy G	15 Hancock	05 Brooke

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001200 PT Beard, Elizabeth R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001561 PT Beard, Eric A	31 Monongalia	
000788 PTA Bearden, Travis W	25 Marion	00 Unknown
000379 PT Beasley, John S	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000064 PTA Beasley, Virginia A	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001641 PT Beaver, Angela G	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002382 PT Bechtel, Matthew E	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002294 PT Beck, Jon H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000868 PTA Beeghly, Kristina D	39 Preston	39 Preston
000111 PT Beeler, Susan C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001159 PTA Beeman, Carrie M	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
000791 PTA Behary, Jackie A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002190 PT Behrmann, Suzanne N	02 Berkeley	
000949 PTA Belfiore, Amy R	25 Marion	00 Unknown
002450 PT Bellomy, Crystal G	30 Mingo	50 Wayne
000347 PTA Bennett, Andrea L	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
000312 PT Bennett, J. Gregory	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
002495 PT Benson, Angela Š	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
001331 PT Benson, Diane	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
002427 PT Benson II, Robert J	40 Putnam	06 Cabell 00 Unknown
002557 PT Benton, Diana T	54 Wood 39 Preston	46 Taylor
000741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
001025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 001132 PTA Bess, Heather D	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
001132 PTA Bess, Reacher B 000815 PT Best, Gina M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001129 PT Betkoski, William J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001706 PT Beverage, Timothy A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001124 PTA Bias, Alison N	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000629 PTA Bias, Paula J	03 Boone	03 Boone
000481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
000267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L	48 Tyler	00 Unknown
001109 PT Billie, Renee A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002490 PT Billingsley, Thomas P	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002359 PT Billy, Melissa J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000780 PT Biondo, Ida J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001866 PT Bird, Ginna A	19 Jefferson	19 Jefferson
001165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen	01 Barbour	49 Upshur
000876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R	39 Preston	31 Monongalia
000864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
001008 PTA Bishop, Donna K	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
000602 PT Black, Donald C	47 Tucker	47 Tucker
000941 PTA Black, Ericka J	50 Wayne	00 Unknown
002477 PT Black, James E	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha 06 Cabe11
000040 PTA Black, Nancy B	00 Unknown 12 Grant	12 Grant
001737 PT Black, Valerie S	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
001182 PT Blake, Jackie L 002161 PT Blanchard, Kellie J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002161 PT Branchard, Reffre 3 000775 PTA Blaniar, Richard J	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
OUTTO FIR Blaillat, Michaela o	LJ Hal TOH	or nonongui iu

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, Fi	rst, MI) H	ome County	Business County
000981 PTA Bleau, Janet E 001930 PT Blosser, Stephanie A 002325 PT Bodrog, Jeffrey J 000220 PTA Bohrer, Anissa P 001210 PTA Bolen, Heather N 000740 PT Boles, Amy L 000676 PT Boles, Trent C 000925 PTA Bonar, Michael A 002420 PT Bonenberger, Kimber 000782 PTA Bonenberger, Kimber 000782 PTA Bonsall, Traci 000682 PT Boone, Kathy P 000405 PT Boone, Sharon L 001248 PT Boring, Kevin C 000265 PT Born, Beverly R 002437 PT Bosley, Erin E 002063 PT Bovenizer, Megan M 000806 PTA Bowers, Jaclyn F 000036 PT Bowles, John D 001076 PT Bowling, Gregory S 002545 PT Bowles, John D 001076 PT Bowling, Gregory S 002545 PT Boyd, Brian S 001047 PTA Bradley, Janie C 002330 PT Bradley, John W 001571 PT Bradley, John W 001571 PT Bradley, John W 000852 PT Brannin, Richard J 000852 PT Brannin, Richard J 000852 PT Breedlove, Tammy L 000878 PTA Breesawitz, Kristing 001532 PT Brewer, Sally A 001532 PT Briscoe, David A	1; 3; 1; 1; 2; 4; 5; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0; 0;	3 Greenbrier 1 Monongalia 5 Hancock 5 Hancock 6 Marshall 1 Raleigh 4 Wood 6 Cabell 0 Unknown 1 Monongalia 7 Harrison 0 Kanawha 9 Upshur 9 Upshur 5 Marion 2 Berkeley 1 Monongalia 4 Braxton 0 Kanawha 6 Cabell 0 Unknown 6 Cabell 1 Raleigh 1 Kanawha 1 Monongalia 6 Taylor 4 Wood 1 Monongalia 7 Harrison 0 Unknown 0 Putnam	13 Greenbrier 31 Monongalia 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 49 Upshur 04 Braxton 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 10 Gilmer 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 11 Gilmer 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 32 Monroe 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha
000621 PTA Breesawitz, Kristina 001282 PT Brennan, Steven J 000878 PTA Brewer, Sally A	a A 5- 3: 1:	4 Wood 1 Monongalia 7 Harrison	54 Wood 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor
	44 1: 26 3: 29 00 22 20 5- 4: 00 44 4		

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001572 PT Brumfield, Angela D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001201 PTA Brumfield, Charlotte L	22 Lincoln	30 Mingo
001121 PTA Brumfield, Derrick J	23 Logan	00 Unknown
002504 PT Brumfield, Derrick J	00 Unknown	23 Logan
002345 PT Bryan, Tiffany A	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
002553 PT Bryniarski, Olivia J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002524 PT Buchanan, Stacy R	44 Roane	00 Unknown
001951 PT Buchholz, Brian A	00 Unknown	14 Hampshire
002468 PT Bucholtz, Ronald S	54 Wood 34 Nicholas	54 Wood 34 Nicholas
000461 PT Bucks, Kathy 0	06 Cabell	50 Wayne
002033 PT Buell, Craig S 000839 PT Buenaventura, Mary Ann Dreza A	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
002342 PT Bullock, Matthew W	05 Brooke	31 Monongalia
000145 PTA Burcham, Cynthia J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001126 PTA Burcham, Krystal G	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000183 PTA Burgess, Carl R	23 Logan	30 Mingo
002350 PT Burgess, Scott C	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002522 PT Burke, Tod J	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
001724 PT Burke Jr, James W	13 Greenbrier	
002041 PT Burks, Sarah E	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002029 PT Burnett, Ramona L	25 Marion	17 Harrison
002132 PT Burns, Ruth Ann F	19 Jefferson	19 Jefferson
002374 PT Burpeau, Jessica Spain	41 Raleigh	28 Mercer
001082 PTA Bush, Nicole A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001021 PTA Butcher, Sarah E	21 Lewis 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
002321 PT Butcher, Stephen K 002471 PT Cabic, Jenelle M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002471 PT Cabic, Jenelle M 001306 PT Cain, Lesley A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001924 PT Calvert, Kari L	42 Randolph	
001435 PT Calvert, Paul K	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000635 PTA Cameron, Lisa D	31 Monongalia	
000528 PTA Cameron, Terry L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002491 PT Campbell, Robert C	00 Unknown	41 Raleigh
002351 PT Campbell, Rosanne	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000469 PT Campos, Alberto C	54 Wood	54 Wood
002115 PT Canaday, Nona K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001849 PT Cancade, Tanya K	54 Wood	54 Wood
001165 PTA Cantley, Amber L	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000780 PTA Carder, Linda M	11 Gilmer	07 Calhoun 35 Ohio
002550 PT Cardillo, Jamie D	35 Ohio 06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000994 PTA Carlton, Travis H 002283 PT Carney, Laura S	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
001232 PT Caron, Ann-Marie J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001553 PT Carothers, Angelica Bowles -	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
001973 PT Carothers, John F	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
002163 PT Carpenter, Jennifer E	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
002076 PT Carpenter, Meg C	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001167 PT Carroll, Robert J	52 Wetzel	48 Tyler
000875 PTA Carter, Amy B	54 Wood	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000931 PTA	Cartwright, Heather D	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
000931 PTA	Carunungan, Maria Dulce	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000731 FT	Carunungan Jr, Felino D	41 Raleigh	54 Wood
001579 PT	Castle, Paul A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001523 PT	Castleberry, Julia M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Casto, Brandy M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000402 PT	Casto, Richard L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001020 PT		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	Cekinovich, Ann-Marie	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Chacra, Melissa S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001405 PT		10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
000207 PT	Chaney, Kathy S	20 Kanawha	00 Uriknown
001127 PTA	Chapman, Kimberly D	06	06 Cabell
002280 PT	Chapman, Rebecca L	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
000181 PTA	Charlton, Thomas D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000116 PT	Cheng, Diana P	27 Mason	00 Uriknown
001291 PT	Chepes, Michele I	54 Wood	54 Wood
000795 PTA		41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000050 PT	Christensen, Louise C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	Christian, Aaron L	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000821 PTA	Christian, Heather E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002492 PT	Christiansen, Heather L		00 Unknown
000808 PTA		20 Kanawha	22 Lincoln
002375 PT	Ciccolella, Brad M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000993 PT		42 Randolph	42 Randolph 00 Unknown
002327 PT		00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier	41 Raleigh
000361 PTA	Clark, Lori A Clark, Steven D	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
001819 PT	Clem, Stacie R	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001019 PT	Clemens, Marnie	17 Harrison	
	Clemmons, Tina M	02 Berkeley	
	Clendenin, Crystal G	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
	Clevenger, Connie D	51 Webster	04 Braxton
000405 PTA	Clevenger, Cynthia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	Clevenger, Judith A	49 Upshur	17 Harrison
000626 PTA	Cline, Terry J	23 Logan	00 Unknown
	Cobb, Megan L	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
	Coburn, David L	00 Unknown	50 Wayne
	Coffield, Lee A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
	Coffman, Carrie K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Coffman, Scott E	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000133 PT	Coffman, Suzanne S	46 Taylor	25 Marion
002488 PT	Cokash, Daniel N	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
001033 PTA	Cole, Bobbi J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002475 PT	Colegrove, Adrienne D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002406 PT	Coleman, Jeffrey W	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
	Colgrove, Jeremiah J	54 Wood	54 Wood
001106 PTA	Collier, Crystal L	23 Logan	30 Mingo
002040 PT	Collier, Shawna S	00 Unknown	06 Cabell

Home County	Business County
23 Logan 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 33 Morgan 02 Berkeley 35 Ohio 03 Boone 39 Preston 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 51 Webster
20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 52 Wetzel 12 Grant
17 Harrison 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 55 Wyoming 47 Tucker 54 Wood	17 Harrison 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 47 Tucker 54 Wood
01 Barbour 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown	46 Taylor 02 Berkeley 01 Barbour 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown
25 Marion 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 40 Putnam	00 Unknown 33 Morgan 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell
20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 52 Wetzel	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 52 Wetzel
42 Randolph 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 51 Webster 19 Jefferson 25 Marion 40 Putnam	42 Randolph 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 34 Nicholas 02 Berkeley 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 54 Wood
	23 Logan 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 55 Wyoming 47 Tucker 54 Wood 01 Barbour 00 Unknown 01 Barbour 02 Kanawha 03 Preston 04 Unknown 05 Wetzel 05 Wetzel 06 Cabell 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001199 PTA Damron, Alanda S 001933 PT Damron, Wendy Y 000323 PT Daniel, Dee-dee 000918 PT Danieley, Ann G 000761 PTA Daugherty, Jamie J 002395 PT Davidson, Amanda S 001040 PTA Davidson, Donna J 001081 PTA Davidson, Sherry J	06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 28 Mercer 55 Wyoming 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 29 Mineral	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 29 Mineral
002337 PT Davis, Cheree R 000679 PTA Davis, Christopher P 000824 PT Davis, Duane S 002279 PT Davis, Karen E 002449 PT Davis, Leah R	00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 10 Fayette	31 Monongalia 54 Wood 00 Unknown
000755 PTA Davis, Timothy K 001310 PT Davis II, Robert E 001715 PT Davis Olds, Courtny B 001972 PT Dayoub, James E 001478 PT de Arellano, Rafael Ramirez	41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 38 Pocahontas	20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 00 Unknown
001045 PT Deakin, Lori W 000974 PT Deal, Louise A 000600 PTA Dean, Debra L 000866 PTA Dean, Tammy G 000006 PT Dean Jr, Harry E	20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 17 Harrison	41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison
000245 PT DeBlasis, John F 000460 PT DeBord, Dianne E 000450 PTA DeGarmo, Denelle M 001437 PT DeGarmo, Matthew C 001966 PT DeLeon, Tamara L	35 Ohio 02 Berkeley 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 00 Unknown	17 Harrison 21 Lewis 02 Berkeley
000428 PTA Dempsey, Michael P 000013 PT Demus, James 002431 PT Denne, Erin L 002521 PT Dennison, Douglas J 000766 PT Desaulniers, Joseph R	06 Cabell 17 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	20 Kanawha 25 Marion 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier
002520 PT Deskovich, Justin C 001194 PTA Desper, Terry L 000903 PTA Detrick, Joshua R 000811 PTA Devericks, Joanna G 000344 PT Devine-King, Ann T 001259 PT Dexter, Tricia L	31 Monongalia 04 Braxton 31 Monongalia 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha
001857 PT DiBacco, John M 000341 PT Dieringer, Lynn B 000995 PT Dimitro, Andrew D 000758 PTA Dipold, Michelle S 001311 PT Dlugos, Kelly B 002349 PT Dobbs, Thomas L 002466 PT Dodson, Charles F 002444 PT Doerner, Sarah Keeney	42 Randolph 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 26 Marshall 28 Mercer 20 Kanawha	42 Randolph 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown
000241 PT Doll, Sandra D 000983 PT Dong, Chen-Fen	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha	06 Cabell 20 Kanawha

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001568 PT Donley, Yvonne M 000763 PTA Dorsey, Barbara L 001048 PTA Doss, Courtney L 001923 PT Dotson, Christopher J 001671 PT Dotson, Jukey L 001647 PT Dotson, Stephanie R	05 Brooke 33 Morgan 03 Boone 51 Webster 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 02 Berkeley	35 Ohio 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 51 Webster 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 02 Berkeley
000047 PT Downey, Jane E 002266 PT Downing, Donald L 002462 PT Doyle, Erin T 000723 PT Drnach, Joann S 000781 PT Drnach, Mark V	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 35 Ohio	41 Raleigh 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 35 Ohio
000926 PT Druge, Thomas J 000958 PTA Drvar, Bethany D 001105 PTA Duffy, Brian C 001729 PT Dulaney Jr, David L	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 05 Brooke	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 05 Brooke
000615 PTA Dunford, Bobby Q	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001005 PTA Dunford, Kimberly M	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001780 PT Dunlevy, Ryan J	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001879 PT Dunn Jr, Dallas E	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002443 PT Durst, Julie A	00 Unknown	27 Mason
001017 PT Dutton, Mary Anne	54 Wood	54 Wood
001290 PT Dyer, Alfred J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002032 PT Dyer, Kristy D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000432 PT Dymm, Gail F	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001588 PT Dziedzicki, Julie K	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002514 PT Eaches, Christina D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002216 PT Earl, Kristen L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002453 PT Eastwood, Laura S	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
000742 PTA Eberhart, Eric B	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000588 PT Edmondson, Lynn E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001119 PTA Edwards, Joan R	54 Wood	37 Pleasants
002253 PT Eimer, James M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002254 PT Eimer, Jeffrey S	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002261 PT Eisenhofer, Justin D	54 Wood	54 Wood
001079 PTA Elkins, Bartholomew T	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002508 PT Ellifritz, Erika D	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
002390 PT Elliott, Denise L	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
001094 PT Elliott, James M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000705 PTA Elliott, Timothy S	25 Marion	25 Marion
002118 PT Ellis, Patrick M 000802 PTA Elswick, Samantha C 002268 PT Eppich, William L 001468 PT Erickson, Jeff C 001599 PT Erickson, Mia L 002476 PT Erner, Kristine S 000129 PTA Ertz, Marilyn Y 001156 PTA Erwin, Jaime N	20 Kanawha 10 Fayette 23 Logan 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 27 Mason 00 Unknown 06 Cabell	23 Logan 04 Braxton 23 Logan 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 27 Mason 00 Unknown
001073 PTA Esham, Vesta M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001052 PTA Eudy, Dawn L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002494 PT Evans, Betty W 000811 PT Evans, Christina A 001556 PT Everly, Sandra M 000996 PTA Exline, Amy B 001162 PT Fadaly, Ola E 000940 PTA Fain, Shawn E 000436 PT Faini, Sharon H 001189 PT Falkenstein, Derek A 001150 PTA Farley, Amanda L 000686 PTA Fawcett, Kelly A 002276 PT Feathers, Jordan T 000050 PTA Federer, Sherrie L 002529 PT Felton, Cortney L 002369 PT Felton, Stephen D 001625 PT Ferguson, Angela D 000706 PTA Ferguson, Julie A 001318 PT Ferguson, Lisa M 001708 PT Fernandez, Theresa A	00 Unknown 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 35 Ohio 25 Marion 06 Cabell 46 Taylor 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 49 Upshur 29 Mineral 40 Putnam 54 Wood 05 Brooke 20 Kanawha	19 Jefferson 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 52 Wetzel 25 Marion 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 29 Mineral 40 Putnam 54 Wood 00 Unknown 17 Harrison
001318 PT Ferguson, Lisa M 001708 PT Fernandez, Theresa A 001191 PT Ferrell, Hazel M 000995 PTA Ferrell II, David L 002189 PT Ferry, Janice K 000933 PTA Feury, Dina M 002069 PT Fields, Amanda R 002258 PT Fink, Brandon W 000449 PTA Fisher, Brigetta A 002316 PT Fisher, Connie M 000714 PTA Fleenor, Brandon T 000936 PT Fleming, Julie M 000226 PTA Fleming, Sidney C 002480 PT Fleming Hayes, Emily 000390 PTA Fletcher, Marinna P 001179 PTA Flinn, Alisha N 002513 PT Florence, Jason R 002541 PT Flowers, David W 000242 PT Flowers, David W 0002405 PT Fluty, Kelly R 001168 PTA Foltz, Ashley D 001095 PTA Ford, Karren S 000683 PTA Forinash Jr, Jerry B 000298 PT Forrest, J. Stan 001570 PT Forrest, Tracy M	05 Brooke 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 32 Monroe 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 42 Randolph 10 Fayette 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 01 Barbour 10 Fayette 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 01 Unknown	00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 42 Randolph 34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 52 Wetzel 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell
000965 PTA Forshey, James A 000424 PTA Forsyth, Kristen C 000966 PTA Foster, Andrea N 000769 PTA Foster, LuAnn 000712 PT Fox, Cynthia A 001341 PT Fox, Jamy J 001044 PTA Fox, Susan L 000243 PT Fragale, Anthony P	54 Wood 17 Harrison 22 Lincoln 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 37 Pleasants 45 Summers 54 Wood	54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 27 Mason 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 55 Wyoming 54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000812 PTA Fraley, Tiffany C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002231 PT Francis, Kimberly M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000007 PTA Frankhouser, Rosemary	31 Monongalia	46 Taylor
000725 PTA Frazier, Brandi D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha 35 Ohio
000399 PT Frazier, Debra E	35 Ohio	54 Wood
002371 PT Freed, Laura J	54 Wood 44 Roane	25 Marion
002267 PT Freeman, Bryan E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000096 PTA Freeman, Penny L 001185 PTA French, Sarah B	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001185 PTA French, Sarah B 002528 PT Freshour, Kristen D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001309 PT Frohnapfel, Andrea C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001991 PT Frome, Stacy M	20 Kanawha	18 Jackson
002288 PT Fruits, Angela L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000989 PT Frum, James C	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel
001101 PTA Frush, Katherine A	17 Harrison	
001098 PTA Fryer, Toni L	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
001094 PTA Full, Jesseca L	53 Wirt	54 Wood
001104 PTA Full, Stephanie J	20 Kanawha	
000866 PT Fullen, Amy Z	13 Greenbrier	
002245 PT Fullerton, Cherie L	35 Ohio	05 Brooke
000804 PT Furda, Michael E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000398 PT Gajendragadkar, Surekha S	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001095 PT Galey, Hilary C	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000431 PTA Gallimore, Paula H	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002160 PT Gandee, Josh B	54 Wood	54 Wood
001917 PT Garavaglia, Tracy L	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha 25 Marion
000381 PTA Garlow, Misty J	25 Marion	
001113 PTA Garrett, Christina M	17 Harrison 27 Mason	00 Unknown
002124 PT Garton, George T 002409 PT Gates, Sandra E	31 Monongalia	
000046 PTA Gatrell, Carolyn L	02 Berkeley	
001912 PT Geary, Andrea D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002467 PT Gent, Karl D	03 Boone	20 Kanawha
000079 PT Gernert, Stephen B	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002135 PT Gibson, William F	13 Greenbrier	
000838 PT Gillispie, Juliet C	23 Logan	00 Unknown
001142 PTA Gills, Pamela D	00 UnKnown	00 Unknown
002527 PT Gilmore, Benjamin D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002036 PT Gilmore, Matthew B	54 Wood	54 Wood
001326 PT Gioeli, Ann C	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
001656 PT Giompalo, Trisha M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001904 PT Glazier, Elaine R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000496 PT Glover III, Wade H	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000171 PT Goad, Karen D	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002107 PT Godfrey, Michele R	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
001062 PT Goode, Jeffrey H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
001061 PT Goode, Kimberly A	20 Kanawha 05 Brooke	15 Hancock
000383 PT Goode, Mark E	17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
000919 PTA Goodrich, Kim E	T/ Hall 12011	or monorida ia

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000844 PTA Gorham, Paula G 000446 PT Gorton-Childers, Donna M 001013 PTA Gould, Rhonda L 002249 PT Grady, Christa L 002400 PT Gragg, Heather D 002355 PT Graham, Lauren M 001143 PTA Graham, Stacy N 001205 PTA Graham, Tina R 000595 PTA Grandon, Eric L 000960 PTA Grate, Tamara N	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 01 Barbour 27 Mason 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 08 Clay 25 Marion	
000091 PTA Green, Janice A 001359 PT Greenhill, Rebecca D 000154 PT Greer, Ann K 000153 PT Greer, William J 001393 PT Gregory, Jemia M 000888 PTA Gregory, Katrina L	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 06 Cabell 54 Wood 54 Wood
002315 PT Gregory, Lucas J 001665 PT Gregory, Pamelyn S 000259 PTA Griffin, Karen L 001502 PT Griffith, Beth A 000783 PTA Griffith, Melissa C	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 17 Harrison 28 Mercer	00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 51 Webster
000817 PTA Griffith, Reena L 000819 PTA Griffith, Rhonda L 002458 PT Gronell, Lindsay C 000416 PTA Groves, Kimberly R 001161 PTA Grubb, Brooke E 001183 PT Grubler, Kristine M	55 Wyoming 50 Wayne 35 Ohio 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 35 Ohio	06 Cabell 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 54 Wood 35 Ohio
002308 PT Guidry, Julie A 002309 PT Guidry, Matthew O 001006 PTA Guthrie, Jodie B 002486 PT Habineza, Maurice 000530 PT Hackney, Martha D 002500 PT Haddox, Sarah E	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
000109 PT Hager, Sharon L 000892 PTA Hale, Jason P 001196 PT Haley, Rhonda L 000421 PTA Hall, April L 000462 PTA Hall, Charles B 000963 PTA Haller, Kimberly D	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 25 Marion	40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
001438 PT Hamilton, John Mark 001549 PT Hamilton, Rebecca D 000944 PTA Hammond, Nicole S 001147 PTA Hampton, Stephanie G 001099 PTA Hamrick, James S 000494 PTA Hand Jr, Raymond G 001202 PT Hanna, Leslie D 002510 PT Hannakan, Tiffany M 002417 PT Hanretty, Angela G	16 Hardy 25 Marion 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 51 Webster 42 Randolph 54 Wood 00 Unknown 14 Hampshire	16 Hardy 25 Marion 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 51 Webster 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 00 Unknown
002360 PT Hansberry, Heather J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000966 PT Hansel, Susan M 001996 PT Happy, Colleen L 001387 PT Harbert, James R 001384 PT Harding, Michelle A 001439 PT Hardwick, Timothy W 000881 PT Hargus, Hema 000928 PT Harmon, Donald W 001206 PTA Harnish, Alicia J 000151 PT Harper, Ilene B 000047 PTA Harper, Julia M 000803 PTA Harrah, Lesia J	54 Wood 19 Jefferson 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 39 Preston 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 02 Berkeley 10 Fayette 00 Unknown	54 Wood 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 28 Mercer
002424 PT Harris, Matthew S 001077 PT Harris, Paul B	18 Jackson	00 Unknown 40 Putnam
001337 PT Harris-Altizer, Wendy R 000781 PTA Harrison, Amanda J	40 Putnam 25 Marion	00 Unknown
001235 PT Hart, Catherine E 002012 PT Hart, Melissa A	17 Harrison 27 Mason	17 Harrison 06 Cabell
000069 PTA Hartzell, Susan L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001073 PT Hatcher, Dean D	54 Wood	54 Wood
002025 PT Hatcher, Judith A 001051 PTA Hatfield, Kristin D	54 Wood 06 Cabell	00 Unknown 28 Mercer
002162 PT Hatfield, Richard A	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002549 PT Hatfield, Stacy E	55 Wyoming	20 Kanawha
002410 PT Hatley, Shawna R	49 Upshur	49 Upshur
000865 PTA Hayes, Gregory A	25 Marion	17 Harrison 00 Unknown
000385 PT Heare, Donald L 000799 PT Heavener, Ruth E	14 Hampshire 31 Monongalia	
000799 FT Heavener, Nath E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002221 PT Hebbert, Scott E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000687 PTA Heck, Katrina M	06 Cabell	04 Braxton
001196 PTA Hedrick, Linda L	37 Pleasants	00 Unknown
000738 PTA Helmstetter, Anna M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000441 PTA Hemphill, Michael L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000937 PTA Hemstreet, Jennifer L	41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha
002353 PT Hendershot, Angela M	25 Marion	00 Unknown 06 Cabell
000143 PT Henderson, Mary L 001112 PTA Henderson, Sara D	50 Wayne 17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000926 PTA Hendrickson, Holly D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001358 PT Henrich, Mark D	00 Unknown	40 Putnam
002158 PT Hensley, John G	23 Logan	30 Mingo
000971 PTA Henthorn, Julianne R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000746 PT Herrick, Jeffrey	12 Grant	12 Grant
000813 PT Herrick, Molly A	12 Grant	12 Grant
002542 PT Hess III, George G	00 Unknown	15 Hancock
000607 PTA Hesson, Misty L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000868 PT Hibbs, Douglas K 001947 PT Hibbs-Kerr, Dorothy J	23 Logan 54 Wood	23 Logan 27 Mason
001947 PT Hibbs-Kerr, Dorothy J 000364 PT Hickman, Nancy E	25 Marion	25 Marion
001164 PTA Hicks, Wendy W	00 Unknown	24 McDowell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001015 PTA Higgs, Sara E	25 Marion	25 Marion
000777 PTA Hill, Charles J	50 Wayne	00 Unknown
001163 PTA Hill, Kristina D	25 Marion	00 Unknown
000141 PT Hill, Suellen H	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001038 PTA Hill, Teresa L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001631 PT Hineman, Janelle S	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001555 PT Hines, Jennifer A	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
000674 PTA Hines, Paula C	32 Monroe	45 Summers
000919 PT Hitt, Gina M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002372 PT Hoghe, Jennifer H	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000786 PTA Holdren, Janis J	00 Unknown	54 Wood
000997 PTA Holiday, Sharon A	00 Unknown	54 Wood
001343 PT Holliday, Michael P	01 Barbour	01 Barbour
001057 PTA Hollinshead, Misty D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002339 PT Holmes, Justin J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002291 PT Holmes II, Gerald W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001741 PT Hopta, Bethany M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002497 PT Horvath, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002047 PT Hose, Mark A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
002340 PT Hose, Miranda L	31 Monongalia 54 Wood	54 Wood
001371 PT Hostottle, Cheryl A 001971 PT Hostuttler, Rebecca L	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000163 PTA Houck, Alison W	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000103 PTA Houck, Alison W 000616 PTA Houston, Jacqueline H	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001212 PTA Hoy, Kara M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001893 PT Hudkins, Diana L	54 Wood	54 Wood
002556 PT Huffman, Alicia A	23 Logan	00 Unknown
002005 PT Huffman, Howard Jason	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000442 PTA Huffman, Jessica L	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
001167 PTA Huggins, Myra-Belle M	52 Wetzel	00 Uriknown
000452 PTA Huggins, Shawna K	25 Marion	25 Marion
000201 PT Hull, Cheryl W 001009 PT Hull, Timothy S	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001009 PT Hull, Timothy S	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001143 PT Humble, Sarah E	06	06 Cabell
001565 PT Humphrey, Tracey E	25 Marion	17 Harrison
000269 PT Humphreys, Gregory T	00 Uriknown	00 Uriknown
000814 PTA Hunt, Sarah A	55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
000156 PTA Hunter, Ellen L	54 Wood	54 Wood
000013 PTA Hurst, Carolyn S	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001440 PT Hurst, Randolph D	49 Upshur	54 Wood
002234 PT Huskey, Billie J	00 Unknown	28 Mercer 20 Kanawha
001526 PT Huson, Felicia L	20 Kanawha 47 Tucker	42 Rando1ph
000101 PTA Hymes, Diana G	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H 001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R	20 Kanawha	07 Calhoun
001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002157 PT Isaly, Amy R	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000872 PTA Isch, Angela C	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
002485 PT Isernia, Lynn E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
vom. oo i i zooiiild, Lyiii L	_ italiania	

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001581 PT	13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 05 Brooke 27 Mason 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Ohio 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown	13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 26 Marshall 20 Kanawha
000928 PTA Jollay, Bryan G	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001146 PTA Jones, Christina L	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000798 PTA Jones, Christopher S	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
002394 PT Jones, Cortney P	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002456 PT Jones, Dina L	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002246 PT Jones, Hana C	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001016 PT Jones, Lisa M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000174 PT Jones, Michael F	54 Wood	54 Wood
001016 PTA Jones, Morgan W	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
000039 PT Jones, Robert F	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000329 PT Jones, Shawn H	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001896 PT Jones, Susan E	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001177 PTA Joos, William M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000093 PTA Joyce, Orda J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001116 PTA Juan, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000429 PTA Judy, Rebecca A	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
000322 PT Justice, Mary K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000982 PTA Justice, Nathan B	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
000182 PT Justice, Sharon T	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001054 PTA Kaiser, Lisa N	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
001181 PTA Kamits, Ashley L	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000188 PT Kapicak, Mary G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001722 PT Karcher, Lisa R	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
000521 PT Karrs, Andrea R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
002103 PT Katchuk, Holly S	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
002017 PT Kazalas, John C	00 Unknown	30 Mingo
001104 PT Keech, Mary K	39 Preston	39 Preston
002533 PT Keller, Mollie K	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
001022 PTA Kelley, Jessica L	09 Doddridge	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000097 PTA Kelley, Orlyn David	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001199 PT Kelly, Amy J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001880 PT Kelly, Jodi R	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001174 PTA Kendig, Adam D	04 Braxton	00 Unknown
001043 PT Kennedy, Michael E	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000567 PTA Kennedy, Nathan J	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000622 PT Kerns, Gwendolyn K	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
000193 PT Kessler, Diana P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000870 PT Kessler, Michael R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001298 PT Ketchum, Sheryl A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000870 PTA Key, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
002151 PT Kiger, Justin T	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002049 PT Kiger, Nikki C	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000799 PTA King, Heather L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002352 PT King, Jason L	27 Mason	00 Uriknown
001679 PT King, Jeffery J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002187 PT King, Karla R	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001573 PT Kinkade, Lincoln N	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 23 Logan	25 Marion
000512 PT Kinney, Diane C	31 Monongaila	31 Monongalia
000747 PTA Kirkendall, William K		
002305 PT Kirlangitis, John I	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000034 PTA Kisner, Joyce A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley 28 Mercer
001063 PTA Kissinger, Leigh A	28 Mercer	
001514 PT Kitchen, Shannon N	19 Jefferson 00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
002419 PT Klingensmith, Jr, Ronald E	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000166 PT Kluth, Rosemary C 002461 PT Knell, Christin L	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001131 PTA Knight, Alisha R	45 Summers	00 Unknown
002136 PT Knupp, Valerie J	31 Monongalia	
001233 PT Koenig, Nancy M	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
001968 PT Komorowski, Jennifer C	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel
001007 PTA Koren, Amber N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001176 PTA Kostella, Michelle L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002484 PT Kotyk, Todd J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000975 PTA Kozen, J. Travis	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002171 PT Kreger, Alison A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001383 PT Kucherawy, Chad A	44 Roane	44 Roane
000283 PT Kurz, Robert W	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002145 PT L'Hommedieu, Lori K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000669 PTA Lacek, Matthew W	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000032 PTA Lafferty, Karen S	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000846 PTA Lakten, Sean J	54 Wood	54 Wood
002213 PT Lamatrice III, Angelo J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000843 PTA Lambdin, Kathryn A	22 Lincoln	00 Unknown
001100 PT Lambert, Angela T	00 Unknown	40 Putnam
000710 PTA Lambert, Karen A	23 Logan	20 Kanawha
000175 PT Lambie, Jr, Richard F	26 Marshall	35 Ohio
001101 PT Lambiotte Jr, Thomas J	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000962 PT LaMothe, Deborah L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000960 PT LaMothe, Michael P 000793 PT Lamyaithong, Aleli Ramiscal- 002328 PT Landry, Jennifer A 002423 PT Landt, Teresa E 001887 PT Lane, Gretchen R 000946 PTA Lane, Jeffery S 001201 PT LaNeve, Joseph E 000046 PT Laneve, Ronald E 000027 PTA Lanham, Anna L 002224 PT Lanier, Jill M 001897 PT Laraba, Natalie J 000942 PT Laska, Tadeusz 000249 PT Latacz, Walter 001188 PTA Lattanzi, Julie R 000126 PT Lawson, Cynthia S 002499 PT Layfield, Misty D 001360 PT Lazenby, Kay S 000354 PT Lee, David A 001219 PT Lee, Donna J 001083 PTA Lee, Kimberly S 002503 PT Lee, Matthew T 001045 PTA Lemaster, Courtney J 001254 PT Lemieux, Holly T 001203 PT Lemley, Paula R 002452 PT Lemons, Melissa G 002054 PT Leonard, Cheryl A 001793 PT Lester, Tonya R 0001783 PT Lett, Cornelia B 001783 PT Levicky, Audra M 001023 PTA Lewis, Chad E 002552 PT Lewis, Patrick H 000212 PT Lewis, Sandra K	28 Mercer 23 Logan 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 21 Lewis 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 21 Lewis 28 Mercer 42 Randolph 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 10 Fayette 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 10 Fayette	28 Mercer 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 40 Unknown 41 Randolph 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 33 Morgan 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown
001203 PT Lemley, Paula R 002452 PT Lemons, Melissa G 002054 PT Leonard, Cheryl A 001793 PT Lester, Andrea S 000136 PTA Lester, Tonya R 000595 PT Lett, Cornelia B 001783 PT Levicky, Audra M 001023 PTA Lewis, Chad E 002552 PT Lewis, Patrick H 000212 PT Lewis, Sandra K 001867 PT Libell, Michele A 002538 PT Lien, Pei-Ting 000230 PT Lilly, Klaye C 002014 PT Limings, Crystal L 000292 PT Lindsey, Sharon E 002554 PT Lineberry, Bradley J	06 Cabell 42 Randolph 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 42 Randolph 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 33 Morgan 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 32 Monroe
001031 PTA Linger, Susan D 001149 PTA Linn, Kristina L 000793 PTA Lipscomb, Pamela I 001997 PT Litteral, Samuel H 000646 PTA Littreal, Angela M 002335 PT Lochow, Sarah M 002147 PT Logar, Jody M 001441 PT Long, Holly E 000568 PTA Long, Jennifer D 000717 PTA Looney, Denetta D	00 Unknown 25 Marion 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 10 Fayette 40 Putnam 42 Randolph 23 Logan 25 Marion 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 23 Logan 21 Lewis 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000166 PTA Lopezllavore, Ivan	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001670 PT LoPreste, Scott J	20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
000871 PT Lough, Robert K	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000628 PT Lovern, Lori P	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002502 PT Lucas, Mary M	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
002463 PT Lucas, Scott L	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
001188 PT Luevano, Jennifer L	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
002408 PT Lusk, Michael A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001052 PT Lynn, Robert W	39 Preston	31 Monongalia
002536 PT Lyons, Anne M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001151 PTA Lyons, Debora L	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
000651 PT Lyons, Donna M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000107 PTA Macaluso, Brian T	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
001554 PT Mace, Raylea J	17 Harrison	46 Taylor
000518 PT Madden, Lucindia A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002003 PT Madrid, Matthew A	17 Harrison	35 Ohio
000635 PT Magana, Lori J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001024 PTA Mahone, Jessica M	27 Mason	00 Unknown
000916 PTA Mahoney, Teresa M	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
001617 PT Malabanan-Bazzi, Geraldine B	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000190 PT Malamisura, Mary H	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
000915 PTA Mallory, Jennifer R	00 Unknown 36 Pendleton	00 Unknown 36 Pendleton
000538 PTA Mallow, Linda S 002228 PT Mamakos, Louise V	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002228 PT Mamakos, Louise V 000836 PT Manallo, Zenaida G	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000626 PT Mancinelli, Corrie A	31 Monongalia	
000374 PT Mandich, Mary Beth H	31 Monongalia	
000748 PTA Mankin, Vickie L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000234 PT Manley, Linda K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001211 PT Mann, Kristy P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000539 PTA Mannarino, Patti J	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
001204 PT Marangoni, Allen H	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001751 PT Marcum, Brenda L	06 Cabell	06
002421 PT Marks, Michael J	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002235 PT Markun, Jeffrey P	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000618 PT Marody, Sandra G	00 Unknown	52 Wetzel
002435 PT Marsh, Darrin W	54 Wood_	54 Wood
002126 PT Martell, Andrea M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000356 PT Martin, Cecelia C	37 Pleasants	54 Wood
000833 PTA Martin, Deborah J	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001010 PTA Martin, Jonathan A	00 Unknown	54 Wood 20 Kanawha
001058 PTA Martin, Laurie A	20 Kanawha	15 Hancock
001084 PT Martin, Nicholas J 002333 PT Martin, Rebecca E	00 Unknown 25 Marion	25 Marion
001586 PT Martin, Richard M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001953 PT Martin, Richard H	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000707 PTA Martin, Shelli M	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000437 PT Martin, Thomas Michael	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000317 PTA Marushi, Cynthia D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
Judgar , in the dentity of Hottle of		

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001071 PT Mascio, Mark W	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000149 PTA Maslowski, Anita	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
000014 PTA Mason, Frances M	02 Berkeley	
000271 PT Mason, Terrence L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002101 PT Mastrantoni, Nicole R	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000360 PT Matherly, Susan C	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001028 PT Mattingly, Debora K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001087 PTA Matyas, Stephen F	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
000894 PTA Maxwell, James L	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
000315 PTA May, Kerri L	50 Wayne	06
002555 PT May, Micheal L	23 Logan 54 Wood	23 Logan
001329 PT Mayer, Christina M	54 Wood	54 Wood
001036 PTA Mayes, Crystal G	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001308 PT Mayfield, Crystal L	14 Hampshire	29 Mineral
000704 PTA Mayhorn, Mary Elizabeth	00 Unknown	
UU2125 PI Mayle, Cheyenne M	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
000736 PTA Mayle, Heather L	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
001506 PT Maynard-McClung, Tricia K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000993 PTA Mays, Ryan F	23 Logan	23 Logan
001378 PT Mazure, Gina M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001799 PT Mazzie, Shelley A	17 Harrison	17 Harrison 17 Harrison
000954 PTA McBee, Alice M	01 Barbour 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002238 PT McCale, Kristi L 000729 PTA McCallister, Ginger M	22 Lincoln	40 Putnam
000729 PTA McCallister, Ginger M 001738 PT McCarter, Jennifer M	31 Monongalia	
002194 PT McClaflin, Shawna D	00 Unknown	39 Preston
002194 PT McClariff, Shawha D 002498 PT McClanahan, Judy A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002068 PT McClaugherty, Shannon D	55 Wyoming	28 Mercer
000155 PT McClung, Ann W	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001137 PTA McClung Jr, Gary A	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000122 PTA McComas, Warren	00 Unknown	23 Logan
001473 PT McConnell, Melinda A	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
001049 PTA McCoy, Emily A	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
001036 PT McCracken, Thomas D	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000815 PTA McCrady, Woodrow M	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000954 PT McCray, Wyoma G	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000375 PT McCue, Shirley R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000363 PT McCue, William C	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
· 001042 PTA McCullough, Shannon L	43 Ritchie	00 Unknown
001170 PTA McCutchan, Nicole R	09 Doddridge	17 Harrison
000696 PTA McDaniel, Restona R	13 Greenbrier	41 Raleigh
002284 PT McDonald, Chrystal L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001193 PT McDonald, Sandra E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001014 PTA McDougal, James A	25 Marion	00 Unknown
000479 PT McFadden, Thomas J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001206 PT McFarland, Charles J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000152 PT McGahan, Brenda G	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
000157 PT McGahan, Thomas L	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
002196 PT McGee, David M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001970 PT McGee, Julie M 001543 PT McGinnis, Carla A 001076 PTA McGinnis, Christopher L 002260 PT McGinnis, Renee Riffle 001535 PT McGraw, Kelly A 000603 PTA McGrew, Robin M 001122 PTA McGuire, Christina L	35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 55 Wyoming	28 Mercer 46 Taylor 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 13 Greenbrier
000586 PT McKitrick, Amy D 000789 PT McLeod, Michael S 000947 PTA McLeod, Robb B 001977 PT McMillion, Kristen M 001691 PT McNally, Michael J 000601 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 002039 PT McNew, Shanda R	19 Jefferson 25 Marion 17 Harrison 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia	13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison
002415 PT McQuain, Jerry A 001134 PTA McVey, Melanie R 001198 PTA Meadows, Bryan E 000730 PTA Meadows, Linda R 002457 PT Meadows, Michelle L 000708 PTA Meadows, Mika B	04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 45 Summers	04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 45 Summers
002237 PT Meadows, Susan F 000803 PT Mears, Robert C 002370 PT Medjesky, Rachel M 002043 PT Medlin, Debora K 000734 PTA Meek, Angela S 002244 PT Melko, Thomas A 000325 PTA Meluzio, Anthony C	13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 29 Mineral 00 Unknown 38 Pocahontas 25 Marion	31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 50 Wayne 02 Berkeley 46 Taylor
001157 PTA Menefee, Stacy L 002534 PT Mercer, Jessica S 002205 PT Mercer, John C 002441 PT Mergenthaler, Jamie D 002275 PT Merritt, Bridie L 002519 PT Metcalfe, Megan E	25 Marion 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 54 Wood 31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia 54 Wood 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia
000973 PTA Metheney, Rebecca J 002299 PT Metz, Joshua P 000037 PT Meyer, Elizabeth M 000349 PTA Mezzapelle, Deborah A 000350 PTA Mezzapelle, Peter A 000978 PTA Michael, Darlene D 001115 PT Michael, Michele L	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 54 Wood 54 Wood 00 Unknown 17 Harrison
001848 PT Michaels, Eric D 001163 PT Midkiff, Jennifer L 002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W 001091 PTA Miller, Amanda L 001174 PT Miller, Connie J 001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G	35 Ohio 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson
002469 PT Miller, Karen R	00 Unknown	33 Morgan

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001898 PT Mills, Andrea L	46 Taylor	46 Taylor
001886 PT Minor, Tracy D	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
002074 PT Mirasola, James J	05 Brooke	15 Hancock
001215 PTA Mitchell, Nancy J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha
000129 PT Monk, Linda N 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R	20 Kanawha 54 Wood	00 Unknown
001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 002402 PT Mooney, Denise A	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
001171 PTA Moore, Amy J	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
001754 PT Moore, Anna C	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002037 PT Moore, Audra G	25 Marion	25 Marion
002242 PT Moore, Christopher J	25 Marion	25 Marion
000486 PTA Moore, Jason W	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001910 PT Moore, Melanie M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001067 PTA Moore, Terry F	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000541 PTA Moran, Linda L	46 Taylor	01 Barbour
000792 PTA Morehead, Pamela J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000102 PTA Moreland, Ronald L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000713 PTA Morgan, Cassandra J	23 Logan	23 Logan 41 Raleigh
001234 PT Morgan, Pamela A 001207 PT Morgan, Richard T	41 Raleigh 25 Marion	25 Marion
000665 PTA Morgan, Sandra L	11 Gilmer	00 Unknown
001114 PTA Morgan, Stephanie M	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000436 PTA Morgan, Steven L	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
002518 PT Morris, Amanda J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000842 PTA Morris, Kristie L	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001084 PTA Morrow, Leah M	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001252 PT Morse, Mary E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001192 PTA Moser, Tara I	00 Uriknown	00 Uriknown
002243 PT Moses, Adrian J	54 Wood	15 Hancock
002080 PT Moses, Rebecca J	26 Marshall	15 Hancock
000237 PTA Mosher, Regina G	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000750 PTA Mosley, Sally A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002425 PT Mousadis, James W 000952 PTA Mowery, Jamie L	15 Hancock 04 Braxton	15 Hancock 04 Braxton
000952 PTA Mowery, Jamie L 001539 PT Mozingo, Virginia G	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000902 PT Muckleroy, Lisa E	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
000051 PTA Mull, Kathy A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001172 PTA Mullenax, Heather N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001491 PT Mullens, Gina M	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000200 PTA Mullens, Mindy S	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001208 PTA Mullins, Erik S	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000800 PTA Mullins, Jodie L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002487 PT Mullins, Paul B	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002112 PT Murphy, Peggy A	54 Wood	54 Wood
000739 PTA Murray, Heather M	18 Jackson	54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000237 PT Murray, Hugh C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000970 PTA Murray, Milton B	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
000828 PTA Musick, Sharon M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002218 PT Myers, Aaron M	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
002277 PT Najmulski, Adam P	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000608 PT Nalls, Sandra F	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000057 PTA Neal, Karan E	20 Kanawha	03 Boone
001296 PT Neel, Curtis L	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000384 PT Nester, Margaret H	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001209 PT Nestor, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002178 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R	02 Berkeley	
001265 PT Newberry Jr, Donnie E	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B	30 Mingo	30 Mingo
000996 PT Nicholas, Alfred E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 06 Cabell
000927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A	50 Wayne 40 Putnam	06 Cabell
002111 PT Nichols, Mark E	17 Harrison	
000951 PTA Nicholson, Kimberly J 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane	31 Monongalia	
001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R	23 Logan	00 Unknown
001702 PT Noonan, Cara R	17 Harrison	
002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000571 PT Nunley, Belu A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002222 PT O'Brien, David M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
002378 PT	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001885 PT 0'Dell, Rebecca J	40 Putnam	
001160 PTA O'Donnell, Terrie J	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
002364 PT Ober, Leslie A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000953 PTA Ordiway, Bryanna L	46 Taylor	31 Monongalia
001154 PT Osman, Mohamed I	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001106 PT Ott, Thomas A	35 Ohio	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh
001269 PT Overmiller, Susan B	41 Raleigh	31 Monongalia
001210 PT Owens, Douglas H 000211 PT Oxley, Sally B	31 Monongalia 06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000211 PT Oxley, Sally B 001560 PT Pack, Sharon M	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
002506 PT Packroni, Colony A	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001078 PT Palkovic, Theresa M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000721 PT Palumbo, Barbara M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002127 PT Pannell, Angela M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001051 PT Park, Emma B	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000990 PTA Parsons, Andrew R	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000093 PT Parsons, Paul J	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002236 PT Parsons, Sara J	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001135 PT Passerby, Kevin A	25 Marion	43 Ritchie

Lic# LicTyp Na	me (Last, First, MI)	Ног	me County	Busir	ness County
000929 PTA Patters 001768 PT Patti,		27 31	Putnam Mason Monongalia	20 31	Kanawha Kanawha Monongalia
	Megan L Amanda L		Raleigh Putnam		Raleigh Jackson
002287 PT Payne,	Brooke R		Unknown		Unknown
000964 PT Pe, Ant 000716 PTA Pe, Tre	•		Unknown Raleigh		Mercer Raleigh
	, Amy N		Monongalia		Unknown
000841 PTA Peng, J		40	Putnam	40	Putnam
	s, Lynne M	_	Unknown		Unknown
	ton, Donna D		Unknown Monongalia		Unknown Unknown
	ton, Joseph D f, Dona J		Raleigh		Fayette
	Andrea J		Unknown		Unknown
002537 PT Perkins	, Jessica E		Greenbrier		Unknown
	y, Edward		Unknown		Brooke
	B. Kristin Kelley R		Wayne Monongalia		Wayne Monongalia
	Malissa E		Unknown		Wood
000238 PT Pertko,	Jane A	31	Monongalia		Monongalia
	Theresa V		Hardy		Hardy
	n, Susan A		Unknown		Unknown Monongalia
	s, John J i, Catherine L		Monongalia Unknown		Unknown
001988 PT Pham, V			Mingo		Mingo
000910 PTA Phares,		42	Randolph	42	Rando1ph
	s, Erik R		Wetzel		Wood
	s, Jennifer L		Putnam Barbour		Putnam Randolph
	s, Tana B Brian S		Ohio		Ohio
002512 PT Pile, J	ill S		Monongalia		Unknown
001699 PT Pinti,	Kelly L		Harrison		Harrison
001698 PT Pinti,			Harrison		Harrison
001176 PT Pipes, 001187 PTA Pittman	Robert F , Andrea D		Monongalia Wetzel		Monongalia Wetzel
	, Ettore		Wayne		Wayne
000927 PT Platz,	Alicia K		Kanawha	20	Kanawha
	, Kelli M		Unknown		Unknown
	Rebecca A		Tucker Unknown		Randolph Unknown
	i, Jennifer L Thomas E		Unknown		Unknown
	Thomas S		Monongalia		Monongalia
001388 PT Posey,			Marion		Harrison
001712 PT Poston,	Carolyn S		Kanawha		Kanawha
	ield, Katharine B		Kanawha Pleasants		Kanawha Pleasants
	James A n, Jacqueline H		Barbour		Harrison
	n, Jeffrey A		Barbour		Rando1ph

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001002 PT Powroznik, Kristine A 000678 PT Prezzia, Jill C 000754 PTA Prichard, Steven E 001144 PTA Pridemore, Regina A 002547 PT Priem, Edward J	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 10 Fayette 52 Wetzel	31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 52 Wetzel
001850 PT Priest, Mary E	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000060 PTA Prout, Phyllis A	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
000683 PT Pulice, John W	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000583 PT Pullen, Mary A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001193 PTA Pullin, Mallory R	27 Mason	00 Unknown
002539 PT Pyle, Heather R	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002082 PT Queen, Amy L	49 Upshur	31 Monongalia 55 Wyoming
001046 PTA Queen, Melissa D	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000924 PT Quinlan, Cheryl C 001192 PT Rabatin, Susan A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001349 PT Raber-Ammons, Lisa D	31 Monongalia	
001212 PT Racer, Billy D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001943 PT Rader, Teresa S	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
000419 PTA Radford, Heather N	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001138 PTA Radford, Tammy L	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
001180 PT Rager, Lisa M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001645 PT Ramey, Donna M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001432 PT Ramey, Michelle M	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002526 PT Randolph, Christa D	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001719 PT Rankin, Kelley S	02 Berkeley	
000018 PTA Rapp, Debbie D	13 Greenbrier 28 Mercer	13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown
000804 PTA Ratcliff, Jason W 000930 PTA Rayburn, Shawn E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001305 PT Reager, Kristy L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001960 PT Reasbeck, Kelly J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001604 PT Reecher, Christina B	13 Greenbrier	_
001839 PT Reed, Beth A	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
001444 PT Reed, Burton R	54 Wood	54 Wood
000694 PTA Reed, Monica L	31 Monongalia	
000279 PTA Reese, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	TO 1101100010
001173 PTA Reesman, Matthew C	25 Marion	00 Unknown
000242 PTA Reichard, Stephanie A	44 Roane	44 Roane
001229 PT Reilley, William C	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
001860 PT Reinacher, Stacy L	05 Brooke 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown 25 Marion
000028 PT Renton, Eleanor J 001954 PT Rexroad, Debbie J	04 Braxton	04 Braxton
001447 PT Reynolds, Kristin A	00 Unknown	20 Kanawha
000482 PT Reynolds, Teresa M	39 Preston	39 Preston
000645 PTA Reynolds, Terry D	00 Unknown	43 Ritchie
000886 PT Rhodes, Amber A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002358 PT Rhodes, Eli W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
002056 PT Rhodes, Mary Tolley	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000239 PT Rhodes, William M	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000246 PTA Rice, Melinda K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County Business County
001957 PT Rice, Teresa A 001029 PTA Richmond Jr, Michael G 002156 PT Rider, Heather M 000353 PTA Riedel, Richard E 002511 PT Ries, Krista J 000146 PT Riivald, Heikki J 001731 PT Riley, Barbara J 000099 PT Riley, Karen E 002379 PT Rine, Joan W 000590 PT Ringel-Williams, Cynthia M 000893 PT Riseley, Joanna L 001110 PTA Robertson, Scott M 001093 PTA Robison, Alene K 001053 PTA Roles, Lisa R 002493 PT Roman, Kymberly A 001013 PT Rorick, Kelly J 000723 PTA Rose, Jennifer C 002432 PT Rose, Ronda L 001598 PT Ross, Michael E 002230 PT Roth, Jacqueline M 000158 PT Roth, Steven J 000378 PTA Rothrock, Jerri D 000061 PTA Roush, David L 001153 PTA Roush, Teri L 002544 PT Roxby, Kellie A 000684 PT Roy, Charles K 000470 PTA Rozell III, Keith D 000772 PTA Rozell III, Fredrick A 000818 PTA Runyon, Dennis R 000118 PTA Runyon, Dennis R 00118 PTA Runyon, Dennis R 001118 PTA Runyon, Dennis R 001118 PTA Runyon, Susan L 000771 PTA Rutledge, Karen M 000167 PTA Rutledge, Karen M 000167 PTA Rutledge II, Fredrick A	Home County  31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 25 Marion 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 36 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Monongalia 33 Monongalia 34 Monongalia 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 36 Unknown 37 Monongalia 38 Monongalia 39 Mercer 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Mercer 33 Mercer 34 Mercer 35 Ohio 36 Cabell 37 Monongalia 38 Monongalia 39 Ohio 39 Mercer 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 33 Monongalia 34 Monongalia 35 Ohio 36 Marshall 37 Monongalia 38 Monongalia 39 Monongalia 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Monongalia 33 Monongalia 34 Monongalia 35 Ohio 36 Marshall 37 Mason 38 Monongalia 39 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Monongalia 33 Monongalia 34 Monongalia 35 Ohio 36 Marshall 37 Mason 38 Monongalia 39 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 32 Logan 33 Monongalia 34 Monongalia 35 Monongalia 36 Marshall 37 Pleasants 40 Putnam
000711 PTA Rutherford, Lucinda M 000167 PTA Rutledge, Karen M	37 Pleasants 54 Wood 40 Putnam 40 Putnam
000733 PTA RUTTEDGE II, FREDRICK A 000446 PTA Sabol, Candace R 001774 PT Sadorra, Nicole M 000943 PTA Sage, Tricia L 000498 PTA Sager Jr, Daniel F 000674 PT Salazar, Ivan R 000401 PT Sale, June T 000805 PTA Salmons, Amy C	
000188 PTA Salyers, Connie L 000162 PTA Salyers, Kimberly D	00 Unknown 06 Cabell 54 Wood 54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002090 PT Samluk, Amy J 002110 PT Sampsell, Eric C 002233 PT Sampsell, Jennifer L 002470 PT Sampson, Stephanie S 001180 PTA Sams, Erica A 002460 PT Sanderson, Jennifer L 002255 PT Sandridge, Carolyn E 000691 PTA Sandy, Lawren E	36 Pendleton 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 17 Harrison	36 Pendleton 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 54 Wood 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 17 Harrison
000351 PT Sansone, Catherine F 001132 PT Santa Lucia, Michael J 001714 PT Santos, Candice Q 001742 PT Santos, Maria C 000482 PTA Sargent, Angela K 001039 PT Sathre, Kathryn A 002086 PT Savage, Karin E	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 10 Fayette 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	35 Ohio 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 02 Berkeley
002159 PT Saville, Samuel E 001873 PT Schempp, Lloyd K 001100 PTA Scheuch, Leticia R 000293 PTA Schill, James B 001566 PT Schmidt, Nanette M 000179 PT Schoetz, William H	02 Berkeley 40 Putnam 46 Taylor 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia	20 Kanawha 39 Preston 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia
001158 PTA Schreckengost, Robert D 000048 PT Schuetz, Robert W 001195 PTA Schultz, Natalie L 000801 PT Scott, Kristi R 001019 PTA Sebok, Samuel L 000957 PTA Seckman, Charles M 000749 PTA Seeley, Janis L	54 Wood 41 Raleigh 27 Mason 45 Summers 03 Boone 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown	54 Wood 10 Fayette 20 Kanawha 45 Summers 23 Logan 17 Harrison 54 Wood
000794 PT Selby, Joan T 000832 PT Senior, Christina 001086 PTA Senn, Travis W 002138 PT Sergent, Nicole M 001092 PTA Seville, Kacie A 002448 PT Sevinsky, Scott J 001352 PT Sexton, Alisha T	31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 29 Mineral 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood	06 Cabell 29 Mineral 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood
002150 PT Sexton, Marianna L 002186 PT Seymour, Kathy L 000918 PTA Shaffer II, John R 001110 PT Shahsavari, Rozita 001202 PTA Shamblin, Rodney S 001175 PTA Shannon, Kristina L 001215 PT Shannon-Alix, Jeanette L 000979 PTA Shaver, Kristi D 001157 PT Shaw, John Eric 002031 PT Shaw, Patricia A 001814 PT Sheets, Anne M 000924 PTA Shelton, Joseph L	00 Unknown 40 Putnam 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 39 Preston 25 Marion 54 Wood 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 10 Fayette	06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 54 Wood 46 Taylor 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 28 Mercer
000150 PTA Shenton, Mark P	15 Hancock	05 Brooke

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002042 PT Shepley, Amy J	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
002072 PT Sheppard, Tanya L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001777 PT Shiffler, Matthew A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001148 PTA Shinn, Jo Beth	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
001216 PT Shipley, Craig A	02 Berkeley	
002046 PT Shipley, Wenonah D	31 Monongalia	
000150 PT Shipper, Nancy L	02 Berkeley	
000787 PTA Shoemaker, Chad E	42 Randolph 34 Nicholas	42 Randolph 34 Nicholas
001275 PT Showalter, Barbara M	29 Mineral	14 Hampshire
000838 PTA Shreve, Catherine C 002048 PT Shreve, Nicole L	17 Harrison	01 Barbour
002329 PT Shultz, Brian S	39 Preston	00 Unknown
001351 PT Shultz, Robert A	31 Monongalia	
000144 PTA Shuman, Tammy L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002095 PT Sickels, Jodi A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000856 PTA Siders, Ricky L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001445 PT Sikarskie, Duane F	49 Upshur	54 Wood
002252 PT Simmons, Heidi C	19 Jefferson	
002525 PT Simmons, Jason M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002289 PT Simms, Justin W	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
001749 PT Simpson, Amy S	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000027 PT Simpson, Charles C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000648 PTA Simpson, Kevin W 001922 PT Simpson, Tracy L	29 Mineral 29 Mineral	29 Mineral 00 Unknown
001922 PT Simpson, Tracy L 001984 PT Sims, Dennis H	55 Wyoming	02 Berkeley
001032 PTA Sindledecker, Shannon L	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000692 PTA Sine, Diane E	31 Monongalia	
002059 PT Singh, Jaspreet T	00 Unknown	41 Raleigh
002447 PT Sions, Jaclyn Megan	31 Monongalia	
000629 PT Skiles, Cynthia W	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002367 PT Sleeth, Nicole D	09 Doddridge	
000983 PTA Slusarek, Clara A	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
001140 PTA Smalley, Gregory U	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002050 PT Smarr, Aaron A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001154 PTA Smith, April A	20 Kanawha	22 Lincoln
000851 PTA Smith, Betsy K	00 Uriknown	16 Hardy 00 Unknown
002365 PT Smith, Carrie J 000863 PTA Smith, Charles Q	40 Putnam 50 Wayne	06 Cabell
000258 PT Smith, Gary D	00 Unknown	54 Wood
000862 PTA Smith, Gary A	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000822 PTA Smith, Jennifer A	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
000986 PTA Smith, Jennifer J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000388 PTA Smith, Joyce E	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
000501 PTA Smith, Karen A	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002313 PT Smith, Lori A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000869 PTA Smith, Meghan L	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001183 PTA Smith, Natosha D	06 Cabell	40 Putnam
001659 PT Smith, Shane W	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha 06 Cabell
001353 PT Smith, Stephanie S	00 Unknown	UU Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001128 PTA Smith, Tamara S	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000409 PTA Smith, Terri L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000848 PTA Smith II, Dana W	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000301 PT Smith Jr, Arthur J	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
002422 PT Smolder, Scott D	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000773 PTA Sneigle, Suzanne W	54 Wood	54 Wood
001135 PTA Snodgrass, Katherine A	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000685 PT Snodgrass, Shannon A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001769 PT Snyder, Kathryn M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001319 PT Snyder, Lea Ann	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
001956 PT Snyder, Shaun P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000202 PTA Snyder, Stephanie S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000825 PTA Snyder, Tammy J	27 Mason	18 Jackson
000812 PT Sokos, Frances L	35 Ohio	15 Hancock
002341 PT Soles, Robert J	54 Wood	
000784 PT Sorg, P. Joseph	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha
000937 PT Sorongon, Ferdinand P	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001112 PT Sorongon, Maria G	40 Putnam 00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002200 PT Southard, Damian A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001014 PT Sovel, Derrick A 000134 PT Spadafore, John B	17 Harrison	
000134 PT Spadafore, John B 002229 PT Spatafore, Andrew E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002038 PT Spatafore, Jack A	17 Harrison	
000721 PTA Spaulding, Denise M	41 Raleigh	
000834 PTA Spencer, Jayna B	00 Unknown	15 Hancock
000187 PT Spiker, John C	31 Monongalia	
001111 PTA Sprouse, Angela L	42 Randolph	
002057 PT Spurlock, Christopher M	23 Logan	23 Logan
001563 PT Stacy, Aileen Z	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000181 PT Staggers, Michael F	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
001354 PT Staggers III, John W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000686 PT Stakem, Sherry L	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
000038 PTA Stalek, Patricia O	37 Pleasants	
000624 PTA Stalnaker, Opie E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000272 PT Stansberry, Sherry E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000275 PT Starkey, Judith L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002501 PT Starks, Mindy B	54 Wood	20 Kanawha
000797 PT Starvaggi, Paul D	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
000366 PT Stauber, William T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000867 PT Stauffer, Kara L	54 Wood	54 Wood
000636 PTA Stealey, Neely K	00 Unknown	54 Wood 00 Unknown
000392 PT Stee, Thomas L	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002509 PT Steele, Amy K 000893 PTA Steele, Mary Ann	50 Wayne	40 Putnam
000893 PTA Steele, Mary Ann 000728 PTA Stephens, Judith L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002227 PT Stephenson, Peggy S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001141 PTA Stewart, Lindy N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001139 PTA Stocker Jr, Richard E	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000910 PT Stoffer, Gina S	35 Ohio	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001649 PT Stone, Jerilyn V 001097 PTA Straight, Audrey L 000428 PT Strasser, Catherine B 000393 PT Strasser, Robert L 002044 PT Stratton, Jeffrey L 002357 PT Strickland, Jonathan R 002164 PT Strong, Joann L 002334 PT Stuchell, Amanda S 002281 PT Stuck, Jeremy R 001043 PTA Sturm, Sarah M 002203 PT Sullivan, Mark A 000594 PTA Summers, David A 000879 PT Swan, Darla J 000952 PT Swan, W. Trevor 000731 PT Swanson, Anita L 001041 PTA Sweeney, Cathy A 001557 PT Swiger, Alicia D 000867 PTA Swiger, Michael H 001283 PT Swisher, Anne K 000489 PTA Swisher, Sheila S 001489 PT Syvertson, Gregory S 001686 PT Tadak, Paul F 001303 PT Tarr, Eric J 000850 PTA Tarr, Holly R 002302 PT Tarr, J Lance 000801 PTA Tarr, Travis W 002175 PT Taylor, Christopher J 002523 PT Taylor, Courtney F 000709 PTA Taylor, Emily J 000483 PT Taylor, Mark S 001840 PT Taylor, Melanie K 002515 PT Taylor, Melanie K	06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 39 Preston 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 21 Logan 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 44 Roane 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 54 Wood 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia	06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 23 Logan 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 25 Marion 41 Raleigh 06 Cabell 44 Roane 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 40 Putnam 54 Wood 00 Unknown 39 Preston 54 Wood 06 Cabell 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown
000483 PT Taylor, Mark S 001840 PT Taylor, Melanie K 002515 PT Taylor, Melissa R 001114 PT Taylor, Pamela S 000884 PTA Teachout, Brea N 002183 PT Terry, Kelly O 001627 PT Thomas, James A 001356 PT Thomas, Krystal L	06 Cabell 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 26 Marshall 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia	06 Cabell 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia
000850 PT Thomas, Vicki R 001567 PT Thompson, Curry S 000731 PTA Thompson, Rebecca G 002301 PT Thompson, Robert D 002454 PT Tibbs, Robin L 000106 PTA Tice, Karen S 001189 PTA Tincher, Christopher M 001030 PTA Tluchowski, Tammy A	18 Jackson 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 45 Summers 00 Unknown	18 Jackson 42 Randolph 51 Webster 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 15 Hancock

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002293 PT Toleman, David T	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
001321 PT Toler, Andrew E	30 Mingo	23 Logan
000187 PTA Toler, Jeanette G	30 Mingo	23 Logan
002482 PT Tompkins, Terra E	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000572 PTA Toothman, Eric C	25 Marion	17 Harrison
000987 PT Travis, John T	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000516 PTA Trickett, Jennifer L	39 Preston	46 Taylor
001220 PT Tridico, Jamie L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001869 PT Trushel, Kimberly A	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
001937 PT Trusty, April K	13 Greenbrier	
000028 PTA Tucker, Reba H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha 35 Ohio
002271 PT Tucker, Rebecca E	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001207 PTA Tucker, Tanya N	00 Unknown 42 Rando1ph	41 Raleigh
000305 PT Tunick, Ruth H 000203 PT Turkaly, Nancy K	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000155 PTA Turner, Janet I	20 Kanawha	18 Jackson
001116 PT Turner, Julie R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000770 PTA Turrill, Christina M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000209 PT Tutalo, Karen C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001496 PT Tymeson, JoAnn M	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002256 PT Tyree, Scott W	20 Kanawha	04 Braxton
002239 PT Ude, Christopher M	25 Marion	46 Taylor
000444 PT Ullum, August Robert	26 Marshall	35 Ohio
001208 PT Upward, Fiona M	31 Monongalia	
000880 PT Utzman, Ralph R	31 Monongalia	
000036 PTA Valentine, Shirley M	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
000280 PTA Valley, Penny D	54 Wood	54 Wood
000652 PTA Van Dyke, Billy W	24 McDowell	41 Raleigh
001209 PTA Van Kirk, Colleen L	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
000955 PTA Vance, Anita B	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
002035 PT VanMatre, Leslee K	27 Mason	27 Mason 27 Mason
000715 PTA VanMeter, Kerri K	06 Cabell 55 Wyoming	34 Nicholas
001390 PT Vargas, Zeusa R 001221 PT Vaughan, Clark K	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000159 PT Vaughan, Paul M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001061 PTA Vaught, David D	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001107 PTA Vaught, Melody R	54 Wood	54 Wood
000856 PT Verkouteren, John S	33 Morgan	33 Morgan
000938 PT Viars, Constance S	23 Logan	23 Logan
001717 PT Vincent, Sharon R	25 Marion	25 Marion
001214 PTA Virgin, Joseph R	00 Unknown	50 Wayne
000115 PT Vitelli, Josephine	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000920 PT Vogel, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001197 PT Von Scio, Elaine R	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000587 PT Vorholt, Kimberly J	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000585 PT Vorholt, Stephen D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002022 PT Vought, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001186 PT Waddell, Mary C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000487 PTA Waggamon, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000394 PT 000124 PTA 001583 PT 000227 PTA 002336 PT 000614 PTA 001064 PTA 000718 PTA 000131 PT 000939 PT 001680 PT 001680 PT 00169 PTA 002442 PT 001222 PT 001222 PT 001222 PT 001222 PT 001222 PT 001232 PT 001233 PT 001934 PT 001099 PTA 00255 PT 001750 PT 001644 PT 002130 PT	Waggy, Carol A Wagner, David A Walberg, Karen R Walker, Drema G Walker, Kimberly J Walker, Leisha R Walker, Sammy L Wallen, Elizabeth A Walter, William W Ward, Alexander D Ward, Andrea D Ward, Roger K Wareham, Amanda B Warner, Carol A Wassam, Danielle R Watson, Stacie M Watson, Steven E Watts, Rachel C Weaver, Crystal M Weber, Edward G Weber, John L Weber, Rachel F Weekley Jr, Robert H Weigel, Marjorie J Weiler, Richard J Weiler, Richard J Welch, Amy D Wells, Sherri D Wendell, Karen D West, Adam T West, Adam G West, Alicia M White, Daryl A White, Daryl A White, Daryl A Whiteman, Christopher T Whiteman Jr, Roy D Whitlatch, Lisa G	Home County  31 Monongalia 05 Brooke 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Cabell 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 55 Wyoming 55 Wyoming 55 Wyoming 55 Wyoming 54 Wood 49 Upshur 49 Upshur 17 Harrison 06 Cabell 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood	
002517 PT 000634 PT	Whiteman, Christopher T Whiteman Jr, Roy D	29 Mineral 29 Mineral 40 Putnam	29 Mineral 00 Unknown 06 Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001847 PT Wilcox, Kip R	20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
000760 PTA Wilcox, Sherry L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000229 PTA Wiley, Bernadette A	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000229 PTA Wiley, Bernadette A 001950 PT Wiley, Christine	31 Monongalia	
001716 PT Wilhelm, Leslie Naseef	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000762 PT Wilkins, Lynn	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001184 PTA Will, Heather J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000972 PTA Williams, Brenda L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002489 PT Williams, Douglas M	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002530 PT Williams, Jason D	34 Nicholas	00 Unknown
000067 PT Williams John E	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002363 PT Williamson, Jason E	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
002362 PT Williamson, Meredith A	06 Cabell	
000223 PTA Willis, Karla S	13 Greenbrier	
001989 PT Willy II, Richard W	54 Wood	32 Monroe
000029 PTA Wilson, Deborah G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000143 PTA Wilson, Deborah A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000688 PT Wilson, Deborah J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001720 PT Wilson, John C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002505 PT Wilson Hall, Brandy L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002250 PT Winter, Aimee E	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001962 PT Wisvari, J. Christopher	00 Unknown	48 Tyler
001593 PT Witherell, Winston R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000254 PTA Wittmann, Jeanne T	00 Unknown	14 Hampshire
002464 PT Witzgall, Megan L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002439 PT Wolfe, Ashley N	04 Braxton	13 Greenbrier
000593 PTA Womack, Shawn M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000605 PTA Wood, Frederick Scott	27 Mason	27 Mason
001225 PT Wood, Joseph S	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000984 PT Wood, Patricia E	02 Berkeley	19 Jefferson 35 Ohio
001190 PT Woods, Cari A	35 Ohio 39 Preston	
000755 PT Woods, Wayne P	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
002075 PT Wooton, Richard B 001069 PT Workman, Kevin A	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000680 PTA Wright, DeNee' S	01 Barbour	01 Barbour
002067 PT Wright, Kimberly R	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001515 PT Wright, Theresa S	16 Hardy	14 Hampshire
002140 PT Wyant, Erin R	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002140 PT Wydne, ETHINK 002318 PT Yacco, Roxanne E	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
001211 PTA Yates, Joshua R	00 Unknown	50 Wayne
001166 PTA Yerkey, Carrie J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
001103 PTA Yost, Bobbie J	54 Wood	54 Wood
000768 PTA Yost, Kelly M	25 Marion	17 Harrison
002507 PT Young, Corey R	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
000003 PTA Young, Judy K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002052 PT Young, Stephen M	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
000758 PT Zamski, Gary W	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
000967 PTA Zeigler, Jason S	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000549 PTA Zimnox, Diana L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha

WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees 04/06/06 ind1st

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI) Home County **Business County** 

001186 PTA Zoller, Melissa R 002295 PT Zook, Letha B Total 1570 Active Individuals 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 54 Wood 00 Unknown

## WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

## 210 OAK DRIVE, SUITE A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 (304) 627-2251

E-Mail: <a href="mail.wvnet.edu">wvbopt@mail.wvnet.edu</a>
Web Address: <a href="mail.wvnet.edu">www.wvbopt.com</a>

## **TABLE OF CONTENTS:**

- 1. Minutes for the Years 2004 and 2005
  - 2. Financial Reports
    - a. Fiscal Yr. End 2004
    - b. Fiscal Yr. End 2005
  - 3. Summary of Disciplinary Cases
  - 4. List of Active PT's and PTA's

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - Feb. 25, 2004

**MINUTES** 

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301

PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: John DeBlasis, John Williams, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh,

and Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sally Oxley participated by phone

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Karen Thornton, Attorney General's Office and Leetha Zook of Wheeling Jesuit University/WV PTAssociation

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John Williams.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending Dec. 31, 2003. (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Cynthia Fox.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)

A Meeting with Delegate Rick Staton took place on Tuesday, February 17, 2004 in Charleston. Attending from our Board were: Sally Oxley, Cynthia Fox, and John DeBlasis.

As a result of the meeting with Delegate Staton, the Board Members along with the State Chapter Association are working to provide Mr. Staton with the information that he has requested.

Leetha Zook shared with those present some productive ideas that the WV PTAssociation had formulated that could be put into writing as well as readily implemented - - that information is attached as part of the permanent record. She also invited the Members of the Board to the Association Meeting to be held in Morgantown in April 2004.

The Members agreed that Frankie Cayton would check our licensure records for the past five years in order to see who we haven't licensed and why. From this information, we

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES - Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 2

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

should be able to come up with statistical information to prove that the Board's standards have not prevented anyone from getting licensed.

Upon discussion and comparison of WV's passing score requirements on the English Proficiency Tests, it was unanimously decided that the passing scores would be adjusted as follows:

TOEFL - 600 reduced to 560 (paper-based test)

250 reduced to 220 (computer-based test)

TSE - 55 reduced to 50 TWE - 5.0 reduced to 4.5

A committee was established to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.

Cynthia Fox made Motion that there be a joint initiative between the Board Members and the WV PTAssociation in order to provide education to WV high schools via career day; and to begin an education program to be provided to middle and high school students to promote Physical Therapy in the State. John Williams seconded the Motion and it carried unanimously.

Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

#### 4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

Our Netware Engineer, Debbie Nosse, is working on writing a random audit program for our database in order that we can continue to check for compliance with our CE requirement. (The audit program for calendar year 2003 has not been run as of this writing.)

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 3

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls have been scheduled to take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### CASE DISCUSSION

#### Case 2001-01 (File is Closed)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we need to send him an Amended Order that includes costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days is up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.)

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

Dannie Monk, Investigator	\$	1078.40
Kenneth Blake, Hand Writing Analyst		400.00
Attorney General's Office		2516.50
Melinda Krepps, Court Reporter		615.60
Pete Johnson, Hearing Examiner		1664.82

Frankie Cayton told those present that no money had been received from David Lyle as of this date. Karen Thornton said that she had drafted a letter to him wherein she offers him the option of splitting the total amount due into payments and wanted to know if the Board Members could agree to that.

The Members of the Board unanimously agreed that Mr. Lyle's payment could be made in installments and that the letter that Ms. Thornton had drafted be mailed to Mr. Lyle.

<u>Case 2001-02</u> (Hearing took place on Oct. 10, 2001) <u>Final Order</u> was signed for at Kanawha Valley Physical Therapy by Cyndi Frye. A Motion to Stay Our Final Order was filed by Attorney, James McHugh and approved by the Court.

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES - Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 4

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

As it stands, Mr. Sorongon's license will be suspended for a period of 18 months and supervision will take place for 18 months. According to Mr. McHugh, Mr. Sorongon's supervision will be conducted by Ma Gracely Sorongon PT (who is Ferdinand's wife).

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

John Whalen - OT Bd. Investigator	\$ 950.61
Attorney General's Office	7212.55
Tim Miley, Hearing Examiner	1680.00

An Amended Final Order that includes an itemized list of administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$14,402.46 was created.

The Amended Final Order was received on November 18, 2003. Mr. Sorongon has made two payments to the Board; one for \$3784.37 and a second one in the amount of \$6000.00.

A Final Order of Dismissal from Kanawha County Court was signed on November 19, 2003.

An appeal was made by Attorney McHugh on behalf of Mr. Sorongon requesting that the balance of money owed be split into payments and the time for payment be extended. The Members agreed to Mr. McHugh's request and Karen Thornton will send him a letter to that effect.

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist.

#### Case 2002-01

The employment records of Comprehensive Care Center were subpoenaed with the assistance of Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office. We received payroll and earnings records on September 30<sup>th</sup>. We did not receive time sheets, or employment schedules.

Upon the advice of Ms. Thornton, the subpoena requesting the employment records was resent on October 31, 2003. We received a reply from the Respondent on November 10, 2003 in which he states that the accountant did not keep the time sheets that were provided to him for payroll purposes and that he has complied with the subpoena to the best of his ability.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (cont.)

#### Case 2002-01

The Members of the Board agreed to Close this Case for no stating that there is "No Probable Cause" to discipline the Respondent's license. The form letter is to go out with Frankie Cayton's signature on behalf of the Disciplinary Committee Members.

#### Case 2002-03

The Disciplinary Committee stated that the complete investigative record needs to be acquired from Marilyn Bonnett who made the complaint on behalf of Aegis Therapies.

It was learned that Marilyn Bonnett is no longer the responsible person to release that information. Her successor, Christy Bougher complied with our request and the documentation was forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee on June 27, 2003.

A Statement of Charges has been created by Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office.

The Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing will be signed by Sally Oxley on behalf of the Board. The cover letter will offer the Respondent the option of contacting the office in order to set up an informal meeting with the Disciplinary Committee Members in order to enter into a Consent Decree. If the Respondent will do this, there will be no formal Hearing.

#### Case 2002-04

In order to facilitate options for discipline, the Alabama Board of PT will be contacted in order to see how the wording of their Statement of Charges reads. In that State, the Respondent is allowed to choose among three or so choices in regards to entering into a Consent Decree.

Karen Thornton will construct the Statement of Charges and Hearing Notice and email to the Office.

The Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing will be signed by Sally Oxley on behalf of the Board. The cover letter will offer the Respondent the option of contacting the office in order to set up an informal meeting with the Disciplinary Committee Members in order to enter into a Consent Decree. If the Respondent will do this, there will be no formal Hearing.

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES- Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 6

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (cont.)

#### **General Discussion**

It was generally agreed that the Disciplinary Committee Members need to stick with a time line in regards to the Open Case Files in order that we do not get behind.

#### 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The new license database is up and functional on Conda's PC. The computer in the Administrator's office is networked and we are working on the third one in the conference room. All three computers will soon be able to share and have access to the licensure database.

B. Temporary help is being used at the rate of \$8.27 per hour.

Two people are being utilized on alternating days. We should consider hiring one of them on a full-time basis. One has worked here for three years so we have that much training invested. She also works for Gear Up in Doddridge County. During the summer, Vicki Maxwell is here four days per week. The funding for her job there will not be renewed for the upcoming fall semester. She is currently job hunting and interviewing within Harrison County.

Frankie made an appeal to the Members that Vicki Maxwell be hired on a permanent basis. Vicki does our Continuing Education work, Verifications, mails out requested Applications, and maintains those files. She watches the inventory and lets us know when it is time to replenish items. During renewal season, she kept track of incoming and outgoing renewals and licenses. In situations where someone needed to be corrected in regards to what information or money they had or had not supplied, she organized and did follow up on those pieces of correspondence. She entered data into the system and ran licenses and corresponding labels. She keeps accurate records of all the incoming money.

The Board Members said that if an Athletic Training Board was added to our responsibilities that we could consider hiring another full time person then.

C. The office was moved to temporary quarters effective October 1<sup>st</sup>. The new State Office Building may take from two to four years to complete. The Lease was approved by the Leasing Dept. We have not heard any more from Mr. Tom Susman in regards to our current location.

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES- Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 7

6. Office Updates. (Cont.)

C. (cont.)

Karen Thornton mentioned the law suit that had been filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston. Ms. Thornton said that the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.

- D. The IRS has insisted that all temporary employees and Board Members have and participate in a payroll deduction plan. Effective, January 1, 2004, taxes will be taken out of Per Diem pay and pay earned by temporary contract employees. In the future, you will not receive a 1099, but instead will receive a W-2 from the State.
- E. There is a good possibility that a Board of Athletic Trainers may be created this Legislative Session. I have been contacted and asked to supply information concerning our annual budget and number of licensees. It is not likely that this newly created Board will have the funds necessary to have an office and hire office staff. The proposal has been made that the duties and functions of that Board be combined with our Office responsibilities. They would be a separate and distinct entity from the current Board. (My letter to Mr. John Sylvia in response to his proposal is attached for your review.)

The Members agreed that they would be in favor of exploring the idea of a "combined Board" or a "joint Board" - - not a separate Board. It was further agreed that Sally Oxley should send a letter requesting more information regarding the potential number of Athletic Trainers as well as additional funding to cover all of our expenses.

- F. WVFIMS is going to increase fees for processing paperwork. The estimated cost to our Board will be \$700.00 per quarter. The cost to process one transmittal (request for payment) is \$80.00.
- G. Discussion was held in regards to selling our mailing list on CD.

This item was added to the agenda at the request of Leetha Zook, President of the WV PTAssociation.

Frankie Cayton was opposed to this idea in that the Board generates a certain amount of revenue from the sale of mailing lists and labels. To sell our data on a CD creates the temptation and opportunity for the information to be pirated in that the CD's could be "burned/copied" and resold by the purchaser. Ms. Cayton also told those present that the WV PTAssociation currently buys mailing labels from the Board Office under cost. We only charge for the cost of the box of labels which runs approximately \$40.00 and the cost for two-day priority mail which is an additional \$3.85.

The Members agreed that a legal contract needs to be constructed prohibiting the re-

# WV BOPT - MINUTES- Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 8

- 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)
  - G. Discussion was held in regards to selling our mailing list on CD. (cont.)

production or resale of our material and that it should also state that we maintain ownership. It was believed that the WV Board of Medicine sold their mailing list via CD and Ms. Cayton was instructed to contact them in order to find out how much per name and and address they were charging.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

Articles needed for the spring/summer newsletter:

A. Introduction/Greeting - Sally Oxley (received)

B. "On being a Whistle Blower" - Cynthia FoxC. Care Coalition - Don Sensabaugh

D. General Info. & Reminders

E. Recently Asked Questions

- Frankie Cayton

- Frankie Cayton

Proposed distribution should be April or May 2004. Articles have not all been received. The new deadline will be around the end of March or first of April.

It was unanimously agreed that the Newsletter be distributed as soon as possible and that it should include information regarding Disciplinary Information.

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. Lynn Mendicino (Applied to WV for a PT License Oct. 16, 2003)

I.C.A. Credential Evaluation has not been received. Ms. Mendicino contacted the office and requested that all paperwork (other than the license application) and license fee be returned to her.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9.

#### (INFORMATION)

10.

# WV BOPT - MINUTES- Feb. 25, 2004 PAGE 9

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board for calendar year 2004 will be: May 12, 2004.

## (ADJOURNMENT)

. . . .

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12: 25 pm.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - May 12, 2004

MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301

PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Swinler-Meyer Don Sensabaugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Williams

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Darlene Ratliff-Thomas, A. G.'s Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Cynthia Fox.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending March 31, 2004. (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Shir Wooton.

3, Legislative Updates and Reports.)

The Statistics regarding foreign-educated persons licensed and applicants denied licensure was compiled and appears in the Board's letter which sent to Delegate Rick Staton - - as per last meeting's discussion.)

(The Bill Delegate Staton was going to initiate was never introduced.)

( A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox. Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

The Chair of this Committee is Letha Zook. Cynthia Fox is to email Leetha who is President of the WV PT Association and orchestrate a work force study.

The Members present discussed some pro active additions that perhaps could be integrated into our Licensing software program. Suggestions made included: collecting information on applicants as to whether or not they were foreign educated; what their national origin is; the date that someone begins the licensure process; the United States' people who are educated in other countries - - how many then get licensed and how many do not. Other information that could be collected during renewal season would be a complete listing of all places where someone is employed.

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

Discussion also took place regarding updating our Web Site information on English Proficiency Scores for foreign-educated applicants.

Cynthia Fox made Motion that there be a joint initiative between the Board Members and the WV PTAssociation in order to provide education to WV high schools via career day; and to begin an education program to be provided to middle and high school students to promote Physical Therapy in the State. John Williams seconded the Motion and it carried unanimously.)

Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

#### 4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

Our Netware Engineer, Debbie Nosse, created a random audit program for our database in order that we can continue to check for compliance with our CE requirement. The audit program for calendar year 2003 has been run and all but two persons contacted by Certified Letter have responded

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

#### Case 2001-01 (File is Closed)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days is up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.)

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

Dannie Monk, Investigator	\$ 1078.40
Kenneth Blake, Hand Writing Analyst	400.00
Attorney General's Office	2516.50
Melinda Krepps, Court Reporter	615.60
Pete Johnson, Hearing Examiner	1664.82

Frankie Cayton told those present that no money had been received from David Lyle as of this date. Karen Thornton said that she had drafted a letter to him wherein she offers him the option of splitting the total amount due into payments and wanted to know if the Board Members could agree to that.

The Members of the Board unanimously agreed that Mr. Lyle's payment could be made in installments and that the letter that Ms. Thornton had drafted be mailed to Mr. Lyle.

As of this writing, he has not paid nor responded to our request for the amount he owes.

John DeBlasis made Motion that we send another Certified letter seeking an immediate response from him or we will legally pursue collection of this debt. Shirliebeth Wooton seconded the Motion. The Motion and the Second to the Motion passed by unanimous assent.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

<u>Case 2001-02</u> (Hearing took place on Oct. 10, 2001) <u>Final Order</u> was signed for at Kanawha Valley Physical Therapy by Cyndi Frye. A Motion to Stay Our Final Order was filed by Attorney, James McHugh and approved by the Court.

As it stands. Mr. Sorongon's license will be suspended for a period of 12 months and supervision will take place for 18 months. According to Mr. McHugh, Mr. Sorongon's supervision will be conducted by Ma Gracely Sorongon PT (who is Ferdinand's wife).

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

John Whalen - OT Bd. Investigator	\$ 950.61
Attorney General's Office	7212.55
Tim Miley, Hearing Examiner	1680.00

An Amended Final Order that includes an itemized list of administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$14,402.46 was created.

The Amended Final Order was received on November 18, 2003. Mr. Sorongon has made two payments to the Board; one for \$3784.37 and a second one in the amount of \$6000.00.

A Final Order of Dismissal from Kanawha County Court was signed on November 19, 2003.

An appeal was made by Attorney McHugh on behalf of Mr. Sorongon requesting that the balance of money owed be split into payments and the time for payment be extended. The Members agreed to Mr. McHugh's request and Karen Thornton will send him a letter to that effect. (Additional monies have been received; with one installment left.)

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist. (As of this writing that info has not been supplied to us.)

John DeBlasis made Motion that the Attorney General's Office should do some follow up with Mr. Sorongon's lawyer and request information regarding where he is working. Cynthia Fox Seconded the Motion. It passed unanimously with no Dissent.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

Case 2002-01 -CASE CLOSED.

#### Case 2002-03

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 1:00 pm. The Respondent did agree to terms that have been documented in a Consent Decree. The Consent Decree was constructed by Darlene Ratliff-Thomas of the A.G.'s Office and has since been forwarded to the Respondent for her signature.

The Consent Decree was reviewed by those Members present. Shirliebeth Wooton made Motion that the Consent Decree be approved and signed by the Board Members. Elizabeth Meyer Seconded the Motion. The Motion passed unanimously with no Dissent.

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

#### Case 2004-01

We are in the investigative process in order to gather facts and information. (Respondent has fired all parties involved with filing the original Complaint.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2004-01

The Members agreed that the Board does not have jurisdiction in regards to people getting fired as a result of filing a Complaint. It was decided that a letter be constructed by Frankie Cayton on behalf of the Disciplinary Committee with that information and sent to the Respondent in this Case. The whole file is to be copied and forwarded to the A.G.'s Office.

#### **General Discussion**

(None)

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The new license database is up and functional on Conda's PC. The computer in the Administrator's office is networked and we are working on the third one in the conference room. All three computers will soon be able to share and have access to the licensure database.

B. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

Consideration should be given to hiring the Temporary person, Vicki Maxwell, on a full-time basis. She has worked here three years as of June 2004.

If an Athletic Trainers Board is added next year, then we will need a fourth person - - not a third person.

C. The office was moved to temporary quarters effective October 1<sup>st</sup>. The construction of the new State Office Building is in limbo. The City of Clarksburg and the State of WV cannot come to terms on ownership and cost per square foot. There is even talk of the State remodeling the old building and moving everyone back into it. The Health Dept. has been quoted as saying that they are not interested in moving back into the old location. current location. (This has all been documented in the local paper.)

- 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)
  - D. Law Suit filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton

The law suit that had been filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston was discussed. Ms. Ratliff-Thomas said that Kelli Talbott of the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.

(Additional papers have been served on other "outlying Agencies/Boards)

- E. The IRS has insisted that all temporary employees and Board Members participate in a payroll deduction plan. Effective, January 1, 2004, taxes will be taken out of Per Diem pay and pay earned by temporary contract employees. In the future, the Board Members and temporary help will not receive a 1099, but instead will receive a W-2 from the State.
  - (Per Diem & travel amounts are late due to implementing the new system and completing required paperwork - WV-11's for new hires.)
- F. The Legislature may continue to discuss the addition of an Athletic Trainers Board next Session.
- G. WVFIMS is going to increase fees for processing paperwork. The estimated cost to our Board will be \$700.00 per quarter. The cost to process one transmittal (request for payment) is \$80.00.
  - (More and more emphasis is being placed on procuring supplies, services and products via the P-Card - State of WV Visa Card in order to reduce and/or eliminate the amount of paperwork being processed.)
- H. Discussion was held in regards to selling our mailing list on CD.
  - F. Cayton has learned that the WV Board of Medicine's data is maintained by WVU and it is WVU that sells their info on CD to interested parties. Exec. Director, Ron Walton had no contact info to give me regarding who to contact at WVU to find out how much they charge.

Our Netware Engineer, Debbie Nosse, who is also employed by the Government of WV does not recommend producing or selling our database in a format that is easily duplicated, or re-sold. Ms. Nosse is also utilized by other WV State Licensing Boards for database creation and maintenance.

#### 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)

#### I. Staff Performance Appraisals

A Committee comprised of Sally Oxley, Cynthia Fox and Shirliebeth Wooton met discuss staff performance as well as to make recommendations for cost of living and salary increases.

As a result of their review of paperwork submitted by Frankie Cayton, Administrator and Conda Mace, Assistant Administrator, and general discussion, the Committee decided the following:

A cost of living increase in the amount of 2% would be appropriated to each staff person. A salary increase in the amount of 3% would be awarded to both Conda Mace and Frankie Cayton.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

Articles needed for the spring/summer newsletter:

A. Introduction/Greeting - Sally Oxley

B. An Open Letter to Rick Staton - Cynthia Fox & Frankie Cayton

C. Care Coalition - Don SensabaughD. Disciplinary Information - Frankie Cayton

Proposed distribution should be May or June 2004.

(Bd. News is currently at the Printer's.)

(Articles for the next issue should be ready for the August 18, 2004 meeting.)

Assigned topics for the fall/winter newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting - Sally Oxley
B. Late renewal Info. - John DeBlasis

-Frankie Cayton

C. Jurisdictional questions/answersD. Recently asked questions- Cynthia Fox- Frankie Cayton

Disciplinary Actions Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

WV BOPT - MINUTES- May 12, 2004 PAGE 9
(NEW BUSINESS)
8. (None)
(MISCELLANEOUS)
9. (None)
(INFORMATION)
10. (None)
(NEXT MEETING DATE)
12. The next meeting date of the Board for calendar year 2004 will be: August 18, 2004

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served)

(ADJOURNMENT)

at Noon.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - August 18, 2004 MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, John Williams, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Don Sensabaugh, and Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by John Williams.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending June 30, 2004. (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John DeBlasis.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

The Chair of this Committee is Letha Zook. Cynthia Fox is to email Leetha who is President of the WV PT Association and orchestrate a work force study.

Cynthia Fox reported that in the near future that information packets might be available through Leetha Zook in regards to school visitations and talks; that there will be sign up sheets at WV PT Association meetings which will encourage members to participate in career days at their local area schools across the State. Cynthia also reported that there has been discussion about a reporting form that could be developed and utilized that would document which schools had been visited and by whom.

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES - August 18, 2004 PAGE 2

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

#### A. (cont.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter.

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

#### C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

#### 4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

## **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days is up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.)

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

Dannie Monk, Investigator	\$ 1078.40
Kenneth Blake, Hand Writing Analyst	400.00
Attorney General's Office	2516.50
Melinda Krepps, Court Reporter	615.60
Pete Johnson, Hearing Examiner	1664.82

Frankie Cayton told those present that no money had been received from David Lyle as of this date. Karen Thornton said that she had drafted a letter to him wherein she offers him the option of splitting the total amount due into payments and wanted to know if the Board Members could agree to that.

The Members of the Board unanimously agreed that Mr. Lyle's payment could be made in installments and that the letter that Ms. Thornton had drafted be mailed to Mr. Lyle.

As of this writing, he has not paid nor responded to our request for the amount he owes.

John DeBlasis made Motion that we send another Certified letter seeking an immediate response from him or we will legally pursue collection of this debt. Shirliebeth Wooton seconded the Motion. The Motion and the Second to the Motion passed by unanimous assent.

## 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-01 (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there had now been reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

<u>Case 2001-02</u> (Hearing took place on Oct. 10, 2001) <u>Final Order</u> was signed for at Kanawha Valley Physical Therapy by Cyndi Frye. A Motion to Stay Our Final Order was filed by Attorney, James McHugh and approved by the Court.

As it stands, Mr. Sorongon's license will be suspended for a period of 12 months and supervision will take place for 18 months. According to Mr. McHugh, Mr. Sorongon's supervision will be conducted by Ma Gracely Sorongon PT (who is Ferdinand's wife).

#### Related Invoices Received to date:

John Whalen - OT Bd. Investigator	\$ 950.61
Attorney General's Office	7212.55
Tim Miley, Hearing Examiner	1680.00

An Amended Final Order that includes an itemized list of administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$14,402.46 was created.

The Amended Final Order was received on November 18, 2003. Mr. Sorongon has made two payments to the Board; one for \$3784.37 and a second one in the amount of \$6000.00.

A Final Order of Dismissal from Kanawha County Court was signed on November 19, 2003.

An appeal was made by Attorney McHugh on behalf of Mr. Sorongon requesting that the balance of money owed be split into payments and the time for payment be extended. The Members agreed to Mr. McHugh's request and Karen Thornton will send him a letter to that effect. (Additional monies have been received; with one installment left.)

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-02 (cont.)

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist. (As of this writing that info has been supplied to us.) Also, all monies owed us have been paid in full.

The checklist has been created by Sally Oxley and approved by the Members of the Board. An on-site visit is being planning for the near future by John DeBlasis. Sally Oxley will sign a letter on Board Stationery which will identify John DeBlasis as representing the Board and also authorize him to make the on-site visit. The letter will stipulate that Mr. Sorongon is to cooperate fully with the on-site visit and inspection of employees' licenses and patient records. John will take with him a copy of the Final Order and the authorization letter.

## <u>Case 2002-03</u> - (Case Closed)

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 1:00 pm. The Respondent did agree to terms that have been documented in a Consent Decree. The Consent Decree was constructed by Darlene Ratliff-Thomas of the A.G.'s Office and has since been forwarded to the Respondent for her signature.

The Consent Decree was reviewed by those Members present. Shirliebeth Wooton made Motion that the Consent Decree be approved and signed by the Board Members. Elizabeth Meyer Seconded the Motion. The Motion passed unanimously with no Dissent.

The Consent Decree stipulated that administrative and procedural costs be reimbursed to the Board in the amount of \$536.10 which was received.

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04 (cont.)

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

(Cynthia Fox has been making progress and giving the office updates in this pursuit.)

The Members agreed that Kate Campbell would create a Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing in this matter that would be forwarded to Ms. Gemlich and her Counsel.

#### Case 2004-01

We are in the investigative process in order to gather facts and information. (Respondent has fired all parties involved with filing the original Complaint.)

The Members agreed that the Board does not have jurisdiction in regards to people getting fired as a result of filing a Complaint. It was decided that a letter be constructed by Frankie Cayton on behalf of the Disciplinary Committee with that information and sent to the Respondent in this Case. The whole file is to be copied and forwarded to the

The complete file has been copied and forwarded to Karen Thornton in the Attorney General's Office (Kate Campbell is now handling our Board's cases).

The Disciplinary Committee Members determined that there is No Probable Cause in this Case to discipline the Respondent's license. Letters will be constructed and sent to the parties involved notifying them that the Case is Closed.

#### Case 2004-02 (new)

Information has been added to the file from the Respondent with a subsequent response from the Complainant and so on.

## 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2004-02 (new)

The Disciplinary Committee Members determined that there is No Probable Cause in this Case to discipline the Respondent's license. Letters will be constructed and sent to the parties involved notifying them that the Case is Closed.

#### Case 2004-03 (new)

Information has been added to the file from the Respondent with a subsequent response from the Complainant and so on.

The Disciplinary Committee Members determined that there is No Probable Cause in this Case to discipline the Respondent's license. Letters will be constructed and sent to the parties involved notifying them that the Case is Closed.

#### Case 2004-04 (new)

Information has been added to the file from the Respondent with a subsequent response from the Complainant and so on.

Frankie Cayton shared regarding how mailings sent to the Respondent are being returned marked "undeliverable". Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that to not only send them "Certified", but to also send them regular mail and that would fulfill our legal obligation of attempting to contact him at his last known address. It was also suggested that a call be made to his work number informing him that if he does not pick up the Certified letters that we send him that we will have them served on him and assess him the charges associated with that service.

#### Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

Information has been added to the file from the Respondent with a subsequent response from the Complainant and so on.

#### Case 2004-06 (new)

The Disciplinary Committee Members determined that there is No Probable Cause in this Case to discipline the Respondent's license. Letters will be constructed and sent to the parties involved notifying them that the Case is Closed.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### **General Discussion**

Frankie Cayton asked about "requests for verifications" that we get on individuals who have an "open" disciplinary case file - - what is the status of those people and what do we tell other States or interested parties.

After some discussion, it was decided that the correct answer would be that the individual is in "good standing" prior to any formal determination being made as to guilt or innocence. It would be acceptable to report that there is an "open disciplinary case file" in regards to an "unresolved complaint"; and/or that there has been no determination made as to "probable or no probable cause".

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The database is continually being perfected with changes and upgrades taking place.

B. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

Consideration should be given to hiring the Temporary person, Vicki Maxwell, on a full-time basis. She has worked here three years as of June 2004.

If an Athletic Trainers Board is added next year, then we will need a fourth person - - not a third person.

There was no decision made at this meeting to hire a third full time person.

C. (Info. Re: Law Suit filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston. Kelli Talbott of the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.)

(Additional papers have been served on other "outlying Agencies/Boards)

#### 6. Office Updates (cont.)

D. The IRS has insisted that all temporary employees and Board Members participate in a payroll deduction plan. Effective, January 1, 2004, taxes will be taken out of Per Diem pay and pay earned by temporary contract employees. In the future, the Board Members and temporary help will not receive a 1099, but instead will receive a W-2 from the State.

(Per Diem & travel amounts are late due to implementing the new system and completing required paperwork - - WV-11's for new hires.)

This paperwork was completed on May 14, 2004, which enabled the Admin. to process Travel and Per Diem checks for the Board Members for the February and May meetings.

E. WVFIMS is going to increase fees for processing paperwork. The estimated cost to our Board will be \$700.00 per quarter. The cost to process one transmittal (request for payment) is \$80.00.

(More and more emphasis is being placed on procuring supplies, services and products via the P-Card - - State of WV Visa Card in order to reduce and/or eliminate the amount of paperwork being processed.) P-Card audits are taking place quarterly.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be ready for the August 18, 2004 meeting.)

Assigned topics for the fall/winter newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

B. Late renewal Info.

- John DeBlasis

C T ' I' I' I I I I I

-Frankie Cayton

C. Jurisdictional questions/answers

- Cynthia Fox

D. Recently asked questions

Cyntina I Ox

Disciplinary Actions Address Change Reminder - Frankie Cayton

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. Create Policy for how long an applicant's file can remain active.

(This question arose as a result of a foreign-educated applicant's file that was first created in 1995. The applicant has made eleven (11) attempts to pass the National Exam and failed. He has now contacted us again wanting this PT Board Office to approve him to sit for the National Physical Therapy Exam once again.)

The Members discussed and ultimately decided that the individual should reapply for a License and that he should have a new evaluation of his educational credentials performed and sent into the office.

### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. (None)

## (INFORMATION)

10. The next Federation meeting will take place in Philadelphia, PA, Sept. 10 - 13, 2004. Representing our Board will be Sally Oxley as Delegate and Frankie Cayton, Administrator.

# (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board for calendar year 2004 will be: Nov. 3, 2004.

## (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at Noon.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING -PUBLIC SESSION - 12:20 pm **November 3, 2004** 

**MINUTES** 

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: John DeBlasis, John Williams, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: Sally Oxley and Don Sensabaugh

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: John DeBlasis MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Shirliebeth Wooton and seconded by John Williams.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending Sept. 30, 2004. (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Shirliebeth Wooton.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 2

## 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

#### A. (cont.)

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter. (This was done.)

A Joint Resolution Committee is meeting in Charleston on Sunday, Nov. 7, 2004. A representative from our Board has been invited to attend. The Committee was formed at the close of the last Legislative Session to research the alleged shortage of PT's and Physical Therapy services in the southern part of WV.

After discussion it was decided that Cynthia Fox and/or Frankie Cayton would attend this Meeting.

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that Interim Meetings were being held to discuss whether or not an Athletic Trainers Board was needed. The most recent of these meeting was held at Martinsburg. The Task Force is working closely with the Athletic Trainers in order to maintain a dialogue with them to discuss their plans and desires. It is believed that the Chiropractors in the State are going to oppose the idea of licensure for AT's even though the Athletic Trainers intend to pursue the issue during this next Legislative Session.

#### C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 3

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

Question: When a facility (CAMC) contracts with a "for profit" company that provides Continuing Education, shouldn't the company request and pay for Board review of the Course to be offered? (For profit companies pay \$50.00 per course for review.) As it is, we don't charge facilities (CAMC) when they ask us to review a course that they are hosting. CAMC has been making the request for review on behalf of the "for profit" companies thereby circumventing paying the required fee.

It was discussed and agreed that the review of courses for a profit making company should be paid for. The company interested in presenting the course and desiring Board review/ approval, should submit the appropriate documentation to the office and pay the required fee as allowed by Law.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

## **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days was up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.) Nothing has been paid to this date.

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

## WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 4

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-01 (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there was now reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

The Hearing did take place this date. It began at approximately 10:30 am and lasted until approximately 12:00 noon. David Lyle appeared and represented himself. The Board was represented by Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office. Francis Camigliano, Court Reporter was present to record the proceedings. Members of the Board who are not on the Disciplinary Committee comprised the Jury.

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are to be created and submitted to the Board Office by Mr. Lyle and Ms. Campbell. Ms. Camigliano will forward transcribed copies of the proceeding to Ms. Campbell, Mr. Lyle and the Board Office. Once the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law have been circulated to the Members of the Jury, then a Decision will be forthcoming as to whether or not Mr. Lyle's license to practice should be disciplined.

## <u>Case 2001-02</u> (Case Closed - Discipline in Force)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist. (As of this writing that info has been supplied to us.) Also, all monies owed us have been paid in full.

The checklist has been created by Sally Oxley and approved by the Members of the Board. An on-site visit is being planning for the near future by John DeBlasis. Sally Oxley

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 5

## 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

## Case 2001-02 (cont.)

signed a letter on Board Stationery which will identified John DeBlasis as representing the Board and also authorize him to make the on-site visit. The letter will stipulate that Mr. Sorongon is to cooperate fully with the on-site visit and inspection of employees' licenses and patient records. John will take with him a copy of the Final Order and the authorization letter.

John DeBlasis made the on site visit on September 16, 2004. His findings and documentation has been copied and forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee Members as well as Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office.

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 37.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

John DeBlasis said that the Board needs a recommendation from the Disciplinary Committee in regards to his findings from when he made the on site visit to Sorongon's place of business. There was even discussion that there could possibly be a need for a new Statement of Charges. Cynthia Fox and Don Sensabaugh as the two members of the Disciplinary Committee will review John's documentation and make a decision as how to proceed.

### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 6

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

(Cynthia Fox has been making progress and giving the office updates in this pursuit.) The Members agreed that Kate Campbell would create a Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing in this matter that would be forwarded to Ms. Gemlich and her Counsel.

Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing will be signed at this Board Meeting. (Date in February 2005 needs to be set.)

## Case 2004-04 (new)

Information has been added to the file from the Respondent with a subsequent response from the Complainant and so on.

Frankie Cayton shared regarding how mailings sent to the Respondent are being returned marked "undeliverable". Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that to not only send them "Certified", but to also send them regular mail and that would fulfill our legal obligation of attempting to contact him at his last known address. It was also suggested that a call be made to his work number informing him that if he does not pick up the Certified letters that we send him that we will have them served on him and assess him the charges associated with that service.

It was discussed and decided that there had been no violation of the Physical Therapy Law nor had there been any public harm done by the PT in question. It was further decided that the Chiropractor's Complaint be sent to the Chiropractic Board for handling.

Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

Hearing is scheduled for this date (Nov. 3, 2004 at 10:30 a.m.)

See notes concerning the Hearing as written under Case No. 2001-01.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

## **General Discussion**

When asked, Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that it was possible for us to have a Template for Statements of Charges that could be created by the A.G.'s Office to be used when necessary

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

The database is continually being perfected with changes and upgrades taking place.

B. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

Consideration should be given to hiring the Temporary person, Vicki Maxwell, on a full-time basis. She has worked here three years as of June 2004.

If an Athletic Trainers Board is added next year, then we will need a fourth person - - not a third person.

C. (Info. Re: Law Suit filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston. Kelli Talbott of the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.)

(Additional papers have been served on other "outlying Agencies/Boards)

(Discuss Status of this Law Suit)

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 8

6. Office Updates (cont.)

C. (cont.)

Kate Campbell shared with those present that Judge Berger refused to hear this Case; therefore, the Lottery Commission has to stay in Charleston, WV. No other Boards were enjoined in this Law Suit.

D. We are going to contract with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work to have licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

Then compare that to what our site looks like: www.wvbopt.com

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be ready for the February 2005 meeting.)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

B. Sexual Misconduct

- Sally Oxley

C. Jurisprudence questions/answers

- Cynthia Fox

D. Recently asked questions

- Frankie Cayton

**Disciplinary Actions** 

Disciplinary Actions

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

**Exam Cheating** 

## WV BOPT - MINUTES - November 3, 2004 PAGE 9

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. (None)

## (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. Nancy Tonkin Letter

Nancy Tonkin who is the Executive Director of the WV PT Association had made a request that we provide her with specific answers to questions concerning the Law governing the practice of Physical Therapy. Her reason being was that she gets asked certain questions and she needs to know how to answer people when they come to her seeking help.

It was discussed and agreed that Ms. Tonkin needed to be told to refer all questions concerning the Law to the Board Office.

#### (INFORMATION)

10. (None)

## (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board for calendar year 2005 will be: February 16, 2005

## (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 1:30 pm.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. February 16, 2005 MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Williams, Don Sensabaugh and Shirliebeth Wooton

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by John DeBlasis.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>Dec. 31, 2004.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Cynthia Fox.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

#### A. (cont.)

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter. (This was done.)

A Joint Resolution Committee is meeting in Charleston on Sunday, Nov. 7, 2004. A representative from our Board has been invited to attend. The Committee was formed at the close of the last Legislative Session to research the alleged shortage of PT's and Physical Therapy services in the southern part of WV.

After discussion it was decided that Cynthia Fox and/or Frankie Cayton would attend this Meeting.

Cynthia Fox did attend this meeting and described to those present what the experience was like. As it turned out, Rick Staton was not present due to illness. The PT profession was represented by educators, Association members and herself. Cynthia was afforded time to speak and to answer questions that were posed to her. Overall she felt that the meeting went well and got no indication from those on the Committee that their intent was to lower licensure standards and criteria for foreign-educated applicants. The Chair of the Committee is Roman Prezzioso Senator from Fairmont, WV and the Co-Chair is Margarette Leach Delegate from Huntington, WV. There was no information regarding future meetings.

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that Interim Meetings were being held to discuss whether or not an Athletic Trainers Board was needed. The most recent of these meeting was held at Martinsburg. The Task Force is working closely with the Athletic Trainers in order to maintain a dialogue with them to discuss their plans and desires. It is believed that

\*\*\*

١,

### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion) (cont.)

the Chiropractors in the State are going to oppose the idea of licensure for AT's even though the Athletic Trainers intend to pursue the issue during this next Legislative Session.

According to John DeBlasis, S.B. 174 is going to be introduced on Monday, February 21st.

If passed, this Bill would establish the creation of an Athletic Trainers Board in the State.

The progression of the Bill will be monitored.

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page which is currently under construction.

Question: When a facility (CAMC) contracts with a "for profit" company that provides Continuing Education, shouldn't the company request and pay for Board review of the Course to be offered? (For profit companies pay \$50.00 per course for review.) As it is, we don't charge facilities (CAMC) when they ask us to review a course that they are hosting. CAMC has been making the request for review on behalf of the "for profit" companies thereby circumventing paying the required fee.

It was discussed and agreed that the review of courses for a profit making company should be paid for. The company interested in presenting the course and desiring Board review/ approval, should submit the appropriate documentation to the office and pay the required fee as allowed by Law.

The Random Audit was run. Thirty-three (33) persons contacted have sent in their Proof of Compliance with our requirement to obtain 10 Contact Hrs. of Continuing Education for the calendar year of 2004.

;

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days was up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8,337.72.) Nothing has been paid to this date.

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

#### (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there was now reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

The Hearing did take place this date. It began at approximately 10:30 am and lasted until approximately 12:00 noon. David Lyle appeared and represented himself.

The Board was represented by Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office. Francis Camigliano, Court Reporter was present to record the proceedings. Members of the Board who are not on the Disciplinary Committee comprised the Jury.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-01 (cont.)

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law are to be created and submitted to the Board Office by Mr. Lyle and Ms. Campbell. Ms. Camigliano will forward transcribed copies of the proceeding to Ms. Campbell, Mr. Lyle and the Board Office. Once the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law have been circulated to the Members of the Jury, then a Decision will be forthcoming as to whether or not Mr. Lyle's license to practice should be disciplined.

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law compiled by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office and by David Lyle PTA Respondent were circulated to the Members of the Jury. After some review and brief discussion, Elizabeth Meyer made Motion to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as compiled by Kate Campbell of the A. G.'s Office and Revoke David Lyle's PTA License in the State of WV. John DeBlasis seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously. (Cynthia Fox abstained from voting being as she is Chair of the Disciplinary Committee.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do the necessary paperwork and forward it to us for the Board Chair to sign.

#### <u>Case 2001-02</u> (Case Closed - Discipline in Force)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

It was discussed and decided that Mr. Sorongon practice should be monitored on a periodic basis during the supervisory period. Sally Oxley is to create a checklist for the monitor to utilize during visits. A monitor will be recruited to make on site visits. The monitor will be reimbursed mileage as well as \$250.00 per day while performing this service on behalf of the Board. Mr. Sorongon is to be contacted in writing in order to have him supply us with the names and addresses of each and every place wherein he is functioning as a Physical Therapist. (As of this writing that info has been supplied to us.) Also, all monies owed us have been paid in full.

The checklist has been created by Sally Oxley and approved by the Members of the Board. An on-site visit is being planning for the near future by John DeBlasis. Sally Oxley

signed a letter on Board Stationery which will identified John DeBlasis as representing the Board and also authorize him to make the on-site visit. The letter will stipulate that Mr. Sorongon is to cooperate fully with the on-site visit and inspection of employees' licenses and patient records. John will take with him a copy of the Final Order and the authorization letter.

John DeBlasis made the on site visit on September 16, 2004. His findings and documentation

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

### Case 2001-02 (cont.)

have been copied and forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee Members as well as Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office.

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 37.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

John DeBlasis said that the Board needs a recommendation from the Disciplinary Committee in regards to his findings from when he made the on site visit to Sorongon's place of business. There was even discussion that there could possibly be a need for a new Statement of Charges. Cynthia Fox and Don Sensabaugh as the two members of the Disciplinary Committee will review John's documentation and make a decision as how to proceed.

\*\* Kate Campbell told the Members that this Case file was one of the ones that had been kept by Karen Thornton who formerly represented us in legal matters. Ms. Campbell suggested that Cynthia Fox email Karen with the information regarding John DeBlasis' findings and get her input on how it would be best to proceed.

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

\*\*\*

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

4:4:4:

(Cynthia Fox has been making progress and giving the office updates in this pursuit.)

The Members agreed that Kate Campbell would create a Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing in this matter that would be forwarded to Ms. Gemlich and her Counsel.

Statement of Charges and Notice of Hearing will be signed at this Board Meeting. (Date in February 2005 needs to be set.)

\*\*\* The Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

:

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2004-04 (Closed)

Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

The Hearing took place this date (Nov. 3, 2004 at 10:30 a.m.)

See notes concerning the Hearing as written under Case No. 2001-01.

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

### Case No. 2005-01

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

#### Case No. 2005-02

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

#### **General Discussion**

Frankie Cayton inquired in regards to what action (if any) should be taken against a licensee who had been disciplined in another State; and what was this office to report on a verification for a licensee who had been disciplined in another State - - but was in good standing in WV.

Kate Campbell said that there was no action necessary to be taken against a licensee who had been disciplined in another State. She also suggested that when we do verifications on such an individual that we include a statement on the verification form stating that the interested party might want to check with the HIPDB (Health Integrity Professional Data Base) where all disciplinary actions taken against licensees are reported and recorded.

#### 6. Office Updates.

3

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

B. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

We need to hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. Her other part time job with Gear Up in Doddridge County School System will be over as funding is no longer going to be provided for the program.

She will have been here five years as of June. We are working her four days per week when her schedule permits. We are to the place now that she cannot keep up with the assigned work that is given her. This office has always been short one full time staff person.

If an Athletic Trainers Board is added this year, then we will need a fourth person - - not a third person.

Frankie Cayton once again made an appeal to the Members in regards to permanently hiring Ms. Maxwell based on the on-going increased workload in the office. Ms. Maxwell's demeanor and work ethic are perfectly suited for this job. She has proven herself to be not only responsible and motivated; but also invaluable to the efficiency of the office and its systems. The balance in the Board's account is consistently above \$100,000 per quarter. To add a third person might take about \$25,000 more per year. Ms. Maxwell would be a State Employee entitled to benefits.

The Members discussed the issue after asking Ms. Cayton to leave the room. Upon returning, she was told that the Board Chair, Sally Oxley would like to meet with Vicki at the next scheduled Board Meeting which is to take place May 4, 2005. Ms. Cayton was also instructed to draw up a sample salary with the necessary deductions in order that those figures could be reviewed and discussed. A decision will be forthcoming at the May Meeting.

\*\*\*

6. Office Updates. (Cont.)

ale ale ale

C. (Info. Re: Law Suit filed by Attorney Harvey Peyton in Kanawha County Court which raises the issue of State Agencies having their seat of government in Charleston. Kelli Talbott of the Attorney General's Office is closely monitoring the suit and that her office would keep us apprized of any new developments.)

(Additional papers have been served on other "outlying Agencies/Boards)

Kate Campbell shared with those present at the November 3<sup>rd</sup>, 2004 meeting that Judge Berger refused to hear this Case; therefore, the Lottery Commission has to stay in Charleston, WV. No other Boards were enjoined in this Law Suit.

\*\*\* Kate Campbell said that this issue is **CLOSED**.

D. We are going to contract with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

Then compare that to what our site looks like: www.wvbopt.com

The Web Site has been created and is awesome. The temporary site name (for viewing purposes only) is: <a href="https://www.matthew-thornton.com/wvbopt">www.matthew-thornton.com/wvbopt</a>

A Motion was made by John DeBlasis to endorse and move forward with Items A. and D. regarding the conversion of the licensure database to Microsoft Access; as well as making the necessary improvements to our Web Site to facilitate on line renewals. Cynthia Fox seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

(Articles for the next issue should be submitted in March 2005.)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

- Sally Oxley

B. Sexual Misconduct

- Sally Oxley

C. Jurisprudence questions/answers

- Cynthia Fox

D. Recently asked questions

- Frankie Cayton

Disciplinary Actions

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

Exam Cheating

Discussion was held in regards to asking the WV PT Association if they would like to have someone contribute an article based on "Professional Ethics". The Members agreed that this would be a good idea and that Ms. Cayton should contact the Association to see if they had anyone who would be willing to write such an article.

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at the next Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4<sup>th</sup> Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. Kay Lazenby PT - Question

Ms. Lazenby had requested that the Members discuss and provide her an answer to the following question:

Can a Physical Therapist working in an outpatient facility of a hospital provide "general supervision to the PTA's working in the hospital? (The two buildings are separated by a parking lot.)

After discussion, the Members unanimously decided that the answer to Ms. Lazenby's Question would be "no".

oje oje oje

. 4

## (INFORMATION)

. .

10. (Nothing at this time.)

# (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, May 4, 2005. Other meetings will be as follows:

August 24, 2005 November 2, 2005

## (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 pm.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. May 4, 2005

May 4, 2005 MINUTES 210 Oak Drive Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301

PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley. John Williams, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer.

Don Sensabaugh and Shirliebeth Wooton

MEMBERS ABSENT: None

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Kate Campbell, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

## (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Don Sensabaugh and seconded by John DeBlasis.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>March 31, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Cynthia Fox\_.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

#### 3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

Sally Oxley agreed to make mention of the prospect of PT's and PTA's doing school visits in the upcoming Board Newsletter. (This was done.)

A Joint Resolution Committee is meeting in Charleston on Sunday, Nov. 7, 2004. A representative from our Board has been invited to attend. The Committee was formed at the close of the last Legislative Session to research the alleged shortage of PT's and Physical Therapy services in the southern part of WV.

Cynthia Fox did attend this meeting and described to those present what the experience was like. As it turned out, Rick Staton was not present due to illness. The PT profession was represented by educators, Association members and herself. Cynthia was afforded time to speak and to answer questions that were posed to her. Overall she felt that the meeting went well and got no indication from those on the Committee that their intent was to lower licensure standards and criteria for foreign-educated applicants. The Chair of the Committee is Roman Prezzioso Senator from Fairmont, WV and the Co-Chair is Margarette Leach Delegate from Huntington, WV. There was no information regarding future meetings.

ale ale ale (Nothing to report at this time)

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

John DeBlasis reported that the Sunrise application for Athletic Trainers is in an Interim Committee and that the Legislature will most likely begin addressing the issue sometime in October of this year. There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern Pt, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board. John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

John DeBlasis reported that Interim Meetings were being held to discuss whether or not an Athletic Trainers Board was needed. The most recent of these meeting was held at Martinsburg. The Task Force is working closely with the Athletic Trainers in order to maintain a dialogue with them to discuss their plans and desires. It is believed that

#### B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion) (cont.)

the Chiropractors in the State are going to oppose the idea of licensure for AT's even though the Athletic Trainers intend to pursue the issue during this next Legislative Session

According to John DeBlasis, S.B. 174 is going to be introduced on Monday, February 21<sup>st</sup>. If passed, this Bill would establish the creation of an Athletic Trainers Board in the State. The progression of the Bill will be monitored.

\*\*\* It was learned at the WV Licensing Bd. Assoc. Mtg. on Friday, March 11, 2005 that the Athletic Trainers' Bill was "dead".

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

ale ale ale

26 26 26

## 4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

The Random Audit was run. Thirty-three (33) persons contacted have sent in their Proof of Compliance with our requirement to obtain 10 Contact Hrs. of Continuing Education for the calendar year of 2004.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

## **CASE DISCUSSION**

<u>Case 2001-01</u> (File has been reactivated due to his violating the Amended Order)

The Statement of Charges was signed by the Jury Members on May 14, 2003. The paperwork was forwarded to David Lyle via Certified Mail which he signed for on May 21, 2003.

The original Statement of Charges neglected to say that he is responsible for reimbursing the Board for "administrative and procedural costs"; although according to Law we are permitted to do so. Therefore, we sent him an Amended Order that included costs.

Karen Thornton of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do an Amended Order that would include costs. Upon the Respondent's receipt of said Amended Order, he would then have sixty (60) days to remit the requested funds. (Respondent signed for the Amended Order on Dec. 19, 2003; the sixty days was up on Feb. 20, 2004. The total amount of the costs owed to the Board is \$8.337.72.) Nothing has been paid to this date.

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

#### (New Information)

A second complaint has been filed against David Lyle which is numbered <u>Case No. 2004-05</u>. His response to that Complaint is also his response to this original Complaint wherein he justifies not only working during his suspension period, but also the non-payment of his fee.

The Members unanimously agreed that a second Statement of Charges should be created and mailed to Mr. Lyle. Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office agreed to create the appropriate paperwork. The Members were inclined to agree that there was now reasonable cause to revoke his license. The Statement of Charges will include a Notice of Hearing - - that Hearing will most likely take place on the date of our next Board Meeting which will be November 3, 2004.

The Hearing did take place this date. It began at approximately 10:30 am and lasted until approximately 12:00 noon. David Lyle appeared and represented himself. The Board was represented by Kate Campbell of the Attorney General's Office. Francis Camigliano, Court Reporter was present to record the proceedings. Members of the Board who are not on the Disciplinary Committee comprised the Jury.

#### 5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-01 (cont.)

Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law compiled by Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office and by David Lyle PTA Respondent were circulated to the Members of the Jury. After some review and brief discussion, Elizabeth Meyer made Motion to adopt the Findings of Fact and Conclusions of Law as compiled by Kate Campbell of the A. G.'s Office and Revoke David Lyle's PTA License in the State of WV. John DeBlasis seconded the Motion. The Motion carried unanimously. (Cynthia Fox abstained from voting being as she is Chair of the Disciplinary Committee.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office said that she would do the necessary paperwork and forward it to us for the Board Chair to sign. (This was done.)

David Lyle sent a personal letter into the Board Office saying that he is going to appeal the Board's Decision. (Kate Campbell says that he was suppose to file his appeal with a Circuit Court by April 25, 2005. She is going to write to him and inform him of his error.)

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office will draft a letter for Frankie's signature informing Mr. Lyle of his error of not filing with the Circuit Court; and also apprize him of the cost involved to make his requested copies of file material.

It was decided by the Members that Mr. Lyle's license revocation would be published in the Board Newsletter.

The Members also inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

## <u>Case 2001-02</u> (Case Closed - Discipline in Force)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

John DeBlasis made an on site visit on September 16, 2004. His findings and documentation have been copied and forwarded to the Disciplinary Committee Members as well as Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office.

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2001-02 (cont.)

John DeBlasis said that the Board needs a recommendation from the Disciplinary Committee in regards to his findings from when he made the on site visit to Sorongon's place of business. There was even discussion that there could possibly be a need for a new Statement of Charges. Cynthia Fox and Don Sensabaugh as the two members of the Disciplinary Committee will review John's documentation and make a decision as how to proceed.

Kate Campbell told the Members that this Case file was one of the ones that had been kept by Karen Thornton who formerly represented us in legal matters. Ms. Campbell suggested that Cynthia Fox email Karen with the information regarding John DeBlasis' findings and get her input on how it would be best to proceed.

A letter was written to Mr. Sorongon which documented the findings from John DeBlasis' on-site visit. (This was previously circulated to the Members.)

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

A second Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

\*\*\*

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office drafted another Consent Decree for Mr. Galeota's review. He rejected some of the wording as his recollection of what was agreed upon from our previous Informal Hearing differed from the Disciplinary Committee's recollection. His recollection also differed from the Notes that were taken of the meeting by F. Cayton.

> A conference call was held on Monday, April 25th among Kate Campbell, Cynthia Fox, Don Sensabaugh, William Galeota, Jane Gemlich and Frankie Cayton. (We were on the phone for one hour and 45 minutes.)

A second conference call will be scheduled for Tuesday, May 10th at 10:00 am.

The Members unanimously agreed that the wording in a Consent Decree needed to be agreed upon during this upcoming conference call.

Case 2004-05 (new) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

The Hearing took place this date (Nov. 3, 2004 at 10:30 a.m.)

See notes concerning the Hearing as written under Case No. 2001-01.

ole ale ale

### WV BOPT - MINUTES - May 4, 2005 PAGE 8

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee said that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

## Case No. 2005-01

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved. (Cynthia Fox is ready to Close this Case once she gets agreement from another Member of the Disciplinary Committee.)

The Disciplinary Committee agreed that there was No Probable Cause in this matter and that both the Complainant and the Respondent should be notified in writing.

#### Case No. 2005-02

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved. (Cynthia Fox is ready to Close this Case once she gets agreement from another Member of the Disciplinary Committee.)

The Disciplinary Committee agreed that there was No Probable Cause in this matter and that both the Complainant and the Respondent should be notified in writing.

#### General Discussion

Discussion was briefly held in regards to the role of an Athletic Trainer in a Physical Therapy setting. This is an issue that will be discussed further in the future.

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - May 4, 2005 PAGE 9

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

C. Temporary help is being used on an hourly basis.

We need to hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. Her other part time job with Gear Up in Doddridge County School System will be over as funding is no longer going to be provided for the program.

She will have been here five years as of June. We are working her four days per week when her schedule permits. We are to the place now that she cannot keep up with the assigned work that is given her. This office has always been short one full time staff person.

# WV BOPT - MINUTES - May 4, 2005 PAGE 10

## 6. Office Updates. (Cont.)

C. (Cont.)

Position for Vicki Maxwell.

Elizabeth Meyer made Motion that the Board hire Vicki Maxwell effective June 1, 2005. The Motion was seconded by Cynthia Fox and was approved unanimously.

# D. Performance Appraisals

After Performance Appraisals were reviewed and discussed, John DeBlasis made Motion that Frankie Cayton and Conda Mace each receive a 3% increase. The Motion was seconded by John Williams and was approved unanimously.

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

## (Articles for the next issue should be submitted in September 2005)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

- A. Introduction/Greeting
- B. Professional Ethics
- C. Information from FSBPT Annual Mtg.
- D. Jurisprudence Questions and Answers
- E. Recently asked questions
  - Disciplinary Actions

Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

- Sally Oxley
- Elizabeth Meyer
- Sally and/or Frankie
- Cynthia Fox
- Frankie Cayton

#### WV BOPT - MINUTES- May 4, 2005 PAGE 11

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at this Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4<sup>th</sup> Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

(Discussion as to whether to retain the current Tool or adopt the new Federation Tool)

After review and discussion, the Members decided that a little more information was needed in order to make an informed decision.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

\*\*\* 9. Sandra Hewitt - Question

On March 30th, we received a phone call from Ms. Hewitt. She asked the following question:

"In the PT scope of practice, is a PT allowed to pop a shoulder back into place without an xray being performed and without the patient's permission...?"

An immediate answer was insisted upon. After contacting both Sally Oxley (who was not available), I then contacted John DeBlasis who provided an answer.

It was unanimously decided by the Members that all questions pertaining to matters of the Law or PT practice should be requested to come into the office in writing - - either by mail, fax or email. This was officially adopted as the Board's position and Policy regarding such questions should they arise in the future.

#### (INFORMATION)

10. (Nothing at this time.)

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: <u>Wednesday</u>, <u>August 24, 2005</u>. (Other meetings will be as follows: November 2, 2005)

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:00 noon.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. AUGUST 24, 2005

MINUTES

210 Oak Drive Suite A

CLARKSBURG, WV 26301

PH: (304) 627-2251

MEMBERS PRESENT: Sally Oxley, John DeBlasis, Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Don Sensabaugh

MEMBERS ABSENT: John Williams

NON-MEMBERS PRESENT: Darlene Ratliff-Thomas, Attorney General's Office

MEETING CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton

#### (OLD BUSINESS)

1. Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.

The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by Elizabeth Meyer and seconded by Don Sensabaugh.

2. Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>June 30, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)

The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by John DeBlasis and seconded by Elizabeth Meyer.

- 3. Legislative Updates and Reports.)
  - A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)

It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

\*\*\*

(Nothing to report at this time)

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

<u>Case 2001-01</u> (CASE CLOSED)

(History concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(New Information)

26 26 26

A second complaint was filed against David Lyle which is numbered **Case No. 2004-05.** 

The revocation of Mr. Lyles' WV PTA License was published in the Board's News Letter.

The Members had inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

(The Board has not heard back from Kate Campbell as of this meeting.)

The Members decided that in future Cases that language should be added concerning the waiting period that would be necessary before a Licensee with a "Revoked License" could reapply. (If David Lyle should attempt to reapply at some point in the future, he would be required to pay all outstanding costs associated with the dissolution of his Case.)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.)

<u>Case 2001-02</u> (Case Closed - Discipline in Force) Check date in Sept. 2005 when supervision is to cease. (<u>September 3, 2005.</u>)

(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc... - - which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement - - 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

#### Case 2002-04

The Respondent was contacted and agreed to meet with the Members of the Disciplinary Committee prior to the May 12<sup>th</sup> Bd. Mtg.

The informal hearing was held at the office address on April 6, 2004 at 2:30 pm. The Respondent appeared with an Attorney. Respondent's Attorney has drafted two different Consent Decrees which the Disciplinary Committee Members are reviewing. Upon review the documents will then be forwarded to the Bd. Members in order that one may be chosen.

It was unanimously decided that the Board could not enter into a Consent Decree at this time based on a recent anonymous Complaint that had been filed with the Board. Cynthia Fox said that she would attempt to contact the person who filed the Complaint as well as the patient who was referred to in the body of the Complaint in order that we could proceed with the investigatory process.

A second Statement of Charges was created and mailed giving Notice that the Hearing would take place on February 16, 2005. The Respondent had the option of meeting for an Informal Hearing on Wednesday, January 19, 2005, which they agreed to.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

#### Case 2002-04

\*\*\*

The weather was extremely bad this date. Kate Campbell had to conference in by phone. Don Sensabaugh was involved in another matter that prevented him from attending. Cynthia Fox came as did Jane Gemlich and her Attorney, William Galeota.

A Draft of the Consent Decree has been created and will be forwarded to Mr. Galeota for his response. The Members of the Board will also have to review and approve it prior to it being signed and enacted. (Review may happen at this meeting.)

Discussion was held in regards to wording in the Regulatory Law as compared to wording in the Statutory Law concerning differentiating between Physical Therapist Assistants, PT Aides and Other Assistive Personnel.

It was generally decided that at some point clarification in the wording of the two Laws could be better explained with roles and supervision being more clearly specified.

Kate Campbell of the A.G.'s Office drafted another Consent Decree for Mr. Galeota's review. He rejected some of the wording as his recollection of what was agreed upon from our previous Informal Hearing differed from the Disciplinary Committee's recollection. His recollection also differed from the Notes that were taken of the meeting by F. Cayton.

A conference call was held on Monday, April 25<sup>th</sup> among Kate Campbell, Cynthia Fox, Don Sensabaugh, William Galeota, Jane Gemlich and Frankie Cayton. (We were on the phone for one hour and 45 minutes.)

A second conference call will be scheduled for Tuesday, May 10<sup>th</sup> at 10:00 am. The Members unanimously agreed that the wording in a Consent Decree needed to be agreed upon during this upcoming conference call.

The conference call was held. Those participating agreed that the new Consent Decree would only be acceptable if the wording stating that we would not publish the outcome of the Case be omitted.

The Board's Decision was presented to Mr. Galeota and Ms. Gemlich which prompted Mr. Galeota to write a letter objecting to the publishing of the outcome of the Case in the Board News Letter. As a result of his refusal to accept our most recent offer, the Members then communicated with one another regarding acquiescing to their request - - and once again agreeing not to publish the outcome of the Case in the Board News Letter. The new Consent Decree will be drawn up with new cover letter once a quorum of the Members agree to this latest proposal

The Consent Decree was agreed to and signed this date.

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

Case 2004-05 (CASE CLOSED) (this Case is cross referenced with Case No. 2001-01)

#### Case No. 2004-07

This is a new case file and we are in the processing of gathering written statements from the parties involved.

The Disciplinary Committee said that they anticipate being able to enter into a Consent Decree with the Respondent in this Case.

It was discussed and decided that the Case File should be duplicated and given to Darlene Ratliff-Thomas who would then review it and construct a Consent Decree with potential Discipline outcomes. The Disciplinary Committee would confer and/or review the wording as constructed by Ms. Thomas. If approved, the Consent Decree would then be forwarded to the Respondent for his signature. In the event that the Respondent would not cooperate and sign, then the Respondent would have the opportunity to request an Informal Meeting.

Case No. 2005-01 (CASE CLOSED)

Case No. 2005-02 (CASE CLOSED)

## **General Discussion**

Discussion was held in regards to the types of documentation that could take place at an Informal Meeting. The idea of always having it recorded or always having a court reporter present was ruled out. The majority along with the representative of the Attorney General's Office felt that taking accurate notes would suffice. It was felt and agreed that if a situation arose that would justify a more formal form of documentation, then a recording or a court reporter would be utilized.

# 6. Office Updates.

A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

\*\*\* (The Web-based Licensure data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who created the new Web Site.)

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

#### (Articles for the next issue should be submitted in September 2005)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

A. Introduction/Greeting

B. Professional Ethics

C. Information from FSBPT Annual Mtg.

D. Jurisprudence Questions and Answers

E. Recently asked questions

Disciplinary Actions Address Change Reminder

Continuing Education Requirement Reminder

- Sally Oxley

- Elizabeth Meyer

- Sally Oxley

- Cynthia Fox

- Frankie Cayton

2|C 2|C 2|C

#### (NEW BUSINESS)

8. <u>Eric Shaw PT</u> representing the <u>WV PT Association</u> will be sharing his concerns regarding the conflict in terminology and practice (WV PT Law vs. WV Chiropractic Law).

Eric Shaw PT current President of the WV PT Association was present and discussed his concerns about the inconsistent and contradictory language as it appears in our Law versus the Chiropractor's Law regarding who can perform Physical Therapy modalities.

It was generally discussed and decided that our goal and mission would not be to restrict Chiropractic Practice; however, the Chiropractors should not be allowed to use terms that infer that they do Physical Therapy. It was agreed by those present that there is contradictory language in the two Laws.

It was also discussed that Members of both the PT Association and the Board should get together and strategically plan to change wording in the PT Law prior to Sunset in 2009.

#### (MISCELLANEOUS)

9. (Nothing to report at this time.)

#### (INFORMATION)

10. Ms. Cayton distributed two copies of a Course Work Evaluation Tool to be reviewed and discussed by the Members at the May 2005 Board Meeting. One is the current Tool being utilized by our Board-approved credentialing agency and the other is the Federation of State Boards Of Physical Therapy's 4th Edition that was approved by the Delegate Assembly in September 2004.

(Discussion was held as to whether to retain the current Tool or adopt the new Federation Tool)

After review and discussion, the Members decided that a little more information was needed in order to make an informed decision

The previous versions of the recommended FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tools were created to measure the equivalency of the foreign educated person against our U.S., B.S. Degree graduates. However, effective January 1, 2003, there were no more B.S. Degree granting Programs in the U.S.; they all went to Masters Entry Level Degrees. So, the FSBPT 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Course Work Tool measures the equivalency of the foreign educated person to a person graduating from a U.S. PT Program possessing a Masters Degree (not a DPT Degree).

In order to maintain accreditation, all PT Programs had to convert to a post baccalaureate degree by 01/01/2003. This means that the last B.S. Degrees would have to have been issued by 12/31/2002. The 4<sup>th</sup> Edition FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool reflects this change.

(Copy of the FSBPT Board liason letter - - via email from Ann Tyminski, Exec. Director of the Maryland Board of PT - - attached for your review. This was previously emailed to the WV BOPT Board Members on approximately July 7, 2005.)

Shirliebeth Wooton made Motion that our Board adopt the 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Version of the FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool. Don Sensabaugh seconded the Motion and it passed by acclamation.

# (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: Wednesday, November 2, 2005
Other meetings will be as follows:

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at 12:30 p.m.

WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY - BOARD MEETING - PUBLIC SESSION - 10:00 a.m. November 2, 2005

**AGENDA** 

210 Oak Drive Suite A CLARKSBURG, WV 26301 PH: (304) 627-2251

NOTE: This meeting was canceled at the request of the Administrator, who underwent surgery on September 13, 2005. The next meeting of the Board will take place in February 2006.

MEMBER	S PRESENT:
MEMBER	S ABSENT:
NON-MEI	MBERS PRESENT:
MEETING	G CALLED TO ORDER BY: Sally Oxley MINUTES TAKEN BY: Frankie Cayton
(OLD BU	SINESS)
1.	Minutes of the previous Board Meeting.
	The Minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed and Motion for approval was made by and seconded by
2.	Financial Report - Quarter ending <u>Sept. 30, 2005.</u> (The Financial Report includes expenditures made with the Purchasing Card.)
	The Financial Report was reviewed and Motion for approval was made by and seconded by
3.	Legislative Updates and Reports.)
	A. (A committee was established at our February Board Meeting whose purpose was to further discuss some of the issues that Delegate Staton had raised. The committee members will be Cynthia Fox, Elizabeth Meyer, Shirliebeth Wooton, Mary Beth Mandich, and Leetha Zook. To facilitate ease of discussion, conference calls may be set up as necessary.)
	It was the consensus of those present that the role of the Board should be to work with the Accredited PT and PTA school programs and to assure that those graduating students are Licensed. It was also agreed that a collaboration with the WV PT Association was feasible as long as the purpose was to works towards public protection.

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 2

3. Legislative Updates and Reports (cont.)

A. (cont.)

\*\*\* (Nothing to report at this time)

B. Athletic Trainers Board (report/discussion)

There is a Task Force Committee in place that communicates and stays abreast of all current developments concerning this issue. People comprising the Task Force are: John DeBlasis PT, ATC, Gina Brown PTA, ATC, Clark Vaughan PT, OCS, Lori Lovern PT, OCS, Mia Erickson PT, CHT, ATC, EdD, and Eric Shaw PT.

John said the Task Force Committee is looking at several issues with the prospect of an Athletic Trainers Board being established: 1. should they be licensed (licensure will not change their employment opportunities); 2. if they are to be licensed - - then, who will license them; 3. and, should they be brought under the Physical Therapy Board.

John DeBlasis also related that the Athletic Trainers Association is neither large nor strong.

\*\*\* (Report?)

C. Rules and Regulatory Law.

(Nothing to report at this time)

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 3

4. Continuing Education Updates.

John DeBlasis and Elizabeth Meyer are reviewing course work. In the event that a third opinion is needed, Sally Oxley is contacted.

Approved courses are being added weekly to our Web Page.

It was generally discussed and decided that if no Board Members' names come up in the audit that we should randomly audit those that serve on the Board and that they should be included in the total count. (The next audit that will be run is around Oct. 1, 2005)

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Conference calls take place one time per month; in the month of a Bd. Mtg., they will take place the Tuesday prior.)

#### **CASE DISCUSSION**

Case 2001-01 (CASE CLOSED)

(History concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)

(New Information)

A second complaint was filed against David Lyle which is numbered Case No. 2004-05.

The revocation of Mr. Lyles' WV PTA License was published in the Board's News Letter.

\*\*\* The Members had inquired of Kate Campbell as to whether or not Mr. Lyle could at some point in the future, reapply for his PTA License. Kate said that she would research wording of the Law and get back to Board.

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 4

5. Disciplinary Committee Report. (Cont.) .

Case 2001-02 (Case Closed - Discipline in Force) Check date in Sept. 2005 when supervision is to cease.
(Other history concerning this Case appears in previous Minutes)
(Information - any Board Member acting as "investigator" for the Board can only receive the per diem amount for each day utilized in on site visits, etc which is \$150.00 in addition to travel reimbursement 40.5 cents per mile. The State will not reimburse for meals on a one day trip and they will not pay the \$250.00 per day amount as previously discussed and agreed upon.)

# Case 2002-04

(Consent Decree in place)

Invoice needs to be created for Administrative and Procedural Costs.

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 5

5. Disciplinary Committee Report (Cont.)

# Case No. 2004-07

(Consent Decree should be ready for this meeting - to be constructed by the A.G.'s Office.)

# **General Discussion**

Discussion was briefly held in regards to the role of an Athletic Trainer in a Physical Therapy setting. This is an issue that will be discussed further in the future.

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 6

- 6. Office Updates.
  - A. Workstations and licensing system software are being upgraded.

Frankie Cayton told the Members that her goal for this next calendar year was to go to on line renewals via the new Web Site for licensees. In order to precipitate this endeavor, the data base would be upgraded to Microsoft Access.

It is also the goal of the office to create a program that would be computerized to track and record Continuing Education courses along. The program would also incorporate a mechanism whereby those that are approved could be categorized separately from those that were rejected. We are currently spending three (3) manpower days in the office receiving, sorting, organizing, disseminating, documenting, and filing CE materials.

\*\*\* (The Web-based Licensure data base is being created by Matthew Thornton who created the new Web Site.)

B. We are contracting with a person who creates "State of WV" Web Sites. His name is Matthew Thornton and he lives here locally. The site will be a CMS site which will allow us to add and delete information as necessary. The wall paper background of the site will consist of WV State Logo and scenes. Initial cost to switch over will be around \$3500.

We will then work towards having licenses renewed on line (additional cost will be approx. \$1000 to \$3000 depending on how advanced we make it). A link into the Treasurer of State's accounting section will be necessary. (Target date to have this completed will be next year for renewal season.)

You may want to see what he has done for the WV Licensing Board Association. You can access their Web Page at <a href="https://www.wvlicensingboards.com">www.wvlicensingboards.com</a>

\*\*\* Our Web Site has been created and converted. The address is: www.wvbopt.com

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 7

7. Board Newsletter. (Past Newsletters now appear on the Web Site)

# (Articles for the next issue should be submitted by the Feb. 2006 Board Meeting)

Assigned topics for the spring/summer newsletter will be as following:

Α.	Introduction/Greeting	- Sally Oxley
B.		- Elizabeth Meyer
C.		- Sally and/or Frankie
D.	Jurisprudence Questions and Answers	- Cynthia Fox
E.	Recently asked questions	- Frankie Cayton
	Disciplinary Actions	
	Address Change Reminder	
	Continuing Education Requirement Reminder	
	•	

oje oje oje

(NEW BUSINESS)

8.

(MISCELLANEOUS)

9.

# WV BOPT - AGENDA - November 2, 2005 PAGE 8

#### (INFORMATION)

10. 4th Version FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tool

The previous versions of the recommended FSBPT Course Work Evaluation Tools were created to measure the equivalency of the foreign educated person against our U.S., B.S. Degree graduates. However, effective January 1, 2003, there were no more B.S. Degree granting Programs in the U.S.; they all went to Masters Entry Level Degrees. So, the FSBPT 4<sup>th</sup> Edition Course Work Tool measures the equivalency of the foreign educated person to a person graduating from a U.S. PT Program possessing a Masters Degree (not a DPT Degree).

In order to maintain accreditation, all PT Programs had to convert to a post baccalaureate degree by 01/01/2003. This means that the last B.S. Degrees would have to have been issued by 12/31/2002. The 4<sup>th</sup> Edition FSBPT Course Work Eval. Tool reflects this change.

(Copy of the FSBPT Board liason letter - - via email from Ann Tyminski, Exec. Director of the Maryland Board of PT - - attached for your review. This was previously emailed to the WV BOPT Board Members on approximately July 7, 2005.)

#### (NEXT MEETING DATE)

12. The next meeting date of the Board will be: <u>February 2006 (date to be announced)</u>. Other meetings will be as follows: (Schedule to be set.)

#### (ADJOURNMENT)

13. There being no further business to discuss, the meeting adjourned (with lunch being served) at \_\_\_\_\_\_.

123 4567890123

999999 222222 0000 222222 00 00 99 99 22 22 22 00 00 99 99 22 22 00 00 9999999 22 22 0.0 99 22 22 0.0 00 00 99 99 22 22 0000 999999 22222222 2222222

#### DEPCON 5R1.05

Printer: PDFFILES
Printer Driver: Windows Driver

-Host System- -RunId- ---UserId--- --Account--- --Project--- --FileType-WVASwitcher N/A FIM N/A N/A ASCII

Host Filename: D:\depcon\temp\0922 Host Queue: WEBFILE

PC Filename: 0922

Characters per line: 132 File Create Date: N/A N/A
Lines per page: 75 File Transfer Date: 07/02/04 09:03:18
Top lines: 0 Printing Date: 07/02/04 09:29:34

Bottom lines: 0 Lines per Inch: 6.00

12345678901234

REPORT: ,WVD0001

0922

Ε

E

E

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2004 PFY 2004 PAGE 4723

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

TRANS COMPLETION WARRANT NO.

DOC ID TYPE DATE OR OBJ/CLASS REVENUES DISBURSEMENTS OTHERS

\* FUND: 8603 WEST VIRGINIA BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY FUND W 18392 WW 06/09/04 276.62 18392 WW 06/09/04 227.44 18392 WW 06/09/04 W 3,031.43 W 18392 WW 06/09/04 939.28 06/25/04 18556 WW 06/25/04 18556 WW 06/25/04 18556 WW 06/25/04 W 2,926.87 W 219.44 W 276.62 Ε 41.03

32.01

5.41

936.00

104.75

536499 FI 06/09/04 027 536641 FI 06/09/04 027 Ε 536642 FI 06/10/04 053 536644 EE 06/11/04 025 536646 EE 06/10/04 025 536647 FI 06/10/04 053 538710 FI 06/23/04 027 E Ε Ε E

65.00 5.41 27.00 538711 FI 06/23/04 010 95.00 E 538712 FI 06/23/04 010 38.00 538713 FI 06/23/04 027 675.00

I 6402956 WW 06/04/04 13199822 I 6402956 WW 06/04/04 13199822 I 6402988 WW 06/02/04 13190534 I 6403042 WW 06/02/04 13190397 I 6403046 WW 06/02/04 13189991 16.05 10.95 487.11 18.00 217.50 I 6403048 WW 06/02/04 13189991 I 6403048 WW 06/02/04 13189266 I 6403054 WW 06/02/04 13189651 I 6403069 WW 06/02/04 13189913 I 6407111 WW 06/02/04 13190809 I 6411068 WW 06/10/04 13225871 119.62 192.75 309.14 467.18

78.57 I 6412623 WW 06/14/04 13239631 123.12 I 6412627 WW 06/10/04 13225507 464.88 I 6412632 WW 06/09/04 13221537 175.59 157.38

I 6412637 WW 06/10/04 13224845 I 6412642 WW 06/10/04 13225937 I 6412651 WW 06/10/04 13225935 I 6412659 WW 06/16/04 13255211 11.83 30.22 7.08 I 6433749 WW 06/25/04 13305813 147.57

I 6433754 WW 06/25/04 13305813 47.05 I 6433764 WW 06/25/04 13304663 108.93 24.12

I 6433768 WW 06/23/04 13285956 I 6433774 WW 06/23/04 13284774 I 6433968 WW 06/25/04 13305425 I 6439022 WW 06/22/04 13279766 151.77 1,000.00 264.64 I 6439119 WW 06/23/04 13285838

I 6439119 WW 06/23/04 13285838 398.00 I 6439119 WW 06/23/04 13285838 21.15 REPORT: WVD0001

0922

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2004 PFY 2004 PAGE 4724

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

DOG	CID	TRANS TYPE	COMPLETIO DATE	ON WARRANT NO. OR OBJ/CLASS	REVENUES	DISBURSEMENTS	OTHERS
**					**************************************		******
I I	6439119 6439119 6439463 6439463 6442194	WW WW	06/23/0- 06/22/0- 06/22/0-	4 13285838 4 13285838 4 13280012 4 13280012 4 13305465		761.0 162.5 5.3 10.9 9,960.0	0 5 5
AP.	P YR 04 8603	-099	TOTALS	FOR MONTH	0.00	25,872.3	1 0.00
		04 PF	Y TOTAL	YEAR TO DATE		184,070.0	9 0.00
D D					16.30 18,279.50 18,295.80	0.0	0 0.00
	8603				18,295.80 162,302.35		0 0.00
	FUN	ND: 8603	TOT FOR		18,295.80 18,295.80	25,872.3	1 0.00
			2004 PREVENU 13TH M 2004 POTHER	003 CASH BALAN FY GROSS REVENU E REFUNDS ONTH EXPENDITUR FY EXPENDITURES TRANSACTIONS ALANCE END OF J	ES		5 0 - 0 - 9 -

34567890123456

0000 999999 222222 22222 00 00 99 99 22 22 22 22 0.0 00 99 99 22 22 22 00 00 9999999 22 99 22 22 00 00 00 00 99 99 22 22 0000 999999 22222222 2222222

#### Enterprise Output Manager 6.1.2

Printer: PDFFILES3
Printer Driver: Windows Driver

ost System- -RunId- ---UserId--- --Account--- --Project--- -FileType√VASwitcher FIM ASCII

st Filename: 0922.001 Host Queue: WEBFILE

ta Filename: 0922.001

---Print Attributes---aracters per line: 132
pes per page: 75
plines: 0
plines: 0
printing Date: 07/01/05 09:45:31
ples per Inch: 6.00

 $\frac{345678901234$ 

PORT: WVD0001

ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2005 PFY 2005 PAGE 4762

PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

TRANS COMPLETION WARRANT NO.

C ID TYPE DATE OR OBJ/CLASS REVENUES DISBURSEMENTS OTHERS

*****	****	******	************
			OF PHYSICAL THERAPY FUND
22765	WW	06/09/05	284.92
22765	WW	06/09/05	3,601.34
22765	WW	06/09/05	150.00
22765	WW	06/09/05	957.28
22765	WW	06/09/05	286.98
22944	WW	06/24/05	309.95
22944	WW	06/24/05	4,051.62
22944	WW	06/24/05	376.80
586677	FI	06/09/05 027	100.00
586680	FI	06/03/05 010	95.00
586682	FI	06/09/05 027	33.77
587340	FI	06/01/05 027	16.00
587343	FI	06/01/05 024	167.16
588857	EE	06/10/05 026	110.96
588860	FI	06/10/05 027	32.95
588864	FI	06/10/05 024	211.45
588867	FI	06/10/05 024	143.52
591116	FI	06/22/05 024	232.80
593641	FI	06/24/05 027	22.00
6912444	WW	06/07/05 1000404786	3,500.00
6912463	WW	06/08/05 1000415725	144.58
6912561	WW	06/08/05 1000415725	125.14
6912817	WW	06/08/05 1000410254	9.72
6912823	WW	06/08/05 1000415978	48.19
6912848	WW	06/08/05 1000416083	129.19
6912859	WW	06/08/05 1000415388	117.45
6912871	WW	06/08/05 1000415/79	104.08
6912923	WW	06/03/05 1000413601	1,000.00
6912937	WW	06/10/05 1000397162	2.17
6912941	WW	06/03/05 1000422438	22.76
6912941	WW	06/03/05 1000397326	11.70
6917405	WW	06/03/05 1000397528	40.00
6925385	WW	06/08/05 1000397517	492.00
6925399	WW	06/08/05 1000415967	217.39
6940204	WW		
6941149	WW	06/17/05 1000468573	1,000.00
6952910	WW	06/23/05 1000491216	78.14
		06/21/05 1000476706	250.89
6952910	WW	06/21/05 1000476706	271.53
6952910	WW	06/21/05 1000476706	199.00
6952910	WW	06/21/05 1000476706	219.20
6952910	WW	06/21/05 1000476706	1,002.00
P YR 05			
8603-0	99	TOTALS FOR MONTH	0.00 20,169.63 0.00

ORT: WVD0001
ACCOUNT STATUS FOR JUNE 2005 PFY 2005
PAGE 4763
922\* PHYSICAL THERAPY BOARD OF

RUN OPTION: 3 IN ORGANIZATION SEQUENCE

8603-099

: ID	TRANS COMPLETION TYPE DATE		REVENUES	DISBURSEMENTS	OTHERS
:***** FU		**************************************			******
	05 PFY TOTAL	YEAR TO DATE		167,414.66	0.00
114099	1 DP 06/06/0	5 640-696	10,208.70		
860	3-999-640 GROSS	REV - MONTH	10,208.70	0.00	0.00
860	3-999-640 NET RE	V - MONTH	10,208.70	0.00	0.00
	05 PFY TOTAL	YEAR TO DATE	154,895.92		0.00
FU	IND: 8603 TOT FOR	MONTH GROSS NET	•	20,169.63	0.00
	2005 P REVENU 13TH M 2005 P OTHER	004 CASH BALANCE FY GROSS REVENUE E REFUNDS ONTH EXPENDITURES FY EXPENDITURES TRANSACTIONS ALANCE END OF JUNE	: 2005	103,618.64 154,895.92 0.00 - 0.00 - 167,414.66 - 0.00 91,099.90	

#### WV BOARD OF PHYSICAL THERAPY

# **DISCIPLINARY CASE HISTORY**

Statement: The WV Board of Physical Therapy has a Disciplinary Committee that is comprised of two (2) Board Members who review all complaints and participate in phone conference calls the second Tuesday of every month to discuss Cases. All Cases are carefully reviewed and, if warranted, are fully investigated.

<u>Case 2001-01</u> - <u>Steve Patrick, Director of Human Resources for WV Home Health vs.</u>
(CLOSED) David Lyle PTA (Mr. Lyle's Case came to Hearing on Nov. 6, 2002. B

<u>David Lyle PTA</u> (Mr. Lyle's Case came to Hearing on Nov. 6, 2002. Based on a Decision of the Jury, Mr. Lyle was found guilty of falsifying patient records. His License was <u>Suspended</u> until <u>December 31, 2003</u>; and he was invoiced for administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$8,337.72)

(It was later learned and reported to the Board that Mr. Lyle violated the provisions of the Final Order by working during his Suspension period. A second Case File was created - <u>Case 2004-05</u> - - A second Hearing was held November 3, 2004. Based on a Decision of the Jury, Mr. Lyle's Physical Therapist Assistant License in the State of WV was <u>Revoked</u> effective <u>February 16, 2005</u>.)

Case 2001-02 - WV Bd. of OT & WV Bd. of PT vs. Ferdinand Sorongon PT

(CLOSED)

(A Hearing took place on October 10, 2001. Based on a Decision of the Jury, Mr. Sorongon's License was Revoked for a period of three (3) years. Mr. Sorongon's Attorney filed a Motion to Stay our Final Order in Kanawha County Circuit Court; thereby requiring discussion and negotiations between our Counsel in the Attorney General's Office (on our behalf) and Mr. Sorongon's attorney. A Final Order was put into place which Suspended Mr. Sorongon's License for a period of 18 months with an 18-month supervisory period to follow. Mr. Sorongon was instructed to participate in a Continuing Education Course on the subject of "Proper Medicare Billing Practices"; and he Was assessed administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$14,402.46. Mr. Sorongon's License was Suspended through March 3, 2004 and will be fully Reinstated effective September 3, 2005.)

Case 2001-03 - Lucinda Jenkins vs. James Powell PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline James Powell PT)

Case 2001-04 - Dr. Bobby Green, D.C. vs. Kathy Bucks PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Kathy Bucks PT)

# WV Board of Physical Therapy - Disciplinary Case History Page 2

Case 2001-05 - Tammy C. Moore vs. Sam Johnson PTA

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Sam Johnson)

Case 2002-01 - Linda C. Cox PT vs. Clarence Ricky Skeens PTA

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Ricky Skeens)

Case 2002-02 - AdDar Gore vs. Athletic & Physical Therapy (Richard Wooton PT)

(CLOSED) (Upon a complete investigation into the alleged incident, the Members of the Disciplinary Committee ruled that there was "No Probable Cause" to discipline the License privileges of Richard Wooton PT)

Case 2002-03 - Marilyn Bonnett of Aegis Therapies vs. Ann Anderson PTA

(CLOSED)

(Upon a complete investigation into the alleged incident, the Members of the Disciplinary Committee agreed that an Informal Hearing was warranted. The Meeting with Ann Anderson took place April 6, 2004. As decided and agreed Ms. Anderson entered into a Consent Decree effective May 12, 2004. Provisions of the Consent Decree included that the reprimand would appear in the Board Newsletter; that Ms. Anderson would attend a seminar on "Sexual Harassment In the Work Place"; and that administrative and procedural costs in the amount of \$536.10 be reimbursed to the Board.)

Case 2002-04 - Chara Whittemore PT vs. Gary Gemlich AT and Jane Gemlich PT

(CLOSED) (The Members of the Disciplinary Committee completed their investigation of this Case. The consensus of the Committee was that we do not have jurisdiction over the Athletic Trainer (AT) in this matter. Therefore, an <a href="Informal Hearing">Informal Hearing</a> was held on <a href="April 6">April 6</a>, <a href="2004">2004</a> at which time that Ms. Gemlich appeared with her Attorney. It was decided that a Consent Decree would be entered into with Ms. Gemlich. (Prior to the Consent Decree being put into Record, it was learned that Ms. Gemlich was still practicing in a manner that was unlawful which precipitated several conference calls and a second Informal Hearing.)

(A <u>Consent Decree</u> was finally entered into on <u>August 24, 2005.</u> The Respondent also agreed to pay administrative and procedural costs which are yet to be determined.)

Case 2003-01 - Lisa K. White NHA vs. Douglas Heath Owens PT

(CLOSED) (Prior to an investigation taking place, Ms. White withdrew her Complaint.)

<u>Case 2003-02</u> - <u>Donald Mercer vs. Susan Hansel PT</u>

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Susan Hansel.)

# WV Board of Physical Therapy - Disciplinary Case History Page 3

### Case 2004-01 - Greg S. Syvertson PT vs. Lisa Muckleroy PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Lisa Muckleroy.)

## Case 2004-02 - Robert C. Baker vs. April Miller PTA

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline April Miller.)

# Case 2004-03 - Robert C. Baker vs. Richard Morgan PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Richard Morgan.)

# Case 2004-04 - Dr. Emil Nardone D.C. vs. David McGee PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline David McGee.)

# Case 2004-05 - Jackson County Home Health vs. David Lyle PTA

(CLOSED) (This Case is cross-referenced with <u>Case 2001-01</u>. The Findings of the

Disciplinary Committee and Jury Members of the Board resulted in Mr. Lyle's

Physical Therapist Assistant License being **Revoked** effective

February 16, 2005.

# Case 2004-06 - Robert C. Baker vs. April Miller PTA

(CLOSED) (This was the second Complaint that Mr. Baker filed against Ms. Miller.)

(No Probable Cause to discipline April Miller.)

#### Case 2004-07 - Scarlett Gay Thompson vs. Kurt M. Grottenthaler PTA

(Case is still open. As a result of the Disciplinary Committee's Findings, it is believed that Mr. Grottenthaler has committed an act that violates the Code of Ethics that govern the practice and ethical behavior of PT's and PTA's. An Informal Hearing and possible Consent Decree are forthcoming.

#### Case 2005-01 - Mazie Green vs. Kevin Workman PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Kevin Workman.)

# Case 2005-02 - Mazie Green vs. Mick Bates PT

(CLOSED) (No Probable Cause to discipline Mick Bates.)

# Case 2005-03 - Lisa Conti RN of Weirton Medical Center vs. Ann Bobalik PT

(Case is still open. We are in the process of gathering information and collecting statements from the parties involved. The preliminary Findings of the Disciplinary Committee are indicating that Ms. Bobalik may be guilty of violating the Code of Ethics that govern the practice and ethical behavior of PT's and PTA's. If so, an Informal Hearing and possible Consent Decree will ensue.

ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
01090 PTA 01313 PT 01172 PT Abraham, Caterina M 01172 PT Accabeo-Smith, Providencia 02361 PT Acciavatti, Robert S 02436 PT Acord, Jonathan M 01695 PT Adams, Amy 00731 PT Adams, Anita S 00891 PTA O0284 PTA O0284 PTA O0284 PTA O02148 PT Adams, Heidi R O2148 PT Adams, Raymond F O1075 PTA Addair, Patrick L O1123 PT Adkins, Delinda L O0273 PTA Adkins, Mark A O0668 PTA O0668 PTA O0668 PTA O0668 PTA Adkins-Cox, Linda C O1049 PT Albis, Eulalio B O0317 PT Alexander, Cheryl L O0917 PTA Aliff, Christy L O0917 PTA Aliff, Cynthia G O2241 PT O1892 PT Allen, Amy E O1892 PT Allen, Heather A O206 PT Allen, Walter M O2429 PT Alsop, Jill S O2338 PT Alvarez, Michelle A O0423 PTA Ambrose, Erick K O0425 PTA Ambrose, Teresa A O1349 PT Ammons, Lisa Raber O1048 PT Amores, Emmanuel C O0192 PT Arrine, Louise A	33 Morgan 35 Ohio 34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia 25 Marion 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 23 Logan 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 14 Hampshire 51 Webster 41 Raleigh 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia	19 Jefferson 35 Ohio 34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 18 Jackson 29 Mineral 35 Ohio 25 Marion 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 54 Wood 00 Unknown 23 Logan 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 13 Greenbrier 28 Mercer 07 Calhoun 14 Hampshire 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 25 Marion
02338 PT Alvarez, Michelle A 00423 PTA Ambrose, Erick K 00425 PTA Ambrose, Teresa A 01349 PT Ammons, Lisa Raber 01048 PT Amores, Emmanuel C 00192 PT Amrine, Louise A 01945 PT Anders, Jason M 00209 PTA Anderson, Ann (Monica) M 00881 PTA Anderson, Gwenda L 01434 PT Anderson, Katherine L 02226 PT Anderson, Lia R 01171 PT Anderson, Mary T 01976 PT Andrews, Derek M 00348 PT Andrews, Sharon S 01017 PTA Anthony, Micah D 01288 PT Antonik, Melinda J 00600 PT Apts, David W 01884 PT Arbogast, Susan B 01004 PTA Archer, Jennifer L	41 Raleigh 40 Putnam 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha
00977 PTA Arcuragi, Debra K 00883 PTA Arcuragi, Eugene P 00332 PT Argabrite, Joseph W 00809 PTA Arkell, Tracy G	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell	00 Unknown 26 Marshall 00 Unknown 00 Unknown

Octobe   PTA   Armstrong, Matthew J   Octobe	.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
	00656 PTA	Armstrong, Matthew J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
10166 PTA	01072 PTA			
Delta   PT	01056 PTA	Arthur, Christi A	50 Wayne	
Oliknown			00 Unknown	
10160 PTA		Ashton, Jeffrey D		
00679 PTA         Attinson, Beverley G         31 Monongalia         31 Mo	01060 PTA	Aston, Kara E		
00697 PTA         Attilli, Roger D         41 Raleigh         40 Unknown         26 Marshall         00 Unknown         00 Unknown         26 Marshall         00 Unknown         27 Marshall         00 Unknown			31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00464 PT 00410 PTA 00410 PTA Bailey, Jeffery K 01939 PT Bailey, Maria G 01894 PT Bailey, Rachel A 02366 PT Bailey, Timothy S 010094 PT Baird, Ann L 01027 PTA Baird, Ann L 01027 PTA Baird, Robert R 01027 PTA Baker, Amy A 01027 PTA Baker, Melanie S 02 Berkeley 00779 PTA Baldwin, Mary A 01028 PT Bail, Amy E 00922 PTA Bail, Amy E 00922 PTA Bail, Amy E 00922 PTA Bail, Amy E 00922 PTA Bail, Amy E 00937 PTA Bailowe, Kathy L 00569 PTA Bailowe, Kathy L 00569 PTA Bailowe, Kathy L 00569 PTA Baniak, Mary Jane 01308 PT Baniak, Mary Jane 01308 PT Baniak, Mary Jane 01408 PT Banzon, Stacie L 01508 PT Barberi, Debra F 01043 PT Barberi, Debra F 01045 PT Barberi, Debra F 01045 PT Barker, Melissa A 01056 PT Bar			41 Raleigh	
00410 PTA         Bailey, Maria G         55 Wyoming         55 Wyoming         1939 PT         Bailey, Maria G         55 Wyoming         41 Raleigh           102366 PT         Bailey, Rachel A         06 Cabell         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           00094 PT         Bailey, Timothy S         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           00095 PT         Baird, Ann L         42 Randolph         42 Randolph         42 Randolph           01027 PTA         Baker, Amy A         17 Harrison         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           00779 PTA         Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           00779 PTA         Bakos, Nicole         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           01779 PTA         Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           01779 PTA         Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           01779 PTA         Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           01779 PTA         Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           01779 PTA         Ballarie, Leigh A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           01779 PTA         Ballowe, Kathy L         00 Unknown         07				26 Marshall
01393 PT         Bailey, Rachel A         06 Cabell         06 Cabell         06 Cabell         06 Cabell         00 Cabell         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia <td< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td><td></td></td<>				
02366 PT			55 Wyoming	
02366 PT 00094 PT 00095 PT 10095 PT 10			55 Wyoming	
00094 PT Baird, Ann L				
00095 PT Baird, Robert R 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 01027 PTA Baker, Amy A 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 00024 PTA Baker, Melanie S 02 Berkeley 02 Berkeley 00779 PTA Bakos, Nicole 31 Monongalia			31 Monongalla	31 Monongalia
01027 PTA Baker, Amy A         17 Harrison         00 Unknown           00024 PTA Baker, Melanie S         02 Berkeley         02 Berkeley           0079 PTA Bakos, Nicole         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           01300 PT Baldwin, Mary A         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           02165 PT Ball, Amy E         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           00922 PTA Ball, Frances M         00 Unknown         47 Tucker           00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L         00 Unknown         26 Marshall           0063 PT Baluch, G. Fatima         28 Mercer         41 Raleigh           01589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane         29 Mineral         14 Hampshire           0623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           0163 PT Barbe, Steven P         31 Monongalia         17 Harrison           01965 PT Barbe, Steven P         31 Monongalia         17 Harrison           01965 PT Barbe, Steven P         31 Monongalia         17 Harrison           0062 PT Bard, Carol G         28 Mercer         28 Mercer           11485 PT Barger, Sharon R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           02195 PT Barkley, Michael K         25 Marion         25 Marion           02296 PT Barnes, C			42 Randolph	42 Randolph
00024 PTA 00779 PTA 01300 PT 11300 PT 	01093 FT	Raken Amy A	42 Kandolph	
00779 PTA Bakos, Nicole 01300 PT Baldwin, Mary A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Kanawha 00 Unknown 02 Kanawha 03 Warawha 03 Warawha 04 Tucker 0372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Ballowe, Kathy L 08 Wercer 08 PT Ballowe, Kathy L 09 Unknown 09 Wineral 09 Winknown 00 Wink	01027 FTA	Raker Molanio S	17 Harrison	
01300 PT Baldwin, Mary A 000 Unknown 02165 PT Ball, Amy E 00922 PTA 00372 PT Ball, Frances M 000 Unknown 47 Tucker 00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 006 Cabell 00569 PTA 00569 PTA 00563 PT Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 00563 PT Baluch, G. Fatima 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 01589 PT 062 PTA 063 PTA 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Baniak, Mary Jane 09 Wineral 09 Wineral 09 Cabell 09 Cabel			31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
02165 PT Ball Amy E 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00922 PTA Ball Frances M 00 Unknown 47 Tucker 00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 00 Unknown 26 Marshall 30863 PT Baluch, G. Fatima 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 31589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane 29 Mineral 14 Hampshire 30623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L 06 Cabell 31805 PT Barbe, Steven P 31 Monongalia 17 Harrison 31965 PT Barbieri, Debra F 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 30062 PT Bard, Carol G 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 31485 PT Barger, Sharon R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 32304 PT Barker, Brianne M 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 32129 PT Barker, Melissa A 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson 32296 PT Barker, Melissa A 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 30021 PTA Barnes, Gwen A 32 Berkeley 34 Marion 36 Cabell 31797 PT Barrish, Andrew J 25 Marion 35 Marion 30434 PTA Basile, Chastity D 38 Mercer 39 Mercer 3		,		
00922 PTA Ball, Frances M 00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 0063 PT Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 00759 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 00759 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 275 Marion 00750 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 00750 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 00750 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 00750 PTA Baniak, Mary Jane 00750 PTA Barbe, Steven P 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA Barbe, Steven P 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA Barbieri, Debra F 00750 Unknown 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA Barbieri, Debra F 00750 Unknown 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA Barker, Brianne M 00750 Unknown 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA Barker, Melissa A 00750 Unknown 00750 PTA 00750				
00372 PT Ballard, Leigh A 00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 00863 PT Baluch, G. Fatima 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 11589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane 29 Mineral 10623 PTA 11805 PT Barbe, Steven P 11805 PT Barbe, Steven P 11965 PT Barberi, Debra F 11965 PT Bard, Carol G 11965 PT Barger, Sharon R 11965 PT Barker, Brianne M 1192129 PT Barker, Melissa A 1192129 PT Barker, Melissa A 1192129 PT Barkley, Michael K 119229 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192296 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192296 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192296 PT Barnes, Matthew M 11922304 PT Barnes, Gwen A 1192304 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192305 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192306 PT Barnes, Candice M 1192306 PT Barnes, Matthew M 1192307 PT Barnes, Gwen A 1192308 PT Barnes, Matthew M 1192308 PT Barnes, Matthew M 11933 PT Barnesh, Andrew J 11934 PT Barish, Andrew J 11935 PT Basich, Mark S 11935 PT Basile II, Angelo David 11939 PT Bastin, Shawn E 11939 PTA Battaglia, Michael A 11179 PT Battaglia, Michael A 11350 PT Bays, Amber B 110300 Unknown 1200 Unknown 1300 Unknown 140 Cabell 150 Unknown 150 Unknown 160 Cabell 1779 PT Bastin, Shawn E 1790 PT Bastin, Shawn E 1800 Kanawha 1800 Unknown 1900 Unknown 190 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 190 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 1900 Unknown 190	00922 PTA	Ball. Frances M		
00569 PTA Ballowe, Kathy L 000 Unknown 26 Marshall 00603 PT Baluch, G. Fatima 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 01589 PT Baniak, Mary Jane 00623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L 06 Cabell 01805 PT Barbe, Steven P 01965 PT Barbe, Steven P 01965 PT Barbieri, Debra F 000 Unknown	00372 PT	Ballard, Leigh A	06 Cabell	
30863 PTBaluch, G. Fatima28 Mercer41 Raleigh31589 PTBaniak, Mary Jane29 Mineral14 Hampshire30623 PTABanzon, Stacie L06 Cabell06 Cabell31805 PTBarbe, Steven P31 Monongalia17 Harrison31965 PTBarbieri, Debra F00 Unknown00 Unknown30062 PTBard, Carol G28 Mercer28 Mercer31485 PTBarger, Sharon R00 Unknown00 Unknown32304 PTBarker, Brianne M00 Unknown20 Kanawha32129 PTBarker, Melissa A00 Unknown19 Jefferson32296 PTBarnes, Candice M00 Unknown00 Unknown302195 PTBarnes, Gwen A25 Marion25 Marion32296 PTBarnes, Gwen A02 Berkeley02 Berkeley32380 PTBarnes, Matthew M29 Mineral29 Mineral32045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 Cabell31797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 Marion30435 PTBasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 Mercer31654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 Mercer3179 PTBattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe32 Monroe3179 PTBattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe32 Monroe31636 PTBaumann, Robert A30 Unknown54 Wood31350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 Kanawha310794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown	00569 PTA	Ballowe, Kathy L		
Display   PT	00863 PT	Baluch, G. Fatima		
D0623 PTA Banzon, Stacie L D1805 PT Barbe, Steven P D1965 PT Barbieri, Debra F D0062 PT Bard, Carol G D1485 PT Barger, Sharon R D1485 PT Barger, Sharon R D1485 PT Barker, Brianne M D12304 PT Barker, Melissa A D12129 PT Barkley, Michael K D12129 PT Barnes, Candice M D12130 PTA Barnes, Candice M D12296 PT Barnes, Gwen A D12304 PT Barnes, Gwen A D1304 Barnes, Candice M D1305 PT Barnes, Matthew M D1306 PT Barnette, Bradley J D1797 PT Barrish, Andrew J D1797 PT Barrish, Andrew J D1797 PT Barish, Andrew J D1797 PT Basile, Chastity D D1798 PT Basile II, Angelo David D1799 PT Bates, Michael P D1636 PT Battaglia, Michael A D1799 PT Battaglia, Michael A D1799 PT Bays, Amber B D1794 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1791 PTA Bays, Amber B D1794 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1791 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1792 PTA Bays, Amber B D1794 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1791 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1792 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1791 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1792 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1793 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1794 PTA Bays, Clayton T		Baniak, Mary Jane		
D1965 PT Barbieri, Debra F D00062 PT Bard, Carol G D1485 PT Barger, Sharon R D2304 PT Barker, Brianne M D2129 PT Barker, Melissa A D2129 PT Barkley, Michael K D2296 PT Barnes, Candice M D2380 PT Barnes, Gwen A D2380 PT Barnes, Gwen A D245 PT Barnes, Matthew M D3380 PT Barnette, Bradley J D380 PT Barnish, Andrew J D385 PT Barrish, Andrew J D385 PT Basich, Mark S D386 PT Basich, Mark S D386 PT Basile, Chastity D D387 Basile, Chastity D D388 PT Bates, Michael P D389 PTA Battaglia, Michael A D390 PTA Bays, Amber B D390 PTA Bays, Clayton T D391 PTA Bays, Clayton T D392 PTA Bays, Clayton T D093 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0930 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0930 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0940 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0940 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0941 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0942 PTA Bays, Clayton T D0944 PTA Bays, Clayton T				
00062 PT Bard, Carol G 01485 PT Barger, Sharon R 00 Unknown 02304 PT Barker, Brianne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02129 PT Barker, Melissa A 00 Unknown 02195 PT Barkley, Michael K 00 Unknown 02296 PT Barnes, Candice M 00 Unknown 00021 PTA 00 Unknown			31 Monongalia	17 Harrison
D1485 PT Barger, Sharon R D2304 PT Barker, Brianne M D2129 PT Barker, Melissa A D2129 PT Barker, Melissa A D2195 PT Barkley, Michael K D2296 PT Barnes, Candice M D0021 PTA D0021 PTA D1025 PT Barnes, Gwen A D1026 PT Barnes, Matthew M D1027 PT Barnette, Bradley J D1797 PT Barrish, Andrew J D1797 PT Barish, Andrew J D1797 PT Basile, Chastity D D1654 PT Basile II, Angelo David D1798 PT Bates, Michael P D1636 PT Baumann, Robert A D1799 PT Bays, Amber B D1799 PT Bays, Amber B D1799 PT Bays, Amber B D1790 PT Bays, Clayton T D1791 PT Bays, Clayton T D1791 PT Bays, Clayton T D1801 PT Bays, Clayton T D1910 PT Bays, Clayton T D192 PT Bays, Clayton T D1930 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1930 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1940 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1941 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1941 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1950 PT Bays, Clayton T D1951 PT Bays, Clayton T D1951 PT Bays, Clayton T D1951 PT Bays, Clayton T D1952 PT Bays, Clayton T D1953 PT Bays, Clayton T D1954 PTA Bays, Clayton T D1955 PT Bays, Clayton T D1956 PT Bays, Clayton T D1957 PT Bays, Clayton T D1957 PT Bays, Clayton T D1957 PT Bays, Clayton T D1958 PT Bays, Cla				
D2304 PT Barker, Brianne M				
J2129 PTBarker, Melissa A00 Unknown19 JeffersonJ2195 PTBarkley, Michael K25 Marion25 MarionJ2296 PTBarnes, Candice M00 Unknown00 UnknownJ0021 PTABarnes, Gwen A02 Berkeley02 BerkeleyJ2380 PTBarnes, Matthew M29 Mineral29 MineralJ2045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 CabellJ1797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 MarionJ0455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 UnknownJ0434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 MercerJ1654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 MercerJ1792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 RaleighJ0939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 GreenbrierJ1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
J2195 PTBarkley, Michael K25 Marion25 MarionJ2296 PTBarnes, Candice M00 Unknown00 UnknownJ0021 PTABarnes, Gwen A02 Berkeley02 BerkeleyJ2380 PTBarnes, Matthew M29 Mineral29 MineralJ2045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 CabellJ1797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 MarionJ0455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 UnknownJ0434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 MercerJ1654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 MercerJ1792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ1179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 RaleighJ0939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 GreenbrierJ1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown	12304 P1 12120 DT			
J2296 PTBarnes, Candice M00 Unknown00 UnknownJ0021 PTABarnes, Gwen A02 Berkeley02 BerkeleyJ2380 PTBarnes, Matthew M29 Mineral29 MineralJ2045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 CabellJ1797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 MarionJ0455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 UnknownJ0434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 MercerJ1654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 MercerJ1792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ1797 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 RaleighJ0939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 GreenbrierJ1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
00021 PTA Barnes, Gwen A 02 Berkeley 03 Berkeley 04 Barnes, Matthew M 05 Berkeley 06 Cabell 07 PT Barnes, Mark S 07 Barnes, Mark S 08 Marion 09 Unknown 09 Mineral 09 Marion 09 Mineral 09				
J2380 PTBarnes, Matthew M29 Mineral29 MineralJ2045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 CabellJ1797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 MarionJ0455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 UnknownJ0434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 MercerJ1654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 MercerJ1792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ1179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 RaleighJ0939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 GreenbrierJ1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
J2045 PTBarnette, Bradley J00 Unknown06 CabellJ1797 PTBarrish, Andrew J25 Marion25 MarionJ0455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 UnknownJ0434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 MercerJ1654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 MercerJ1792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ1179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 RaleighJ0939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 GreenbrierJ1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
1797 PT Barrish, Andrew J 25 Marion 25 Marion 00455 PT Basich, Mark S 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 00434 PTA Basile, Chastity D 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 11654 PT Basile II, Angelo David 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 29 Me				
00455 PTBasich, Mark S35 Ohio00 Unknown00434 PTABasile, Chastity D28 Mercer28 Mercer01654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 Mercer01792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 Kanawha01179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 Raleigh00939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 Greenbrier01636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 Wood01350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 Kanawha00794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
10434 PTA Basile, Chastity D 1654 PT Basile II, Angelo David 1792 PT Bastin, Shawn E 1179 PT Bates, Michael P 10939 PTA Battaglia, Michael A 11636 PT Baumann, Robert A 10794 PTA Bays, Clayton T 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 28 Mercer 29 Kanawha 20 Unknown 20 Unknown 20 Unknown				
01654 PTBasile II, Angelo David28 Mercer28 Mercer01792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 Kanawha01179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 Raleigh00939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 Greenbrier01636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 Wood01350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 Kanawha00794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
01792 PTBastin, Shawn E20 Kanawha20 Kanawha01179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh41 Raleigh00939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 Greenbrier01636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 Wood01350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 Kanawha00794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
1179 PTBates, Michael P41 Raleigh10939 PTABattaglia, Michael A32 Monroe13 Greenbrier11636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 Wood1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 Kanawha10794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
0939 PTA Battaglia, Michael A 32 Monroe 13 Greenbrier 01636 PT Baumann, Robert A 00 Unknown 54 Wood 01350 PT Bays, Amber B 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00794 PTA Bays, Clayton T 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown		Bates, Michael P		
J1636 PTBaumann, Robert A00 Unknown54 WoodJ1350 PTBays, Amber B20 Kanawha20 KanawhaJ0794 PTABays, Clayton T20 Kanawha00 Unknown				
0794 PTA Bays, Clayton T 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown			00 Unknown	
10001 DT D O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O O		•	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
אביט און Beach-Dunham, Heather L 02 Berkeley 33 Morgan				
	12331 PI	Beach-Dunham, Heather L	02 Berkeley	33 Morgan

101200 PT	_ic# LicTyp	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
101561 PT		Beard, Elizabeth R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
100788 PTA   Bearden, Travis W   25 Marion   00 Unknown   100379 PT   Beasley, John S   41 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   43 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   43 Raleigh   44 Raleigh   45 Raleigh   45 Raleigh   46 Raleigh   47 Raleigh   47 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   49 Raleigh   49 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   42 Raleigh   43 Raleigh   44 Raleigh   45 Raleigh   45 Raleigh   45 Raleigh   46 Raleigh   47 Raleigh   47 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   48 Raleigh   49 Raleigh   40 Unknown   40 Unk	)01561 PT	Beard, Eric A		
100379 PT   Beasley, John S   11 Raleigh   12 Raleigh   101641 PT   Beasley, Virginia A   14 Raleigh   14 Raleigh   16 Raleigh   101641 PT   Beaver, Angela G   14 Raleigh   14 Raleigh   16 Raleigh   102294 PT   Beck, Joh H   20 Kanawha   00 Unknown   10 Unknown   15 Hancock   10 Unknown   15 Hancock   16 Unknown   16 Unknown   16 Unknown   16 Unknown   17 Hancock   17 Unknown   18 Unknown   18 Unknown   18 Unknown   19 Unknown   18 Unknown   19 Unknown	100788 PTA	Bearden, Travis W		
100064 PTA   Beasley, Virginia A   11 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   101641 PT   Beaver Angela G   41 Raleigh   41 Raleigh   102382 PT   Becktel, Matthew E   35 Ohio   26 Marshall   102294 PT   Beck, Joh H   20 Kanawha   00 Unknown   1008068 PTA   Beeghly, Kristina D   39 Preston   30 Preston   3	100379 PT	Beasley, John S		41 Raleigh
	100064 PTA			
102329 PT   Beck, Jon H   20 Kanawha   00 Unknown   00	101641 PT			
102294 PT   Beck, Jon H   20 Kanawha   00 Unknown   101870 PT   Beckwith, Joy L   00 Unknown	02382 PT	Bechtel, Matthew E		
100868 PTA 00111 PT 10211 PT 		Beck, Jon H	20 Kanawha	
00111 PT         BeeTer, Susan C         20 Kanawha         00 Unknown           00791 PTA         Behary, Jackie A         00 Unknown         15 Hancock           002190 PT         Behrmann, Suzanne N         00 Berkeley         00 Unknown           0049 PTA         Belfiore, Amy R         25 Marion         00 Unknown           02450 PT         Bellomy, Crystal G         30 Mingo         00 Unknown           00347 PTA         Benett, Andrea L         20 Kanawha         20 Kanawha           00312 PT         Bennett, Andrea L         42 Randolph         42 Randolph           00312 PT         Bennett, J. Gregory         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           01331 PT         Benson, Diane         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           02427 PT         Benson II. Robert J         20 Kanawha         06 Cabell           00741 PT         Bernatowicz, Connie L         39 Preston         46 Taylor           00178 PTA         Berry, Rhonda B         54 Wood         00 Unknown           001025 PTA         Bertaux, David J         29 Mineral         29 Mineral           10125 PTA         Berwinkle, Heidi J         17 Harrison         31 Monongalia           0015 PT         Bestkoski, William J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown			00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00791 PTA 02190 PT 02			39 Preston	39 Preston
02190 PT Belfiore, Amy R 25 Marion 00 Unknown 002450 PT Belfiore, Amy R 25 Marion 00 Unknown 002097 PT Bellomy, Crystal G 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 002097 PT Benjamin, Keith L 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00347 PTA Bennett, Andrea L 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 00741 PT Benson, Diane 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 00741 PT Berson II, Robert J 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 00178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00018 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 010025 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 010215 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 010215 PTA Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 010706 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 03 Boone 0488 PTA Bibk Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 36 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio				00 Unknown
00949 PTA Bellomy, Crystal G 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 02097 PT Bellomy, Crystal G 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 02097 PT Benjamin, Keith L 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 36 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio			00 Unknown	15 Hancock
102450 PT			02 Berkeley	
02097 PT Benjamin, Keith L 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00347 PTA Bennett, Andrea L 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 0312 PT Bennett, J. Gregory 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01331 PT Benson, Diane 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02427 PT Benson II. Robert J 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 39 Preston 46 Taylor 010178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 29 Mineral 29 Mineral 101025 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001129 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 00 Unkn			25 Marion	
00347 PTA Bennett, Andrea L         42 Randolph         42 Randolph           00312 PT Bennett, J. Gregory         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           01331 PT Benson, Diane         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           02427 PT Benson II, Robert J         20 Kanawha         06 Cabell           00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L         39 Preston         46 Taylor           00178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B         54 Wood         00 Unknown           00054 PT Bertaux, David J         29 Mineral         29 Mineral           10025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J         17 Harrison         31 Monongalia           00815 PT Best, Gina M         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           01129 PT Betkoski, William J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A         06 Cabell         06 Cabell           0124 PTA Bias, Alison N         18 Jackson         00 Unknown           00622 PTA Bias, Paula J         03 Boone         03 Boone           00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R         10 Fayette         41 Raleigh           00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L         48 Tyler         00 Unknown           002359 PT Billy, Melissa J         54 Wood         54 Wood           00780 PT Binno, Ida J				
00312 PT Bennett, J. Gregory 01331 PT Benson, Diane 02427 PT Benson, Diane 035 Ohio 035 Ohio 0370 Ohio 02427 PT Benson II, Robert J 00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 00178 PTA 00178 PTA 00178 PTA 00178 Berry, Rhonda B 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 00185 PT Bertaux, David J 00815 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betkoski, William J 001706 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 01104 PTA 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 01706 PT Bias, Alison N 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 007081 PTA 007081 PT			20 Kanawha	
01331 PT Benson, Diane 02427 PT Benson II, Robert J 00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 00781 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 00055 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 001125 PTA Berkinkle, Heidi J 001129 PT Betkoski, William J 001129 PT Betkoski, William J 001129 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 001129 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 02 Bereiton 01 Barbour 01 Barbour 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 03 Preston 01 Barbour 01 Unknown 03 Preston 01 Unknown 04 Unknown 05 Pra Bishoff, Sherea R 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Pra Bishop, Ann Marie 08 Nicholas 09 Unknown			42 Randolph	
02427 PT Benson II. Robert J 00741 PT Bernatowicz. Connie L 00178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 01025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 01025 PTA Berk, Gina M 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betkoski, William J 012215 PT Betta. Gina M 00 Unknown 01124 PTA Beverage, Timothy A 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 006 Cabell 016 Cabell 01706 PT Bias, Alison N 070629 PTA Bias, Paula J 070627 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 07067 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 07067 PTA Billie, Renee A 0707 Billie, Re				
00741 PT Bernatowicz, Connie L 39 Preston 46 Taylor 00178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 29 Mineral 29 Mineral 29 Mineral 01025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00815 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02215 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 05 Wyoming 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 011109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 1866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19 Unknown 01664 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 10080 PTA Bishop, Donna K 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 20392 PT Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 00041 PTA Black, Ericka J 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 010040 PTA Black, Nancy B 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 101737 PT Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 12260 PT Blais, Richard E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01182 PT Blake, Jackie L 26 Marshall 26 Marshall				
00178 PTA Berry, Rhonda B 00054 PT Bertaux, David J 01025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 01025 PTA Best, Gina M 00815 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 001129 PT Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 01 Unknown				
00054 PT Bertaux, David J 29 Mineral 29 Mineral 01025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00815 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02215 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00481 PTA Biab, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 10780 PT Bindo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 11866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 1165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 30864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 30 Nicholas 30 Nicholas 30 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 30 Nicholas 30 PT Bishop, Katharine R 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 30 PT Bishop, Katharine R 35 Wayne 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 30 PTA Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 30 PTA Black, Nancy B 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 31 PTA Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 31 PT Black, Valerie S 10 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 31 PT Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 112 Grant 30 Marshall 26 Marshall 26 Marshall				
01025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00815 PT Best, Gina M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01129 PT Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02215 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 0481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 0204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 1866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19 Jeffer				
00815 PTBest, Gina M00 Unknown00 Unknown01129 PTBetkoski, William J00 Unknown00 Unknown02215 PTBetta, Gina M00 Unknown55 Wyoming01706 PTBeverage, Timothy A06 Cabell06 Cabell01124 PTA Bias, Alison N18 Jackson00 Unknown00629 PTA Bias, Paula J03 Boone03 Boone00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R10 Fayette41 Raleigh00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L48 Tyler00 Unknown01109 PT Billie, Renee A35 Ohio35 Ohio02359 PT Billy, Melissa J54 Wood54 Wood00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J15 Hancock15 Hancock00780 PT Biondo, Ida J20 Kanawha20 Kanawha20 Kanawha01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen01 Barbour49 Upshur00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R39 Preston31 Monongalia01088 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie34 Nicholas34 Nicholas01089 PT Black, Donald C47 Tucker47 Tucker02392 PT Black, Donald C47 Tucker47 Tucker00404 PTA Black, Ericka J50 Wayne00 Unknown00 Unknown00404 PTA Black, Nancy B00 Unknown00 Cabell01182 PT Blake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall				
01129 PT Betkoski, William J 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02215 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 00864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 01008 PTA Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 02392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 010040 PTA Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 01737 PT Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 01182 PT Blake, Jackie L 26 Marshall 26 Marshall				
02215 PT Betta, Gina M 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 10165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 30864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 35 Ohio 36 Ohio 36 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 37 Ohio 38 Ohio 3				
01706 PT Beverage, Timothy A 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 03 Boone 03 Boone 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 48 Tyler 00 Unknown 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 01866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 00876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 01008 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 01008 PTA Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 02392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 010040 PTA Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 010040 PTA Black, Nancy B 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 01737 PT Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 0182 PT Blais, Richard E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01182 PT Blais, Richard E 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01182 PT Blake, Jackie L 26 Marshall 26 Marshall				
01124 PTA Bias, Alison N 00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 003 Boone 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 00267 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 002359 PT Billy, Melissa J 00204 PTA Bindo, Ida J 01866 PT Bird, Ginna A 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 00876 PTA Bishof, Sherea R 00876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 00876 PTA Bishop, Donna K 0108 PTA Bishop, Katharine R 0108 PTA Black, Donald C 0108 PTA Black, Nancy B 011737 PT Black, Valerie S 01182 PT Blais, Richard E 010 Unknown 01180 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0108 PTA Blake, Jackie L			00 Unknown	
00629 PTA Bias, Paula J 00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 0027 PTA Billie, Renee A 00208 PT Billie, Renee A 00208 PT Billy, Melissa J 00208 PT Binkoski, Therese J 00208 PT Biondo, Ida J 00208 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 00166 PT Bird, Ginna A 01866 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 00165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 00176 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 00864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01868 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01868 PT Bishop, Satharine R 01868 PT Bishop, Katharine R 01868 PT Bishop, Katharine R 01868 PT Bishop, Katharine R 02392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 02392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 03 Boone 04 Wand 05 Boone 05 Boone 06 Vale Raleigh 06 Vale Raleigh 07 Unknown 08 Vale Wood 07 Vale Ranawha 08 Vale Ranawha 09 Vale Ranawha 09 Vale Preston 09 Vale Preston 09 Vale Norolas 09 Vale Vale Preston 09 Vale Vale Vale Vale Vale Vale Vale Vale				
00481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R 00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 002359 PT Billy, Melissa J 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 00206 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01866 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01866 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 00876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 00876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 01866 PT Bishop, Katharine R 01866 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01866 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01867 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 01868 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01969 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01969 PT Bishop, Katharine R 01969 PT Bishop, Marshall 01869 PT Bishop, Katharine R 01969 PT Bishop, Marshall 01860 PT Bishop, Ketharine R 01969 PT Bishop, Marshall 01860 PT Bishop, Ketharine R 01960 PT Bishop, Marshall 01860 PT Bis			18 Jackson	
00267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L 01109 PT Billie, Renee A 02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 01866 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01866 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 00876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 010884 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 01089 PTA Bishop, Katharine R 01089 PTA Bishop, Katharine R 010802 PT Black, Donald C 010804 PTA Black, Ericka J 00840 PTA Black, Nancy B 00840 PTA Black, Valerie S 00841 PTA Black, Valerie S 00841 PTA Black, Valerie S 00841 PTA Black, Valerie S 00842 PT Blake, Jackie L 0085 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0085 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0085 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0086 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0087 PTA Blake, Jackie L 0097 PTA Blake, Jackie				
01109 PT Billie, Renee A  02359 PT Billy, Melissa J  00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J  00780 PT Biondo, Ida J  01866 PT Birmingham, Kathleen  01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen  01876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R  010884 PT Bishop, Ann Marie  01089 PTA Bishop, Donna K  01080 PTA Bishop, Katharine R  010802 PT Bishop, Katharine R  010802 PT Black, Donald C  010804 PTA Black, Ericka J  010804 PTA Black, Nancy B  010804 PTA Black, Valerie S  010804 PTA Black, Valerie S  010804 PTA Black, Jackie L  010804 PTA Black, Jackie L  010805 PTA Black, Jackie L  010806 PTA Black, Valerie S  010807 PTA Black, Valerie				
02359 PT Billy, Melissa J 54 Wood 54 Wood 00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 1165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 20876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 30864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 34 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 31 Nicholas 31 Nicholas 32 PTA Bishop, Donna K 20 Unknown 28 Mercer 2392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 20 Unknown 36 Pendleton 20602 PT Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 20941 PTA Black, Ericka J 50 Wayne 20 Unknown 20040 PTA Black, Nancy B 20 Unknown 20 U			48 Tyler	
00204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 31866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19				
00780 PT Biondo, Ida J 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 11866 PT Bird, Ginna A 19 Jefferson 19		• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
01866 PT Bird, Ginna A 01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 00864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 010876 PTA Bishop, Ann Marie 010877 PT Bishop, Katharine R 010877 PT Black, Donald C 010877 PT Black, Ericka J 010877 PT Black, Nancy B 010977 PT Black, Valerie S 010977 PT				
01165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 01 Barbour 49 Upshur 100876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 34 Nicholas 31008 PTA Bishop, Donna K 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 2392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 36002 PT Black, Donald C 47 Tucker 47 Tucker 30941 PTA Black, Ericka J 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 30040 PTA Black, Nancy B 00 Unknown 36 Cabell 31737 PT Black, Valerie S 12 Grant 12 Grant 32269 PT Blais, Richard E 00 Unknown 30 Unknown 3182 PT Blake, Jackie L 26 Marshall 26 Marshall		• • • • •		
00876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 30864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie 31008 PTA Bishop, Donna K 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 32 Nicholas 33 Nicholas 34 Nicholas 35 Mercer 36 Mercer 37 Duknown 36 Pendleton 37 PT Black, Donald C 38 Mercer 39 Preston 31 Monongalia 39 Preston 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 30 Pendleton 47 Tucker		- · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
00864 PTBishop, Ann Marie34 Nicholas34 Nicholas01008 PTABishop, Donna K00 Unknown28 Mercer02392 PTBishop, Katharine R00 Unknown36 Pendleton00602 PTBlack, Donald C47 Tucker47 Tucker00941 PTABlack, Ericka J50 Wayne00 Unknown00040 PTABlack, Nancy B00 Unknown06 Cabell01737 PTBlack, Valerie S12 Grant12 Grant02269 PTBlais, Richard E00 Unknown00 Unknown01182 PTBlake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			OI Darbour	49 Upsnur 21 Manangalia
01008 PTA Bishop, Donna K 02392 PT Bishop, Katharine R 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 00602 PT Black, Donald C 07 Tucker 0941 PTA Black, Ericka J 08 Wayne 09 Unknown 00 Unknown			34 Nicholac	31 Monorigal Ia
02392 PTBishop, Katharine R00 Unknown36 Pendleton00602 PTBlack, Donald C47 Tucker47 Tucker00941 PTABlack, Ericka J50 Wayne00 Unknown00040 PTABlack, Nancy B00 Unknown06 Cabell01737 PTBlack, Valerie S12 Grant12 Grant02269 PTBlais, Richard E00 Unknown00 Unknown01182 PTBlake, Jackie L26 Marshall			00 Unknown	
00602 PTBlack, Donald C47 Tucker47 Tucker00941 PTABlack, Ericka J50 Wayne00 Unknown00040 PTABlack, Nancy B00 Unknown06 Cabell01737 PTBlack, Valerie S12 Grant12 Grant02269 PTBlais, Richard E00 Unknown00 Unknown01182 PTBlake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			00 Unknown	
J0941 PTA Black, Ericka J50 Wayne00 UnknownJ0040 PTA Black, Nancy B00 Unknown06 CabellJ1737 PT Black, Valerie S12 Grant12 GrantJ2269 PT Blais, Richard E00 Unknown00 UnknownJ1182 PT Blake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			47 Tucker	47 Tuckar
J0040 PTA Black, Nancy B00 Unknown06 CabellJ1737 PT Black, Valerie S12 Grant12 GrantJ2269 PT Blais, Richard E00 Unknown00 UnknownJ1182 PT Blake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			50 Wayne	
01737 PTBlack, Valerie S12 Grant12 Grant02269 PTBlais, Richard E00 Unknown00 Unknown01182 PTBlake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			00 linknown	06 Cabell
J2269 PTBlais, Richard E00 Unknown00 UnknownJ1182 PTBlake, Jackie L26 Marshall26 Marshall			12 Grant	12 Grant
01182 PT Blake, Jackie L 26 Marshall 26 Marshall			00 Unknown	
To the other		· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	26 Marshall	
OS DI CORC OU CIRCIOWII	00775 PTA		05 Brooke	00 Unknown

_ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001109 PTA 001055 PTA 001055 PTA 001055 PTA 002401 PT 002407 PT 001930 PT 001952 PT 002325 PT 00220 PTA 00740 PT 00925 PTA 00740 PT 00925 PTA 00782 PTA 00782 PTA 00782 PTA 00782 PTA 00405 PT 02232 PT 01248 PT 02232 PT 01248 PT 02263 PT	Blankenship, Jared R Blazo, Heather A Bleau, Janet E Bloemker, Kathy J Blohm, Tracy A Blosser, Stephanie A Bobalik, Ann L Bode, Stephen D Bodrog, Jeffrey J Bohrer, Anissa P Boles, Amy L Boles, Trent C Bollheimer, Lisa A Bonar, Michael A Bonenberger, Kimberly H Bonsall, Traci Boone, Kathy P Boone, Sharon L Borgmeyer, Josh A Boring, Kevin C Born, Beverly R Bosley, Erin E Boulware, Tiffany A Bovenizer, Megan M Bowers, Jaclyn F Bowers, Janice P Bowles, John D Bowling, Gregory S Bowman, Krista N Boyd, Barbara A Bradley, Janie C Brady, Misty A Bragg, Melissa S Brannin, Richard J Brautigam, John W Breedlove, Tammy L Breesawitz, Kristina A Brennan, Steven J Brewer, April C	00 Unknown 40 Putnam 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 15 Hancock 54 Wood 15 Hancock 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 13 Greenbrier 07 Calhoun 31 Monongalia 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 49 Upshur 00 Unknown 04 Braxton 25 Marion 29 Mineral 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 54 Wood 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 54 Wood 07 Unknown 08 Cabell 09 Preston 19 Preston 10 Unknown 11 Raleigh 12 Kanawha 13 Monongalia 14 Raleigh 15 Wood 15 Wood 16 Cabell 17 Wood 17 Raleigh 18 Wood 18 Monongalia 19 Preston 19 Wood 10 Unknown 10 Unknown	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 54 Wood 15 Hancock 26 Marshall 54 Wood 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 25 Marion 42 Randolph 20 Kanawha 42 Randolph 20 Kanawha 04 Braxton 25 Marion 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 04 Braxton 25 Marion 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 04 Braxton 25 Marion 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 37 Preston 28 Mercer 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 54 Wood 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia
02330 PT 00478 PTA 01571 PT 00852 PT 00816 PTA 00621 PTA 01282 PT	Bradley, Janie C Brady, Misty A Bragg, Melissa S Brannin, Richard J Brautigam, John W Breedlove, Tammy L Breesawitz, Kristina A Brennan, Steven J	06 Cabell 39 Preston 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 54 Wood	06 Cabell 39 Preston 28 Mercer 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 54 Wood
	Brewer, April C Brewer, Ernest D Bricken, Nathan D Briggs, Lorraine E Briscoe, David A Briscoe, Julia R Brooks, Carol G Brooks, Ruth A Brooks, Sheila J Brown, Aaron M Brown, Barry L		31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 28 Mercer 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 00 Unknown

_ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
)00913 PTA Brown, Chad R	27 Mason	00 Unknown
)00241 PTA Brown, Douglas L	27 Mason	00 Unknown
01592 PT Brown, Gerald M	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
100845 PTA Brown, Kara L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
01375 PT Brown, Penny R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00413 PTA Brown, Regina K	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
01071 PTA Brown, Tabitha L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000639 PTA Browning, Anita C	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
01572 PT Brumfield, Angela D	20 Kanawha	10 Fayette
101121 PTA Brumfield, Derrick J	23 Logan	00 Unknown
02468 PT Bucholtz, Ronald S 00461 PT Bucks, Kathy O	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
02033 PT Buell, Craig S 00839 PT Buenaventura, Mary Ann Dreza A	06 Cabell	42 Randolph
102342 PT Bullock, Matthew W	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
02237 PT Bunch, Susan M	05 Brooke 13 Greenbrier	31 Monongalia 13 Greenbrier
00145 PTA Burcham, Cynthia J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01126 PTA Burcham, Krystal G	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
00183 PTA Burgess, Carl R	23 Logan	23 Logan
02350 PT Burgess, Scott C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01746 PT – Burk II. Dwiaht W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01724 PT Burke Jr., James W	13 Greenbrier	
02041 PT Burks. Sarah E	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
02029 PT - Burnett. Ramona L	25 Marion	17 Harrison
02132 PT Burns, Ruth Ann F	19 Jefferson	
01118 PTA Burns, Susan L	06	06 Cabell
02374 PT Burpeau, Jessica Spain	41 Raleigh	28 Mercer
01082 PTA Bush, Nicole A	54 Wood	54 Wood
01674 PT Bush, Nicole M	00 Unknown	37 Pleasants
01021 PTA Butcher, Sarah E	21 Lewis	17 Harrison
02321 PT Butcher, Stephen K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00943 PTA Cahill, Tricia L 01306 PT Cain, Lesley A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	31 Monongalia	
00109 PTA Caldwell, Carol K 01924 PT  Calvert, Kari L	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
01435 PT Calvert, Paul K	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
00635 PTA Cameron, Lisa D	42 Randolph 31 Monongalia	42 Randolph
00528 PTA Cameron, Terry L	41 Raleigh	31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh
00469 PT Campos, Alberto C	54 Wood	54 Wood
02115 PT Canaday, Nona K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01849 PT Cancade, Tanya K	54 Wood	00 Unknown
02117 PT Cannon, Brandi D	31 Monongalia	54 Wood
00240 PTA Cantrell, Anita F	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00780 PTA Carder, Linda M	11 Gilmer	07 Calhoun
00994 PTA Carlton, Travis H	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
02283 PT Carney, Laura S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
J1232 PT Caron, Ann Marie J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01553 PT Carothers, Angelica Bowles -	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
01973 PT Carothers, John F	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh

.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
02163 PT	Carpenter, Jennifer E	25 Marion	25 Marion
02076 PT	Carpenter, Meg C	28 Mercer	00 Unknown
01167 PT	Carroll, Robert J	52 Wetzel	48 Tyler
102446 PT	Carter, Samantha	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00931 PTA	Cartwright, Heather D	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
00791 PT	Carunungan, Maria Dulce	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
√00728 PT	Carunungan Jr, Felino D	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
01579 PT	Castle, Paul A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01523 PT	Castleberry, Julia M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
100835 PTA	Casto, Brandy M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
00402 PT	Casto, Richard L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01020 PT	Cavender, Timothy G	00 Unknown	20 Kanawha
01307 PT	Cekinovich, Ann-Marie	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
02323 PT	Cesarski, Brian L	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
01405 PT	Chamberlin, Cynthia L	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
00207 PT	Chaney, Kathy S	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
02378 PT	Chaney, Leigh A	31 Monongalia	54 Wood
01127 PTA	Chapman, Kimberly D	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
02280 PT	Chapman, Rebecca L	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
00181 PTA	Charlton, Thomas D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00116 PT 01291 PT	Cheng, Diana P	27 Mason	00 Unknown
	Chepes, Michele I	54 Wood	54 Wood
00050 PT	Chinn, Cynthia A	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
	Christensen, Louise C Christian, Aaron L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00821 PTA	Christian, Heather E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
	Ciaburri, Amanda L	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Ciccolella, Brad M	31 Monongalia	19 Jefferson 25 Marion
00993 PT	Clark, Darlene K	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
02327 PT	Clark, Julianna M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00655 PTA	Clark, Kenya A	41 Raleigh	
00599 PTA	Clark, Lori A	13 Greenbrier	
	Clark, Steven D	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
01089 PTA	Clarke, Beth A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01819 PT	Clem, Stacie R	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01091 PT	Clemens, Marnie	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00108 PTA	Clemmons, Tina M	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
02353 PT	Clevenger, Angela M	25 Marion $\check{\ }$	17 Harrison
00405 PTA	Clevenger, Cynthia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01092 PT	Clevenger, Judith A	49 Upshur	17 Harrison
02068 PT	Clifton, Shannon D	55 Wyoming	28 Mercer
00626 PTA	Cline, Terry J	23 Logan	00 Unknown
00733 PT	Coates, Dale L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01001 PTA	Coburn, David L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00512 PTA	Coffield, Lee A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
00889 PTA 01037 PTA	Coffman, Carrie K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01037 PTA 00133 PT	Coffman, Scott E Coffman, Suzanne S	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
02332 PT	Colarusso, Stacie E	46 Taylor	25 Marion
VEOUE FI	Cordinasso, Statie E	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha

_ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002406 PT 002247 PT 001693 PT 001059 PTA 00106 PTA 002040 PT 000737 PTA 00282 PT 00078 PT 00078 PT 000437 PTA 00112 PT 000790 PT 000251 PTA 00111 PTA 002440 PT 00048 PTA 001111 PTA 002440 PT 001544 PT 001544 PT 001544 PT 001544 PT 001544 PT 001544 PT 001682 PTA 001082 PTA 001082 PTA 001082 PTA 001082 PTA 001082 PTA 001082 PTA 001083 PTA 001129 PTA	Coleman, Jeffrey W Coles, Abby R Coletti, Jean M Colgrove, Jeremiah J Collier, Crystal L Collier, Shawna S Collins, Barry S Collins, Erin G Collins, James M Collins Jr., Frank E Collopy, Kelli Ann Colston, Elsa A Commodore, Teresa M Compton, Deborah A Conaway, Michael B Conaway, Sandra C Conner, Arlie T Cook, Angela L Cook, Colleen T Cook, Douglas P Cook, Patricia J Cook, Scott M Cooke, Debra K Cooke, Phillip C Cooper, Andrea L Cooper, Andrea L Cooper, James R Cooper, Jerry C Cooper, Maggie M Cooper, Maggie M Cooper, Maggie M Cooper, Michael Z Cooper, Patricia T Copeland, Chad W Copeland, Thomas W Covac, Erin T Cox, Amy L Craig, Whitney R Criddle, Amy E Crites, Corry L	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 54 Wood 23 Logan 00 Unknown 23 Logan 20 Kanawha 33 Morgan 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 27 Mason 52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha 27 Mason 52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha 27 Mason 52 Wetzel 10 Kanawha 11 Monongalia 12 Monongalia 13 Monongalia 13 Monongalia 14 Monongalia 15 Ohio 16 Pendleton 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 18 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 10 Unknown 11 Harrison 12 Warion 13 Monown 14 Wood 13 Barbour 14 Wood 15 Wyoming 15 Wyoming 16 Wyoming 17 Tucker 17 Wood 18 Wyoming 18 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 10 Unknown 11 Wyoming 11 Wyoming 12 Wyoming 13 Wood 14 Wyoming 15 Wyoming 16 Wyoming 17 Wyoming 17 Wyoming 18 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 19 Wyoming 10 Wyoming 11 Wyoming 11 Wyoming 12 Wyoming 13 Wyoming 14 Wyoming 15 Wyoming 16 Wyoming 17 Wyoming 17 Wyoming 18 Wyom	13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 30 Mingo 06 Cabell 03 Boone 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 35 Ohio 10 Fayette 39 Preston 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 27 Mason 51 Webster 00 Unknown 27 Mason 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 31 Harrison 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 55 Wyoming 47 Tucker 54 Wood 46 Taylor 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia
00969 PTA 00988 PTA 01436 PT 00837 PTA	Copeland, Chad W Copeland, Thomas W Covac, Erin T Cox, Amy L Craig, Whitney R	54 Wood 01 Barbour 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown	54 Wood 46 Taylor 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia
	•	25 Marion	00 Unknown

.ic# LicTyp	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
)01130 PTA C	Cutlip, Amber R	51 Webster	00 Unknown
	Cutrona, Dorothea R	19 Jefferson	00 Unknown
	Cyrankowski, Karen S	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
	Dailey, Destini N	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
	Dailey, Melissa A	54 Wood	54 Wood
	Damron, Robert W	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
	Damron, Wendy Y	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
	Daniel, Dee Dee H	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
	Danieley, Ann G	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
	Daniels, Patricia K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01274 PT D	Parmelio, Amy Wieloh-	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
	Qaugherty, Jamie J	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
	Davidson, Amanda S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Davidson, Donna J	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
	Oavidson, Sherry J	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
	Daviess, Russell E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Davis, Cheree R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Davis, Christopher P	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
	Davis, Courtny B Davis, Duane S	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
	Davis, Budile 3 Davis, Karen E	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
	Davis, Raien E Davis, Leah R	00 Unknown	54 Wood
	Davis, Lean K Davis, Timothy K	41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
	Davis, Timochy R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown 54 Wood
	Davis II, Robert E	31 Monongalia	
	Dayoub, James E	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
	de Arellano, Rafael Ramirez	38 Pocahontas	
	Deakin, Lori W	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
	Deal, Louise A	31 Monongalia	
	Dean, Debra L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
	Dean, Fred R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Dean, Tammy G	10 Fayette	
00006 PT D	Dean Jr., Harry E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00245 PT D	DeBlasis, John F	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
02320 PT D	Decker, Stephen G	00 Unknown	54 Wood
00450 PTA D	Degarmo, Denelle M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
	DeGarmo, Matthew C	17 Harrison	21 Lewis
	DeLeon, Tamara L	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
	Dempsey, Michael P	06 Cabell	03 Boone
	Dempster, Eric A	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
	Demus, James	17 Harrison	25 Marion
00766 PT D	Desaulniers, Joseph R	00 Unknown	13 Greenbrier
	Detrick, Joshua R	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
	Deverick <u>s</u> , Joanna G	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
	Devine, Timothy M_	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
00344 PT D	Devine-King, Ann T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
	Dexter, Tricia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	DiBacco, John M	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
02391 PT D	DiBartola, Leesa M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown

				.,,,,,
.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First,	MI)	Home County	Business County
01079 PTA			20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
102390 PT	Elliott, Denise L		00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
101094 PT	Elliott, James M		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
∙00705 PTA	Elliott, Timothy S		25 Marion	25 Marion
<sup>02118</sup> PT	Ellis, Patrick M		23 Logan	23 Logan
00984 PTA	Ellison, Pamela L		28 Mercer	
01555 PT	Ellison-Hines, Jennifer	Α	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
'00802 PTA	Elswick, Samantha C		10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
	Emerson, Laura B		41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
'02268 PT			00 Unknown	30 Mingo
01468 PT	Erickson, Jeff C		31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
01599 PT	Erickson, Mia L		31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
01295 PT	Ernest, Jared S		00 Unknown	35 Ohio 🗍
	Ertz, Marilyn Y		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Esham, Vesta M		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01052 PTA	Eudy, Dawn L		28 Mercer	28 Mercer
00811 PT	Evans, Christina A		39 Preston	39 Preston
01556 PT	Everly, Sandra M		31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
00976 PTA	Ewing II, Benjamin H		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00996 PTA	Exline, Amy B		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01162 PT	Fadaly, Ola E		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	Faile, Erika_M		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00940 PIA	Fain, Shawn E		00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 10 Fayette	55 Wyoming
00436 PT	Faini, Sharon H		33 01110	35 Ohio
01189 PT	Falkenstein, Derek A		25 Marion	25 Marion
3089/ PIA	Farris, Catherine J		29 Mineral 46 Taylor 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
J0686 PIA	Fawcett, Kelly A		46 Taylor	17 Harrison
J22/6 PI	Feathers, Jordan T		31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
32273 PT			uu unknown	uu unknown
00050 PTA	Federer, Sherrie L		55 Wyoming	20 Kanawha
J2369 PT			29 Mineral	29 Mineral
01625 PT	Ferguson, Angela D		40 Putnam	40 Putnam
70700 PTA	Ferguson, Julie A		54 Wood	54 Wood
01318 PT 01708 PT	Ferguson, Lisa M		05 Brooke	00 Unknown
01191 PT	Fernandez, Theresa A		20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
0995 PTA	Ferrell, Hazel M Ferrell II, David L		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)2189 PT	Ferry, Janice K		54 Wood	00 Unknown
00986 PTA	Fetters, Jennifer J		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
0933 PTA	Feury, Dina M		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)2069 PT	Fields, Amanda R		13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha	13 Greenbrier
)1393 PT	Filippine, Jemia M		17 Harrison	20 Kanawha
)2258 PT	Fink, Brandon W		20 Kanawha	01 Barbour
0756 PTA	Fishel, Jennifer R		14 Hampshire	06 Cabell 00 Unknown
)2316 PT	Fisher, Connie M		00 Unknown	00 Unknown
0714 PTA	Fleenor, Brandon T		55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
)0936 PT	Fleming, Julie M		42 Randolph	42 Randolph
)0226 PTA	Fleming, Sidney C		10 Fayette	10 Fayette
)0390 PTA	Fletcher, Marinna P		20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	, continue		Lo Ranamia	LO NUNUWNU

ic# LicTy	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
00242 PT 01094 PTA 02405 PT 01095 PTA 00806 PT 00683 PTA 00298 PT 01570 PT 00965 PTA 00424 PTA 002265 PT 00966 PTA 00769 PTA 01787 PT 00712 PT 01341 PT 01341 PT 01044 PTA 00243 PT 30812 PTA	Flowers, David W Fluharty, Jesseca L Fluty, Kelly R Ford, Karren S Ford-Morgan, Nancy L Forinash Jr., Jerry B Forrest, J. Stan Forrest, Tracy M Forshey, James A Forsyth, Kristen C Foss, Mary E Foster, Andrea N Foster, Luann Fowler, Barbara B Fox, Cynthia A Fox, Jamy J Fox, Susan L Fragale, Anthony P Fraley, Tiffany C Francis, Kimberly M	00 Unknown 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 10 Fayette 13 Greenbrier 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 22 Lincoln 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 10 Fayette 13 Greenbrier 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 54 Wood 17 Harrison 28 Mercer 50 Wayne 27 Mason 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 54 Wood 06 Cabell
01871 PT 00007 PTA 00725 PTA 00399 PT	Frank, Michelle L Frank, Zachary D Frankhouser, Rosemary Frazier, Brandi D Frazier, Debra E Freed, Laura J Freeman, Bryan E	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 35 Ohio 54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 54 Wood 44 Roane 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
J0989 PT J1101 PTA J1066 PTA J1098 PTA	Frum, James C Frush, Katherine A Fry, Mary Jo Fryer, Toni L Full, Stephanie J Fullen, Amy Z Fullerton, Cherie L Furda, Michael E Gajendragadkar, Surekha S Galey, Hilary C Gallimore, Paula H Gallucci, Audra M Gandee, Josh B Garavaglia, Tracy L	00 Unknown 35 Ohio 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 53 Wirt 13 Greenbrier 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 25 Marion 00 Unknown 18 Jackson 25 Marion 17 Harrison	00 Unknown 26 Marshall 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 29 Mineral 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 39 Preston 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 25 Marion 17 Harrison

ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
02124 PT 02154 PT 02409 PT 00046 PTA 01912 PT 01637 PT 01020 PTA 00079 PT 02135 PT 02387 PT 02387 PT 01326 PT 01326 PT 01326 PT 01326 PT 01326 PT 01070 PTA 00496 PT 01070 PTA 00496 PT 01071 PT 02107 PT 02107 PT 00699 PTA 01062 PT 01061 PT 00383 PT 00171 PT 02107 PT 02384 PT 01061 PT 02384 PT 01061 PT 0383 PT 01061 PT 03844 PT 03859 PT 00154 PT	Garton, George T Garuccio, Cara M Gates, Sandra E Gatrell, Carolyn L Geary, Andrea D Genco, Frank V Gerg, Kelly M Gernert, Stephen B Gibson, William F Gilbert Jr, William H Gillispie, Juliet C Gilmore, Matthew B Gioeli, Ann C Giompalo, Trisha M Glass, Lori A Glazier, Elaine R Glover, Vickie L Glover III, Wade H Goad, Karen D Godfrey, Michele R Goode, Jeffrey H Goode, Kimberly A Goode, Mark E Goodrich, Kim E Goodrich, Kim E Goodrich, Kim E Goodor, Patricia N Gorham, Paula G Gorton-Childers, Donna M Gough, Jason R Gould, Rhonda L Grady, Christa L Gragg, Heather D Graham, Lauren M Grandon, Eric L Grate, Tamara N Green, Peter A Greenhill, Rebecca D Greer, Ann K	Home County  00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 23 Logan 54 Wood 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Berkeley 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 21 Harrison 22 Berkeley 23 Mason 34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia 36 Clay 37 Mason 30 Unknown 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 32 Clay 33 Monongalia 34 Wood	27 Mason 52 Wetzel 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 54 Wood 55 Wyoming 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 25 Marion 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 25 Marion 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21 Hancock 22 Marion 23 Marion 24 Marion 25 Marion 26 Marshall 27 Mason 28 Marion 29 Kanawha 20 Unknown 21 Mason 22 Marion 23 Marion 24 Raleigh 25 Marion 26 Marshall 27 Mason 28 Marion 29 Unknown 20 Unknown 21 Raleigh 22 Kanawha 23 Marion 24 Marion 25 Marion 26 Marshall 27 Mason 41 Raleigh 28 Marion 49 Unknown 40 Unknown 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 42 Marion 42 Marion 43 Pleasants
02384 PT 01904 PT 01904 PT 01070 PTA 00496 PT 00171 PT 02107 PT 00699 PTA 01062 PT 01061 PT 00383 PT 00919 PTA 01969 PT 02324 PT 01013 PTA 02324 PT 02324 PT 02324 PT 02355 PT 02355 PT 02400 PT 02355 PTA 02595 PTA 00595 PTA 02595 PTA 00154 PT 00153 PT 00154 PT 00155 PT 00155 PT 00155 PT 00155 PT 00156 PT 00259 PTA 00783 PTA 00783 PTA 00783 PTA 00783 PTA 00783 PTA 00783 PTA	Glass, Lori A Glazier, Elaine R Glover, Vickie L Glover III, Wade H Goad, Karen D Godfrey, Michele R Goode, Adam P Goode, Jeffrey H Goode, Kimberly A Goode, Mark E Goodrich, Kim E Gordon, Patricia N Gorham, Paula G Gorton-Childers, Donna M Gough, Jason R Gould, Rhonda L Grady, Christa L Gragg, Heather D Graham, Lauren M Grandon, Eric L Grate, Tamara N Green, Peter A Greenhill, Rebecca D Greer, Ann K Greer, William J Gregory, Katrina L Gregory, Eucas J Gregory, Pamelyn S Griffin, Karen L Griffith, Melissa C Griffith, Rhonda L Grimm, Tonya A Gronell, Lindsay C	00 Unknown 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 17 Harrison 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 01 Barbour 27 Mason 34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia 08 Clay 27 Mason 00 Unknown	40 Putnam 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 25 Marion 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 21 Mason 41 Raleigh 26 Marshall 20 Kanawha 20 Unknown
30416 PTA	Grottenthaler, Kurt M Groves, Kimberly R	28 Mercer 34 Nicholas	28 Mercer 00 Unknown

.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
01371 PT	Hostottle, Cheryl A	54 Wood	54 Wood
01971 PT	Hostuttler, Rebecca L	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
02259 PT	Hott, Jeremy R	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
00163 PTA	Houck, Alison W	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
00616 PTA	Houston, Jacqueline H	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
00942 PTA	Howell, Lindsey S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01893 PT	Hudkins, Diana L	54 Wood	54 Wood
01074 PTA	Huff, Jessica A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02005 PT	Huffman, Howard Jason	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
00442 PTA	Huffman, Jessica L	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
02099 PT	Huffman, Lisa M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00452 PTA	Huggins, Shawna K	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
01257 PT	Hughes, Crystal D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00201 PT	Hull, Cheryl W	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
01009 PT	Hull, Timothy S	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
01143 PT	Humble, Sarah E	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01565 PT	Humphrey, Tracey E	25 Marion	17 Harrison
00269 PT	Humphreys, Gregory T	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00814 PTA	Hunt, Sarah A	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
00156 PTA	Hunter, Ellen L	54 Wood	54 Wood
00449 PTA	Huntz, Brigetta A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
00013 PTA	Hurst, Carolyn S	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
01440 PT	Hurst, Randolph D	49 Upshur	49 Upshur
02234 PT	Huskey, Billie J	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
01526 PT	Huson, Felicia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00101 PTA	Hymes, Diana G	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
00952 PTA	Hyre, Jamie L	04 Braxton	04 Braxton
01137 PT	Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
01895 PT	Ickes, Timothy R	54 Wood	07 Calhoun
01896 PT	Irwin, Susan E	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
01600 PT	Isaac, Joseph A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02157 PT	Isaly, Amy R	54 Wood	00 Unknown
01581 PT	Izzo, Pasquale J	13 Greenbrier	
01582 PT	Izzo, Willa R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
00786 PT	Jacinto, Charles S	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
00848 PT	Jacinto, Sylvia L	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
00195 PT	Jacko, Donald W	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
01264 PT	Jackson, Carol E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01344 PT 02383 PT	James, Jonathan D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
	Janovich, Michelle A	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
0 <b>2119 PT</b> 0 <b>2217 PT</b>	Jefferson, Rebecca A	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
02416 PT	Jenkins, Jennifer P	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
30643 PTA	Jennings, Mary E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01059 PT	Johnson, Erica D	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
31039 PT 30026 PTA	Johnson, Jamie L Johnson, Samuel	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
J1314 PT		06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
01314 PT 01279 PT	Johnston, Billie Jo	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
)2120 PT	Johnston, Joseph D	00 Unknown	26 Marshall
JETEN LI	Johnston, Nicolina M	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha

.ic# LicTyp	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
00928 PTA 02306 PT 00798 PTA 02394 PT 02456 PT 00174 PT 01016 PTA 00843 PT 000329 PT 00935 PTA 02368 PT 00935 PTA 02161 PT 00322 PT 00982 PTA 02161 PT 00322 PT 00982 PTA 02161 PT 00322 PT 00982 PTA 02161 PT 01054 PTA 00188 PT 00188 PT 00188 PT 00263 PTA 01722 PT 01054 PTA 01104 PT 02103 PT 02103 PT 02103 PT 02103 PT 02103 PT 01104 PT	Jollay, Bryan G Jones, Brian S Jones, Christopher S Jones, Cortney P Jones, Dina L Jones, Michael F Jones, Morgan W Jones, Rae J Jones, Robert F Jones, Shawn H Jordan, Bobbi L Jordan, Vanessa M Joyce, Orda J Juan, Denise L Judy, Rebecca A Justice, Kellie E Justice, Nathan B Justice, Nathan B Justice, Sharon T Kaiser, Lisa N Kapicak, Mary G Kapteyn, Nancy A Karcher, Lisa R Karrs, Andrea R Katchuk, Holly S Kazalas, John C Keech, Mary K Keeney, Sarah A Keller, Deborah S Kelley, Jessica L Kelley, Orlyn David Kelly, Amy J Kelly, Jodi R Kennedy, Michael E Kennedy, Nathan J Kerns, Gwendolyn K Kessler, Diana P	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 54 Wood 27 Mason 35 Ohio 28 Mercer 50 Wayne 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 10 Unknown 39 Preston 10 Fayette 28 Mercer 09 Doddridge 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 18 Jackson 01 Barbour 20 Kanawha	28 Mercer 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 54 Wood 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 13 Greenbrier 14 Raleigh 15 Greenbrier 16 Unknown 17 Greenbrier 18 Greenbrier 19 Kanawha 19 Preston 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 22 Kanawha 23 Mercer 24 Wood 25 Kanawha 26 Kanawha 27 Kanawha 28 Mercer 29 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
)1043 PT )0567 PTA )0622 PT )0193 PT )0870 PT )1298 PT )0870 PTA )2151 PT 2049 PT	Kennedy, Nathan J Kerns, Gwendolyn K Kessler, Diana P Kessler, Michael R Ketchum, Sheryl A Key, Jennifer L Kiger, Justin T Kiger, Nikki C	06 Cabell 18 Jackson 01 Barbour 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 35 Ohio	06 Cabell 25 Marion 42 Randolph
2317 PT 0517 PT 0799 PTA 2352 PT 1679 PT 2187 PT 1573 PT	Kim, Alexandre Kincell, Kimberly J King, Heather L King, Jason L King, Jeffrey J King, Karla R Kinkade, Lincoln N	54 Wood 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 27 Mason 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 25 Marion	54 Wood 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 27 Mason 28 Mercer 02 Berkeley 25 Marion

.ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
O0512 PT Kinney, Diane C O2326 PT Kirby, Christopher M O0747 PTA Kirkendall, William K O2305 PT Kirlangitis, John I O0034 PTA Kisser, Joyce A O1063 PTA Kissinger, Leigh A O1514 PT Kitchen, Shannon N O2264 PT Klaserner, Carrie A O2419 PT Klingensmith, Jr, Ronald E O0166 PT Kluth, Rosemary C O2461 PT Knell, Christin L O2136 PT Knupp, Valerie J O1233 PT Koenig, Nancy M O1968 PT Komorowski, Jennifer C O1007 PTA Koren, Amber N O1034 PTA Kozak, Katherine I O0975 PTA Kozen, J. Travis O2171 PT Kreger, Alison A O1383 PT Kuro, Jane E O2081 PT Kuro, Jane E O2081 PT Kuro, Joseph D O283 PT Kurz, Robert W O2451 PT Kushner, John D O2430 PT Kwak, Shawn C O2145 PT L'Hommedieu, Lori K O0328 PTA Lacar, Leizl E O0669 PTA Lacek, Matthew W O0032 PTA Lack, Matthew W O0032 PTA Lake, Barbara A O0846 PTA Lakten, Sean J O1854 PT Lallas, Tonja M O2213 PT Lambdin, Kathryn A O1100 PT Lambert, Angela T O0710 PTA Lambert, Karen A O0175 PT Lambert, Karen A O0175 PT Lambie, Richard F J1101 PT Lambiotte Jr, Thomas J O0962 PT Lamothe, Deborah L	31 Monongalia 07 Calhoun 23 Logan 15 Hancock 02 Berkeley 24 McDowell 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 40 Putnam 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 44 Roane 00 Unknown 54 Wood 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 54 Wood 35 Ohio 10 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 33 Morgan 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Lincoln 03 Unknown 04 Unknown 05 Unknown 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Lincoln 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Wood 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Lincoln 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Wood 06 Wood 07 Unknown 08 Wood 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Kanawha 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Wood 06 Wood 07 Unknown 08 Wood 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Unknown 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Kanawha 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Unknown 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Unknown 03 Morgan 04 Wood 05 Unknown 06 Unknown 07 Unknown 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 07 Calhoun 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 35 Ohio 40 Putnam 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 52 Wetzel 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 44 Roane 00 Unknown 54 Wood 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 54 Wood 06 Cabell 55 Wyoming 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 28 Mercer
00032 PTA Lafferty, Karen S 00763 PTA Lake, Barbara A 00846 PTA Lakten, Sean J 01854 PT Lallas, Tonja M 02213 PT Lamatrice III, Angelo J 00843 PTA Lambdin, Kathryn A 01100 PT Lambert, Angela T 00710 PTA Lambert, Karen A 00175 PT Lambie, Richard F 01101 PT Lambiotte Jr, Thomas J	17 Harrison 33 Morgan 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 22 Lincoln 00 Unknown 23 Logan 26 Marshall 06 Cabell	17 Harrison 00 Unknown 54 Wood 06 Cabell 55 Wyoming 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 06 Cabell
00793 PT Lamyaithong, Aleli Ramiscal- 02420 PT Lancaster, Carol L 00313 PTA Lancaster, Kristi R 02328 PT Landry, Jennifer A 02423 PT Landt, Teresa E 01887 PT Lane, Gretchen R 00946 PTA Lane, Jeffery S 01201 PT Laneve, Joseph E 00046 PT Laneve, Ronald E 00027 PTA Lanham, Anna L	23 Logan 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 21 Lewis 31 Monongalia 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 04 Braxton 20 Kanawha 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia

.ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
O2404 PT Lucas II, William H O1188 PT Luevano, Jennifer L O2144 PT Luikart, Suzanne C O1649 PT Lunders, Gwen A O2408 PT Lusk, Michael A O0396 PTA Lyle, David W O1052 PT Lynn, Robert W O0651 PT Lyons, Donna M O0107 PTA Macaluso, Brian T O2156 PT Macdonald, Heather L O1554 PT Mace, Raylea J O0364 PTA Macko, Karen E O2219 PT MacLauchlin, Janet L O0518 PT Madden, Lucindia A O2003 PT Madrid, Matthew A O0635 PT Magana, Lori J O2184 PT Mahone, Jessica M O0916 PTA Mahone, Jessica M O0916 PTA Mahoney, Teresa M O1617 PT Malabanan-Bazzi, Geraldine B O10190 PT Mallory, Jennifer R O0538 PTA Mallory, Jennifer R O0538 PTA Mallow, Linda S O2228 PT Manallo, Zenaida G O0626 PT Mancinelli, Corrie A O0374 PT Mandich, Mary Beth H O0748 PTA Mankin, Vickie L O0334 PT Mankin, Vickie L O0335 PTA Mannarino, Patti J O2385 PT Maragos, Shannon O1204 PT Marangoni, Allen H O1751 PT Marcum, Brenda L O2421 PT Marks, Michael J O2235 PT Marks, Michael J O2235 PT Marsh, Darrin W	00 Unknown 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 39 Preston 02 Berkeley 15 Hancock 25 Marion 17 Harrison 54 Wood 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 27 Mason 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 40 Unknown 00 Unknown	00 Unknown 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 50 Wayne 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 02 Berkeley 05 Brooke 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 28 Mercer 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 41 Raleigh 27 Mason 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia
02385 PT Maragos, Shannon 01204 PT Marangoni, Allen H 01751 PT Marcum, Brenda L 02421 PT Marks, Michael J 02235 PT Markun, Jeffrey P 00618 PT Marody, Sandra G	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 25 Marion 49 Upshur	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 25 Marion 07 Calhoun
00356 PT Martin, Cecelia C 00833 PTA Martin, Deborah J 01010 PTA Martin, Jonathan A 01084 PT Martin, Nicholas J 00693 PTA Martin, Rebecca E 02333 PT Martin, Rebecca E 01953 PT Martin, Richard H 00707 PTA Martin, Shelli M 00437 PT Martin, Thomas Michael 30317 PTA Marushi, Cynthia D	06 Cabell 37 Pleasants 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 00 Unknown	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 54 Wood 05 Brooke 25 Marion 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 06 Cabell

_ic# LicTyp	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
)01071 PT	Mascio, Mark W	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
)00149 PTA	Maslowski, Anita	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)00014 PTA	Mason, Frances M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
)00271 PT	Mason, Terrence L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
)02101 PT	Mastrantoni, Nicole R	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
)00360 PT	Matherly, Susan C	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
) <b>01028</b> PT	Mattingly, Debora K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
)01087 PTA	Matyas, Stephen F	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
)00894 PTA	Maxwell, James L	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
)00315 PTA	May, Kerri L	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
)01329 PT	Mayer, Christina M	54 Wood	54 Wood
01036 PTA	Mayes, Crystal G	27 Mason	00 Unknown
101308 PT	Mayfield, Crystal L	14 Hampshire	14 Hampshire
)00704 PTA	Mayhorn, Mary Elizabeth	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02125 PT	Mayle, Cheyenne M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
00736 PTA	Mayle, Heather L	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
01506 PT	Maynard-McClung, Tricia K	20 Kanawha	03 Boone
000993 PTA	Mays, Ryan F	23 Logan	00 Unknown
01378 PT	Mazure, Gina M	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
01799 PT	Mazzie, Shelley A McBee, Alice M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00954 PTA 02238 PT		01 Barbour	17 Harrison
00729 PTA	McCale, Kristi L McCallister, Ginger M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01738 PT	McCarter, Jennifer M	22 Lincoln	40 Putnam
02194 PT	McClaflin, Shawna D	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia	25 Marion 39 Preston
00155 PT	McClung, Ann W	13 Greenbrier	
00133 PTA	McComas, Warren	00 Unknown	23 Logan
01473 PT	McConnell, Melinda A	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
01049 PTA	McCoy, Emily A	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
01036 PT	McCracken, Thomas D	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
00815 PTA	McCrady, Woodrow M	54 Wood	00 Unknown
00954 PT	McCray, Wyoma G	02 Berkeley	
00375 PT	McCray, Wyoma G McCue, Shirley R	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
00363 PT	McCue, William C	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
01042 PTA	McCullough, Shannon L	43 Ritchie	54 Wood
00696 PTA	McDaniel, Restona R	13 Greenbrier	41 Raleigh
02284 PT	McDonald, Chrystal L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
01193 PT	McDonald, Sandra E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01014 PTA	McDougal, James A	25 Marion	25 Marion
00479 PT	McFadden, Thomas J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
01206 PT	McFarland, Charles J	35 Ohio	15 Hancock
00152 PT	McGahan, Brenda G	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
00157 PT	McGahan, Thomas L	50 Wayne	06
02196 PT	McGee, David M	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
01970 PT	McGee, Julie M	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
01543 PT	McGinnis, Carla A	39 Preston	31 Monongalia
01076 PTA	McGinnis, Christopher L	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
01535 PT 00603 PTA	McGraw, Kelly A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
JUUUS PIA	McGrew, Robin M	40 Putnam	40 Putnam

.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
02398 PT	McKinney, Justin T	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
102397 PT	McKinney, Lisa M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
¹00586 PT	McKitrick, Amy D	19 Jefferson	41 Raleigh
00789 PT	McLeod, Michael S	25 Marion	42 Randolph
00947 PTA	McLeod, Robb B	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
02322 PT	McMakin, Claire C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01977 PT	McMillion, Kristen M	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
01691 PT	McNally, Michael J	54 Wood	54 Wood
02311 PT	McNearney, Mairead	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00601 PTA	·	17 Harrison	
02039 PT	McNew, Shanda R	31 Monongalia	
01325 PT	McQuain, Alicia A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
02415 PT	McQuain, Jerry A	04 Braxton	04 Braxton
00999 PTA	·	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
02457 PT	Meadows, Michelle L	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
00708 PTA	· –	45 Summers	45 Summers
00803 PT	Mears, Robert C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
02370 PT	Medjesky, Rachel M	54 Wood	54 Wood
02043 PT	Medlin, Debora K	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
00734 PTA		00 Unknown	50 Wayne
02244 PT 00325 PTA	Melko, Thomas A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
00325 PTA 02205 PT	Meluzio, Anthony C	25 Marion	25 Marion
02441 PT	Mercer, John C	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia	26 Marshall
02275 PT	Mergenthaler, Jamie D	31 Monongaila	31 Monongalia
02273 PT 02083 PT	Merritt, Bridie L Messaros, Andrew J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
32033 PT 32077 PT	Messaros, Susan E	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
30973 PTA	Metheney, Rebecca J	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
02299 PT	Metz, Joshua P	37 Pleasants	
00037 PT	Meyer, Elizabeth M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
00349 PTA	Mezzapelle, Deborah A	17 Harrison 54 Wood	17 Harrison
00350 PTA	Mezzapelle, Peter A	00 Unknown	54 Wood 54 Wood
00978 PTA	Michael, Darlene D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01115 PT	Michael, Michele L	25 Marion	17 Harrison
02199 PT	Michael, Michele E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01848 PT	Michaels, Eric D	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
01163 PT	Midkiff, Jennifer L	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
00830 PTA	Mihalic, Cynthia L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
0985 PTA	Miller, April D	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
0807 PTA	Miller, Beth A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)1174 PT	Miller, Connie J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)1120 PTA	Miller, Jessica L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
)2188 PT	Miller, Joshua G	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
)2225 PT	Miller, Kenneth W	00 Unknown	30 Mingo
)1128 PT	Miller, Leslie D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
)2354 PT	Miller, Shaenan G	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
)1898 PT	Mills, Andrea L	46 Taylor	46 Taylor
)2074 PT	Mirasola, James J	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
)2285 PT	Misner, Karissa M	35 Ohio	00 Unknown

# WV Board of Physical Therapy 11/05/04 All Active Licensees indist

.ic# LicTy	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
101018 PT 100563 PTA 10129 PT 102402 PT 101754 PT 102242 PT 10486 PTA 102070 PT 102426 PT 101910 PT 101012 PTA 10067 PTA 10102 PTA 101028 PTA 101234 PT 101207 PT 101234 PT 10237 PTA 10234 PT 10242 PT 10242 PT 10265 PTA 1027 PT 1027 PT 1028 PT 1028 PT 10297 PTA 10297 PTA 10297 PTA 10212 PT 10238 PT 10237 PTA 10238 PT 10238 PT 10238 PT 10239 PTA 10426 PTA 10426 PTA 12425 PT 10239 PTA 10426 PTA 1	Mitchell, Pamela D Mollohan, Michelle L Monk, Linda N Mooney, Denise A Moore, Anna C Moore, Christopher J Moore, Jason W Moore, Jason C Moore, Helanie M Moore, Melissa M Moore, Terry F Moran, Linda L Morehead, Pamela J Moreland, Ronald L Morgan, Angela D Morgan, Cassandra J Morgan, Richard T Morgan, Sandra L Morgan, Steven L Morris-Duff, Fiona M Morrow, Leah M Moses, Adrian J Moses, Adrian J Mosher, Regina G Mosley, Sally A Mounts, Zshawn L Mousadis, James W Mozeleski, Eric M Muckleroy, Lisa E Mull, Kathy Mullens, Gina M Mullins, Angela F Mullins, Jodie L Munson, Todd E Murphy, Peggy A Murphy-McCagh, Theresa M Murray, Heather M	06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 41 Raleigh 23 Logan 54 Wood 19 Jefferson 25 Marion 06 Cabell 46 Taylor 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 23 Logan 41 Raleigh 25 Marion 11 Gilmer 41 Raleigh 25 Marion 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 26 Marshall 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown	06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 25 Marion 41 Raleigh 23 Logan 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 46 Taylor 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 23 Logan 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 00 Unknown 11 Hancock 11 Hancock 12 Hancock 13 Monongalia 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 16 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Wood 19 Unknown 10 Unknown 10 Fayette 10 Unknown 11 Hancock 11 Lewis 12 Lewis 13 Unknown
)0237 PTA )0750 PTA	Mosher, Regina G Mosley, Sally A	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
)2425 PT )2278 PT	Mounts, Zshawn L Mousadis, James W Mozeleski, Eric M	06 Cabell 15 Hancock 00 Unknown	06 Cabell 15 Hancock 00 Unknown
)0051 PTA )1491 PT )2348 PT )0800 PTA	Mull, Kathy Mullens, Gina M Mullins, Angela F Mullins, Jodie L	02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 54 Wood	02 Berkeley 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 54 Wood
)1011 PTA )2112 PT )1144 PT	Murphy, Patricia C Murphy, Peggy A Murphy-McCagh, Theresa M Murray, Heather M	00 Unknown 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 18 Jackson	17 Harrison 21 Lewis 00 Unknown 54 Wood
00970 PTA 00828 PTA 02218 PT 02277 PT 0608 PT	Murray, Hugh C Murray, Milton B Musick, Sharon M Myers, Aaron M Najmulski, Adam P Nalls, Sandra F	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley
1926 PT 10057 PTA 1296 PT	Nanartowich, Miriam U Neal, Karan E Neel, Curtis L	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke	02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio

Home County

ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)

11/05/04 indlst

Business County

Hame (Edst, 1113t, 111)	Home Country	bus mess country
00485 PTA Price, Melissa D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00754 PTA Prichard, Steven E	10 Favotto	00 Unknown
01850 PT Priest, Mary E	10 Fayette 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00060 PTA Prout, Phyllis A	20 Nalidwild	
00043 PT Puglisi, Vincent A	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
00683 PT Pulice, John W	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00583 PT Pullen, Mary A	Ub Cabell	06 <u>C</u> abell
02082 PT Queen, Amy L	49 upsnur	46 Taylor
01046 PTA Queen, Melissa D	06 Cabell 49 Upshur 00 Unknown	55 Wyoming
00924 PT Quinlan, Cheryl C	ZU Kanawna	00 Unknown
02345 PT Quinlan, Tiffany A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01192 PT Rabatin, Susan Å	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01212 PT Racer, Billy D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
01943 PT Rader, Teresa S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00419 PTA Radford, Heather N	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
01180 PT Rager, Lisa M	20 Kanawha	
01645 PT Ramey, Donna M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01432 PT Ramey, Michelle M	40 Putnam	
01719 PT Rankin, Kelley S	02 Berkeley	
00018 PTA Rapp, Debbie D	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
00804 PTA Ratcliff, Jason W	06 Cabell	24 McDowell
00930 PTA Rayburn, Shawn E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01068 PTA Raynes, Megan L	40 Putnam	
01960 PT Reasbeck, Kelly J	00 Unknown	
01604 PT Reecher, Christine B 01839 PT Reed, Beth A		00 Unknown
01839 PT Reed, Beth A	28 Mercer	
olaga Pi Reed, Burton R	54 Wood	
00694 PTA Reed, Monica L	31 Monongalia	
00279 PTA Reese, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	
00242 PTA Reichard, Stephanie A	44 Roane	44 Roane
01229 PT Reilley, William C	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
01860 PT Reinacher, Stacy L	05 Brooke	
00945 PTA Reiter, Kimberly E	00 Unknown	
00028 PT Renton, Eleanor J	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
00914 PTA Repass, Lisa G	20 Kanawha	
J2388 PT Revak, Carissa A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01954 PT Rexroad, Debbie J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
31447 PT Reynolds, Kristin A	00 Unknown	20 Kanawha
00482 PT Reynolds, Teresa M	39 Preston	39 Preston
00645 PTA Reynolds, Terry D	54 Wood	43 Ritchie
30886 PT Rhodes, Amber A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
J2358 PT Rhodes, Eli W	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
32056 PT Rhodes, Mary Tolley	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
00239 PT Rhodes, William M	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
00246 PTA Rice, Melinda K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01957 PT Rice, Teresa A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00735 PTA Richards, Stacey L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
01029 PTA Richmond Jr., Michael G	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
00353 PTA Riedel, Richard E	35 Ohio	35 Ohio

ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
01661 PT Salterberg, William J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02197 PT Salvatore, Megan D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00188 PTA Salyers, Connie L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
00162 PTA Salyers, Kimberly D	54 Wood	54 Wood
02343 PT Samayoa, Stuardo E	00 Unknown	27 Mason
02090 PT Samluk, Amy J	36 Pendleton	36 Pendleton
02110 PT Sampsell, Eric C	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
02233 PT Sampsell, Jennifer L	02 Berkeley	19 Jefferson
01077 PTA Sanders, Stacey L	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
02460 PT Sanderson, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
02255 PT Sandridge, Carolyn E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
00691 PTA Sandy, Lawren E 00351 PT Sansone, Catherine F	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01132 PT Santa Lucia, Michael J 01714 PT Santos, Candice N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02193 PT Santos, Jose M	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01742 PT Santos, Maria C	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh	00 Unknown 00 Unknown
00482 PTA Sargent, Angela K	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
31039 PT Sathre, Kathryn A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01000 PTA Sato, Amy B	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02086 PT Savage, Karin E	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
J2159 PT Saville, Samuel E	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
01873 PT Schempp, Lloyd K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01100 PTA Scheuch, Leticia R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00293 PTA Schill, James B	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
)1566 PT Schmidt, Nanette M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00179 PT Schnupp, Thomas W	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
J0921 PT Schoetz, William H	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00048 PT Schuetz, Robert W	41 Raleigh	10 Fayette
02386 PT Scott, Bobbie A	00 Unknown	41 Raleigh
00433 PTA Scott, Christopher G	54 Wood	00 Unknown
00801 PT - Scott, Kristi R 01019 PTA - Sebok, Samuel L	45 Summers	45 Summers
J1019 PTA Sebok, Samuel E J0957 PTA Seckman, Charles M	03 Boone	00 Unknown
J0957 PTA Seckman, Charles M J0749 PTA Seeley, Janis L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
02455 PT Seivertson, Samantha J	00 Unknown	54 Wood
00794 PT Selby, Joan T	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
00832 PT Senior, Christina	31 Monongalia 06 Cabell	31 Monongalia 06 Cabell
)1086 PTA Senn, Travis W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
J2138 PT Sergent, Nicole M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
)1092 PTA Seville, Kacie A	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
)2448 PT Sevinsky, Scott J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
)1352 PT Sexton, Alisha T	54 Wood	54 Wood
)2150 PT Sexton, Marianna L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
)2186 PT Seymour, Kathy L	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
)2431 PT Shaffer, Erin L	29 Mineral	33 Morgan
)0918 PTA Shaffer II, John R	17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
)1110 PT Shahsavari, Rozita	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
)1215 PT Shannon-Alix, Jeanette L	25 Marion	25 Marion

11/05/04 indlst

ic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,	Home Courtey	bus mess councy
)00501 PTA Smith, Karen A	17 Harrison	41 Raleigh
100869 PTA Smith, Meghan L	25 Marion	17 Harrison
101659 PT Smith, Shane W	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
101717 PT Smith, Sharon R	25 Marion	49 Upshur
01353 PT Smith, Stephanie S	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01128 PTA Smith, Tamara S	54 Wood	00 Unknown
00409 PTA Smith, Terri L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
00848 PTA Smith II, Dana W	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
00301 PT Smith Jr, Arthur J	34 Nicholas	34 Nicholas
102422 PT Smolder, Scott D	20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
00773 PTA Sneigle, Suzanne W	54 Wood	00 Unknown
00685 PT Snodgrass, Shannon A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
01769 PT Snyder, Kathryn M	00 Unknown	54 Wood
101956 PT Snyder, Shaun P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00202 PTA Snyder, Stephanie S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00825 PTA Snyder, Tammy J	27 Mason	00 Unknown
00812 PT Sokos, Frances L	35 Ohio	15 Hancock
02396 PT Solem, Shelly L	00 Unknown	27 Mason
02341 PT Soles, Robert J	54 Wood	54 Wood
00784 PT Sorg, P. Joseph	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00937 PT Sorongon, Ferdinand P	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
01112 PT Sorongon, Maria G	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
02200 PT Southard, Damian A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01014 PT Sovel, Derrick A	54 Wood	54 Wood
00134 PT Spadafore, John B	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
02229 PT Spatafore, Andrew E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
02038 PT Spatafore, Jack A	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00721 PTA Spaulding, Denise M	41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha
00834 PTA Spencer, Jayna B	00 Unknown	15 Hancock
00187 PT Spiker, John C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
02057 PT Spurlock, Christopher M	23 Logan	23 Logan
01563 PT Stacy, Aileen Z	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
00181 PT Staggers, Michael F	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
01354 PT Staggers III, John W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
00686 PT Stakem, Sherry L	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
00038 PTA Stalek, Patricia 0	37 Pleasants	37 Pleasants
00624 PTA Stalnaker, Opie E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00272 PT Stansberry, Sherry E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
02360 PT Starkey, Heather J	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00275 PT Starkey, Judith L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
00797 PT Starvaggi, Paul D	05 Brooke	15 Hancock
00366 PT Stauber, William T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00867 PT Stauffer, Kara L	54 Wood	54 Wood
02146 PT Stealey, Clinton M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
00636 PTA Stealey, Neely K	00 Unknown	54 Wood
00893 PTA Steele, Mary Ann	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
00728 PTA Stephens, Judith L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
02227 PT Stephenson, Peggy S 02011 PT Stevens, Anna M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
02011 PT Stevens, Anna M	00 Unknown	05 Brooke

.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI	) Home County	Business County
00998 PTA	Stevens, Kevin D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
100910 PT	Stoffer, Gina S	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
00276 PT	Stone, Jerilyn V	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
02143 PT	Stowers, Christopher P	31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 35 Ohio	39 Preston
01097 PTA	<b>J</b> ,	46 Taylor	31 Monongalia
00277 PT	Strasser, Carol A		
100428 PT	Strasser, Catherine B	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
00393 PT	Strasser, Robert L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
02044 PT	Stratton, Jeffrey L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
02357 PT 02164 PT	Strickland, Jonathan R Strong, Joann L	20 Kanawha	40 Putnam
02334 PT	Stuchell, Amanda S	17 Harrison 39 Preston	00 Unknown 39 Preston
02281 PT	Stuck, Jeremy R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01043 PTA	Sturm, Sarah M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
02203 PT	Sullivan, Mark A	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
00594 PTA	Summers, David A	23 Logan	23 Logan
00879 PT	Summers, Stephen L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	Swan, Darla J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00952 PT	Swan, W. Trevor	31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00367 PT	Swearingen. Ann M	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
01041 PTA	Sweeney, Cathy A	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
01557 PT	Swiger, Alicia D	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
0086/ PIA	Swiger, Michael H	OF Manager	05 Manadana
01283 PT	Swisher, Anne K	25 Marion 31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
00458 PIA	Swisher, Sheila S	46 Taylor	25 Marion
02399 PT	Syvertson, Gregory S	41 Raleigh	13 Greenbrier
102333 FT	Szwalbnest, Jennifer F Tackett, Julie L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01686 PT	Tadak, Paul F	00 Unknown 00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01016 PT	Tankerslev Lisa M	41 Raleigh	06 Cabell 41 Raleigh
01303 PT	Tanner, Jeffrey A	44 Roane	40 Putnam
DIDIO PI	Tarr. Eric J	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
00850 PTA	Tarr, Holly R	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
02302 PT	Tarr, J Lance	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
00801 PTA	Tarr, Travis W	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
32175 PT	Taylor, Andrea B	54 Wood	54 Wood
02141 PT	Taylor, Christopher J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
01219 PT	Taylor, Donna J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
00709 PTA	Taylor, Emily J	54 Wood	54 Wood
00483 PT	Taylor, Mark S	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01840 PT 01114 PT	Taylor, Melanie K	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
00938 PTA	Taylor, Pamela S Taylor, Taleah D	31 Monongalia	
00884 PTA	Teachout, Brea N	00 Unknown 26 Marshall	00 Unknown
02204 PT	Terry, Guy L	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown 02 Berkeley
02183 PT	Terry, Kelly 0	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
01627 PT	Thomas, James A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
01356 PT	Thomas, Krystal L	31 Monongalia	
0 <b>85</b> 0 PT	Thomas, Vicki R	18 Jackson	18 Jackson

.ic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
01567 PT 00731 PTA 02301 PT 02454 PT 02102 PT 00106 PTA 02257 PT 01030 PTA 01876 PT 02293 PT 01321 PT 00187 PTA 00572 PTA 00120 PT 01869 PT 01937 PT 02271 PT 02351 PT 02351 PT 02351 PT 00759 PTA 0305 PT 00155 PTA 01116 PT 00961 PTA 01116 PT 00961 PTA 01116 PT 00961 PTA 012256 PT 02239 PT 02239 PT 02346 PT 02346 PT 01065 PTA	Thompson, Curry S Thompson, Rebecca G Thompson, Robert D Tibbs, Robin L Tibbs, Sandra G Tice, Karen S Tingler, Amy L Tluchowski, Tammy A Tokar, Benjamin J Toleman, David T Toler, Andrew E Toler, Jeanette G Toothman, Eric C Travis, John T Trickett, Jennifer L Tridico, Jamie L Trushel, Kimberly A Trusty, April K Tucker, Reba H Tucker, Rebecca E Tucker, Rosanne Tullius, Kelly L Tunick, Ruth H Turkaly, Nancy K Turner, Janet I Turner, Julie R Turner, Janet I Turner, Julie R Turner, Stacey E Turpin, Donna M Tutalo, Karen C Tymeson, JoAnn M Tyree, Scott W Ude, Christopher M Ullum, August Robert Underwood, Chet M Urso, Angela N	15 Hancock 34 Nicholas 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 25 Marion 17 Harrison 39 Preston 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 15 Hancock 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 21 Monongalia 22 Kanawha 23 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 23 Marion 24 Kanawha 25 Marion 26 Marshall 17 Harrison 17 Harrison	42 Randolph 51 Webster 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 23 Logan 23 Logan 23 Logan 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 18 Hancock 19 Greenbrier 19 Kanawha 10 Unknown 20 Kanawha 10 Unknown 21 Kanawha 22 Kanawha 23 Kanawha 24 Raleigh 25 Kanawha 26 Kanawha 27 Kanawha 28 Kanawha 29 Mineral 29 Mineral 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21 Greenbrier 22 Mineral 23 Kanawha 24 Braxton 25 Marion 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 36 Wood 37 Wood 38 Wood 38 Wood 39 Unknown
00209 PT 01496 PT 02256 PT 02239 PT 00444 PT 02346 PT 01065 PTA 00880 PT 00963 PT 00972 PT 00036 PTA	Tutalo, Karen C Tymeson, JoAnn M Tyree, Scott W Ude, Christopher M Ullum, August Robert Underwood, Chet M Urso, Angela N Utzman, Ralph R Valdez, Andres B Valdez, Lourdes Ana M Valentine, Shirley M	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 25 Marion 26 Marshall 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 04 Braxton 25 Marion 35 Ohio 54 Wood 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 54 Wood 31 Monongalia
00280 PTA 00652 PTA 00948 PTA 00955 PTA 02035 PT 00715 PTA 00612 PTA 00974 PTA 01390 PT 01221 PT	Valley, Penny D Van Dyke, Billy W Vanard, Lynne P Vance, Anita B VanMatre, Leslee K VanMeter, Kerri K VanMeter, Roberta M Vanover, Seth A Vargas, Zeusa R Vaughan, Clark K	54 Wood 24 McDowell 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 27 Mason 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 55 Wyoming 41 Raleigh	54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 27 Mason 27 Mason 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 34 Nicholas 41 Raleigh

ic# LicTy <sub>l</sub>	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
00159 PT 00232 PTA 01061 PTA 01107 PTA 00856 PT 00938 PT 00115 PT 00792 PT 00920 PT 02240 PT 01197 PT 00587 PT 00587 PT 00587 PT 00588 PT 00124 PTA 00394 PT 00124 PTA 00394 PT 00124 PTA 01583 PT 001091 PTA 00227 PTA 02336 PT 00614 PTA 010614 PTA 010614 PTA 01088 PT 00614 PTA 010614 PTA 010619 PTA 010619 PTA 02442 PT 00388 PT 01222 PT 00388 PT 01222 PT 00388 PT 01222 PT 00388 PT 012262 PT 003992 PTA	Vaughan, Paul M Vaughn, Marianne K Vaught, David D Vaught, Melody R Verkouteren, John S Viars, Constance S Vitelli, Josephine Vitente, Josephine L Vogel, Denise L Von Ahn, Kurt Von Scio, Elaine R Vorholt, Kimberly J Vorholt, Stephen D Vought, Jennifer L Waddell, Mary C Waggamon, Jennifer L Wadgy, Carol A Walberg, Karen R Walker, Amanda L Walker, Drema G Walker, Kimberly J Walker, Leisha R Walker, Michael D Walker, Sammy L Wallen, Elizabeth A Walter, William W Ward, Andrea D Ward, Daniel L Ward, Roger K Wareham, Amanda B Warner, Carol A Warner, Rebecca L Warner, Todd A Warren, Kathleen B Wassam, Danielle R Watson, Cami L	41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 54 Wood 33 Morgan 23 Logan 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 41 Raleigh 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 05 Brooke 10 Fayette 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 24 McDowell 30 Mingo 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 24 McDowell 30 Mingo 41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Putnam 08 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Cabell	41 Raleigh 31 Monongalia 46 Taylor 54 Wood 33 Morgan 20 Kanawha 30 Unknown 31 Monongalia 35 Brooke 34 Nicholas 13 Greenbrier 28 Mercer 34 Nicholas 35 Ohio 40 Kanawha 40 Unknown 41 Kanawha 41 Kanawha 42 Kanawha 43 Ohio 44 Kanawha 45 Ohio 46 Kanawha 47 Kanawha 48 Cabell 49 Kanawha 40 Unknown 40 Kanawha 40 Unknown 41 Kanawha 41 Kanawha 42 Kanawha 43 Kanawha 44 Kanawha
00992 PTA 02262 PT	Warren, Kathleen B Wassam, Danielle R	00 Unknown 35 Ohio	00 Unknown 35 Ohio

# WV Board of Physical Therapy 11/05/04 All Active Licensees indlst

ic# LicTyp	Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
02075 PT	Wooton, Richard B Workman, Kevin A Worls, Lori A Worthington, Elizabeth R Wright, De Nee' S Wright, Karen C Wright, Kimberly R Wright, Theresa S Wyant, Erin R Yacco, Roxanne E Yost, Bobbie J Yost, Kelly M Young, Judy K Young, Stephen M	Home County  41 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 01 Barbour 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 16 Hardy 40 Putnam 10 Fayette 54 Wood 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas	A1 Raleigh 13 Greenbrier 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 01 Barbour 00 Unknown 25 Marion 14 Hampshire 40 Putnam 41 Raleigh 37 Pleasants 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
	Zamski, Gary W		
	Zamski, Gary W Zeigler, Jason S	00 Unknown 06 Cabell	00 Unknown 06 Cabell
)0549 PTA Z	Zimnox, Diana L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	Zook, Letha B	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
	Zube, Judith M Active Individuals	00 Unknown	00 Unknown

Summary Count of all Licensees (counsum) 01/11/06

,	PTs	PTAs	
Active Inactive Lapsed Deceased Other	1045 518 592 8 2	594 240 350 0	
Total	2165	1184	
Grand Total	3349		

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001090 PTA Abe, Crystal D 001313 PT Abraham, Caterina M 001172 PT Acabeo-Smith, Providencia	00 Unknown 35 Ohio 34 Nicholas	00 Unknown 35 Ohio 34 Nicholas
002361 PT Acciavatti, Robert S 002436 PT Acord, Jonathan M	31 Monongalia 25 Marion	00 Unknown 31 Monongalia
001152 PTA Adames, Jason	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001695 PT Adams, Amy 000891 PTA Adams, Bethany A	00 Unknown 18 Jackson	00 Unknown 18 Jackson
000284 PTA Adams, Christopher P	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
002201 PT Adams, Heidi R	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
002148 PT Adams, Raymond F	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001075 PTA Addair, Patrick L 001123 PT Adkins, Delinda L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000273 PTA Adkins, Mark A	00 Unknown 18 Jackson	00 Unknown 54 Wood
000668 PTA Adkins Jr, James E	06 Cabell	50 Wayne
001004 PT Adkins-Cox, Linda C	23 Logan	00 Unknown
001049 PT Albis, Eulalio B	20 Kanawha	23 Logan
000317 PT Alexander, Cheryl L 000917 PTA Aliff, Christy L	31 Monongalia 40 Putnam	31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha
000617 PTA Aliff, Cynthia G	10 Fayette	
001882 PT Allen, Amy E	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
002496 PT Allen, Brenda G	02 Berkeley	
001323 PT Allen, Walter M 002429 PT Alsop, Jill S	14 Hampshire	
002465 PT Altobello, Mollie L	34 Nicholas 31 Monongalia	
000425 PTA Ambrose, Teresa A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001048 PT Amores, Emmanuel C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001203 PTA Amos, Laura J 000192 PT Amrine, Louise A	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000192 PT Amrine, Louise A 001945 PT Anders, Jason M	31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh	
000209 PTA Anderson, Ann (Monica) M	20 Kanawha	
000881 PTA Anderson, Gwenda L	31 Monongalia	
001434 PT Anderson, Katherine L	49 Upshur	21 Lewis
001171 PT Anderson, Mary T 001976 PT Andrews, Derek M	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
000348 PT Andrews, Sharon S	42 Randolph 26 Marshall	42 Randolph 35 Ohio
001017 PTA Anthony, Micah D	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001288 PT Antonik, Melinda J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000600 PT Apts, David W 001884 PT Arbogast, Susan B	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000977 PTA Arcuragi, Debra K	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown
000883 PTA Arcuragi, Eugene P	00 Unknown	26 Marshall
000332 PT Argabrite, Joseph W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000809 PTA Arkell, Tracy G 000656 PTA Armstrong, Matthew J	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000656 PTA Armstrong, Matthew J 001072 PTA Arrington, Craig A	00 Unknown 10 Fayette	00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier
001056 PTA Arthur, Christi A	50 Wayne	50 Wayne
002248 PT Arthur, Julia R	40 Putnam	06 Cabe11
002123 PT Ash, Courtney W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown

Lic# LicTy	p Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001181 PT 000849 PTA 000679 PT 000697 PTA 001026 PT 000464 PT 000410 PTA 001939 PT 001894 PT 002366 PT 000095 PT 001027 PTA 002516 PT 000024 PTA 002516 PT 000022 PTA 000779 PTA 002165 PT 000983 PT 0001589 PT 0001589 PT 001589 PT 001636 PT 001797 PT 002483 PT 001797 PT 002195 PT 001797 PT 002195 PT 001797 PT 002331 PT	Ashton, Jeffrey D Atha, Traci M Atkinson, Beverley G Attilli, Roger D Ault, Deborah E Bageant, Alice H Bailey, Jeffery K Bailey, Rachel A Bailey, Rachel A Bailey, Timothy S Baird, Ann L Baird, Robert R Baker, Amy A Baker, Joey L Baker, Melanie S Bakos, Nicole Ball, Frances M Ballard, Leigh A Baluch, G. Fatima Baniak, Mary Jane Banzon, Stacie L Barbe, Steven P Barber, Lesleigh D Barbieri, Debra F Barger, Sharon R Barker, Melissa A Barkley, Michael K Barnes, Gwen A Barnes, Matthew M Barnes, Stephanie M Barnett, Tammy L Barnette, Bradley J Barrish, Andrew J Barrish, Andrew J Barrish, Andrew J Bartlett, Kerry W Basile, Chastity D Basile II, Angelo David Bastin, Shawn E Bates, Michael P Baumann, Robert A Bays, Amber B Bays, Clayton T Beach-Dunham, Heather L	00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 55 Wyoming 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 17 Harrison 27 Mason 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 28 Mercer 29 Mineral 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 25 Marion 00 Unknown 25 Marion 01 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 25 Marion 128 Mercer 30 Mingo 100 Unknown 118 Jackson 128 Jackson 130 Jackson 140 Jackson 150 Jackson 151 Jackson 152 Jackson 153 Jackson 153 Jackson 154 Jackson 155 Jackson 155 Jackson 155 Jackson 156 Jackson 157 Jackson 158 Jackson	06 Cabell 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 55 Wyoming 54 Wood 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 25 Marion 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 47 Tucker 06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 14 Hampshire 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 16 Hardy 32 Monroe 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Berkeley 29 Mineral 28 Mercer 20 Kanawha 16 Hardy 31 Monroe 19 Jefferson 19 Jefferson 100 Unknown 11 Raleigh 12 Mercer 12 Mercer 13 Mercer 14 Raleigh 15 Wood 15 Kanawha 16 Kanawha 17 Marion 18 Mercer 19 Unknown 19 Unknown 10 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Kanawha 12 Kanawha 13 Kanawha 14 Kanawha 15 Marion

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002382 PT Bechtel, Matthew E	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002294 PT Beck, Jon H	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000868 PTA Beeghly, Kristina D	39 Preston	39 Preston
000111 PT Beeler, Susan C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001159 PTA Beeman, Carrie M	00 Unknown	29 Mineral
000791 PTA Behary, Jackie A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002190 PT Behrmann, Suzanne N	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000949 PTA Belfiore, Amy R	25 Marion	00 Unknown
002450 PT Bellomy, Crystal G	30 Mingo	50 Wayne
000347 PTA Bennett, Andrea L	42 Randolph	00 Unknown
000312 PT Bennett, J. Gregory	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002495 PT Benson, Angela Š	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
001331 PT Benson, Diane	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
002427 PT Benson II, Robert J	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
000741 PT - Bernatowicz, Connie L	39 Preston	46 Taylor
001025 PTA Berwinkle, Heidi J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
001132 PTA Bess. Heather D	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
000815 PT Best, Gina M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001129 PT Betkoski, William J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001706 PT Beverage, Timothy A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001124 PTA Bias, Alison N	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000629 PTA Bias, Paula J	03 Boone	03 Boone
000481 PTA Bibb, Kevin R	10 Fayette	10 Fayette
000267 PTA Bidwell, Michelle L	48 Tyler	00 Unknown
001109 PT Billie, Renee A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002490 PT Billingsley, Thomas P	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002359 PT Billy, Melissa J	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000204 PTA Binkoski, Therese J 000780 PT Biondo. Ida J	15 Hancock	15 Hancock
000780 PT  Biondo, Ida J 001866 PT  Bird, Ginna A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
	19 Jefferson	19 Jefferson
001165 PT Birmingham, Kathleen 000876 PTA Bishoff, Sherea R	01 Barbour	49 Upshur
000864 PT Bishop, Ann Marie	39 Preston 34 Nicholas	31 Monongalia
001008 PTA Bishop, Donna K	34 Nicholas 00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000602 PT Black, Donald C	47 Tucker	28 Mercer 47 Tucker
000941 PTA Black, Ericka J	50 Wayne	00 Unknown
002477 PT Black, James E	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000040 PTA Black, Nancy B	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
001737 PT Black, Valerie S	12 Grant	12 Grant
001182 PT Blake, Jackie L	26 Marshall	00 Unknown
002161 PT Blanchard, Kellie J	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000775 PTA Blaniar, Richard J	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000981 PTA Bleau, Janet E	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001930 PT Blosser, Stephanie A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001066 PT Bobalik, Ann L	15 Hancock	05 Brooke
002325 PT Bodrog, Jeffrey J	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
000220 PTA Bohrer, Anissa P	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
000740 PT Boles, Amy L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000676 PT Boles, Trent C	54 Wood	54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002280 PT Chapman, Rebecca L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000181 PTA Charlton, Thomas D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000116 PT Cheng, Diana P	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001291 PT Chepes, Michele I	54 Wood	54 Wood
000795 PTA Chinn, Cynthia A	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
00 <b>0</b> 050 PT Christensen, Louise C	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000820 PTA Christian, Aaron L	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
000821 PTA Christian, Heather E	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002492 PT Christiansen, Heather L	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
000808 PTA Christman, Carrie J	20 Kanawha	22 Lincoln
002375 PT Ciccolella, Brad M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000993 PT Clark, Darlene K	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
002327 PT Clark, Julianna M	00 Uriknown	00 Unknown
000599 PTA Clark, Lori A	13 Greenbrier	41 Raleigh
000361 PTA Clark, Steven D	00 Unknown	05 Brooke
001819 PT Clem, Stacie R	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001091 PT Clemens, Marnie	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000108 PTA Clemmons, Tina M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002353 PT Clevenger, Angela M 001136 PTA Clevenger, Connie D	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001136 PTA Clevenger, Connie D 000405 PTA Clevenger, Cynthia L	51 Webster	04 Braxton
001092 PT Clevenger, Judith A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000626 PTA Cline, Terry J	49 Upshur 23 Logan	17 Harrison 00 Unknown
001068 PTA Cobb, Megan L	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001001 PTA Coburn, David L	. 00 Unknown	50 Wayne
000512 PTA Coffield, Lee A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
000889 PTA Coffman, Carrie K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001037 PTA Coffman, Scott E	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000133 PT Coffman, Suzanne S	46 Taylor	25 Marion
002488 PT Cokash, Daniel N	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001033 PTA Cole, Bobbi J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002406 PT Coleman, Jeffrey W	13 Greenbrier	
001059 PTA Colgrove, Jeremiah J	54 Wood	54 Wood
001106 PTA Collier, Crystal L	23 Logan	30 Mingo
002040 PT Collier, Shawna S	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000737 PTA Collins, Barry S	23 Logan	00 Unknown
000968 PTA Collins, Erin G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002282 PT Collins, James M	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
000778 PT Collins Jr. Frank E 002078 PT Collopy. Kelli Ann	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
000437 PTA Colston, Elsa A 001574 PT Commodore, Teresa M	20 Kanawha	03 Boone
000112 PT Compton, Deborah A	31 Monongalia 40 Putnam	39 Preston
000790 PT Conaway, Michael B	05 Brooke	20 Kanawha 05 Brooke
000251 PTA Conaway, Sandra C	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000448 PTA Conner, Arlie T	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
001544 PT Cook, Douglas P	52 Wetzel	51 Webster
000042 PTA Cook, Patricia J	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
001082 PT Cooke, Debra K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
		gd

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
	-	·
000986 PT Cooke, Phillip C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002202 PT Cooper, Andrea L	00 Unknown	52 Wetzel
000682 PTA Cooper, Charity L	36 Pendleton	
001018 PTA Cooper, James R	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001129 PTA Cooper, Jerry C	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002149 PT Cooper, Maggie M	42 Randolph	39 Preston
000853 PTA Cooper, Michael Z	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000167 PT Cooper, Patricia T	47 Tucker	47 Tucker
002015 PT Copeland, Chad W	54 Wood	54 Wood
000969 PTA Copeland, Thomas W	01 Barbour	46 Taylor
002474 PT Cote, Rebecca L	00 Unknown	01 Barbour
001436 PT Cox, Amy L	17 Harrison	
000740 PTA Crabtree, Debrah P	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
000837 PTA Craig, Whitney R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000647 PTA Criddle, Amy E	25 Marion	00 Unknown
002413 PT Crittenden, David T	00 Unknown	33 Morgan
001711 PT Crone, Dana E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002381 PT Crosby, Kelly K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000597 PT Cross, Janet E	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
001162 PTA Croston, Ashley D 000964 PTA Crouch. Kelley T	01 Barbour	00 Unknown
	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
***	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
	31 Monongalia	
000827 PT Crowley, Benitha E 000874 PTA Crumrine, Bridgette E	00 Unknown	
002418 PT Culleny, Linda S	52 Wetzel	52 Wetzel
001191 PTA Cunningham, Carolyn S	42 Randolph 00 Unknown	
000878 PTA Cunningham, Sally A	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
001197 PTA Curley, Michael S	39 Preston	46 Taylor 00 Unknown
001145 PTA Curry, Bradley J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001130 PTA Cutlip, Amber R	51 Webster	34 Nicholas
000956 PTA Cutrona, Dorothea R	19 Jefferson	
000400 PTA Cyrankowski, Karen S	25 Marion	17 Harrison
001039 PTA Dailey, Destini N	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000689 PTA Dailey, Melissa A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001199 PTA Damron, Alanda S	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001933 PT Damron, Wendy Y	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000323 PT Daniel, Dee-dee	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000918 PT Danieley, Ann G	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
000761 PTA Daugherty, Jamie J	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
002395 PT Davidson, Amanda S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001040 PTA Davidson, Donna J	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001081 PTA Davidson, Sherry J	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
002337 PT Davis, Cheree R	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000679 PTA Davis, Christopher P	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000824 PT Davis, Duane S	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002279 PT Davis, Karen E	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002449 PT Davis, Leah R 000755 PTA Davis, Timothy K	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
000755 PTA Davis, Timothy K	41 Raleigh	20 Kanawha

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001729 PT Dulaney Jr, David L	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
000615 PTA Dunford, Bobby Q	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001005 PTA Dunford, Kimberly M	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001780 PT Dunlevy, Ryan J	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001879 PT Dunn Jr, Dallas E	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002443 PT Durst, Julie A	00 Unknown	27 Mason
001017 PT Dutton, Mary Anne	54 Wood	54 Wood
001290 PT Dyer, Alfred J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002032 PT Dyer, Kristy D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000432 PT Dymm, Gail F	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001588 PT – Dziedzicki, Julie K	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002514 PT Eaches, Christina D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002216 PT Earl, Kristen L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002453 PT Eastwood, Laura S	50 Wayne	06 Cabell
000742 PTA Eberhart, Eric B	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000588 PT Edmondson, Lynn E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001119 PTA Edwards, Joan R	54 Wood	37 Pleasants
002253 PT Eimer, James M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002254 PT Eimer, Jeffrey S	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002261 PT Eisenhofer, Justin D	54 Wood	54 Wood
001079 PTA Elkins, Bartholomew T 002508 PT Ellifritz. Erika D	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002508 PT Ellifritz, Erika D 002390 PT Elliott, Denise L	31 Monongalia	00 Unknown
001094 PT Elliott, James M	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
000705 PTA Elliott, Timothy S	20 Kanawha 25 Marion	20 Kanawha
002118 PT Ellis, Patrick M	20 Kanawha	25 Marion 23 Logan
000802 PTA Elswick, Samantha C	10 Fayette	04 Braxton
002268 PT Eppich, William L	23 Logan	23 Logan
001468 PT Erickson, Jeff C	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001599 PT Erickson, Mia L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002476 PT Erner, Kristine S	27 Mason	27 Mason
000129 PTA Ertz, Marilyn Y	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001156 PTA Erwin, Jaime N	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
001073 PTA Esham, Vesta M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001052 PTA Eudy, Dawn L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002494 PT Evans, Betty W	00 Unknown	19 Jefferson
000811 PT Evans, Christina A	39 Preston	39 Preston
001556 PT Everly, Sandra M	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000996 PTA Exline, Amy B	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001162 PT Fadaly, Ola E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000940 PTA Fain, Shawn E 000436 PT Faini, Sharon H	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel
	25 Marion	25 Marion
001150 PTA Farley, Amanda L 000686 PTA Fawcett, Kelly A	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
002276 PT Feathers, Jordan T	46 Taylor 31 Monongalia	17 Harrison 31 Monongalia
000050 PTA Federer, Sherrie L	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
002529 PT Felton, Cortney L	49 Upshur	00 Unknown
002369 PT Felton, Stephen D	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
,	ES TITIOTAL	25 milet at

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001625 PT Ferguson, Angela D	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000706 PTA Ferguson, Julie A	54 Wood	54 Wood
001318 PT Ferguson, Lisa M	05 Brooke	00 Unknown
001708 PT Fernandez, Theresa A	20 Kanawha	17 Harrison
001191 PT Ferrell, Hazel M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000995 PTA Ferrell II, David L	54 Wood	54 Wood
002189 PT Ferry, Janice K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000933 PTA Feury, Dina M	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
002069 PT 🛮 Fields, Amanda R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001393 PT Filippine, Jemia M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
002258 PT Fink, Brandon W	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
000449 PTA Fisher, Brigetta A	21 Lewis	21 Lewis
002316 PT Fisher, Connie M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000714 PTA Fleenor, Brandon T	55 Wyoming_	41 Raleigh_
002480 PT Fleming, Emily S	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000936 PT Fleming, Julie M	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
000226 PTA Fleming, Sidney C	10 Fayette	34 Nicholas
000390 PTA Fletcher, Marinna P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001179 PTA Flinn, Alisha N	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002513 PT Florence, Jason R	00 Unknown	52 Wetzel
002541 PT Florence, Shane W 000242 PT Flowers, David W	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002405 PT Fluty, Kelly R 001168 PTA Foltz, Ashley D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001095 PTA Ford, Karren S	01 Barbour 10 Fayette	00 Unknown 41 Raleigh
000683 PTA Forinash Jr, Jerry B	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000298 PT Forrest, J. Stan	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001570 PT Forrest, Tracy M	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000965 PTA Forshey, James A	54 Wood	54 Wood
000424 PTA Forsyth, Kristen C	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000966 PTA Foster, Andrea N	22 Lincoln	00 Unknown
000769 PTA Foster, LuAnn	00 Unknown	27 Mason
000712 PT Fox, Cynthia A	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001341 PT Fox, Jamy J	37 Pleasants	54 Wood
001044 PTA Fox, Susan L	45 Summers	55 Wyoming
000243 PT Fragale, Anthony P	54 Wood	54 Wood
000812 PTA Fraley, Tiffany C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002231 PT Francis, Kimberly M	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000007 PTA Frankhouser, Rosemary	31 Monongalia	46 Taylor
000725 PTA Frazier, Brandi D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002371 PT Freed, Laura J	54 Wood	54 Wood
002267 PT Freeman, Bryan E	44 Roane	25 Marion
000096 PTA Freeman, Penny L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001185 PTA French, Sarah B 002528 PT Freshour, Kristen D	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
002528 PT	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001991 PT Frome, Stacy M	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002288 PT Fruits, Angela L	20 Kanawna 00 Unknown	18 Jackson 00 Unknown
000989 PT Frum, James C	35 Ohio	52 Wetzel
The second secon	05 01110	04 WC02C1

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County Business County
001101 PTA 001098 PTA 001094 PTA 001095 PT 002245 PT 001095 PT 001096 PT 001097 PT 001098 PT 001099	17 Harrison 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 53 Wirt 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh 54 Wood 18 Jackson 20 Kanawha 25 Marion 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 27 Mason 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 02 Berkeley 20 Kanawha 03 Boone 20 Kanawha 03 Boone 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 23 Logan 13 Greenbrier 23 Logan 14 Greenbrier 25 Logan 15 Harrison 26 Kanawha 27 Kanawha 28 Kanawha 29 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 21 Greenbrier 22 Logan 22 Kanawha 23 Logan 34 Wood 35 Wood 36 Wood 36 Wood 37 Fayette 38 Wood 39 Wood 39 Wood 39 Wood 30 Unknown 30 Kanawha
000383 PT Goode, Mark E 000919 PTA Goodrich, Kim E 000844 PTA Gorham, Paula G 000446 PT Gorton-Childers, Donna M	05 Brooke 15 Hancock 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha
The state of the s	

Home County

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)

Business County

LICH LICIS	p Name (Last, 1113t, 111)	nome country	bus mess county
000888 PTA	Gregory, Katrina L	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
002315 PT	Gregory, Lucas J		00 Unknown
001665 PT	Gregory, Pamelyn S	20 Kanawha 00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
001003 TT 000250 PTA	Griffin, Karen L	00 UNKNOWN	00 Unknown
000233 FTA	Griffith, Beth A	02 Berkeley	17 Harrison
001302 FTA	Griffith, Melissa C	17 Harrison	1/ Marrisun
000703 1TA 000817 PTA	Griffith, Reena L	55 Wyoming	51 Webster
000817 PTA	Griffith, Rhonda L	28 Mercer 55 Wyoming 50 Wayne	00 Unknown
002458 PT	Gronell, Lindsay C	35 Obja	06 Cabell
000416 PTA	Groves, Kimberly R	35 Ohio 34 Nicholas	26 Marshall 00 Unknown
001161 PTA	Grubb, Brooke E	On Unknown	54 Wood
001183 PT	Grubler, Kristine M	00 Unknown 35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002308 PT	Guidry, Julie A	35 Ohio 20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002309 PT	Guidry, Matthew O	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001006 PTA	Guthrie, Jodie B	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002486 PT	Habineza, Maurice	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000530 PT	Hackney, Martha D	20 Kanawha	
002500 PT	Haddox, Sarah E	06 Cabell	
000109 PT	Hager, Sharon L	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000892 PTA	Hale, Jason P	20 Kanawha	
001196 PT	Haley, Rhonda L	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000421 PTA		28 Mercer	
000462 PTA	Hall, Charles B	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
000963 PTA	Haller, Kimberly D	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001438 PT	Hamilton, John Mark	16 Hardy	
001549 PT	Hamilton, Rebecca D	25 Marion	25 Marion
000944 PTA	Hammond, Nicole S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001147 PTA	Hampton, Stephanie G	28 Mercer	
001099 PTA	Hamrick, James S	51 Webster	51 Webster
000494 PTA	Hand Jr, Raymond G	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
001202 PT	Hanna, Leslie D	51 Webster 42 Randolph 54 Wood	00 Unknown
002510 PT	Hannakan, Tiffany M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002417 PT	Hanretty, Angela G	14 Hampshire	00 Unknown
002360 PT	Hansberry, Heather J	17 Harrison	00 Unknown
000966 PT	Hansel, Susan M	54 Wood	54 Wood
001996 PT	Happy, Colleen L		00 Unknown
001387 PT	Harbert, James R	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001384 PT	Harding, Michelle A	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001439 PT	Hardwick, Timothy W	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000881 PT	Hargus, Hema	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001206 PTA	Harnish, Alicia J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000151 PT	Harper, Ilene B	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000047 PTA	Harper, Julia M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
000803 PTA	Harrah, Lesia J	10 Fayette	55 Wyoming
002424 PT	Harris, Matthew S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001077 PT	Harris, Paul B	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
001337 PT	Harris-Altizer, Wendy R	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000781 PTA	Harrison, Amanda_J	25 Marion	00 Unknown
001235 PT	Hart, Catherine E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002012 PT Hart, Melissa A 000069 PTA Hartzell, Susan L 001073 PT Hatcher, Dean D 002025 PT Hatcher, Judith A 001051 PTA Hatfield, Kristin D 002162 PT Hatfield, Richard A 002549 PT Hatfield, Stacy E 002410 PT Hatey, Shawna R 000865 PTA Hayes, Gregory A 000385 PT Heare, Donald L 000799 PT Heavener, Ruth E 000484 PTA Heavener, Nancy H 002221 PT Hebbert, Scott E 000687 PTA Heck, Katrina M 001196 PTA Hedrick, Linda L 000738 PTA Helmstetter, Anna M 000441 PTA Hemphill, Michael L 000937 PTA Hemstreet, Jennifer L 000143 PT Henderson, Mary L 001112 PTA Henderson, Sara D 000926 PTA Hendrickson, Holly D 001358 PT Henrich, Mark D 001358 PT Henrich, Mark D 0012542 PT Hessley, John G 000971 PTA 000746 PT Herrick, Jeffrey 000813 PT Herrick, Molly A 002542 PT Hess III, George G 000607 PTA Hesson, Misty L 000868 PT Hibbs, Douglas K 001947 PT Hibbs-Kerr, Dorothy J 000364 PT Hickman, Nancy E 001164 PTA Higgs, Sara E 001187 PTA Highley, Andrea D 000777 PTA Hill, Charles J 000141 PT Hill, Swellen H 001038 PTA Hill, Teresa L	27 Mason 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 54 Wood 06 Cabell 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 49 Upshur 25 Marion 14 Hampshire 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 50 Wayne 17 Harrison 54 Wood 00 Unknown 23 Logan 00 Unknown 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 12 Grant 10 Unknown 12 Grant 11 Grant 11 Harrison 12 Wetzel 13 Wayne 14 Wood 15 Wayne 15 Wayne 16 Wayne 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 18 Wood	06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 49 Upshur 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Harrison 12 Grant 13 Hancock 15 Hancock 16 Cabell 17 Harrison 18 Grant 19 Grant 19 Grant 10 Unknown 11 Grant 11 Harrison 12 Grant 13 Hancock 14 Harrison 15 Hancock 16 Cabell 17 Harrison 18 Hancock 19 Unknown 19 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Harrison 11 Harrison 12 Unknown 12 Unknown 13 Unknown 14 Harrison 15 Harrison 15 Harrison 16 Unknown
002158 PT Hensley, John G 000971 PTA Henthorn, Julianne R 000746 PT Herrick, Jeffrey 000813 PT Herrick, Molly A 002542 PT Hess III, George G 000607 PTA Hesson, Misty L 000868 PT Hibbs, Douglas K 001947 PT Hibbs-Kerr, Dorothy J 000364 PT Hickman, Nancy E 001164 PTA Hicks, Wendy W 001015 PTA Higgs, Sara E 001187 PTA Highley, Andrea D	23 Logan 00 Unknown 12 Grant 12 Grant 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 23 Logan 54 Wood 25 Marion 00 Unknown 25 Marion 52 Wetzel	30 Mingo 00 Unknown 12 Grant 12 Grant 15 Hancock 06 Cabell 23 Logan 27 Mason 25 Marion 24 McDowell 25 Marion 00 Unknown
001163 PTA Hill, Kristina D 000141 PT Hill, Suellen H	25 Marion 17 Harrison	00 Unknown 17 Harrison

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001741 PT Hopta, Bethany M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002497 PT Horvath, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Uriknown
002047 PT Hose, Mark A	31 Monongalia	
002340 PT Hose, Miranda L		
	31 Monongalia	
	54 Wood	54 Wood
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	15 Hancock	00 Unknown
	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
The state of the s	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
,	54 Wood	54 Wood
002005 PT Huffman, Howard Jason	40 Putnam	00 Unknown
000442 PTA Huffman, Jessica L	40 Putnam	06 Cabell
001167 PTA Huggins, Myra-Belle M	52 Wetzel	00 Unknown
000452 PTA Huggins, Shawna K	25 Marion	25 Marion
000201 PT Hull, Cheryl W	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001009 PT Hull, Timothy S	02 Berkeley	
001143 PT Humble, Sarah E	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001565 PT Humphrey, Tracey E	25 Marion	17 Harrison
000269 PT Humphreys, Gregory T	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000814 PTA Hunt, Sarah A	55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
000156 PTA Hunter, Ellen L	54 Wood	54 Wood
000013 PTA Hurst, Carolyn S	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
001440 PT Hurst, Randolph D	49 Upshur	54 Wood
002234 PT Huskey, Billie J	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001526 PT Huson, Felicia L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000101 PTA Hymes, Diana G	47 Tucker	42 Randolph
001137 PT Ibrahim, Ma.Zurita H	18 Jackson	18 Jackson
001895 PT Ickes, Timothy R	20 Kanawha	07 Calhoun
001600 PT Isaac, Joseph A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002157 PT Isaly, Amy R	54 Wood	00 Unknown
000872 PTA Isch, Angela C	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
002485 PT - Isernia, Lynn E 001581 PT - Izzo. Pasquale J	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
	13 Greenbrier	
	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000848 PT     Jacinto, Sylvia L 000195 PT     Jacko. Donald W	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
	42 Randolph	42 Randolph
	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
002383 PT	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001123 PTA Jeffries, Kristen D	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
000643 PTA Johnson, Erica D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001059 PT Johnson, Jamie L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002479 PT Johnson, Myriam G	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
	20 Kanawha	00 Unknown
002433 PT Johnson, Regina G 000026 PTA Johnson, Samuel	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001314 PT Johnston, Billie Jo	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001279 PT Johnston, Joseph D	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002120 PT Johnston, Nicolina M	00 Unknown 40 Putnam	26 Marshall 20 Kanawha
Total III Total	TOTUCHAM	LU Nandwild

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000928 PTA Jollay, Bryan G	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001146 PTA Jones, Christina L	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000798 PTA Jones, Christopher S	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
002394 PT Jones, Cortney P	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002456 PT Jones, Dina L	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
002246 PT Jones, Hana C	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
001016 PT Jones, Lisa M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000174 PT Jones, Michael F	54 Wood	54 Wood
001016 PTA Jones, Morgan W	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
000039 PT Jones, Robert F	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000329 PT Jones, Shawn H	54 Wood	00 Unknown
001896 PT Jones, Susan E	00 Unknown	28 Mercer
001177 PTA Joos, William M	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000093 PTA Joyce, Orda J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001116 PTA Juan, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000429 PTA Judy, Rebecca A	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
000322 PT Justice, Mary K	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000982 PTA Justice, Nathan B	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
000182 PT Justice, Sharon T	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001054 PTA Kaiser, Lisa N	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
001181 PTA Kamits, Ashley L	55 Wyoming	00 Unknown
000188 PT Kapicak, Mary G	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001722 PT Karcher, Lisa R	41 Raleigh	
000521 PT Karrs, Andrea R	13 Greenbrier	
002103 PT Katchuk, Holly S	13 Greenbrier	13 Greenbrier
002017 PT Kazalas, John C	00 Unknown	30 Mingo
001104 PT Keech, Mary K	39 Preston	39 Preston
002533 PT Keller, Mollie K	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
001022 PTA Kelley, Jessica L	09 Doddridge	
000097 PTA Kelley, Orlyn David	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001199 PT Kelly, Amy J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001880 PT Kelly, Jodi R	06 Cabell	20 Kanawha
001174 PTA Kendig, Adam D	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001043 PT Kennedy, Michael E	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000567 PTA Kennedy, Nathan J	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000622 PT Kerns, Gwendolyn K	01 Barbour	42 Randolph
000193 PT Kessler, Diana P	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000870 PT Kessler, Michael R	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001298 PT Ketchum, Sheryl A	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000870 PTA Key, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	31 Monongalia
002151 PT Kiger, Justin T	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
002049 PT Kiger, Nikki C	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000799 PTA King, Heather L	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002352 PT King, Jason L	27 Mason	00 Unknown
001679 PT King, Jeffrey J	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
002187 PT King, Karla Ř 001573 PT Kinkade. Lincoln N	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
***	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
000512 PT Kinney, Diane C 000747 PTA Kirkendall, William K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
OUT THE KIERCHURT, WILLIAM K	23 Logan	20 Kanawha

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001045 PTA Lemaster, Courtney J 001254 PT Lemieux, Holly T 001203 PT Lemons, Melissa G 002054 PT Leconard, Cheryl A 000136 PTA Lester, Tonya R 000595 PT Lett, Cornelia B 001783 PT Levicky, Audra M 001023 PTA Lewis, Chad E 000212 PT Lewis, Sandra K 001867 PT Libell, Michele A 002538 PT Lien, Pei-Ting 000230 PT Lilly, Klaye C 002014 PT Limings, Crystal L 000292 PT Lindsey, Sharon E 001031 PTA Lipscomb, Pamela I 00149 PTA Lipscomb, Pamela I 001997 PT Litteral, Angela M 002335 PT Loochow, Sarah M 002335 PT Lookow, Sarah M 002335 PT Lookow, Sarah M 002447 PT Logar, Jody M 001441 PT Long, Holly E 000568 PTA Long, Jennifer D 000166 PTA Lopezllavore, Ivan 001670 PT Lopeste, Scott J 000871 PT Lough, Robert K 000628 PT Lovern, Lori P 002502 PT Lucas, Mary M 002463 PT Lucas, Scott L 001188 PT Lucas, Scott L 001188 PT Lucas, Scott L 001052 PT Lyons, Anne M 001554 PT Lyons, Donna M 001070 PTA Macaluso, Brian T 001554 PT Madden, Lucindia A 002003 PT Madden, Lucindia A 002003 PT Magana, Lori J	Home County  10 Fayette 02 Berkeley 31 Monongalia 06 Cabell 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 25 Marion 02 Berkeley 06 Cabell 10 Fayette 40 Putnam 42 Randolph 23 Logan 25 Marion 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 28 Mercer 40 Putnam 26 Marshall 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 39 Preston 00 Unknown 18 Jackson 02 Berkeley 15 Hancock 17 Harrison 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 06 Cabell 17 Harrison	Business County  54 Wood 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 06 Cabell 33 Morgan 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Fayette 11 Fayette 12 Unknown 13 Monongalia 13 Logan 13 Lewis 14 Lewis 17 Harrison 18 Mercer 19 Unknown 19 Unknown 10 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Harrison 12 Mercer 13 Mercer 14 Marshall 15 Brooke 16 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Mercer 19 Unknown 19 Brooke 10 Unknown 10 Unknown 11 Jackson 12 Berkeley 13 Brooke 14 Taylor 15 Brooke 16 Taylor 17 Cabell 18 Cabell
000518 PT Madden, Lucindia A 002003 PT Madrid, Matthew A 000635 PT Magana, Lori J 001024 PTA Mahone, Jessica M 000916 PTA Mahoney, Teresa M 001617 PT Malabanan-Bazzi, Geraldine B	06 Cabell 17 Harrison	06 Cabell 35 Ohio
001617 PT Malabanan-Bazzi, Geraldine B 000190 PT Malamisura, Mary H 000915 PTA Mallory, Jennifer R 000538 PTA Mallow, Linda S 002228 PT Mamakos, Louise V 000836 PT Manallo, Zenaida G	55 Wyoming 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 36 Pendleton 35 Ohio 41 Raleigh

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002068 PT McClaugherty, Shannon D 000155 PT McClung, Ann W 001137 PTA McClung Jr, Gary A 000122 PTA McComas, Warren 001473 PT McConnell, Melinda A 001049 PTA McCoy, Emily A 001036 PT McCracken, Thomas D 000815 PTA McCrady, Woodrow M 000954 PT McCray, Wyoma G 000375 PT McCue, Shirley R	55 Wyoming 13 Greenbrier 54 Wood 00 Unknown 32 Monroe 18 Jackson 35 Ohio 54 Wood 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier	28 Mercer 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier
000363 PT McCue, William C 001042 PTA McCullough, Shannon L 001170 PTA McCutchan, Nicole R 000696 PTA McDaniel, Restona R 002284 PT McDonald, Chrystal L 001193 PT McDonald, Sandra E 001014 PTA McDougal, James A 000479 PT McFadden, Thomas J 001206 PT McFarland, Charles J 000152 PT McGahan, Brenda G 000157 PT McGahan, Thomas L	13 Greenbrier 43 Ritchie 09 Doddridge 13 Greenbrier 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 25 Marion 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 50 Wayne 50 Wayne	00 Unknown 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh
002196 PT McGee, David M 001970 PT McGee, Julie M 001543 PT McGinnis, Carla A 001076 PTA McGinnis, Christopher L 002260 PT McGinnis, Renee Riffle 001535 PT McGraw, Kelly A 000603 PTA McGrew, Robin M 001122 PTA McGuire, Christina L 000586 PT McKitrick, Amy D 000789 PT McLeod, Michael S 000947 PTA McLeod, Robb B 001977 PT McMillion, Kristen M 001691 PT McNally, Michael J 000601 PTA McNemar, Tammy S 002039 PT McNew, Shanda R	35 Ohio 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 55 Wyoming 19 Jefferson 25 Marion 17 Harrison 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 31 Monongalia	35 Ohio 35 Ohio 31 Monongalia 28 Mercer 46 Taylor 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam 13 Greenbrier 19 Jefferson 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 39 Preston
002415 PT McQuain, Jerry A 001134 PTA McVey, Melanie R 001198 PTA Meadows, Bryan E 000730 PTA Meadows, Linda R 002457 PT Meadows, Michelle L 000708 PTA Meadows, Mika B 002237 PT Meadows, Susan F 000803 PT Mears, Robert C 002370 PT Medjesky, Rachel M 000734 PTA Meek, Angela S 002244 PT Melko, Thomas A 000325 PTA Meluzio, Anthony C 001157 PTA Menefee, Stacy L	04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 06 Cabell 31 Monongalia 45 Summers 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 38 Pocahontas 25 Marion 27 Mason	04 Braxton 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 45 Summers 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 50 Wayne 02 Berkeley 46 Taylor 31 Monongalia

None
002245 PT Mercer. John C         00 Unknown         26 Marshall           002441 PT Mergenthaler, Jamie D         42 Randolph         00 Unknown           002275 PT Merritt, Bridie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           002973 PTA Metheney, Rebecca J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000299 PT Metz, Joshua P         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000349 PTA Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000349 PTA Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           00037 PT Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000380 PTA Mezzapelle, Detherah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000978 PTA Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001163 PT Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001163 PT Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001103 PTA Miller, Connie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001104 PT Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001120 PTA Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown
002441 PT         Merritt. Bridie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           002519 PT         Merritt. Bridie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           002519 PT         Metcalfe, Megan E         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000973 PTA         Metheney, Rebecca J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000037 PT         Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000350 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         54 Wood           001151 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001848 PT         Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001163 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001174 PT         Miller, Cornie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001174 PT         Miller, Cornie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001102 PTA         Miller, Gorry L         19 Jefferson         02 Berkeley           001120 PTA         Miller, Shaenan G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown     <
002275 PT         Merritt. Bridie L         54 Wood         00 Unknown           002519 PT         Metcalfe, Megan E         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000973 PTA         Metheney, Rebecca J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002299 PT         Metz, Joshua P         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000349 PTA         Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000370 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001115 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001163 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002148 PT         Milerlis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001109 PTA         Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh           001174 PT         Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh           001172 PTA         Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA         Miller, Sacica L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002188 PT
002519 PTA         Metcalfe, Megan E         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000973 PTA         Metheney, Rebecca J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002099 PT         Metz, Joshua P         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           00037 PT         Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000350 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001115 PT         Michael, Bric D         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           0011848 PT         Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001185 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT         Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001174 PT         Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001174 PT         Miller, Corry L         19 Jefferson         02 Berkeley           001120 PTA         Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002188 PT         Miller, Saren R         00 Unknown         19 Jefferson
000973 PTA         Metheney, Rebecca J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002299 PT         Metz, Joshua P         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000037 PT         Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001115 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001848 PT         Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001103 PTA         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT         Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001019 PTA         Miller, Connie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001109 PTA         Miller, Corry L         19 Jefferson         20 Berkeley           001120 PTA         Miller, Jessica L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002188 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           002469 PT         Miller, Karen R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown
002299 PT         Metz, Joshua P         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000037 PT         Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000350 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           00115 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001184 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001163 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT         Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001163 PT         Miller, Sonnie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001174 PT         Miller, Connie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001109 PTA Miller, Jessica L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           0012188 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001886 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           00
000037 PT Meyer, Elizabeth M         17 Harrison         17 Harrison           000349 PTA Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000350 PTA Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001163 PT Michael, Michaele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001848 PT Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001163 PT Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001174 PT Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001174 PT Miller, Conrie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           0012469 PT Miller, Saren R         00 Unknown         19 Jefferson           002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001898 PT Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001898 PT Mirasola, James J         05 Brooke         15 Hancock           001018 PT Mirasola, James J         05 Brooke         15 Hancock           001018 PT Mirchell, Pamela D         06 Cabell         06 Cabell
000349 PTA         Mezzapelle, Deborah A         54 Wood         54 Wood           000350 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001115 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001848 PT         Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001163 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT         Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001174 PT         Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001174 PT         Miller, Cornie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA         Miller, Jessica L         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA         Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         19 Jefferson           002469 PT         Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         19 Jefferson           002354 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001886 PT         Minor, Tracy D         15 Hancock         15 Hancock           002074 PT         Mirasola, James J         05 Brooke         15 Hancock     <
000350 PTA         Mezzapelle, Peter A         00 Unknown         54 Wood           000978 PTA         Michael, Darlene D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001115 PT         Michael, Michele L         25 Marion         17 Harrison           001848 PT         Michaels, Eric D         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           001163 PT         Midkiff, Jennifer L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           002478 PT         Mihellis, Jonathan W         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001109 PTA         Miller, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001174 PT         Miller, Connie J         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001120 PTA         Miller, Corry L         19 Jefferson         02 Berkeley           001120 PTA         Miller, Joshua G         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           002188 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         00 Unknown         19 Jefferson           002469 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001886 PT         Miller, Shaenan G         35 Ohio         00 Unknown           001886 PT         Minor, Tracy D         15 Hancock         15 Hancock           002074 PT         Mirasola, James J         05 Brooke         15 Hancock </td
001115PTMichael, Michele L25 Marion17 Harrison001848PTMichaels, Eric D35 Ohio35 Ohio001163PTMidkiff, Jennifer L40 Putnam20 Kanawha002478PTMihellis, Jonathan W00 Unknown00 Unknown001091PTAMiller, Amanda L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh001174PTMiller, Connie J00 Unknown00 Unknown001003PTAMiller, Gorry L19 Jefferson02 Berkeley001120PTAMiller, Jessica L00 Unknown00 Unknown002188PTMiller, Joshua G00 Unknown19 Jefferson002469PTMiller, Shaenan G00 Unknown33 Morgan002354PTMiller, Shaenan G35 Ohio00 Unknown001898PTMills, Andrea L46 Taylor46 Taylor001898PTMills, Andrea L46 Taylor46 Taylor0010180PTMirchell, Pamela D15 Hancock15 Hancock002074PTMirchell, Pamela D06 Cabell06 Cabell000563PTAMollohan, Michelle L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh0011754PTMonre, Bambi R54 Wood00 Unknown0011754PTMoore, Amy J18 Jackson00 Unknown001754PTMoore, Anna C00 Unknown35 Ohio002037PTMoore, Christopher J25 Marion25 Marion0020424PTMoore, Melissa M25 Marion0
001848 PTMichaels, Eric D35 Ohio35 Ohio001163 PTMidkiff, Jennifer L40 Putnam20 Kanawha002478 PTMihellis, Jonathan W00 Unknown00 Unknown001091 PTAMiller, Amanda L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh001174 PTMiller, Connie J00 Unknown00 Unknown001003 PTAMiller, Corry L19 Jefferson02 Berkeley001120 PTAMiller, Joshua G00 Unknown00 Unknown002188 PTMiller, Shaenan G00 Unknown19 Jefferson002354 PTMiller, Shaenan G35 Ohio00 Unknown001886 PTMills, Andrea L46 Taylor46 Taylor001886 PTMirasola, James J05 Brooke15 Hancock002074 PTMirasola, James J05 Brooke15 Hancock001018 PTMitchell, Pamela D06 Cabell06 Cabell000129 PTMonk, Linda N20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001171 PTAMoore, Amy J18 Jackson00 Unknown001171 PTAMoore, Anna C00 Unknown35 Ohio002037 PTMoore, Anna C00 Unknown35 Ohio002037 PTMoore, Christopher J25 Marion25 Marion002037 PTMoore, Glason W41 Raleigh41 Raleigh00190 PTMoore, Melanie M19 Jefferson00 Unknown0010167 PTAMoore, Melanie M25 Marion00 Unknown0010167 PTAMoore, Melissa M25 Marion00 Unknown0010164 PTAMoore, Melissa M25 Marion<
001163 PT Midkiff, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001091 PTA Miller, Amanda L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001174 PT Miller, Connie J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 19 Jefferson 02 Berkeley 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson 002469 PT Miller, Karen R 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001888 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 1002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 0020486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001101 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
002478 PT Mihellis, Jonathan W 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 01091 PTA Miller, Amanda L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001174 PT Miller, Connie J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 19 Jefferson 02 Berkeley 001120 PTA Miller, Joshua G 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson 002469 PT Miller, Karen R 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001888 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001888 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002442 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001010 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 00 Cabell 07 DURNOWN 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 DURNOWN 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 00 Cabell 07 DURNOWN 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 01 Barbour
001091 PTA Miller, Amanda L 001174 PT Miller, Connie J 00 Unknown 001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 00 Unknown
001174 PT Miller, Connie J 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 19 Jefferson 02 Berkeley 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G 00 Unknown 19 Jefferson 002469 PT Miller, Karen R 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001898 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001898 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001898 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002242 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 0000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001003 PTA Miller, Corry L 001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 00 Unknown 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G 002469 PT Miller, Karen R 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 001886 PT Miller, Shaenan G 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 001018 PT Mirasola, James J 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 002037 PT Moore, Andra G 002242 PT Moore, Andra G 002242 PT Moore, Aldra G 002242 PT Moore, Melissa M 001012 PTA Moore, Terry F 00 Cabell 00 Unknown
001120 PTA Miller, Jessica L 00 Unknown 002188 PT Miller, Joshua G 002469 PT Miller, Karen R 00 Unknown 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 001886 PT Mirasola, James J 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 006 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 00129 PT Monk, Linda N 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 002037 PT Moore, Anda G 002037 PT Moore, Christopher J 002242 PT Moore, Jason W 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 001015 PTA Moore, Terry F 006 Cabell 006 Cabell 007 Marion
002188 PTMiller, Joshua G00 Unknown19 Jefferson002469 PTMiller, Karen R00 Unknown33 Morgan002354 PTMiller, Shaenan G35 Ohio00 Unknown001898 PTMills, Andrea L46 Taylor46 Taylor001886 PTMinor, Tracy D15 Hancock15 Hancock002074 PTMirasola, James J05 Brooke15 Hancock001018 PTMitchell, Pamela D06 Cabell06 Cabell000563 PTAMollohan, Michelle L41 Raleigh41 Raleigh0011347 PTMonk, Linda N20 Kanawha20 Kanawha001347 PTMonroe, Bambi R54 Wood00 Unknown001171 PTAMoore, Amy J18 Jackson00 Unknown001754 PTMoore, Anna C00 Unknown35 Ohio002037 PTMoore, Audra G25 Marion25 Marion002242 PTMoore, Christopher J25 Marion25 Marion000486 PTAMoore, Melanie M19 Jefferson00 Unknown001012 PTAMoore, Melanie M19 Jefferson00 Unknown001012 PTAMoore, Melissa M25 Marion00 Unknown001067 PTAMoore, Terry F06 Cabell06 Cabell000541 PTAMoran, Linda L46 Taylor01 Barbour
002469 PT Miller, Karen R 00 Unknown 33 Morgan 002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001898 PT Mills, Andrea L 46 Taylor 46 Taylor 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002422 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 00 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
002354 PT Miller, Shaenan G 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 001898 PT Mills, Andrea L 46 Taylor 46 Taylor 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melanie M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001898 PT Mills, Andrea L 46 Taylor 46 Taylor 001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 00541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001886 PT Minor, Tracy D 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
002074 PT Mirasola, James J 05 Brooke 15 Hancock 001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 00171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 00486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001018 PT Mitchell, Pamela D 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
000563 PTA Mollohan, Michelle L 000129 PT Monk, Linda N 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L  41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 35 Marion 25 Marion 25 Marion 00 Unknown 01 Jefferson 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 01 Jefferson 00 Unknown 01 Jefferson 00 Unknown 01 Jefferson 00 Unknown 01 Jefferson 01 Unknown 01 Jefferson 02 Jefferson 03 Unknown 04 Raleigh 05 Marion 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Jefferson 08 Jefferson 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Jefferson 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Jefferson 09 Unknown 09 Unknown 09 Jefferson 09 Unknown 09 Jefferson 09 Unknown 00 Unknown
000129 PT Monk, Linda N 001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L  20 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 22 Marion 23 Marion 25 Marion 25 Marion 26 Marion 27 Moore, Melanie M 28 Marion 29 Marion 20 Unknown 20 Unknown 20 Cabell 20 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 22 Kanawha 21 Kanawha 22 Kanawha 23 Kanawha 24 Kanawha 25 Marion 25 Marion 26 Marion 27 Moore, Gelia Cabell 28 Marion 29 Marion 20 Unknown 29 Marion 20 Unknown 20
001347 PT Monroe, Bambi R 54 Wood 00 Unknown 001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001171 PTA Moore, Amy J 18 Jackson 00 Unknown 001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001754 PT Moore, Anna C 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 002037 PT Moore, Audra G 25 Marion 25 Marion 002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
002037 PTMoore, Audra G25 Marion25 Marion002242 PTMoore, Christopher J25 Marion25 Marion000486 PTAMoore, Jason W41 Raleigh41 Raleigh001910 PTMoore, Melanie M19 Jefferson00 Unknown001012 PTAMoore, Melissa M25 Marion00 Unknown001067 PTAMoore, Terry F06 Cabell06 Cabell000541 PTAMoran, Linda L46 Taylor01 Barbour
002242 PT Moore, Christopher J 25 Marion 25 Marion 000486 PTA Moore, Jason W 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
000486 PTA Moore, Jason W41 Raleigh41 Raleigh001910 PT Moore, Melanie M19 Jefferson00 Unknown001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M25 Marion00 Unknown001067 PTA Moore, Terry F06 Cabell06 Cabell000541 PTA Moran, Linda L46 Taylor01 Barbour
001910 PT Moore, Melanie M 19 Jefferson 00 Unknown 001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001012 PTA Moore, Melissa M 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
001067 PTA Moore, Terry F 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
000541 PTA Moran, Linda L 46 Taylor 01 Barbour
000102 PTA Moreland, Ronald L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh
000/13 PIA Morgan, Cassandra J 23 Logan 23 Logan
001234 PT Morgan, Pamela A 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh
001207 PT Morgan, Richard T 25 Marion 25 Marion
000665 PTA Morgan, Sandra L 11 Gilmer 00 Unknown
001114 PTA Morgan, Stephanie M 28 Mercer 28 Mercer
000436 PTA Morgan, Steven L 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette
002518 PT Morris, Amanda J 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia
000842 PTA Morris, Kristie L 25 Marion 00 Unknown 001084 PTA Morrow, Leah M 27 Mason 00 Unknown
001084 PTA Morrow, Leah M 27 Mason 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001252 PT Morse, Mary E 001192 PTA Moser, Tara I 002243 PT Moses, Adrian J 002080 PT Moses, Rebecca J 000237 PTA Mosher, Regina G 000750 PTA Mosley, Sally A 002425 PT Mousadis, James W 000952 PTA Mowery, Jamie L 001539 PT Mozingo, Virginia G 000051 PTA Mull, Kathy A 001172 PTA Mullenax, Heather N 001491 PT Mullens, Gina M 001208 PTA Mullins, Erik S 000800 PTA Mullins, Jodie L 002487 PT Mullins, Paul B 002112 PT Murphy, Peggy A 000739 PTA Murray, Heather M	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood 26 Marshall 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 04 Braxton 15 Hancock 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 00 Unknown 54 Wood 18 Jackson	00 Unknown 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 15 Hancock 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 04 Braxton 15 Hancock 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 54 Wood
000739 PTA Murray, Heather M 000237 PT Murray, Hugh C 000970 PTA Murray, Milton B 000828 PTA Musick, Sharon M 002218 PT Myers, Aaron M 002277 PT Najmulski, Adam P 000608 PT Nalls, Sandra F 001926 PT Nanartowich, Miriam U 000057 PTA Neal, Karan E 001296 PT Neel, Curtis L 001266 PT Nelson, ReNee R 000384 PT Nester, Margaret H 001209 PT Nestor, Jennifer L 002178 PT Newberg-Rommel, Cathleen R 001265 PT Newberry Jr, Donnie E 002373 PT Newsome, Jeffrey B 000996 PT Nicholas, Alfred E 000927 PTA Nicholas, Jacqueline A 002111 PT Nichols, Mark E 000951 PTA Nicholson, Kimberly J 001103 PT Nicoli Gemlich, Jane 000426 PTA Nine, Zshawn L 001182 PTA Noe, Kelli R	18 Jackson 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 05 Brooke 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 02 Berkeley 41 Raleigh 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 50 Wayne 40 Putnam 17 Harrison 25 Marion 06 Cabell 23 Logan	54 Wood 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 02 Berkeley 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 30 Mingo 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 06 Cabell 07 Unknown 08 Cabell 09 Unknown
001702 PT Noonan, Cara R 002128 PT Nowakowski, Kelly A 000571 PT Nunley, Belu A 001085 PT Nuyad, Maria Victoria V 002222 PT O'Brien, David M 002053 PT O'Connor, Stephanie A 000727 PT O'Daniel, Mary Grace J 002378 PT O'Dell, Leigh Ann 001885 PT O'Dell, Rebecca J 001160 PTA O'Donnell, Terrie J	17 Harrison 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 02 Berkeley 18 Jackson 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 31 Monongalia	46 Taylor 35 Ohio 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 02 Berkeley 18 Jackson 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown

O02364 PT	Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
Oncompagnish			
O01154 PT	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
O01106 PT		46 Taylor	
001210 PT Owens, Douglas H         31 Monongalia	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,		
001210 PT Owens, Douglas H         31 Monorgalia of Cabell Of Cabell October PT Oxley, Sally B         36 Cabell Of PT Pack, Sharon M         41 Raleigh Of Cabell Of Cabell Of Cabell Of Cabell Of Cabell Of Pack, Sharon M         41 Raleigh Of Cabell Of Cabe			
000211 PT 001ey, Saliy B         06 Cabell 00160 PT 0250, Sharon M         06 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         06 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         06 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         07 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         07 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         08 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Cabell 10 Fack, Sharon M         08 Cabell 10 Cabell			
O01560 PT	,		
002506 PT Packroni, Colony A         00 Unknown         02 Berkeley           001078 PT Palkovic, Theresa M         35 Ohio         35 Ohio           000721 PT Palumbo, Barbara M         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           001051 PT Park, Emma B         00 Unknown         06 Cabeli           000990 PTA Parsons, Andrew R         40 Putnam         00 Unknown           000090 PTA Parsons, Paul J         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           001236 PT Parsons, Sara J         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001226 PT Patrick, Donna J         25 Marion         26 Kanawha           001768 PT Patterson, Bryan J         27 Mason         20 Kanawha           001768 PT Patti, John M         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           001204 PTA Payne, Amanda L         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001768 PT Payne, Amanda L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000287 PT Payne, Brooke R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000716 PTA Payne, Amanda L         40 Putnam         10 Unknown           000717 PTA Pe, Treasa L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000716 PTA Payne, Amanda L         40 Putnam         10 Unknown           000717 PTA Pe, Treasa L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           0011	<b>J</b> ,		
001078 PT Palkovic, Theresa M 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000721 PT Palumbo, Barbara M 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0012127 PT Palumbo, Barbara M 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001051 PT Park, Emma B 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 00090 PTA Parsons, Andrew R 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 010093 PT Parsons, Paul J 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 002236 PT Parsons, Sara J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 101135 PT Passerby, Kevin A 25 Marion 43 Ritchie 01126 PT Patrick, Donna J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 100126 PT Patrick, Donna J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 100126 PT Patrick, Donna J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 1001768 PT Patrick, Donna J 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 100980 PTA Pauley, Megan L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 100980 PTA Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 1002287 PT Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 100964 PT Pa, Anthony P 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 100964 PT Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 1001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 1000841 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 1000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 10002272 PT Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 100 Unknown 1000237 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 1000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 10002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 10 Unknown 10 Unknown 1000248 PT Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 10000389 PTA Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 1000238 PT Perlosky, Edward 10000459 PTA Penry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 10000389 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 10000389 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 10000389 PT Percy, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 10000389 PTA Penry, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 44 Randolph 45 Randolph 46 Randolph 47 Phanes, Sara G 42 Randolph 47 Randolph 47 Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 4			
000721 PT Pannell, Angela M         31 Monongalia			35 Ohio
002127 PT         Pannell, Angela M         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           00151 PT         Park, Emma B         00 Unknown         06 Cabell           000990 PTA         Parsons, Andrew R         40 Putnam         00 Unknown           000093 PT         Parsons, Paul J         00 Unknown         31 Monongalia           002236 PT         Parsons, Sara J         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001135 PT         Passerby, Kevin A         25 Marion         20 Kanawha           001226 PT         Patrick, Donna J         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           001768 PT         Patterson, Bryan J         27 Mason         20 Kanawha           001768 PT         Patti, John M         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           001204 PTA         Pauley, Megan L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000287 PT         Payne, Amanda L         40 Putnam         18 Jackson           002287 PT         Payne, Brooke R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000716 PTA         Pe. Anthony P         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000716 PTA         Pe. Treasa L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001199 PT         Pearson, Amy N         31 Monongalia         40 Unknown			
001051 PT O00000 PTA Parks. Emma B 0000990 PTA Parsons, Andrew R 000093 PT Parsons, Paul J 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 002236 PT Parsons, Sara J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 001135 PT Passerby, Kevin A 25 Marion 43 Ritchie 001226 PT Patrick, Donna J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 000929 PTA Pattick, Donna J 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 000929 PTA Pattick, Donna J 27 Mason 20 Kanawha 001768 PT Patti, John M 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001204 PTA Pauley, Megan L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 42 Putnam 18 Jackson 002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000964 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe. Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 0001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0001178 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Pentunff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000445 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000911 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000911 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 00001170 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PT Perko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000910 PTA Perentunff, Dona A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000910 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000910 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perry, Sasan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000910 PTA Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000048 PTA Perentunf, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unk			
000999 PTA			
000093 PT 002236 PT 001135 PT 101135 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PT 101136 PTA 101136 PTA 101137 PTA 101138 PTA 101139 PTA 1	000990 PTA Parsons, Andrew R		
002236 PT 001135 PT 001226 PT 001226 PT 10226 PT <br< td=""><td></td><td></td><td></td></br<>			
001226 PT         Patrick, Donna J         40 Putnam         20 Kanawha           000768 PT         Patterson, Bryan J         27 Mason         20 Kanawha           001768 PT         Patti, John M         31 Monongalia         31 Monongalia           001204 PTA         Pauley, Megan L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           000980 PTA         Payne, Amanda L         40 Putnam         18 Jackson           002287 PT         Payne, Brooke R         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           000964 PT         Pe, Anthony P         00 Unknown         28 Mercer           000716 PTAP         Pe, Treasa L         41 Raleigh         41 Raleigh           001919 PT         Pearson, Amy N         31 Monongalia         00 Unknown           001155 PTA         Pen, Juan D         40 Putnam         40 Putnam           001155 PTA         Pennington, Donna D         00 Unknown         00 Unknown           001178 PTA         Pennington, Joseph D         31 Monongalia         00 Unknown           001178 PTA         Penturff, Dona J         41 Raleigh         10 Fayette           002537 PT         Perkins, Jessica E         13 Greenbrier         00 Unknown           001179 PTA         Penry, B. Kristin         50 Wayne         50 Wayne	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·		
000929 PTA Patterson, Bryan J 27 Mason 20 Kanawha 001768 PT Patti, John M 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001204 PTA Pauley, Megan L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 4000980 PTA Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000964 PT Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe. Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0002272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000445 PTA Perry, Bekard 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000288 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000288 PT Petreman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 0002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Iana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 00016 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001980 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 000512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001768 PT Patti, John M 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001204 PTA Pauley, Megan L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000980 PTA Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000964 PT Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 000445 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0001700 PT Petrman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001700 PT Petrman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001918 PTA Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001018 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001204 PTA Pauley, Megan L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 000980 PTA Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000964 PT Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe. Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00272 PT Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000238 PT Perko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000238 PT Petrman, Susan A 00 Unknown 05 Wayne 001035 PTA Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0101988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phames, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 0010700 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 0010108 PTA Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001808 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 30 Outshown 00 Unknown 001808 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
000980 PTA Payne, Amanda L 40 Putnam 18 Jackson 002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000964 PT Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00178 PTA Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 00170 PT Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000238 PT Perko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000238 PT Perko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 0000238 PT Petrwan, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0000488 PT Petrwan, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0000488 PT Petrwan, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0000910 PTA Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	the state of the s		
002287 PT Payne, Brooke R 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe, Anthony P 00 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002272 PT Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Perko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0010188 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 00108 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	• • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • • •		
000964 PT Pe, Anthony P 000 Unknown 28 Mercer 000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 00155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 002459 PTA Pennington, Joseph D 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 000117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 001117 PTA Perry, Malissa E 0000117 PTA Perse, Jane A 000038 PT Perke, Jane A 000038 PT Perke, Jane A 000038 PT Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 000248 PT Peham, Van T 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 000910 PTA Phillips, Erik R 00100108 PTA Pillips, Jennifer L 00108 PTA Pillips, Jennifer L 00108 PTA Pillips, Tana B 001108 PTA Pile, Jill S 001009 PTA Pile, Jill S 001			
000716 PTA Pe, Treasa L 41 Raleigh 001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Perkko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 00135 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001108 PTA Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 00169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001919 PT Pearson, Amy N 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 0001988 PT Phanes, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 00169 PTA Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 00108 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
000841 PTA Peng, Juan D 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00178 PTA Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 00178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000938 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 01700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001155 PTA Penkunas, Lynne M 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 01700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 01704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 00108 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	and the contract of the contra	40 Putnam	
000459 PTA Pennington, Donna D 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 100 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Petrman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
002272 PT Pennington, Joseph D 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001178 PTA Penturff, Dona J 41 Raleigh 10 Fayette 002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 00 Unknown 05 Brooke 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 50 Wayne 50 Wayne 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 00 Unknown 54 Wood 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 01035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 01704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001108 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
002537 PT Perkins, Jessica E 000248 PT Perlosky, Edward 000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 001988 PT Pham, Van T 000910 PTA Phames, Sara G 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 00108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 00 Unknown 01 Unknown 02 Wetzel 40 Putnam 40 Ounknown 00 Unknown 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 43 Randolph 44 Randolph 45 Wood 46 Putnam 47 Putnam 48 PT Pierce, Brian S 48 PT Pile, Jill S 49 PT Pile, Jill S 40 Putnam 40 Unknown	,	41 Raleigh	
000445 PTA Perry, B. Kristin 001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 000911 PTA Perry, Kelley R 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 001988 PT Pham, Van T 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 001704 PT Phillips, Erik R 001705 PTA Phillips, Tana B 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 00 Wayne 50 Wayne 51 Monongalia 51 Monongalia 60 Unknown 61 Barbour 62 Wetzel 64 Wood 65 Wetzel 65 Wood 66 PTA Phillips, Tana B 67 PTA Phillips, Tana B 68 PTA Pierce, Brian S 68 PTA Pierce, Brian S 78 PTA Pierce, Brian S 79 Wayne 79 Wayne 79 Wayne 70 Wayne 70 Wayne 70 Wayne 70 Wayne 71 Manongalia 71 Monongalia 71 Monongalia 71 Monongalia 72 Wetzel 73 Wayne 74 Wayne 75	,		00 Unknown
001117 PTA Perry, Kelley R 000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 000 Unknown 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 001988 PT Pham, Van T 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 000910 PTA Phillips, Erik R 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 00001704 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia			
000911 PTA Perry, Malissa E 000 Unknown 000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 001988 PT Pham, Van T 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 000 Unknown 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 0010 Unknown	001117 PTA Perry, B. Kristin	50 Wayne	
000238 PT Pertko, Jane A 31 Monongalia 31 Monongalia 001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			
001035 PTA Pesce, Theresa V 001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 16 Hardy 10 Unknown 00 Unknow			
001700 PT Peterman, Susan A 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 002481 PT Petrucci, Catherine L 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 001988 PT Pham, Van T 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 30 Mingo 000910 PTA Phares, Sara G 42 Randolph 42 Randolph 002535 PT Phillips, Erik R 52 Wetzel 54 Wood 001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L 40 Putnam 40 Putnam 001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown			31 Monongalla
002481 PTPetrucci, Catherine L00 Unknown00 Unknown001988 PTPham, Van T30 Mingo30 Mingo000910 PTAPhares, Sara G42 Randolph42 Randolph002535 PTPhillips, Erik R52 Wetzel54 Wood001704 PTPhillips, Jennifer L40 Putnam40 Putnam001169 PTAPhillips, Tana B01 Barbour42 Randolph001108 PTAPierce, Brian S35 Ohio35 Ohio002512 PTPile, Jill S31 Monongalia00 Unknown	001700 PT Peterman Susan A		
001988 PTPham, Van T30 Mingo30 Mingo000910 PTAPhares, Sara G42 Randolph42 Randolph002535 PTPhillips, Erik R52 Wetzel54 Wood001704 PTPhillips, Jennifer L40 Putnam40 Putnam001169 PTAPhillips, Tana B01 Barbour42 Randolph001108 PTAPierce, Brian S35 Ohio35 Ohio002512 PTPile, Jill S31 Monongalia00 Unknown	002481 PT Petrucci Catherine I		
000910 PTAPhares, Sara G42 Randolph42 Randolph002535 PTPhillips, Erik R52 Wetzel54 Wood001704 PTPhillips, Jennifer L40 Putnam40 Putnam001169 PTAPhillips, Tana B01 Barbour42 Randolph001108 PTAPierce, Brian S35 Ohio35 Ohio002512 PTPile, Jill S31 Monongalia00 Unknown	001988 PT Pham. Van T		
002535 PTPhillips, Erik R52 Wetzel54 Wood001704 PTPhillips, Jennifer L40 Putnam40 Putnam001169 PTAPhillips, Tana B01 Barbour42 Randolph001108 PTAPierce, Brian S35 Ohio35 Ohio002512 PTPile, Jill S31 Monongalia00 Unknown			
001704 PTPhillips, Jennifer L40 Putnam40 Putnam001169 PTAPhillips, Tana B01 Barbour42 Randolph001108 PTAPierce, Brian S35 Ohio35 Ohio002512 PTPile, Jill S31 Monongalia00 Unknown			
001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B 01 Barbour 42 Randolph 001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	001704 PT Phillips, Jennifer L		
001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S 35 Ohio 35 Ohio 002512 PT Pile, Jill S 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	001169 PTA Phillips, Tana B		
004000 07 0111 1147 .	001108 PTA Pierce, Brian S		
UULDYY PI PINTI, KEITY L 17 Harrison 17 Harrison	002512 PI Pile, Jill S	31 Monongalia	
	OUTDAR SI SINCI' KELLÀ F	17 Harrison	17 Harrison

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001698 PT Pinti, Mark A 001176 PT Pipes, Robert F 000970 PT Pittore, Ettore 001125 PTA Plemons, Kelli M 001184 PT Poling, Rebecca A 002540 PT Popinski, Jennifer L 000889 PT Porter, Thomas E 002167 PT Porto, Thomas S 001388 PT Posey, Jason D 001712 PT Poston, Carolyn S 000138 PT Powell, James A 000205 PT Powelson, Jacqueline H 000206 PT Powelson, Jeffrey A 001002 PT Powelson, Jeffrey A 001002 PT Powroznik, Kristine A 000678 PT Prezzia, Jill C 001144 PTA Priem, Edward J 001850 PT Priest, Mary E 000060 PTA Prout, Phyllis A 000683 PT Pullen, Mary A 001193 PTA Pullen, Mary A 001193 PTA Pullin, Mallory R 002539 PT Pyle, Heather R 002082 PT Queen, Amy L 001046 PTA Queen, Melissa D 000924 PT Quinlan, Cheryl C 001192 PT Rabatin, Susan A 001349 PT Raber-Ammons, Lisa D 001212 PT Racer, Billy D 001943 PT Rader, Teresa S 000419 PTA Radford, Heather N 001138 PTA Radford, Heather N 001138 PTA Rager, Lisa M 001645 PT Ramey, Donna M 001432 PT Ramey, Michelle M 002526 PT Randolph, Christa D	Home County  17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 47 Tucker 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 25 Marion 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 37 Pleasants 01 Barbour 01 Barbour 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown 10 Fayette 52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 06 Cabell 27 Mason 20 Kanawha 49 Upshur 00 Unknown 21 Kanawha 22 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh	17 Harrison 31 Monongalia 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 42 Randolph 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 37 Pleasants 17 Harrison 42 Randolph 31 Monongalia 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 52 Wetzel 20 Kanawha 28 Mercer 17 Harrison 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 31 Monongalia 55 Wyoming 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Kanawha 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha
001192 PT Rabatin, Susan A 001349 PT Raber-Ammons, Lisa D 001212 PT Racer, Billy D 001943 PT Rader, Teresa S 000419 PTA Radford, Heather N 001138 PTA Radford, Tammy L 001180 PT Rager, Lisa M	20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 00 Unknown 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh 20 Kanawha	00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 31 Monongalia 40 Putnam 28 Mercer 41 Raleigh 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha
001645 PT Ramey, Donna M 001432 PT Ramey, Michelle M 002526 PT Randolph, Christa D 001719 PT Rankin, Kelley S 000018 PTA Rapp, Debbie D 000804 PTA Ratcliff, Jason W 000930 PTA Rayburn, Shawn E 001305 PT Reager, Kristy L 001960 PT Reasbeck, Kelly J 001604 PT Reecher, Christina B 001839 PT Reed, Beth A 001444 PT Reed, Burton R 000694 PTA Reed, Monica L	06 Cabell 40 Putnam 17 Harrison 02 Berkeley 13 Greenbrier 28 Mercer 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 13 Greenbrier 28 Mercer 54 Wood 31 Monongalia	06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 17 Harrison 33 Morgan 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 35 Ohio 13 Greenbrier 00 Unknown 54 Wood 31 Monongalia
000279 PTA Reese, Jennifer L 001173 PTA Reesman, Matthew C	00 Unknown 25 Marion	15 Hancock 00 Unknown

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000242 PTA Reichard, Stephanie A 001229 PT Reilley, William C	44 Roane 10 Fayette	44 Roane 10 Fayette
001860 PT Reinacher, Stacy L	05 Brooke	00 Unknown
000028 PT Renton, Eleanor J	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
001954 PT Rexroad, Debbie J	04 Braxton	04 Braxton
000482 PT Reynolds, Teresa M	39 Preston	39 Preston
000645 PTA Reynolds, Terry D	00 Unknown	43 Ritchie
000886 PT Rhodes, Amber A	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002358 PT Rhodes, Eli W	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
002056 PT Rhodes, Mary Tolley	18 Jackson	00 Unknown
000239 PT Rhodes, William M	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
000246 PTA Rice, Melinda K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001957 PT Rice, Teresa A	31 Monongalia	
001029 PTA Richmond Jr, Michael G	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002156 PT Rider, Heather M 000353 PTA Riedel, Richard E	25 Marion	25 Marion
000353 PTA Riedel, Richard E 002511 PT Ries, Krista J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000146 PT Riivald, Heikki J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001731 PT Riley, Barbara J	31 Monongalia 00 Unknown	
000099 PT Riley, Karen E	14 Hampshire	02 Berkeley 14 Hampshire
002379 PT Rinaldo Jr, Anthony C	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000132 PT Rine, Joan W	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000590 PT Ringel-Williams, Cynthia M	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000893 PT Riseley, Joanna L	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001110 PTA Robertson, Scott M	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
001093 PTA Robison, Alene K	04 Braxton	00 Unknown
001053 PTA Roles, Lisa R	41 Raleigh	00 Unknown
002493 PT Roman, Kymberly A	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001013 PT Rorick, Kelly J	17 Harrison	54 Wood
000723 PTA Rose, Jennifer C	00 Unknown	52 Wetzel
002432 PT Rose, Ronda L	31 Monongalia	
001598 PT Ross, Michael E	35 Ohio	26 Marshall
002230 PT Roth, Jacqueline M 000158 PT Roth. Steven J	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000158 PT Roth, Steven J 000378 PT Roth, Trudy A	26 Marshall	26 Marshall
000510 PTA Rothrock, Jerri D	19 Jefferson 31 Monongalia	02 Berkeley 00 Unknown
000061 PTA Roush, David L	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001153 PTA Roush, Teri L	27 Mason	27 Mason
002544 PT Roxby, Kellie A	05 Brooke	35 Ohio
000684 PT Roy, Charles K	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000470 PTA Rozell II, Keith D	00 Unknown	02 Berkeley
000772 PTA Rozell III, Orlando J	10 Fayette	41 Raleigh
000818 PTA Ruble, Amy M	02 Berkeley	00 Unknown
000872 PT Rudmann, Jaunita K	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000869 PT Ruggieri, Barbara J	31 Monongalia	25 Marion
000726 PTA Ruggieri, Joseph P	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000553 PT Ruiz, Fernandito D	23 Logan	23 Logan
000314 PTA Runyon, Dennis R 001118 PTA Runyon, Susan L	23 Logan	23 Logan
001118 PTA Runyon, Susan L	06 Cabell	06 Cabell

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000711 PTA Rutherford, Lucinda M	37 Pleasants	54 Wood
000167 PTA Rutledge, Karen M	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000733 PTA Rutledge II, Fredrick A	00 Unknown	20 Kanawha
000446 PTA Sabol, Candace R	32 Monroe	13 Greenbrier
001774 PT Sadorra, Nicole M	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000943 PTA Sage, Tricia L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000498 PTA Sager Jr, Daniel F	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000674 PT Salazar, Ivan R	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
000401 PT Sale, June T	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
000805 PTA Salmons, Amy C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000188 PTA Salyers, Connie L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000162 PTA Salyers, Kimberly D	54 Wood	00 Unknown
002090 PT Samluk, Amy J	36 Pendleton	36 Pendleton
002110 PT Sampsell, Eric C	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002233 PT Sampsell, Jennifer L	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
002470 PT Sampson, Stephanie S	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001180 PTA Sams, Erica A	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002460 PT Sanderson, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
002255 PT Sandridge, Carolyn E	25 Marion	31 Monongalia
000691 PTA Sandy, Lawren E	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000351 PT Sansone, Catherine F	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
001132 PT Santa Lucia, Michael J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001714 PT Santos, Candice Q	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
001742 PT Santos, Maria C 000482 PTA Sargent. Angela K	10 Fayette	00 Unknown
	28 Mercer	28 Mercer
001039 PT Sathre, Kathryn A 002086 PT Savage, Karin E	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002159 PT Saville, Samuel E	00 Unknown	31 Monongalia
001873 PT Schempp, Lloyd K	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001100 PTA Scheuch, Leticia R	40 Putnam 46 Taylor	20 Kanawha
000293 PTA Schill, James B	06 Cabell	39 Preston 06 Cabell
001566 PT Schmidt, Nanette M	00. Unknown	00 Unknown
000179 PT Schnupp, Thomas W	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
000921 PT Schoetz, William H	31 Monongalia	
001158 PTA Schreckengost, Robert D	54 Wood	54 Wood
000048 PT Schuetz, Robert W	41 Raleigh	13 Greenbrier
001195 PTA Schultz, Natalie L	27 Mason	20 Kanawha
000801 PT Scott, Kristi R	45 Summers	45 Summers
001019 PTA Sebok, Samuel L	03 Boone	23 Logan
000957 PTA Seckman, Charles M	02 Berkeley	17 Harrison
000749 PTA Seeley, Janis L	00 Unknown	54 Wood
002455 PT Seivertson, Samantha J	00 Unknown	35 Ohio
000794 PT Selby, Joan T	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
000832 PT Senior, Christina	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001086 PTA Senn, Travis W	29 Mineral	29 Mineral
002138 PT Sergent, Nicole M	02 Berkeley	02 Berkeley
001092 PTA Seville, Kacie A	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002448 PT Sevinsky, Scott J	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001352 PT Sexton, Alisha T	54 Wood	54 Wood

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
002365 PT Smith, Carrie J 000863 PTA Smith, Charles Q 000258 PT Smith, Gary D 000822 PTA Smith, Jennifer A 000986 PTA Smith, Jennifer J 000388 PTA Smith, Joyce E 000501 PTA Smith, Karen A 002313 PT Smith, Lori A 000869 PTA Smith, Natosha D 001659 PT Smith, Shane W 001353 PT Smith, Stephanie S 001128 PTA Smith, Terri L 000848 PTA Smith II, Dana W 000301 PT Smith Jr, Arthur J 0002422 PT Smolder, Scott D 000773 PTA Sneigle, Suzanne W 001135 PTA Snodgrass, Katherine A 000685 PT Snyder, Kathryn M 001319 PT Snyder, Lea Ann 001769 PT Snyder, Shaun P 000202 PTA Snyder, Stephanie S 000825 PTA Snyder, Stephanie S 000825 PTA Snyder, Tammy J 000812 PT Sokos, Frances L 002341 PT Soles, Robert J 000778 PT Sorongon, Ferdinand P 00112 PT Sorongon, Maria G 002200 PT Southard, Damian A 001014 PT Sovel, Derrick A 000134 PT Spadafore, John B 002229 PT Spatafore, John B 002234 PT Spatafore, John B 002229 PT Spatafore, John B 002229 PT Spatafore, John B 002238 PT Spatafore, John B 002038 PT Spatafore, John B 002037 PT Spowlding, Denise M 000834 PTA Spencer, Jayna B 000187 PT Spiker, John C	40 Putnam 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 29 Mineral 17 Harrison 35 Ohio 25 Marion 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 54 Wood 06 Cabell 34 Nicholas 40 Putnam 54 Wood 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 20 Kanawha 40 Putnam	00 Unknown 06 Cabell 54 Wood 50 Wayne 00 Unknown 29 Mineral 17 Harrison 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 40 Putnam 20 Kanawha 06 Cabell 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 54 Wood 00 Unknown 50 Kanawha 00 Unknown 10 Harrison 11 Harrison 12 Kanawha 13 Harrison 14 Harrison 15 Harrison 16 Cabell 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 18 Harrison 19 Harrison 19 Harrison 10 Kanawha 11 Harrison 11 Harrison 12 Kanawha 13 Hancock 31 Monongalia
001014 PT Sovel, Derrick A 000134 PT Spadafore, John B 002229 PT Spatafore, Andrew E 002038 PT Spatafore, Jack A 000721 PTA Spaulding, Denise M 000834 PTA Spencer, Jayna B	54 Wood 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 41 Raleigh	54 Wood 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 20 Kanawha

000884 PTA Teachout, Brea N 26 Marshal 002183 PT Terry, Kelly 0 06 Cabell	l 00 Unknown 06 Cabell
001627 PT         Thomas, James A         35 Ohio           001356 PT         Thomas, Krystal L         31 Mononga           000850 PT         Thomas, Vicki R         18 Jackson           001567 PT         Thompson, Curry S         20 Kanawha           000731 PTA         Thompson, Rebecca G         34 Nichola           002301 PT         Thompson, Robert D         50 Wayne           002454 PT         Tibbs, Robin L         00 Unknown           001016 PTA         Tice, Karen S         00 Unknown           001189 PTA         Tincher, Christopher M         45 Summers           001030 PTA         Tluchowski, Tammy A         00 Unknown           001321 PT         Toler, Andrew E         30 Mingo           001321 PT         Toler, Jeanette G         30 Mingo           00187 PTA         Tompkins, Terra E         54 Wood           000187 PTA         Tompkins, Terra E         54 Wood           000187 PTA         Tompkins, Terra E         54 Wood           000572 PTA         Toothman, Eric C         25 Marion           000572 PTA         Travis, John T         17 Harriso           000516 PTA         Trickett, Jennifer L         39 Preston           001220 PT         Trushel, Kimberly A         15 Hancock<	35 Ohio lia 31 Monongalia 18 Jackson 42 Randolph s 51 Webster 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 00 Unknown 15 Hancock 19 Jefferson 23 Logan 23 Logan 23 Logan 17 Harrison 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 20 Kanawha 15 Hancock ier 13 Greenbrier 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 46 Taylor 20 Kanawha 35 Ohio 00 Unknown 17 Harrison 18 Greenbrier 19 Kanawha 10 Unknown 20 Kanawha
002239 PT Ude, Christopher M 25 Marion 000444 PT Ullum, August Robert 26 Marshal 001208 PT Upward, Fiona M 31 Mononga 000880 PT Utzman, Ralph R 31 Mononga 002475 PT Vacca, Adrienne D 54 Wood	46 Taylor 1 35 Ohio 1ia 31 Monongalia 1ia 31 Monongalia 00 Unknown
000036 PTA Valentine, Shirley M 000280 PTA Valley, Penny D 54 Wood 000652 PTA Van Dyke, Billy W 000955 PTA Vance, Anita B 002035 PT VanMatre, Leslee K 000715 PTA VanMeter, Kerri K 006 Cabell 001390 PT Vargas, Zeusa R 001221 PT Vaughan, Clark K 000159 PT Vaughan, Paul M 001061 PTA Vaught, David D 001107 PTA Vaught, Melody R	54 Wood l 41 Raleigh h 00 Unknown 27 Mason 27 Mason 34 Nicholas 41 Raleigh 41 Raleigh

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
000856 PT Verkouteren, John S	33 Morgan	33 Morgan
000938 PT Viars, Constance S	23 Logan	23 Logan
001717 PT Vincent, Sharon R	25 Marion	25 Marion
000115 PT Vitelli, Josephine	18 Jackson	20 Kanawha
000920 PT Vogel, Denise L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001197 PT Von Scio, Elaine R	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000587 PT Vorholt, Kimberly J	40 Putnam	40 Putnam
000585 PT Vorholt, Stephen D	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002022 PT Vought, Jennifer L	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
001186 PT Waddell, Mary C	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
000487 PTA Waggamon, Jennifer L	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000394 PT Waggy, Carol A 000124 PTA Wagner, David A	31 Monongalia	
<b>y</b> ,	05 Brooke	05 Brooke
001583 PT Walberg, Karen R 002336 PT Walker, Kimberly J	10 Fayette	34 Nicholas
000614 PTA Walker, Leisha R	31 Monongalia 28 Mercer	00 Unknown 28 Mercer
001064 PTA Walker, Michael D	28 Mercer	41 Raleigh
000718 PTA Walker, Sammy L	30 Mingo	00 Unknown
000131 PT Wallen, Elizabeth A	41 Raleigh	41 Raleigh
000939 PT Walter, William W	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
001872 PT Ward, Alexander D	00 Unknown	54 Wood
001680 PT Ward, Andrea D	00 Unknown	06 Cabell
000619 PTA Ward, Roger K	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
002442 PT Wareham, Amanda B	06 Cabell	00 Unknown
000522 PT Warner, Carol A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
001222 PT Warner, Todd A	40 Putnam	20 Kanawha
002262 PT Wassam, Danielle R	35 Ohio	00 Unknown
001090 PT Watson, Cami L	44 Roane	18 Jackson
001200 PTA Watson, Stacie M 002532 PT Watson, Steven E	54 Wood	11 Gilmer
·	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
000831 PTA Watts, Rachel C 000900 PTA Weaver, Crystal M	55 Wyoming	41 Raleigh
001333 PT Weber, Edward G	55 Wyoming 54 Wood	00 Unknown 54 Wood
001998 PT Weber, John L	49 Upshur	00 Unknown
001934 PT Weber, Rachel F	49 Upshur	42 Randolph
001009 PTA Weekley Jr, Robert H	17 Harrison	17 Harrison
000255 PT Weigel, Marjorie J	06 Cabell	06 Cabell
001750 PT Weiler, Richard J	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
001644 PT Welch, Amy D	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002130 PT Wells, Sherri D	54 Wood	54 Wood
000857 PTA Wendell, Karen D	20 Kanawha	20 Kanawha
002347 PT West, Adam T	13 Greenbrier	00 Unknown
002377 PT West, Adam G	00 Unknown	00 Unknown
002139 PT West, Alicia M 002209 PT White. Aaron L	31 Monongalia	31 Monongalia
002209 PT White, Aaron L 001507 PT White, Daryl A	35 Ohio	35 Ohio
000743 PTA White, Eddie R	06 Cabell 06 Cabell	50 Wayne
002412 PT Whited, Mark A	00 Unknown	40 Putnam 30 Mingo
000308 PTA Whiteman, Christopher T	29 Mineral	00 Unknown
	EJ HIHOTUI	OU CHICHOWIT

Home County Business County

Name (Last, First, MI)

Lic# LicTyp

	p	Home C	Journey Do	is these doubles
002517 PT	Whiteman, Christopher T	29 Mir	noral	29 Mineral
000634 PT	Whiteman Jr, Roy D			00 Unknown
000914 PTA	Whitlatch, Lisa G	40 Dud	toom	
001050 PTA		40 Put	tnam od	06 Cabell
001030 FTA 001223 PT	Whitlatch, Shelley R	00 O-1	JU Lall	54 Wood
	Whitmore, Stacey L	up Car	bell	20 Kanawha
001941 PT	Whittemore, Chara L	UU Unk	known	31 Monongalia
000288 PTA	Wicklem, Eric A	20 Kar		20 Kanawha
000826 PTA	Wickline, Leslie R		nroe	00 Unknown
001274 PT	Wieloh-Darmelio, Amy		rrison	17 Harrison
000199 PTA			known	28 Mercer
001847 PT	Wilcox, Kip R		nawha	40 Putnam
000760 PTA	Wilcox, Sherry L	00 Unk	known ncock	00 Unknown
000229 PTA	Wiley, Bernadette A	15 Har	ncock_	00 Unknown
001950 PT	Wiley, Christine	31 Mor	nongalia	31 Monongalia
001716 PT	Wilhelm, Leslie Naseef	20 Kar	nawȟa	20 Kanawha
001184 PTA	Will, Heather J	00 Unk	known	00 Unknown
000972 PTA	Williams, Brenda L	00 Unk	known	00 Unknown
002489 PT	Williams, Douglas M	35 0h <sup>-</sup>	io	26 Marshall
002530 PT	Williams, Jason D	34 Nic	cholas	00 Unknown
000067 PT	Williams, John E	28 Mer		28 Mercer
002363 PT	Williamson, Jason E	06 Cal	pell .	00 Unknown
002362 PT	Williamson, Meredith A	06 Cal	bell	00 Unknown
000223 PTA	Willis, Karla S	13 Gre	eenbrier	13 Greenbrier
001989 PT	Willy II, Richard W	54 Woo	od	32 Monroe
000029 PTA	Wilson, Deborah G			20 Kanawha
000143 PTA	Wilson, Deborah A	06 Cat	bell	06 Cabell
000688 PT	Wilson, Deborah J	31 Mor	nongalia	31 Monongalia
001720 PT	Wilson, John C	31 Mor	nongalia	31 Monongalia
002505 PT	Wilson Hall, Brandy L	00 Unk	known	54 Wood
002250 PT	Winter, Aimee E		tnam	20 Kanawha
001962 PT	Wisvari, J. Christopher		known	48 Tyler
001593 PT	Witherell, Winston R		known	00 Unknown
000254 PTA	Wittmann, Jeanne T		known	14 Hampshire
002464 PT	Witzgall, Megan L	35 Oh		35 Ohio
002439 PT	Wolfe, Ashley N		axton	13 Greenbrier
000593 PTA	Womack, Shawn M	06 Cat		06 Cabell
000605 PTA	Wood, Frederick Scott	27 Mas		27 Mason
001225 PT	Wood, Joseph S	28 Mer		28 Mercer
000984 PT	Wood, Patricia E		rkeley	19 Jefferson
001190 PT	Woods, Cari A	35 Oh		35 Ohio
000755 PT	Woods, Wayne P	39 Pre		39 Preston
002075 PT	Wooton, Richard B	41 Ra		41 Raleigh
001069 PT	Workman, Kevin A		eenbrier	13 Greenbrier
000680 PTA	Wright, DeNee' S	01 Bar		01 Barbour
002067 PT	Wright, Kimberly R		nongalia	25 Marion
001515 PT	Wright, Theresa S	16 Har		14 Hampshire
002140 PT	Wyant, Erin R	40 Put		40 Putnam
002318 PT	Yacco, Roxanne E		yette	00 Unknown
001166 PTA	Yerkey, Carrie J		rrison	00 Unknown
	<b>0</b> , -= <b>0</b>	1, 1101	. 10011	VV VINIONII

## WV Board of Physical Therapy All Active Licensees

01/13/06 indlst

Lic# LicTyp Name (Last, First, MI)	Home County	Business County
001103 PTA Yost, Bobbie J 000768 PTA Yost, Kelly M 002507 PT Young, Corey R 000003 PTA Young, Judy K 002052 PT Young, Stephen M 000758 PT Zamski, Gary W 000967 PTA Zeigler, Jason S 000549 PTA Zimnox, Diana L 001186 PTA Zoller, Melissa R 002295 PT Zook, Letha B Total 1529 Active Individuals	54 Wood 25 Marion 26 Marshall 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas 00 Unknown 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 00 Unknown 35 Ohio	54 Wood 17 Harrison 00 Unknown 20 Kanawha 34 Nicholas 35 Ohio 06 Cabell 20 Kanawha 54 Wood 00 Unknown